

Guide to the Lockwood-Greene Records

NMAH.AC.1113

Franklin A. Robinson, Jr. and Matthew J. Kuhnert

Preservation of this collection was made possible in part by a generous gift from CH2M HILL.

December 2010

Archives Center, National Museum of American History P.O. Box 37012

Suite 1100, MRC 601

Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453

archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Biographical / Historical	2
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Project Drawings, Renderings, and Plans, 1784-1969, undated	7
Series 2: Photographs and Slides, , 1881-2001, undated, undated	94
Series 3: Job Files, 1872-1969, 1872-1969, undated	36
Series 4: Corporate Records and History, 1891-2004, undated 3	357
Series 5: Non- Lockwood Greene Publications, 1910-1984, 1910-	-1984
undated3	370
Series 6: Audiovisual Materials, 1964	372

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Lockwood-Greene Records

Date: 1784-2004, undated

(bulk 1915-1930)

Identifier: NMAH.AC.1113

Source: National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Mechanical and Civil

Engineering

National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of History of

Technology

Creator: Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Creator)

Lockwood-Greene Company

Whitman, David Greene, Stephen Lockwood, Amos

Extent: 270 Cubic feet (233 boxes, 850 oversize folders)

Language: Collection is in English. Some materials are in French, German, and Spanish.

Summary: The engineering firm that became Lockwood Greene was founded by

David Whitman, a mill engineer, in 1832. Amos D. Lockwood, a consultant, succeeded Whitman and entered a partnership with Stephen Greene in 1882. The firm specialized in industrial engineering and construction; they designed and built a wide variety of structures and work environments worldwide over the next century. Lockwood Greene was acquired by CH2M HILL in December, 2003. Before its acquisition by CH2MHILL it was reportedly the oldest industrial engineering, construction, and professional services firm in

the United States.

Digital Content: Image(s): Lockwood-Greene Records

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

This collection was donated by Lockwood Greene, Spartanburg, South Carolina, 1997 (original drawings). An addendum to the collection was donated by CH2M HILL in 2007.

Provenance

Over 5,000 architectural drawings transferred to the Archives Center from the Division of Work and Industry, 1997.

Related Materials

Materials at the Smithsonian Instituion Libraries

"[Trade catalogs from Lockwood, Greene & Co.]", Trade Literature at the American History Museum Books, Smithsonian Institution Libraries

Available Formats

Microfilm copies of many materials are available at CH2M HILL Lockwood Greene offices in Spartanburg, South Carolina. Additional information may also reside with the clients of Lockwood Greene in corporate or institutional archives.

Processing Information

Processed by Franklin A. Robinson, Jr., archives specialist, and Matthew J. Kuhnert, archives technician, 2008-2010; assisted by Ashley Davies, Laura Fielding, Rita O'Hara, interns, Anne Jones, volunteer; supervised by Vanessa Broussard Simmons, archivist.

Preferred Citation

Lockwood Greene Records, Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Restrictions

Collection is open for research but is stored off-site and special arrangements must be made to work with it. Contact the Archives Center for information at archivescenter@si.edu or 202-633-3270.

Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Biographical / Historical

Lockwood Greene, one of the nation's oldest engineering firms, traces it roots to 1832, when Rhode Island native David Whitman began a machinery repair service. Riding the wave of the early industrial revolution in textile manufacturing, Whitman added mill design services to his repertoire, which formed the backbone of a flourishing consulting business for the rest of the century. Whitman was one of the first itinerant mill engineers or "doctors" that traveled throughout New England advising various industrialists on the placement, design, and construction of their factories and the layout of the complicated system of machinery and shafting that they contained. His largest commission was the design of the Bates Manufacturing Company complex in Lewiston, Maine, which was incorporated in 1850 and soon became one of the largest textile producers in New England.

Upon Whitman's death in 1858, his unfinished work was assumed by Amos D. Lockwood, a prominent mill agent and astute businessman who had built a name for himself in Connecticut and Rhode Island. The successful completion of the projects at Lewiston brought enough additional demand for Lockwood's services to prompt him to relocate to Boston, where he formally opened an independent consulting office with partner John W. Danielson in 1871. For the next ten years, A.D. Lockwood & Company was involved in a least eight major mill design projects, half of which were for new construction. One of these projects, the design and construction of the Piedmont Manufacturing Company in Greenville (now Piedmont), South Carolina was especially significant and is considered to be a prototype for the Southern textile industry.

In 1882, Lockwood established a new business, Lockwood, Greene and Company, with Stephen Greene, a professionally-trained civil engineer who had joined the firm in 1879. As the firm grew, it expanded its scope as consultants supplying all of the necessary architectural and engineering services a prospective owner needed to

initiate, equip, and run a complete plant. Acting as the owners' representative, the company supervised construction and installation but did not directly act as builders or contractors. Lockwood

Greene's objective expertise was legendary and made it a leader in this emergent field. As Samuel B. Lincoln explains in his history of the company:

"The new firm's knowledge and experience in the textile industry enabled it to analyze samples of cloth and, from such samples, to provide everything necessary for a completed plant to make such goods in any desired quantity. It did not at any time act as selling agents for machinery or equipment, neither did it accept commissions or rebates from suppliers: by this policy it maintained a position as impartial and independent engineer." (pages 105-107)

Greene became president of the company upon Lockwood's death in 1884. Under his leadership, the company expanded into additional industries and designed an array of other industrial building types that would prefigure the diversity of later work. In 1893, the company revolutionized American industry by designing and constructing the first factory whose operating power was provided entirely over electric wires from a remote power plant, rather than relying upon a water source or a stockpiled fuel supply. The Columbia Mills project created a great deal of publicity for the firm and was a signal to other manufacturers that there were viable alternatives to the use of steam power.

As changing economic conditions led Lockwood Greene to move away from its traditional reliance upon the textile manufacturing industry, it was very successful at soliciting projects for a wide variety of structures, from newspaper plants and automotive factories to convention halls and schools. After 1900, Lockwood Greene expanded its operations and opened branch offices in other cities, including Chicago, New York, Philadelphia, Cleveland, Detroit, Atlanta, and Charlotte. In 1915, Edwin F. Greene, president and son of Stephen Greene, reorganized the firm as Lockwood, Greene & Company, Incorporated This new entity served as the parent company and controlled three subsidiaries: one to own and operate cotton mills that Greene had acquired; one to manage other companies' textile mills; and one to provide engineering services.

Lockwood Greene expanded its operations tremendously as the textile industry boomed under wartime demand and in the years following. The severe textile depression from 1923 to 1928 caused the collapse of this structure, however, as Lockwood Greene continued to suffer deep losses in the textile mills that it owned. The parent company was dissolved in 1928 and the engineering subsidiary, which had remained profitable, was salvaged as Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated.

After a rocky start with the onset of the Depression, the company began to prosper during the Second World War and its growth continued steadily throughout the next several decades. In the late 1960s, as a result of declining business, the company's headquarters was transferred from Boston to Spartanburg, South Carolina. In 1981, Phillipp Holtzman USA, a subsidiary of Phillipp Holtzman AG of Frankfurt, Germany, acquired a majority interest in Lockwood Greene. In 2003, CH2M Hill, a global provider of engineering, construction, and operations services based in Denver, Colorado, acquired the company.

From its beginnings under David Whitman, Lockwood Greene has become one of the most diversified engineering firms in the United States. The firm is best known as a designer of industrial and institutional buildings, but the company has become a leader in many additional areas in recent years. Lockwood Greene dominates the market in the design and production of the germ- and dust-free "clean room" facilities required by the pharmaceutical industry and micro-electronics manufacturers. The company has also developed expertise in designing integrated security and networking systems for industrial plants, international port facilities, and military installations worldwide.

Banham, Raynor. A Concrete Atlantis: U.S. Industrial Building and European Modern Architecture, 1900-1925. Cambridge: MIT Press, 1986.

Biggs, Lindy. The Rational Factory: Architecture, Technology, and Work in America's Age of Mass Production. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1996.

Bradley, Betsy Hunter. The Works: The Industrial Architecture of the United States. New York: Oxford University Press, 1999.

Greene, Benjamin Allen. Stephen Greene: Memories of His Life, with Addresses, Resolutions and Other Tributes of Affection. Chicago, R. R. Donnelley & Sons Company, 1903.

Heiser, William J. Lockwood Greene, 1958-1968, Another Period in the History of an Engineering Business. Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, 1970.

Lincoln, Samuel B. Lockwood Greene: The History of an Engineering Business, 1832-1958. Brattleboro, Vermont: The Stephen Greene Press, 1960.

Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated The Lockwood Greene Story: One-Hundred-Fifty Years of Engineering Progress. Spartanburg, South Carolina: Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated; undated.

Scope and Contents

The Lockwood Greene records are a comprehensive range of documents related to the appraisal, building, construction, design, evaluation, and engineering of facilities for a variety of clients. The material covers the entire period of industrialization of the United States, and, provides a thorough record of the textile industry, both in New England and the South. Some of the textile mills are documented with unusual completeness, showing water and steam power layouts, factory village plans, and landscaping schedules. A broad range of other building typologies is also covered, including projects with public or retail functions, such as early automobile showrooms, hospitals, apartments and private dwellings, churches, and schools.

In-depth study of the company's earliest history is hampered by a scarcity of records, many of which were lost in the great fire that destroyed Boston's city center in 1872. Nevertheless, graphic and textual evidence does exist within the collection that illuminates these early projects, in addition to the fabric of surviving buildings. The Lockwood Greene records document several commissions that the firm would return to again and again over the course of many decades as clients requested plant additions, upgrades to mechanical and operating systems, and other substantive changes. Researchers are encouraged to examine the blueprints, elevations, and plans for these later additions in order to find illustrations of the firm's earlier interventions at the site. In addition to drawings, other visual evidence for nineteenth-century projects can be found in the company's extensive photo files, which often document structures for which drawings do not exist.

The Lockwood Greene records contain an abundance of graphic and textual evidence for structures designed after 1910 until the 1930s. After this period, visual documentation becomes much more limited. This is partially due to the evolution of drafting tools and information management technologies within the architecture and engineering profession. Lockwood Greene was an early adopter of technological innovations in rendering and data capture, beginning with the introduction of aperture cards and microfilm and extending to the adoption of computer-aided design (CAD) programs. These more modern formats were not part of the acquisition, and, at the time of writing, still reside with the company.

The Lockwood-Greene collection will be of interest to historians of architecture and engineering, as well as those that study the history of business and labor relations. It provides extensive textual and documentary evidence on the evolution and growth of American engineering and the increasing professionalization of the discipline through specialization during the nineteenth and twentieth centuries. Rich holdings of architectural drawings, photographs, and specifications provide unparalleled resources that trace the evolution of industrial buildings and their typologies; experimentation with building materials and systems, particularly with regards to fireproofing; and the history of textile manufacture in the United States. In addition, there is also rich visual and documentary evidence of the changing relationships between corporations and their employees through photographs, plans, and designs for company towns and mill villages, as well as through corporate records that illustrate the work culture of Lockwood Greene itself. The Lockwood-Greene collection will be of special interest to historic preservationists as the awareness of the significance of industrial and vernacular buildings continues to grow, and detailed design drawings and other visual material will be of especial value for restoration, rehabilitation, and adaptive-reuse projects.

Arrangement

The collection is divided into six series.

Series 1, Project Drawings, Renderings, and Plans, 1784-1969, undated

Series 2, Photographs and Slides, 1881-2001, undated

Subseries 2.1: Photo Albums, 1906-1934

Subseries 2.2: Photographic Files, 1881-1956

Subseries 2.3: Spartanburg Office Photographic File, 1948-1974

Subseries 2.4: Spartanburg Office Photographic File, 1919-1999

Subseries 2.5: Project Negatives and Transparencies, 1956-1970

Subseries 2.6: Project Slides and Transparencies, 1985-2001

Subseries 2.7: Project Slides and Transparencies, Culls, 1974-2001

Subseries 2.8: Project Slides and Transparencies, Corporate Photography, 1976-1998

Subseries 2.9: Photograph Album Covers, 1920, undated

Series 3: Job Files, 1872-1957, undated

Subseries 3.1, Specifications, 1913-1942, undated

Subseries 3.2: List of Drawings, 1872-1951, undated

Subseries 3.3: Project Files, 1919-1969, undated

Subseries 3.4: Reports, 1913-1969

Subseries 3.5: Job Cost Records, 1913-1957, undated

Series 4, Corporate Records and History, 1881-2004, undated

Subseries 4.1: Meeting Minutes, 1913-1995

Subseries 4.2: Corporate Files, 1891-2004, undated

Subseries 4.3: Historical Research and Reference Files and Photographs, 1881-1983, undated

Subseries 4.4: Corporate Publications, 1917-2001, undated

Series 5, Non-Lockwood Greene Publications, 1910-1984, undated

Series 6, Audio-Visual, 1964

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Architects
Architecture, Commercial
Architecture, Domestic
Building materials
Buildings
Commercial buildings

Company towns

Construction industry

Cotton textile industry

Electric power production

Engineering

Factories

Factories -- Design and construction

Factories -- Power supply

Industrial buildings

Industrial buildings -- Design and construction

Industrial engineering

Manufacturing industries

Mills

Textile mills

Types of Materials:

Blueprints

Business records

Design drawings

Linen tracings

Paper flimsies

Patents

Photograph albums

Photographs -- 1890-1900

Photographs -- 20th century

Photographs -- 21st century

Reports

Specifications

Trade literature

Names:

National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of History of Technology National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Mechanical and Civil Engineering

Container Listing

Series 1: Project Drawings, Renderings, and Plans, 1784-1969, undated

Scope and Contents:

Series 1: Project Drawings, Renderings, and Plans, 1784-1969, undated is arranged by drawer number. The series was originally processed by the Division of Work and Industry and arranged by original tube number. Researchers are encouraged to cross check the container listing developed by the Division of Work and Industry for appropriate file and tube number and additional information. Later acquisitions of drawings were processed by the Archives Center and arranged by project number.

Map-folder 1	New York & Monterey Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1	Palmer Mill, 1872
Map-folder 1	B. F. Sturtevant Company Crane Shop, 1892
Map-folder 1	Boston Manufacturing Company, 1876
Map-folder 2	St. Croix Cotton Mills (New Brunswick), 1881 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 2	59035, R.E. Runels Construction Company, North Billerica, Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 2	54042, Blackstone Mills-Plush Mill (Braunfeld, Texas), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 2	60044, Fitchburg Sentinel(Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 3	Atlantic-Delane Company (Olneyville, Rhode Island), 1872 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 3	Chucheco Manufacturing Company, 1891
Map-folder 3	Chisholm Mill, 1784
Map-folder 3	Damon Manufacturing Company, 1892
Map-folder 3	Lewiston Bleachery & Dye Works, 1899
Map-folder 3	West Boylston Manufacturing Company, 1871
Map-folder 3	Worumbo Manufacturing Company, 1882

Map-folder 4	St. Croix Cotton Mill, 1881
Map-folder 4	Summerville Mill (Mr. Grey's Mill), 1880
Map-folder 5	Allen Print Works (Providence, Rhode Island), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 5	Franklin Manufacturing Company, 1884 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 5	Montreal Cottons, Limited, 1882 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 5	Charleston Mills (Charleston, South Carolina), 1881 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 6	Davidson Rubber Company (East Somerville, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 6	Nairn Linoleum Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 6	Webossett Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 7	Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1889 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 7	Langdon Manufacturing Company (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1883-1884 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 8	Harris Manufacturing Company, 1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 8	Washington Mills, 1885-1886 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 9	Pemberton Mills, 1873-1886
Map-folder 9	Warren Cotton Mills, 1874
Map-folder 9	Warren Cotton Mills (Thorndike County), 1899
Map-folder 10	Atlantic Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 10	Lawrence Manufacturing Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1892-1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 15

Map-folder 10	Tremont and Suffolk Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 11	Boettger Piece Dye Works, 1896
Map-folder 11	Graniteville Manufacturing Company, 1889
Map-folder 12	Knox Woolen Company, 1899
Map-folder 12	Orr Cotton Mills (Anderson, South Carolina), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 13	Alexander, (1900)
Map-folder 13	Waverly Woolen Company (Pittsfield, Maine), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 14	Lynchburg Cotton Mills (Lynchburg, Virginia), 1888-1889 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 14	Suburban Gas & Electric Company (Revere, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 15	Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia), 1899-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 42	Atlantic Cotton Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 42	Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 42	Hathaway Mills (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 45	Lockhart Mills, 1893
Map-folder 46	493, Saco-Pettee Machine Shops (Newton, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 46	Spartan Mills, 1896
Map-folder 46	54119, Scott & Williams Incorporated (Temple & Crane Company), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 46	59001, Rhode Island Textile Company, 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 46	50048, United-Carr Fastener Corporation
Map-folder 47	5607, Franklin Process Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 47	53026, South Side Elementary School (Lancaster, South Carolina), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 49	10, Gaffney Manufacturing Company, 1902
Map-folder 51	Exposition Cotton Mills, 1894
Map-folder 51	147, Meyer & Goetze, 1904
Map-folder 54	Spartan Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1889-1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 54	Yantic Woolen Company (Yantic, Connecticut), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 54	Spartan Mills, 1889-1890
Map-folder 53	Rockford Cotton Factory (Wilmington, Delaware), 1885 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 56	Quinebaug Company, 1865-1893
Map-folder 57	Quinebaug Company, 1865-1893
Map-folder 58	Quinebaug Company, 1865-1893
Map-folder 59	Quinebaug Company, 1865-1893
Map-folder 60	Quinebaug Company, 1865-1893
Map-folder 61	Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama, City, Alabama), 1889-1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 62	Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama), 1895- 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 64	Aurora Cotton Mills (Aurora, Illinois), 1883-1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 64	Alexander Cotton Mills (Marysville, New Brunswick), 1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 73

Map-folder 67	Aurora Cotton Mills, 1884
Map-folder 67	Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills, 1889-1895
Map-folder 67	West Point Manufacturing Company, 1900
Map-folder 69	Piedmont Manufacturing Company, 1874-1901
Map-folder 73	Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1875-1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 73	Steere Worsted Mill (Wanskuck, Rhode Island), 1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 74	Oldtown Woolen Company, 1888
Map-folder 74	Newberry Cotton Mills, 1884-1896
Map-folder 75	Laconia Company (Biddeford, Maine), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 78	Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1881-1888 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 78	364, Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 78	Pepperell Manufacturing Company (Biddeford, Maine), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 78	Riverside and Oswego Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1886-1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 78	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1897
Map-folder 80	8003, Home Finance Corporation, undated
Map-folder 80	Pettee Machine Works (Saco-Lowell Shops) (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1894-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 98
Map-folder 82	Lockwood Company, 1883
Map-folder 82	Saco-Pettee Machine Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 84	Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1881-1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 22

Map-folder 88	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1891-1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 81
Map-folder 88	Lockwood Company, 1899
Map-folder 88	Sherman Seamless Bag Company, 1891
Map-folder 89	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 89	Standard Silk Company (Phillipsburg, New Jersey), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 91	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 91	Riverside Woolen Company (Lebanon, New Hampshire), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 92	Doliber-Goodale Company (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1890 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 94	Camden Cotton Mills (Camden, South Carolina), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 94	F.C. Huyck & Sons (Greenbush, New York), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 94	Kershaw County Manufacturing Company (Camden, South Carolina), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 95	Miscellaneous Rope Drives
Map-folder 97	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 97	Passaic Print Works (Passaic, New Jersey), 1889 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 97	Wauregan Company (Wauregan, Connecticut), 1890 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 99	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 77
Map-folder 100	91, Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1891
Map-folder 100	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1900

Map-folder 100	Pacolet Manufacturing Company, 1887
Map-folder 100	Riverside Worsted Mills, 1894
Map-folder 103	5, Dunnell, William Wanton (Apponaug, Rhode Island), 1901-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 106	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1894
Map-folder 107	Hartsville Cotton Mills, 1901
Map-folder 107	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1894
Map-folder 110	Gainsville Cotton Mills (Gainesville, Georgia), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 110	Hartsville Cotton Mills (Hartsville, North Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 110	Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 112	23, Ashland Manufacturing Company, 1901
Map-folder 112	Graniteville Manufacturing Company, 1900
Map-folder 114	17, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 114	8, Atlas Tack Company (Fairhaven, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 116	8, Atlas Tack Company (Fairhaven, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 88
Map-folder 120	U.S. Finishing Company (Norwich, Massachusetts), 1900-1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 83
Map-folder 123	American Spinning Company, 1900
Map-folder 125	Dallas Manufacturing Company, 1891
Map-folder 125	Jerome Marble & Company, 1891
Map-folder 126	Dallas Manufacturing Company, 1891
Map-folder 126	Merrimac Manufacturing Company, 1899

Map-folder 132	American Card Clothing Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 132	81, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 132	Marshall & Company (Newark, New Jersey), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 132	Dallas Manufacturing Company (Dallas, Texas), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 135	Warwick Mills (Centreville, Rhode Island), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 69
Map-folder 137	Marshal & Company (Newark, New Jersey), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 137	Warren Manufacturing Company (Warren, Rhode Island), 1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 139	Darlington Manufacturing Company, 1884
Map-folder 139	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1881
Map-folder 139	Waynesboro Woolen Mills Company, 1890
Map-folder 143	James Means Company (Brockton, Massachusetts), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 143	Victor Manufacturing Company (Greers, South Carolina), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 143	Victor Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 143	S.A. Witcher & Company, 1899
Map-folder 144	Geneva Worsted Mills (North Providence, Rhode Island), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 144	Nonantum Worsted Company (Newton, Massachusetts), 1892-1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 147	Baltic Mill (Taftville, Connecticut), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 147	Laurens Cotton Mills (Laurens, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 147	J.L. Prescott & Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 147	Thistle Mills Company (Ilchester, Maryland), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 149	Plymouth Cordage Company (North Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1885-1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 150	Plymouth Cordage Company (Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1888-1887 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 151	Plymouth Cordage Company (North Plymouth Massachusetts), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 84
Map-folder 152	Mississippi Mills, 1889-1900
Map-folder 152	O.H. Sampson & Company (American Spinning Company), 1895
Map-folder 157	Columbia Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 158	Columbia Mills, 1893
Map-folder 158	Roanoke Mills, undated
Map-folder 160	Arlington Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 160	Dennison Manufacturing Company (South Framington, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 160	Goodyear Shoe Machinery Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 161	Barker Mills (Auburn, Maine), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 161	Patterson Textile Company (Roanoke Junction, North Carolina), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 163	C. & G. Cooper Company (Mt. Vernon, Ohio), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 164	20, Adriance Platt & Company (Poughkeepsie, New York), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 164	235, Freeman Daughaday & Company (Chartley, Massachusetts), 1906

	Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 164	Tufts Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 164	Wilmington Cotton (Wilmington, North Carolina), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 166	Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 167	Lewiston Belachery and Dye Works (Lewiston, Maine), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 169	Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 172	Liondale Bleach, Dye, and Print Works (Rockaway, New Jersey), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 82
Map-folder 173	Liondale Bleach, Dye, and Print Works (Rockaway, New Jersey), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 75
Map-folder 176	118, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 176	221, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 176	328, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 178	Tucapau Mills, 1894
Map-folder 180	Massachusetts Mills (Rome, Georgia), 1895-1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 182	American Woolen Mills, Ounegan Woolen Mills (Old Towne, Maine), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 45
Map-folder 184	70, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 186	Bates Manufacturing Company, 1896
Map-folder 186	Cochran Cotton Mill Company, 1900
Map-folder 186	Georgia School of Technology (Atlanta, Georgia), 1898

	Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 186	Norfolk Mills (Dedham, Massachusetts), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 188	Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 190	Cold Spring Bleaching Works, 1900
Map-folder 190	28, Dana Warp Mills (Westbrook, Maine), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 190	100, The Gamewell Fire Alarm Telegraph Company (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 190	Lasher Stocking Company (Bennington, Vermont), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 191	Jackson Fibre Company (Jackson, Tennessee), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 191	Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company (Jackson, Tennessee), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 47
Map-folder 193	Lanett Cotton (West Point, Georgia), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 193	Mills Manufacturing Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1899-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 194	Lanett Cotton Mills (Lanett, Alabama), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 62
Map-folder 196	Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 81
Map-folder 200	Grendel Mills (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 200	Chicopee Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 202	5575, Chicopee Manufacturing Company (Chicopee Falls, Massachusetts), 1900-1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 203	Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1905

	Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 203	Edwards Manufacturing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 203	Louisville Cotton Mills (Louisville, Kentucky), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 203	High Rock Knitting Company (Philmont, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 203	Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 203	Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 203	252, P.T. Jackson, Jr. (LeRoy, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 207	Faulkner & Colony (Keene, New Hampshire), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 207	Hockanum, 1896
Map-folder 207	John F. Love (Gastonia, North Carolina), 1900-1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 207	Pondicherry Company (Bridgton, Maine), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 211	Forest Mills Company (Bridgton, Maine), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 211	Newton Theological Institute (Newton Centre, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 211	Plymouth Mills (Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 211	Stephen Moore (Boston, Massachusetts), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 211	Youth's Companion Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 216	102, Charles A. Hoffman (Springdale, Massachusetts), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 216	67, Newton Theological Institute, 1900
Map-folder 216	Union Shank Company, 1901
Map-folder 216	Wanskuck Company Mill (Wanskuck, Rhode Island), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 217	Winona Cotton Mills (Winona, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 217	Ginn & Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 221	43, J.A. Dunn Company (Gardner, Massachusetts), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 221	68, M.J. Whittall (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 221	68, Worcester & Blackstone Street Railway Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1902-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 222	Monaghan Mills, 1900
Map-folder 224	313, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 224	47, Hale & Kilbrun Manufacturing Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 225	6, American Cigar Company (Murai Bros.), 1902
Map-folder 225	Curtis & Marble Machine Company, 1896
Map-folder 225	54, Ivers & Pond Piano Company, 1902
Map-folder 229	Stickney & Poor Spice Company, 1901
Map-folder 229	127, Stickney & Poor Spice Company, undated
Map-folder 229	205, Stickney & Poor Spice Company, undated
Map-folder 230	35, Belton Mills (Belton, South Carolina), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 232	32, Belton Mills (Belton, South Carolina), 1899-1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 22

Map-folder 232	Wilton Woolen Mills (Wilton, Maine), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 234	399, Bradley Car Works, undated
Map-folder 234	3, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1901-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 103
Map-folder 234	109, Wylie Mills (Chester, South Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 234	139, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 234	335, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 234	574, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 235	Plymouth Cordage Company (North Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1889-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 236	Plymouth Cordage Company Machine 1 (North Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 237	Easley Cotton Mills (Easley, South Carolina), 1899-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 237	Plymouth Cordage Company Machine N (Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1899-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 240	Monarch Cotton Mills (Union, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 243	Bemis Omaha Bag Company (Omaha, Nebraska), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 243	Bodwell Water Power Company (Old Towne, Maine), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 243	82, Orr Felt & Blanket Company (Piqua, Ohio), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 245	74, Ansonia O. & C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 245	Easley Cotton Mills (Easley, South Carolina), 1899

	Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 246	Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills, 1895
Map-folder 247	Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills, 1892
Map-folder 247	Fulton Bag & Cotton Mills, 1896-1899
Map-folder 249	482, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 249	87, Georgia Cordage Mills (Decatur, Georgia), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 249	32, Oakland Woolen Mills Company (Oakland, Maine), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 249	Pioneer Woolen Company (Pittsfield, Maine), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 250	6, American Cigar Company (Richmond, Virginia), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 250	Brandon Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 252	6, American Cigar Company (Richmond, Virginia), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 75
Map-folder 256	Loray Mills (Gastonia, North Carolina), 1900-1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 67
Map-folder 257	Pacolet, 1898
Map-folder 257	Wateree River Power Company, 1902
Map-folder 259	24, Boston Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 261	Darlington Manufacturing Company (Darlington, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 92
Map-folder 262	Darlington Manufacturing Company, 1900
Map-folder 262	Pacolet, 1901
Map-folder 263	Pacolet (New Holland, South Carolina), 1882 Notes: No. of sheets: 51

Map-folder 266	Pacolet (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 56
Map-folder 266	Pacolet (Gainesville, Georgia), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 83
Map-folder 266	113, Pacolet (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 269	Reedy River Manufacturing Company, 1884-1899
Map-folder 271	American Optical Company, 1900
Map-folder 271	Coosa Yarn Company (Pedont, Alabama), 1891-1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 271	238, Coosa Yarn Company, 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 273	American Net & Twine (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 273	Enoree Manufacturing Company, 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 273	Hamilton Woolen Mills (South Bridge, Massachusetts), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 273	Newton Mills, 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 275	Amos Abbott & Company, 1898
Map-folder 275	Madison Spinning Company, undated
Map-folder 275	Riverside & Oswego (Oswego Falls, New York), 1885 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 275	69, Rome Brass & Copper Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 275	291, Marlboro Cotton Mills (McCall, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 275	Harris & Dillard, 1890
Map-folder 279	Whittier Machine (South Boston, Massachusetts), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 31

Map-folder 279	C.S. McCall (McCall, South Carolina), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 281	343, Newberry Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 281	310, Memphis Cotton (Memphis, Tennessee), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 281	104, Great Falls Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 283	Canoe River Mill (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1881 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 283	Chelsea Jute Mill (New York, New York), 1889 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 283	Clifton Mills (Glendale and Clifton, South Carolina), 1880 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 283	E.T. Cowdry Company (Charleston, Massachusetts), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 283	Hollingsworth & Whitney Company (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1881-1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 285	Attalla Land and Improvement Company (Attalla, Alabama), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 285	Lawrence Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1888 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 285	Saratoga Victory Mills (Victory Mills, New York), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 288	53, Columbian Manufacturing Company (Greenville, New Hampshire), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 288	The Gulf Bag Company (New Orleans, Louisiana), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 288	Jewett City Mills (Jewett, Connecticut), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 288	Kitson Machine Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 288	12, Springville Manufacturing Company (Rockville, Connecticut), 1902

	Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 289	Walhalla Cotton Mills (Walhalla, South Carolina), 1890 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 292	57111, Minneapolis Honeywell Manufacturing Company, Datamatic Corporation (Boston, Massachusetts), 1957-1958 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 292	58016, Minneapolis Honeywell Manufacturing Company (Boston, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 293	14, Saxony Worsted Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 295	Abbeville Cotton Mills (Abbeville, South Carolina), 1896-1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 84
Map-folder 300	Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1903-1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 300	45, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 300	62, Lockhart Mills (Lockhart, South Carolina), 1903-1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 300	105, Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 303	30, Massachusetts Mills in Georgia, 1898
Map-folder 304	329, Gamewell Fire Alarm Telegraph Company, undated
Map-folder 304	84, McGee Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 304	251, McGee Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 304	21, Massachusetts Homeopathic, undated
Map-folder 304	351, Pacific Mills, undated
Map-folder 304	159, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, 1904
Map-folder 304	Tacon Theatre Property, undated
Map-folder 304	Waste Mill (Greenville, South Carolina), undated

Map-folder 307	242, Dennison Manufacturing Company (South Framingham, Massachusetts), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 307	36, Greenwood Cotton (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 307	Greenwood Cotton (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 307	Monadnock Mills (Clermont, New Hampshire), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 309	47, Hale & Kilburn, undated
Map-folder 309	19, Mollohon Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 309	88, Mollohon Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 309	428, Palmer Mill, undated
Map-folder 312	163, Autocar Company, undated
Map-folder 312	91, Ashton Mill, Lonsdale Company, undated
Map-folder 312	Atlanta Woolen Mills, 1895
Map-folder 312	170, Drayton Mills, undated
Map-folder 314	97, Amazon Knitting Company (Muskegon, Michigan), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 314	115, Atlantic & Gulf Mills (Quitman, Georgia), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 46
Map-folder 314	40, Paramount Knitting Company (Cancanci, Illinois), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 314	Honorable F.C. Sayles, 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 314	4, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 113
Map-folder 315	4, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1901-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 67
Map-folder 319	55, Madison Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 28

Map-folder 319	30, Massachusetts Mills (Georgia), undated
Map-folder 106	16, Lowell Textile School, undated
Map-folder 321	318, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 322	3, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 325	52, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company (Hope Mills, North Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 325	358, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company (Hope Mills, North Carolina), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 325	Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 325	71, Otis Company, undated
Map-folder 325	166, Otis Company, undated
Map-folder 325	American Cigar Company (Havana, Cuba), 1902
Map-folder 327	American Cigar Company (Havana, Cuba), 1902
Map-folder 327	52, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company, 1901
Map-folder 327	16, Lowell Textile School (Lowell, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 328	16, Lowell Textile School (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 329	16, Lowell Textile School (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1900-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 67
Map-folder 333	92, American Waltham Watch Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	26, Anderson Light & Power Company (Anderson, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 333	153, Auburn Hame Company (Auburn, New York), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	133, Barnstable Water Company (Barnstable, Massachusetts), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 5

Map-folder 333	J.M. Bemis (Jackson, Tennessee), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 333	Canadian Electric Company (Peterborough, Ontario), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	31, David & Furner Machine Company (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	J. Elwood Lee Company (Conshocken, Pennsylvania), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	188, Faulkner Manufacturing Company (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 333	270, Fitchburg Duck Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	181, Edward Lovering (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	268, Lowell Weaving (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	New London Academy (Colby Hall) (New London, New Hampshire), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	Leo C. Page (Cambridgeport, Massachusetts), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	Garfield & Proctor Coal Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	215, Wachusett Mill (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 333	165, Faulkner, Robert E., undated
Map-folder 333	Arlington Mills, (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 333	Harcourt Building, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 333	Margaret Home for Missionaries' Children (Greenville, South Carolina), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 333	Cromwell, W.K. (Baltimore, Maryland), 1904

	Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 333	Mt. Vernon Company (Phoenix, Maryland), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 333	Penman Manufacturing Company (Paris, Ontario), 1890 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 333	Windsor Company (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 334	73, Brandon Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), 1900-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 334	43, Lowell Bleachery, undated
Map-folder 334	29, Steam & Power Company Of Boston (Boston, Massachusetts), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 336	Broad River (Alston, South Carolina), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 336	Cotentnea Creek (Wilson, North Carolina), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 336	200, Daniels Mill (Putnam, Connecticut), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 336	157, Danville, Railroad & Electric Company (Danville, Virginia), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 336	106, Eastern Connecticut Power Company (Baltic, Connecticut), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 336	Farmington River Development, undated
Map-folder 336	381, Parr Shoals Power Company, undated
Map-folder 336	388, United Cape Cod Cranberry Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 337	167, Ashcroft Manufacturing Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 337	154, Colonial File Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 337	177, Derby Desk Company (Somerville, Massachusetts), 1904

	Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 337	144, Edwards Manufacturing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 337	75, Greenwood Cotton Mills (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 337	330, Greenwood Cotton Mills (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 338	176, Eastern Steam Laundry Company, undated
Map-folder 338	677, Eastern Steam Laundry Company, undated
Map-folder 338	5096, Eastern Steam Laundry Company, undated
Map-folder 338	247, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 339	51057, Doelcam Corporation, undated
Map-folder 339	52108, General Electric Company (Johnson City, New York), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 340	Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 342	Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills, 1902
Map-folder 343	288, Maxwell-Briscoe Motor Car Company (Newcastle, Indiana), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 343	278, Standard Spinning Company (Oswego, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 343	236, High Rock Knitting Company (Philmont, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 343	174, Mammoth Spring Cotton Mill (Mammoth Spring, Arkansas), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 344	125, Merrifield Building Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 92
Map-folder 346	211, Mohawk Valley Cotton Mills (Utica, New York), 1905-1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 347	47, Hale & Kilbrun Furniture Manufacturing Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1903

Map-folder 350 302, Monument Mills (Housatonic, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 11 Map-folder 350 212, Rhode Island Company (Spray, North Carolina), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 12 Map-folder 350 309, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 350 203, Martin Manufacturing Company (West Newton, Massachusetts), 1905
Notes: No. of sheets: 12 Map-folder 350 309, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 350 203, Martin Manufacturing Company (West Newton, Massachusetts), 1905
Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 350 203, Martin Manufacturing Company (West Newton, Massachusetts), 1905
Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 352 105, Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 353 7, B.F. Sturtevant (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1902-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 354 7, B.F. Sturtevant (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1902-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 61
Map-folder 355 94, Chattooga River, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 355 524, Draycott Mill (New Hartford, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 355 524, John A. Dunn Company, undated
Map-folder 356 317, Mercantile Corporation, undated
Map-folder 356 186, Providence Lithograph, undated
Map-folder 356 101, Watuppa Mills (Falls River, Massachusetts), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 357 1208, Camp Gordon (United States Government) (Atlanta, Georgia), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 78
Map-folder 358 250, Boott Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 358 239, Yale & Towne Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 359 1208, Camp Gordon (United States Government) (Atlanta, Georgia), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 78

Map-folder 360	83, Boston Woven Hose Company (Cambridgeport, Massachusetts), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 360	219, Clarke & Baker (Ilion, New York), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 360	175, Haverhill Electric Company (Haverhill, Massachusetts), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 360	245, Saco & Pettee Machine Works (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 360	227, F. Scott & Son (Saugus, Massachusetts), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 361	1213, Camp Johnson (United States Government) (Jacksonville, Florida), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 362	263, F.W. Bird & Son, undated
Map-folder 362	119, City of Danville, undated
Map-folder 362	184, Pacolet Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 362	124, Springfield Gas Light Company, undated
Map-folder 362	182, Springfield Gas Light Company, undated
Map-folder 364	19, Mollohon Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 365	207, German American Company (Spray, North Carolina), 1905-1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 366	Unidentified
Map-folder 367	234, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 370	381, Parr Shoals Power Company (Alston, South Carolina), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 370	143, James Pyle & Sons (Bergen County, New Jersey), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 370	264, Shenandoah Waste Mill & Power Company (Utica, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 370	142, Parr Shoals Power Company, undated

Map-folder 370	191, Saluda River Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 371	189, Saluda River Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 371	190, Saluda River Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 371	191, Saluda River Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 371	202, Utica Knitting Company (Utica, New York), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 371	229, Utica Knitting Company (Sherburne, New York), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 371	129, Saluda River Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 374	237, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company (Rockford/ Wilmington, Delaware), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 374	294, Hamilton Woolen Company (Amesbury, Massachusetts), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 374	333, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 374	289, Translucent Fabric Company (Quincy, Massachusetts), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 377	105, Blackstone Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 377	293, Blackstone Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 377	365, Fire Station (Brookline, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 377	319, Carolina Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 377	277, Chatham Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 377	321, Geo. N. Pierce Company (Buffalo, New York), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 380	195, Black Creek Development, 1906

	Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 380	193, Coosa River (Coosa River, Alabama), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 380	292, Davidson College (Davidson, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 380	How River Shoals (Chatham County, North Carolina), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 380	150, Martinsville, (City of Gadson, Alabama), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 380	McBee Property, undated
Map-folder 380	173, Wm. M. Morgan (Fayetteville, North Carolina), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 380	Paces Bridge Water Power (Chatham County, North Carolina), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 381	Choccolucco Creek, 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 381	189, Saluda River (Greenville, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 381	279, Short & Scarum Creek, 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 381	White River (White River, Arkansas), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 381	Chicopee River Watershed (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 383	267, Massee & Felton Lumber Company (Macon, Georgia), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 61
Map-folder 383	233, Spray Water Power Company (Spray, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 384	Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, 1902
Map-folder 385	Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, 1902
Map-folder 386	159, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, 1902-1904

Map-folder 388	331, C.B. Cottrell & Sons (Westerly, Rhode Island), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 388	262, Pickens Mills (Pickens, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 388	266, Victory Manufacturing Company (Fayetteville, North Carolina), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 391	224, Plymouth Cordage Company (Welland, Ontario), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 393	244, George N. Pierce Company, undated
Map-folder 396	189, Greenville-Carolina Power Company (Saluda River), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 397	324, McNeill Mills (Manchester, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 398	320, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 399	347, Atlantic Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 399	265, Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 399	300, Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 399	320, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama), 1907-1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 400	208, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 402	274, Receivers Cape Fear Power Company (Buckhorn Shoals, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 405	62, Lockhart Mills (Lockhart, South Carolina), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 407	384, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 412	379, Danielsonville Cotton Company, undated

Map-folder 412	409, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 412	404, Pierce Arrow Motor Car Company, undated
Map-folder 412	448, Stanley Works, undated
Map-folder 414	307, Bibb Power Flowage Chart (Lockwood Company), undated
Map-folder 414	241, Broad River, undated
Map-folder 415	375, Lawton Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1908-1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 416	439, Muscogee Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 416	397, Palmer Mills, undated
Map-folder 417	382, American Spinning Company, undated
Map-folder 417	451, C.B. Cottrell & Sons, undated
Map-folder 417	423, French River Textile Company, undated
Map-folder 417	358, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company, 1903
Map-folder 417	357, LeRoy Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 418	414, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 418	425, Locomobile Company of America Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 418	474, Suncook Mills (Suncook, New Hampshire), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 419	318, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 419	502, Hillsborough Mills (Wilton, New Hampshire, 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 419	5219, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 420	389, Brandon Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 421	435, Patterson Mills Company (Roanoke Rapids, North Carolina), 1910
	Dama 25 of 272

	Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 421	411, Pepperell Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 422	332, Wonalancet Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 82
Map-folder 424	402, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 425	435, Patterson Mills Company (Roanoke Rapids, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 426	57111, Datamatic Corporation (Boston, Massachusetts), 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 426	55173, Datamatic Corporation (Newton, Massachusetts), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 426	57026-B, General Electric Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 426	56074, Saco-Lowell Shops (Saco, Maine), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 426	343, Newberry Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 427	426, Greers Manufacturing Company (Geers, South Carolina), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 84
Map-folder 428	396, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 429	446, Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 430	348, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 433	346, Greenville-Interurban Railway Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 98
Map-folder 434	479, Ginn & Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 435	345, Greenville Realty & Trust (Greenville, South Carolina), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 435	449, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1909

	Notes:	No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 435	355, A.H. Was	hburn, undated
Map-folder 435	450, Worceste Notes:	er Bleach & Dye Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1909 No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 435	252, P.T. Jacks Notes:	son, Jr. (Leroy, New York), 1906 No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 436	408, Blackstor Notes:	ne Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1909 No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 436	422, Pepperell	Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 441	369, Columbu	s Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 442	407, Dan Rive	r Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 443	407, Dan Rive	r Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 445	341, Russell F Notes:	alls Paper Company (Russell, Massachusetts), 1907 No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 445	342, Russell F Notes:	alls Paper Company (Russell, Massachusetts), 1907 No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 447	460, Dwight M Notes:	anufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama), 1910 No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 447	459, Monadno Notes:	ck Mills (Claremont, New Hampshire), 1910 No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 447	444, Peacedal Notes:	e Manufacturing Company (Peacedale, Rhode Island), 1909 No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 450	475, Morgan C Notes:	Construction Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1910 No. of sheets: 82
Map-folder 451	442, Butler Mil Notes:	ls (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1909 No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 451	410, City Mills Notes:	(Norfolk, Massachusetts), 1909 No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 451	353, Laurens (Notes:	Cotton Mills (Laurens, South Carolina), 1908 No. of sheets: 4

Map-folder 451	437, Martinville Cotton Mills Company, Incorporated (Martinville, Virginia), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 452	402, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 453	402, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 454	433, International Silver Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 91
Map-folder 454	468, International Silver Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 455	418, Albany Cotton Mills (Albany, Georgia), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 455	314, Atlantic Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 456	Bibb Power Company Flow Chart, 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 456	516, Champion Safety Lock Company (Geneva, Ohio), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 456	370, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 456	311, Landers, Frary & Clark (New Britain, Connecticut), 1909-1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 58
Map-folder 456	480, Lockwood Company, undated
Map-folder 456	363, Monument Mills (Housatonic, Massachusetts), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 456	403, West Point Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 457	454, Locomobile Company of America, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 458	476, Liquid Carbonic Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910
	Notes: No. of sheets: 44

Map-folder 459	58, Chase & Sanborn, undated
Map-folder 459	304, Flint River Survey, undated
Map-folder 459	443, Lonsdale Company, undated
Map-folder 464	421, Pierce Arrow Motor Car Company, undated
Map-folder 465	421, Pierce Arrow Motor Car Company, undated
Map-folder 466	421, Pierce Arrow Motor Car Company, undated
Map-folder 468	405, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 87
Map-folder 468	432, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), undated
Map-folder 480	369, Columbus Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 480	438, Kinchefoonee Creek, undated
Map-folder 482	401, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 482	526, Palmer Mills, 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 482	463, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1909-1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 484	455, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 77
Map-folder 485	500, U.S. Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 485	510, U.S. Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 485	514, U.S. Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 486	416, Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 487	507, C.B. Cottrell & Sons (Westerly, Rhode Island), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 8

Map-folder 487	416, Massachusetts Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 487	477, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 487	519, Summit Knitting (Philmont, New York), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 489	485, Massachusetts Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 490	315, Maverick Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 59
Map-folder 491	462, Panola Cotton Mills (Frank S. Evans) (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 492	428, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 493	493, Saco-Pettee Machine Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 494	490, Griswoldville Manufacturing Company (Griswoldville, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 495	495, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 59
Map-folder 496	432, Cocheco Manufacturing Company, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1907-1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 497	488, Manufacturer's Power Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 75
Map-folder 498	528, Aberfoyle Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 498	549, Knox Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 498	540, Magnolia Warehouse & Storage Company, undated
Map-folder 498	548, Mills City Mop & Twine Company, undated
Map-folder 498	417, Stanley Works, undated
Map-folder 498	301, Georgia Power Company, undated
Map-folder 503	401, Palmer Mills, undated

Map-folder 503	570, Providence Lithograph Company, undated
Map-folder 503	529, S. Slater & Sons, Incorporated (Slater Mill) Pawtucket, Rhode Island, undated
Map-folder 504	51108, General Electric Company, Prints, undated
Map-folder 504	493, Saco-Pettee Machine Shops, undated
Map-folder 505	406, Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 92
Map-folder 508	554, New England Waste Company, 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 509	1023, Westervelt Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 511	406, Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 513	531, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 75
Map-folder 514	55087, United Carr Fastener Corporation (Burlington, Massachusetts), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 514	59117, The Wright Line (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 515	530, Pepperell Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 515	520, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 519	558, Merrifield Building Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 519	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1906-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 520	555, Ansonia O. & C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 520	45192, Ansonia O.& C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), 1946-1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 521	505, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1911

	Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 523	5050, Wauregan Company (Wauregan, Connecticut), 1917- 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 523	523, Wauregan Company (Wauregan, Connecticut), 1911-1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 525	571, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 525	583, Ginn & Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 525	496, Holter Dam (Amalgamated Copper Company), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 525	512, J.S. Lawrence (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 525	550, Mercantile Corporation (Dayton, Ohio), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 525	504, George F. Willett (American Felt Company) (Norwood, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 525	1006, Wiscassett Mill (Albemarle, North Carolina), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 527	1027, Carolina Mills, undated
Map-folder 531	315, Maverick Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1910
Map-folder 531	455, Nyanza Mill, undated
Map-folder 532	588, Cumberland Mills, undated
Map-folder 532	552, Larkin Company, undated
Map-folder 532	455, Nyanza Mill, undated
Map-folder 532	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company, undated
Map-folder 543	301, Central Georgia Power Company, undated
Map-folder 547	567, Touraine Company, undated
Map-folder 550	456, Lawton Mills, (Plainfield, Connecticut), undated

Map-folder 550	611, P.T. Jackson, Jr., undated
Map-folder 550	456, Lawton Mills, undated
Map-folder 553	624, American Felt Company, undated
Map-folder 553	632, J.A. Pugsley & Company, Limited (St. John, New Brunswick), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 553	613, Locomobile Company Of America, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 554	55071, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 555	568, Esmond Mills (Esmond, Rhode Island), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 556	201, Rockingham Power (Rockingham, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 69
Map-folder 558	201, Rockingham Power Company (Blewett Falls, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 559	201, Rockingham Power Company (Blewett Falls, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 62
Map-folder 560	201, Rockingham Power Company (Rockingham, North Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 562	543, Yadkin River Power Company (Pee Dee, North Carolina), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 564	543, Yadkin River Power Company, 1906-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 565	201, Rockingham Power Company (Rockingham, North Carolina), 1906-1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 110
Map-folder 570	564, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 570	565, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 575	535, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1841-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 578	638, F.W. Perry (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 22

Map-folder 578	625, Rice, Barton & Fales Machine & Iron Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 578	529, Slater Mill (Webster, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 59
Map-folder 578	531, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 578	3083, Hartford Rubber Works (Hartford, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 583	3002, Blue Ribbon Auto & Carriage Company (Bridgeport, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 586	524, The Draycott Mills (New Hartford, Connecticut), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 586	524, John A. Dunn Company, 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 587	453, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1908-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 595	499, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 595	521, Barre Falls (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 595	557, Colonial Securities Company (West Brookfield, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 595	539, W.H. McElwain Company (Merrimack, New Hampshire), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 595	517, National Metal Edge Box Company (Readsboro, Vermont), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 595	532, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 595	458-1, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 595	354, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts, undated

Map-folder 595	523, Wauregan Company, undated
Map-folder 597	524, Draycott Mills (New Hartford, Connecticut), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 598	630, Barre Wool Combing Company (South Barre, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 598	777, Barre Wool Combing Company (South Barre, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 598	402, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 598	635, Saco-Pettee Company (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 599	612, International Cotton Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 599	637, Pierce-Arrow Motor Car Company, undated
Map-folder 600	610, Nova Scotia Carriage & Motor Company, Limited, undated
Map-folder 600	601, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 601	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 602	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 605	623, Standard Processing Company (Chattanooga, Tennessee), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 68
Map-folder 610	604, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 611	2001, Studebaker Corporation (South Bend, Indiana), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 612	592, Cosmos Cotton (International Cotton Mills) (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 614	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St. John, New Brunswick), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 616	592, International Cotton (Cosmos) (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 20

Map-folder 616	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited, undated
Map-folder 616	589, Whitney Manufacturing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 616	589A, Whitney Manufacturing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 623	609, John Bugbee (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 623	602, Canadian Lenox Automobile Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 623	597, W.H. McElwain Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 623	598, B.N. Moore & Sons (Peabody, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 623	593, Niagara Alkali Company (Niagara Falls, New York), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 623	562, Palmer Brothers Company (New London, Connecticut), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 623	645, Locomobile Company of America, undated
Map-folder 623	617, Drawings of docks, undated
Map-folder 625	648, Concrete Engineering Company (Jackson Company), undated
Map-folder 625	627, Fiskdale Project, undated
Map-folder 625	673, Lockhart Water Power Company, undated
Map-folder 625	647, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 625	621, New York Mills, undated
Map-folder 625	642, Packard Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 625	641, Perfection Cooler Company, undated
Map-folder 625	640, Sidney Blumenthal & Company, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 625	644, Studebaker Corporation, undated

Map-folder 625	646, Vulcan Rail & Construction Company, undated
Map-folder 626	159, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 627	33, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 627	208, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 627	59043, Brockton Enterprise, undated
Map-folder 628	407, Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 629	405, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 631	1005, Amazon Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 631	697, American Voting Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 631	3006, Brainerd & Armstrong, undated
Map-folder 631	658, Butler Mills, undated
Map-folder 631	674, Colonial Securities Company, undated
Map-folder 631	659, Converse Rubber Shoe Company, undated
Map-folder 631	665, Crefelt Waste & Batting Company, undated
Map-folder 631	690, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works, undated
Map-folder 631	1064, Eagle & Phoenix Mills, undated
Map-folder 631	677, Eastern Steam Laundry, undated
Map-folder 631	684, Lever Brothers Company, undated
Map-folder 631	3004, Fred T. Ley & Company Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 631	680, McClary Manufacturing Company & Vassie Company, Limited, undated
Map-folder 631	683, McClary Manufacturing Company & Vassie Company, Limited
Map-folder 631	556, Old Town Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 631	705, Peace Dale Manufacturing Company, undated

Map-folder 631	682, Wilson System of Construction, undated
Map-folder 634	393, Pacific Mills, Lawrence, Massachusetts, undated
Map-folder 635	703, Ludlow Manufacturing Associates (Ludlow, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 650	710, International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 650	393, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 657	670, Dartmouth College (Hanover, New Hampshire), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 657	3003, Huyler Candy Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 657	618, Andrew McLean Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 662	691, Diamond Match Company (Oswego, New York), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 662	651, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 662	714, Woonsocket Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 665	698, Wm. H. Haskell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 665	704, Wm. H. Haskell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 665	651, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 667	592, Cosmos Cotton Mill (International Cotton Mills) (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 667	704, W.H. Haskell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 667	614, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 33

Map-folder 668	614, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 668	3007, D.E. Wilton Machine Company (New London, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 668	695, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 676	1106, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 688	600, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 56
Map-folder 694	732, Highwood Company (Hamden, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 703	783, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 703	784, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 703	789, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 709	643, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 69
Map-folder 712	606, Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1912-1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 713	606, Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 717	726, Acme Wire Company (Hamden, Connecticut), undated
Map-folder 717	732, Acme Wire Company (Hamden, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 718	732, The Highwood Company (Hamden, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 721	693, Hewitt Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 725	3021, Champlain Silk Mills (Brooklyn, New York), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 77

Map-folder 725	3015, Samuel Hird & Sons, Incorporated (Garfield, New Jersey), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 725	639, Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 726	650, Ludlow Manufacturing Associates (Ludlow, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 726	703, Ludlow Manufacturing Associates (Ludlow, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 729	754, Ansonia O.& C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 729	752, Stark Mills, International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 730	3020, J&J Dobson Incorporated (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 730	3013, U.S. Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 732	771, American LaFrance Fire Engine Company (Elmira, New York), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 736	801, Boston Wharf Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 736	3017, C&C Electric Manufacturing Company (Garwood, New Jersey), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 736	819, F.W. Coburn Knife Factory (New Durham, New Hampshire), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 736	4004, R. Forbes, Limited (Hespeler, Ontario, Canada), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 736	3022, G. Ober & Sons (Baltimore, Maryland), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 736	844, Scott & Williams (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 736	55098, Scott & Williams, undated
Map-folder 736	55099, Scott & Williams, undated

Map-folder 736	816, Southern Railroad Company, 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 736	3023, Vanderhoef & Company (Gunn, Richards & Company) (Norwalk, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 737	772, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 737	690, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works, undated
Map-folder 737	769, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 737	798, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 737	764, Lamson Consolidate Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 737	765, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1919-1920
Map-folder 737	767, U.S. Rubber Company, Lawrence Felting Company, undated
Map-folder 737	790, Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 738	760, Union Glass Company, undated
Map-folder 738	753, Aberthaw Company, undated
Map-folder 738	722, Atlantic Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 738	727, Atlantic Mills, undated
Map-folder 738	730, Atwood & McManus Box Company, undated
Map-folder 738	731, Blackstone Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 738	728, Farwell Bleachery, undated
Map-folder 738	743, Stickney & Poor Spice Company, undated
Map-folder 738	746, United Injector Company, undated
Map-folder 738	728, U.S. Rubber Company - National India Rubber Company, undated

Map-folder 738	758, Union Glass Company, undated
Map-folder 739	669, American Felt Company, 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 739	720, American Ramie (Laurel, Maryland), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 739	1049, Dixie Cotton Mills (La Grange, Georgia), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 739	686, N.B. Hydro-electric Power Company, 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 739	718, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Rhode Island), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 739	765, Sanford Mills, undated
Map-folder 740	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 741	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 742	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 743	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 744	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 745	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 746	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1913
Map-folder 748	654, John B. Allen & Company (Auburn, Maine), undated
Map-folder 748	2414, Dura Company (Toledo, Ohio), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 748	655, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 748	615, Mohawk Valley Cotton Mills (Utica, New York), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 38

Map-folder 748	740, Tremont & Suffolk Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 748	693, Hewitt Rubber Company (Buffalo, New York), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 750	396, Ashland Cotton, 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 750	715, Touraine, Company (New Hartford, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 750	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St. John, New Brunswick), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 750	463, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 755	606, Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1912-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 756	456, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 756	375, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 758	3001-A, Crex Carpet Company (Minneapolis, Minnesota), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 759	3001-A, Crex Carpet Company (Minneapolis, Minnesota), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 47
Map-folder 761	685, Maritime Mail Company (Ft. William, Ontario), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 761	699, T. McAvity & Sons (St. John, New Brunswick), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 761	778, Pneumatic Scale Corporation (Norfolk Downs, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 764	4002, T. McAvity & Sons (St. John, New Brunswick), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 45
Map-folder 764	4003, T. McAvity & Sons (St. John, New Brunswick), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 770	503, 710, International Cotton Mills, Clipper Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), undated

Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills (Druid Mill, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills, (Columbia Mills, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills, LaGrange Mills, undated
Map-folder 770	503, 710, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville Mill, Georgia), undated
Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills (Washington Mill, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills (Mt. Washington Mills, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 770	International Cotton Mills (Warner Mills, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 772	503, International Cotton Mills (Mt. Washington Mill, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 772	International Cotton Mills (Mt. Vernon-Woodberry Mills, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 774	503, 710, International Cotton Mills (Franklinville, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills (Meadow Mills, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills (Woodberry Mills, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills, Deed, Clipper, Meadow, Parks, & Woodberry Mills (Maryland), undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills, Park Mill, undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills, Tallahassee Falls Manufacturing Company (Alabama), undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills, Columbia Mills, undated
Map-folder 774	International Cotton Mills, Druid Mills (Maryland), undated
Map-folder 776	710, International Cotton Mills, Cosmos Cotton Company (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 776	503, International Cotton Mills, Tallahassee Falls Manufacturing Company (Alabama), 1910-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 776	710, International Cotton Mills, Imperial Cotton Company (Hamilton, Ontario), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 24

Map-folder 777	503, International Cotton Mills, Greenwood Cotton Company (Tallahassee, Alabama), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 777	5583, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 777	503, International Cotton Mills, Greenwoods Company, (New Hartford and Barkhamsted, Connecticut), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 778	710, International Cotton Mills, Tallahassee Falls Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 779	503, International Cotton Mills, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1910-1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 127
Map-folder 779	503, International Cotton Mills, Mt. Vernon Mills (Maryland), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 780	710, International Cotton Mills, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), undated
Map-folder 783	710, International Cotton Mills, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 784	710, International Cotton Mills, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 785	60009, Boston Woven Hose Company (Hohenwald, Tennessee), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 786	57006, Instron Engineering Company, undated
Map-folder 786	58065, ITEK Corporation, undated
Map-folder 786	61122, Cabot Corporation, undated
Map-folder 786	56107, AVCO Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 788	66185, Dewey & Almy (Stickney, Illinois), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 788	65258, Dewey & Almy (Quakertown, Pennsylvania), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 788	66157, Dewey & Almy, undated
Map-folder 788	66101, Dewey & Almy (North Bergen, New Jersey), 1966

	Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 789	64211, Dewey & Almy, undated
Map-folder 789	66157, Dewey & Almy (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 789	66146, Dennison Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 791	60035, General Electric Company (Plainville, Connecticut), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 80
Map-folder 791	63069, General Electric Company (Newton, Massachusetts), 1964
Map-folder 792	59143, American Biltrite Rubber Company (Ripley, Mississippi), 1964 Notes: No. of sheets: 61
Map-folder 793	59094, Fitchburg Paper Company, undated
Map-folder 794	58063-E, New England Telephone & Telegraph, undated
Map-folder 794	57025, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 794	60109, New England Telephone & Telegraph, undated
Map-folder 794	62079, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Portland, Maine), 1962 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 795	59035, North Billerica Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 795	60030-B, Brockway Glass Company (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 795	59149, Pellon Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 795	60102, Dewer & Almy Chemical Division (San Leandro, California), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 795	59052, Buzzard's Bay Gas Company (Hyannis, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 795	59113, Coca Cola (Boston, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 795	61126, Deering Milliken Corporation (Lisbon Centre, Maine), 1961 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 795	59131, Foster Daily Democrat (Dover, New Hampshire), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 795	59083, Lynn Textile Mill Incorporated (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 796	61114, National Dairy Products (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1961 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 796	65115, Ames Textile Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 797	711, International Cotton Mills (Baltimore, Maryland), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 797	924, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 797	5019, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 798	865, Merchants Terminal Warehouse (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 64
Map-folder 799	Unidentified
Map-folder 800	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 801	866, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 801	868, Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 802	4005, T. McAvity & Sons (St. John, New Brunswick), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 802	4009, T. McAvity & Sons (St. John, New Brunswick), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 802	5034, G.M. Parks Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 802	871, Otis Company, undated

Map-folder 803	799, Buffalo Meter Company, undated
Map-folder 805	941, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 805	971, Regal Shoe Company (Whitman, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 805	933, Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 806	1188, Fairfield Cotton Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 806	3028, Mysto Manufacturing Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 807	15000, Lockwood Greene Standards, undated
Map-folder 807	749, Towle Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 808	829, E.C. Hall Company (Brockton, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 809	900, Pepperell Company, undated
Map-folder 810	861, Louis A. Crossett, Incorporated (Augusta, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 77
Map-folder 811	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 811	5253, Roxbury Carpet Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 812	924, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 812	1093, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 814	908, Saco-Lowell Shops (Tientsin, China), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 814	911, Saco-Lowell Shops (Tientsin, China), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 815	968, Ipswich Mills, undated

Map-folder 815	908, Saco-Lowell Shops (Tientsin, China), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 815	911, Saco-Lowell Shops (Tientsin, China), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 815	924, Saco-Lowell Shops (Hankow, China), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 818	897, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1915-1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 46
Map-folder 818	2104, Midwest Engine Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 822	970, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 49
Map-folder 824	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 824	62135, Bennington College (Bennington, Vermont), 1963 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 828	846, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company, undated
Map-folder 828	851, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 45
Map-folder 828	893, United Injector Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 828	846, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 828	851, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company, undated
Map-folder 828	897, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 828	839, United States Cartridge Company (Tewksbury, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 837	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 112
Map-folder 837	758, Aurora Cotton Mills (Aurora, Illinois), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 7

Map-folder 837	719, German American Company, undated
Map-folder 837	725, New York Mills (New York, New York), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 837	577, United States Tariff Board (Washington, D.C.), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 839	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 840	3035, Liberty Lace & Netting Company (Williamsbridge, New York), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 840	852, Locomobile Company Of America, undated
Map-folder 840	3024, Liberty Lace & Netting Company (Williamsbridge, New York), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 843	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (North Charleston, South Carolina), 1918-1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 843	5338, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 844	5248, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 844	3054, H.G. Thompson & Sons Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 847	825, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 847	859, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 848	226, Lawton Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 849	226, Lawton Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 851	784, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 852	783, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 47

Map-folder 852	789, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 853	209, Enoree Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 853	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 856	5359, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 856	5019, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 856	5151, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 858	5216, Boston Pressed Metal Company, undated
Map-folder 858	5067, A.C. Gilbert Company, undated
Map-folder 858	5147, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 858	5074, Newbury Shipbuilding Company, undated
Map-folder 858	5071, Marshall Field Company, undated
Map-folder 858	5050, Wauregon Company, undated
Map-folder 860	3036, F.C. Huyck & Sons (Rennselaer, New York), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 860	3040, F.C. Huyck & Sons (Rennselaer, New York), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 860	947, Millford Textile Corporation (Millford, New Hampshire), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 860	946, Otis Company (Palmer Mills) (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 860	3030, Tottenville Copper (Nassau Smelting) (Tottenville-Staten Island, New York), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 864	5384, Farrell Foundry & Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 865	5135, American Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918

	Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 865	5169, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 865	5208, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 865	5213, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 865	5217, American Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 865	5216, Boston Pressed Metal Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 865	5215, L.C. Chase & Company (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 865	5223, French & Belgian Restoration, 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 865	808, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 865	5204, Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (St. Louis, Missouri), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 865	5087, Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (St. Louis, Missouri), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 866	3041, Dry Milk Company, undated
Map-folder 866	3029, Nassau Smelting & Refining Works, Limited, undated
Map-folder 870	936, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 870	944, International Paper Company (Bellows Falls, Vermont), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 870	3041, Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, Michigan), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 870	960, May's Landing Water Power Company (May's Landing, New Jersey), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 870	961, U.S. Rubber Company (New York, New York), undated

	Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 872	868, Blackstone Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 872	799, Buffalo Meter Company, undated
Map-folder 872	858, Goddard Bros., undated
Map-folder 872	870, Heald Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 872	878, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville), undated
Map-folder 872	879, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia), undated
Map-folder 872	717, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 872	865, Merchants Terminal Warehouse, undated
Map-folder 872	881, Sulloway Mills, undated
Map-folder 872	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company, undated
Map-folder 872	802, Wellesley College, undated
Map-folder 872	814, Wm. H. Walker Company, undated
Map-folder 875	861, L.A. Crossett, Incorporated (Augusta, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 875	774, Ludlow Manufacturing Associates (Ludlow, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 875	885, Leroy Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 875	737, U.S. Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 875	738, U.S. Rubber Company, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 875	878, International Cotton Mills, Hogansville Mill (Hogansville, Georgia), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 875	879, International Cotton Mills, (LaGrange Mill), undated
Map-folder 875	3033, Samuel Hird & Sons, Incorporated, undated

Map-folder 878	892, Industrial School for Boys, undated
Map-folder 878	785, Locomobile Company of America, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 878	4000, Montreal Office, general, undated
Map-folder 878	902, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 878	3000, New York Office, general, undated
Map-folder 878	725, New York Mills, undated
Map-folder 878	869, Hewitt Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 878	4000, Lockwood Greene, Incorporated Standards, cottage for W.A. Eden, plans, elevations, and details, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 878	3000, Lockwood Greene, Incorporated Standards, undated
Map-folder 886	5024, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1919-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 891	Old New Business, undated
Map-folder 891	5153, U.S. Army Transport Service (Boston, Massachusetts), 1917-1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 891	15000, Lockwood Greene Incorporated, Standards, undated
Map-folder 892	973, Bridgeport Storage Warehouse (Bridgeport, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 892	813, Draycott Mills (New Hartford, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 892	742, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 892	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 892	5105, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 892	959, Draycott Mills, undated
Map-folder 893	458, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 56

Map-folder 893	955, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 894	888, Robertson Bleachery & Dye Works, undated
Map-folder 895	995, Queen City Cotton Mills (Burlington, Vermont), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 898	5150, Atlantic Corporation (Portsmouth, New Hampshire), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 898	5053, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 898	5076, Dana S. Courtney Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 898	5071, Marshall Field Company (Fieldale, Virginia), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 900	5045, American Net & Twine Company (Anniston, Alabama), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 900	5036, Brainerd & Armstrong (Norwich, Connecticut), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 900	5037, Manufacturers Power Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 900	5048, Maverick Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 900	5193, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 900	5051, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1910-1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 900	5033, Scranton Lace Company (Scranton, Pennsylvania), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 900	5066, Suncook Mills (Suncook, New Hampshire), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 901	5061 5198, Atwood & McManus Box Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 901	5028, Burgess Lang & Company, undated

	Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 901	5027, Wm. H. McElwain Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 901	5294, Ashland Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 902	5149, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 902	5147, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 902	5151, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 904	919, Heald Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 904	901, Hill Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 904	5315, Hill Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 904	904, Indian Head Mills of Alabama, undated
Map-folder 904	897, Nyanza Mills, undated
Map-folder 904	485, Otis Company, undated
Map-folder 904	888, Robertson Bleachery & Dye Works, undated
Map-folder 904	908, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 905	1185, Addison Mills (Edgefield, South Carolina), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 905	985, Carolina Mills (Carolina, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 905	3084, Foster & Stewart Company (Willimantic, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 905	1219, LaGrange Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 905	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 905	995, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 905	5316, Pacific Cotton Mills of California (Los Angeles, California), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 19

Map-folder 905	1183, Capital City Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 905	995, Queen City Cotton Mills (Burlington, Vermont), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 905	1237, Southern Belting Company, undated
Map-folder 905	3079, Stokes, Robert J., undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 905	3054, H.G. Thompson & Sons Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 905	974, Peacedale Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 906	5319, Edwards Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 906	5267, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 906	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 907	5016, Boston Rubber Shoe Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 907	5022, L. Candee & Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 907	4012, Cosmos Cotton Company, Limited (International Cotton Company) (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 907	4013, Cosmos Cotton Company, Limited (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 907	4014, Cosmos Cotton Company, Limited (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 907	5069, National India Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 907	5100, National India Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 15

Map-folder 907	5155, National India Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 907	5191, National India Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company)(Bristol, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 907	3105, Atlas Powder Company (Wilmington, Delaware), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 909	5294, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 909	5287, Bachrach, Louis Fabian (Newton, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 909	5281, Dexter Elliott (Putnam, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 909	5286, Free Hospital for Women (Brookline, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 909	5272, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 909	5293, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 922	949, Ipswich Mills (Gloucester, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 936	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company, undated
Map-folder 938	5208, American Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 938	3151, Jos. Bancroft & Sons Company (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 938	980, Brainerd & Armstrong (New London, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 938	5001, Brainerd & Armstrong (New London, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 938	5291, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1920

	Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 938	5301, Waltham Bleachery (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 941	5274, Butler Mills (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 941	5023, Imperial Cotton Mills-International Cotton Mills, (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1918-1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 941	5291, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 944	5481, Bay State Cotton Corporation-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 944	5228, Mason Tire & Rubber Company (Mason Bros.) (Kent, Ohio), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 948	5082, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 948	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 948	5356, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 949	4043, Imperial Cotton Company-International Cotton Mills (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 954	5456, Boston Rubber Shoe Company-U.S. Rubber, undated
Map-folder 954	L. Candee & Company-U.S. Rubber, undated
Map-folder 954	5445, Everett A. Greene, undated
Map-folder 954	5455, National Acme Company (Windsor Machine Company)(Windsor, Vermont), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 954	5252, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 954	5453, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920

	Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 954	5454, Walker & Pratt Manufacturing Company (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 957	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 957	5303, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 962	5187, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 962	5383, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 963	4102, Crompton Company, undated
Map-folder 963	15000, General Boston Office, undated
Map-folder 963	5144, Indian Head Mills of Alabama, undated
Map-folder 963	5023, International Cotton Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 963	4016, International Cotton Mills-Imperial Cotton, undated
Map-folder 963	5083, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 963	5094, Jackson Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 963	5025, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 963	5140, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 963	5149, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 963	5192, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 963	5306, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 963	5117, Madison Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 963	4017, T. McAvity & Sons, undated

Map-folder 963	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 963	Boettger Piece Dye Works (Lodi, New Jersey), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 966	5032, U.S. Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 966	5155, U.S. Rubber Company-National India Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 967	1106, General Asbestos & Rubber Company, (Charleston, South Carolina), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 967	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 967	1264, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 967	1634, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 967	1667, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 967	14011, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 967	5208, American Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 968	3133, Asbestos Plant, undated
Map-folder 968	5261, Boston Dry Dock, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 968	5274, Butler Mills, undated
Map-folder 968	5134, William Carter Company, undated
Map-folder 968	3146, De Forenede Uldvarefabricker, undated
Map-folder 968	5254, Fox's Samuel Sons, undated
Map-folder 968	870, Heald Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 968	5528, B.B. & R Knight, Incorporated, (Riverpoint, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 968	5262, Lawrence Felting Company-U.S. Rubber, undated
Map-folder 968	995, Queen City Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 968	5244, Nonotuck Mills, undated
Map-folder 972	456, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 972	5024, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 973	5248, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 975	5241, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 975	5246, American Mutual Liability Insurance Company, undated
Map-folder 975	4012, Cosmos Cotton Company-International Cotton Mills
Map-folder 975	5242, Chinese & Oriental Works, undated
Map-folder 975	5223, French & Belgian Restoration, undated
Map-folder 975	5244, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 975	5248, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 975	5243, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 975	5219, U.S. Rubber Company, National India Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 975	5230, Palmer Mills, undated
Map-folder 977	5195, Bell Company (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 977	15000, General Boston Office (Boston, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 977	5192, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1918-1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 977	5193, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 977	5191, U.S. Rubber Company-National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 977	5768, U.S. Rubber Company-Hartford Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 977	5414, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 85
Map-folder 978	15000, L.G. Standards, undated
Map-folder 981	5082, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works, undated
Map-folder 981	5081, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 981	5083, Ipswich Mills, undated
Map-folder 981	4005, T. McAvity & Sons, undated
Map-folder 981	5079, Newburyport Shipbuilding Company, undated
Map-folder 981	5026, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917-1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 981	5073, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 981	5091, U.S. Rubber Company-Mechanical Fabric Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 986	5294, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 986	5152, Atlantic Corporation (Portsmouth, New Hampshire), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 986	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 986	5215, L.C. Chase & Company, 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 986	5142, Heng Yuen Sail & Duck Company (Tientsin, China), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 986	5291, International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 24

Map-folder 986	5158, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 986	5293, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 986	5133, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 986	5151, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 986	5128, U.S. Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 986	5100, U.S. Rubber Company, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 986	5217, U.S. Rubber Company, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 986	5162, R. Wallace & Sons Company, (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 986	5102, Gamewell Fire Alarm Telegraph Company (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 986	5084, American Writing Paper Company (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 986	5149, Lancaster Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 986	5109, Hartford Rubber Works Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1917-1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 986	West Boylston Manufacturing Company (Oakdale, Massachusetts), 1871 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 993	5177, Queen City Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 993	982, Winnsboro Mills-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 993	1198, Winnsboro Mills-International Cotton Mills, undated

Map-folder 995	5008, Slaterville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 994	739, Revere Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company, (Providence, Rhode Island), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 995	5013, Slaterville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 995	53108, Sylvania Electric Products Corporation, undated
Map-folder 999	5241, Albany Felt Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5265, American Tulle Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5256, Commonwealth Ice & Cold Storage Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5254, Samuel Fox's Sons, undated
Map-folder 999	5258, Imbrie & Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5231, W.S. Libbey & Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5248, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5243, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts, undated
Map-folder 999	5273, Salmon Falls Company, undated
Map-folder 999	61161, Continental Baking Company, undated
Map-folder 999	5062, Bay State Cotton Corporation, International Cotton Mills (Newburyport, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1005	5276, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Newburyport, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1005	5358, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1007	5049, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1917-1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 56
Map-folder 1013	5026, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1013	5658, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1922

	Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1013	5133, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1014	5142, Heng Yuen Sail & Duck Company (Tientsin, China), undated
Map-folder 1014	5147, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1014	5152, Atlantic Corporation (Portsmouth, New Hampshire), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1016	5198, Central Mills Company (Southbridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1016	5182, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1016	168, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1016	139, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1016	5179, F.C. Huyck & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1016	5083, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1016	5172, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1016	5388, Ipswich Mills, undated
Map-folder 1016	5158, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1016	5196, Phelan, Quinn & Company (Amesbury, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1016	5166, Tilton Mills (Tilton, New Hampshire), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1016	5206, A.S. Traub, 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1016	5205, Victor Belata & Textile Belting Company (Easton, Pennsylvania), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1016	5176, U.S. Shipbuilding Board-Emergency Fleet, 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1016	5162, Wallace & Sons Manufacturing Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1016	5205, Victor Belata & Textile Belting Company (Easton, Pennsylvania), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1016	5206, A.S. Tramb Woolen Mill, (South Africa), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1016	5162, R. Wallace & Sons, Manufacturing Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1018	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 1022	5103, Blackstone Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5134, The William Carter Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5096, Eastern Steam Laundry, undated
Map-folder 1022	5101, W.R. Grace & Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5126, W.R. Grace & Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5110, Goddard Brothers, undated
Map-folder 1022	5116, Heald Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5137, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1022	5094, Jackson Company, undated
Map-folder 1024	5431, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), undated
Map-folder 1024	5127, Quartermaster Department, Washington, D.C., U.S. Government, undated
Map-folder 1024	5093, U.S. Rubber Company-Boston Office, undated
Map-folder 1024	5122, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber (Chelsea, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1024	35032, A.T. Howard, undated
Map-folder 1024	5348, Pacific Mills (Lawrence and Andover, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1024	5104, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1917

	Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1024	5211, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1024	5340, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1024	5449, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1024	5476, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1027	5373, American Textile Machine Corporation (Lima, Peru), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1027	Middlesex Company (Old Drawings) (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1880 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1027	5348, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1027	5305, U.S. Rubber Company-Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1027	Unidentified
Map-folder 1030	51027, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1030	United Carr Fastener Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1037	5073, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1037	5174, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1037	5188, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1037	5200, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1037	5239, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1037	5344, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated

Map-folder 1038	5524, Knight, Incorporated, B.B. & R., undated
Map-folder 1038	970, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1038	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1038	981, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1038	5006, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1039	5018, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1039	737, U.S. Rubber Company-Woonsocket Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1039	993, U.S. Rubber Company-Woonsocket Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1040	5216, Boston Pressed Metal Company, undated
Map-folder 1040	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1916-1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 1040	888, Robertson Bleachery & Dye Works, Incorporated, 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1042	973, M.C. Cole, (Bridgeport, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1042	5043, G.M. Parks Company, (Lunenburg, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1042	995, Queen City Cotton Company (Burlington, Vermont), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1042	881, Sulloway Mills, undated
Map-folder 1042	738, U.S. Rubber Company-National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1042	934, U.S. Rubber Company-National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1916

	Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1043	2068, Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1043	4008, Canadian Cottons, Limited (Cornwall, Ontario, Canada), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1043	3051, Duplan Silk Company (Hazelton, Pennsylvania), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1043	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearny, New Jersey), 1916-1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1043	4007, Hamilton Cotton Company, Limited (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1043	3028, Mysto Manufacturing Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1043	3049, Rockwood & Company (Brooklyn, New York), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1043	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1043	3146, De Forenede Uldvare Fabricker (Christiana, Norway), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1044	5042, American Felt Company (Glenville, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1044	4011, Canadian Cottons, Limited (Milltown, New Brunswick), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1044	4010, Hamilton Cotton Company, Limited (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1044	4057, Imperial Cotton Company (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1044	5005, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1044	4022, Peabody's, Limited (Walkerville, Ontario), 1919-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 1044	5033, Scranton Lace Company (Scranton, Pennsylvania), 1917

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1044	4018, Toronto Carpet Manufacturing Company, Limited, (Toronto, Ontario, Canada), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1044	4021, U.S. Rubber Company (Dominion Tire Factory) (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1044	5040, Regal Shoe Company (Whitman, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1044	5041, S.D. Warren & Company (Cumberland Mills, Maine), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1046	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1047	6015, Joseph Joseph Bros. & Company, undated
Map-folder 1047	975, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 120
Map-folder 1053	5184, Lynchburg Cotton Mill Company (Lynchburg, Virginia), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 66
Map-folder 1054	10004, John Farnum Company (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1054	10005, John Franum Company, undated
Map-folder 1054	10006, Berkshire Manufacturing Company, Incorporated (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1057	5328, Hartford Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 1061	5426, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 89
Map-folder 1065	5427, Joseph Bancroft & Sons, Company (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1065	5429, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1065	5432, Danvers Bleachery-Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Peabody, Massachusetts), 1920

	Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1065	5430, Parker Tire & Rubber Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1066	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1066	5477, Great Falls Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1066	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920-1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 73
Map-folder 1070	4015, Imperial Cotton Company, Limited (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1073	5518, Bristol, Rhode Island, Town of Bristol, 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1073	15125, Bristol, Rhode Island, Town of Bristol, 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1074	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1074	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1074	5295, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1074	5293, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1074	5294, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1074	5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1074	5274, Butler Mills (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1074	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 64
Map-folder 1075	5599, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1921-1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1075	5264, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1919

	Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 1075	5492, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1076	5052, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1076	5404, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 1076	5483, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1078	5405, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 1080	989, Palmer Mills, undated
Map-folder 1081	5207, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1081A	4016, Imperial Cotton, undated
Map-folder 1081A	5144, Indian Head Mills, undated
Map-folder 1081A	5192, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1081A	5306, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1081A	5117, Madison Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 1081A	4017, T. McAvity & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1083	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1083	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1085	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 93
Map-folder 1085A	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1085A	Darlington Manufacturing Company (Darlington, South Carolina), 1900-1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 1086	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated

Map-folder 1087	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1088	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 106
Map-folder 1089	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1090	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1091	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1092	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1093	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1094	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1094	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1095	5343, New Departure Manufacturing Company (West Hartford, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 1096	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 51
Map-folder 1097	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1098	Amoskeag Manufacturing Company, 1879-1881
Map-folder 1098	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1098	Mohawk Valley Cotton Mills (Utica, New York), 1880 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1099	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1107	3574, American Bemberg Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1107	717, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1913-1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1107	875, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 6

Map-folder 1107	Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920-1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1107	5693, Pitman Manufacturing Company (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1107	5692, Vickery & Hill Publishing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1107	1432, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1119	5252, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1119	5530, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1120	5252, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1121	5252, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 56
Map-folder 1121	5530, Jackson Mills-Nashua Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1127	60074, Dewey & Almy, undated
Map-folder 1127	61119, W.R. Grace & Company, undated
Map-folder 1131	870, Heald Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1131	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 1131	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1133	5317, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works, undated
Map-folder 1133	5374, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works, undated
Map-folder 1133	5279, Goodall Worsted Company, undated
Map-folder 1133	5025, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1133	5140, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1133	5149, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1133	5024, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated

Map-folder 1133 848, Seth Thomas Clock Company, unc	dated
Map-folder 1134 5054, Bay State Cotton Mills - Internation Notes: No. of sheets: 4	onal Cotton Mills, 1915
Map-folder 1134 878, Horgansville Mills (Horgansville, G Notes: No. of sheets: 20	eorgia), 1915
Map-folder 1134 5023, International Cotton Mills-Boston Notes: No. of sheets: 27	Office (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1918
Map-folder 1134 5083, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachu Notes: No. of sheets: 1	setts), 1918
Map-folder 1134 879, La Grange Mills - International Cot Notes: No. of sheets: 5	ton Mills (La Grange, Georgia), 1915
Map-folder 1134 5025, Lancaster Mills, undated	
Map-folder 1134 863, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfiel Notes: No. of sheets: 1	d, Connecticut), 1915
Map-folder 1134 5024, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfie Notes: No. of sheets: 13	eld, Connecticut), undated
Map-folder 1134 884, Lowell Weaving Company-Internat 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 9	ional Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts),
Map-folder 1134 942, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Con Notes: No. of sheets: 6	nnecticut), 1916
Map-folder 1134 710, International Cotton Mills (Boston, Notes: No. of sheets: 1	Manchester, New Hampshire), 1912
Map-folder 1134 905, Stark Mills - International Cotton M Notes: No. of sheets: 1	lills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1912
Map-folder 1134 5311, Stark Mills-International Cotton M Notes: No. of sheets: 1	lills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1919
Map-folder 1139 5094, Jackson Company, undated	
Map-folder 1139 950, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfiel Notes: No. of sheets: 54	d, Connecticut), 1919
110.65. 110.01 SHEELS. 34	

Map-folder 1141	5355, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1141	5434, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1920
Map-folder 1141	5438, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1141	5440, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1141	5341, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 1141	Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 1142	5354, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 49
Map-folder 1143	5354, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 1143	5341, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 56
Map-folder 1146	5341, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1149	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1149	15575, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1150	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920-1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1151	5688, International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), undated
Map-folder 1151	5657, Maine Spinning Company (Skowhegan, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 69
Map-folder 1151	5969, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1151	5665, N.D. White & Sons, (Wincherdon Springs, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1153	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1154	5272, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1919

	Notes: No. of sheets: 45
Map-folder 1154	5312, U.S. Rubber Company-Boston Office (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1154	5318, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1155	5319, Edwards Manufacturing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 1155	5325, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1155	5326, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire), 1919-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 1155	5324, Scranton Lace Company (Scranton, Pennsylvania), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1156	5339, Fred Beglinger, (Readfield, Maine), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1156	5327, Cotton Research Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1156	5332, Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1156	5338, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1157	5363, Barre Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5377, Cabot Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5353, Crosby Steam Gauge & Valve Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5367, Curtis & Marble Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5349, Johnson & Johnson-Chicopee Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5372, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1157	5364, Textile-Finishing Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1157	5333, United China Thread Company-Saco-Lowell Shops, undated

Map-folder 1157	5357, United China Thread Company Of Shanghai-Saco-Lowell, undated
Map-folder 1157	5360, Winchester Repeating Arms Company, undated
Map-folder 1158	5358, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 81
Map-folder 1159	5380, Goodyear Cotton Mills (Goodyear, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 53
Map-folder 1163	5417, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 1163	5425, W. Warren Thread Works (Westfield, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1163	5424, Oakland Mills (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1163	5421, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Newburyport, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1163	5435, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1163	5437, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1163	5375, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1164	5436, Boston Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1166	5362, Riverside Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 46
Map-folder 1167	5388, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1167	5392, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1167	5391, A.T. Stearns Lumber Company (Neponset, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1167	5397, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 1167	5382, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1167	The Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1168	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1169	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1174	5472, Barre Wool Combing Company (Barre, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1174	5469, Briggs Manufacturing Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1174	5459, Central Mills Company (Southbridge, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1174	5315, Hill Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1174	5461, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1174	5463, H.P. Kendall, undated
Map-folder 1174	5465, Oakland Mills (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1174	5243, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1174	5325, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1174	5467, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1174	5471, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1174	5460, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1174	37041, The Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1174	53119, Kennebec Journal Company-Stewart & Williams (Augusta, Maine), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 15

Map-folder 1175	5481, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lisbon, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1175	5477, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1920-1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1175	5467, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1175	5479, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1175	5475, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1175	5478, Wadsworth Howland & Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1176	5486, Barre Wool Combing Company (Barre, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1176	5489, Boston Rubber Shoe Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Malden, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 1176	5488, Dennison Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1176	5484, Madison Woolen Company (Madison, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1176	5503, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Jackson Mills) (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1176	5495, W. A. Nivling, (Nivling Patents), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1176	5483, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1176	5482, Walker & Pratt Manufacturing Company (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1177	5526, Knight, Incorporated, B.B. & R., undated
Map-folder 1177	5524, Knight, Incorporated, B.B. & R. (Royal Mill) (Riverpoint, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4

Map-folder 1177	5503, Nashua Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1177	5502, Palmer Mills (Otis Company), undated
Map-folder 1177	5507, U.S. Rubber Company-American Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1183	5583, Andrscoggin Mills, undated
Map-folder 1183	5524, B.B. & R. Knight Incorporated (Royal Mill), undated
Map-folder 1184	5524, B.B. & R. Knight Incorporated (Royal Mill), undated
Map-folder 1185	5541, C.B. Cottrell & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1185	5540, Folsom Engraving Company, undated
Map-folder 1185	5550, H.L. Judd Company, undated
Map-folder 1185	5545, H.P. Kendall, undated
Map-folder 1185	5524, B.B. & R. Knight Incorporated (Royal Mill), undated
Map-folder 1185	5530, Nashua Manufacturing Company-Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920-1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1185	15352, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1185	5539, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1185	5554, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1185	5538, Palmer Mills-Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1185	5546, Pepperell Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1186	5566, American Wringer Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1186	5563, Bay State Cotton Corporation-International Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1186	5557, Boston Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 19

Map-folder 1186	5571, Case, Lockwood & Brainard Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1186	5569, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1186	5560, Pacific Mills, Boston Office (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1186	5555, Palmer Mills-Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1186	5570, Wm. Beach Pratt (Newtonville, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1187	5573, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1187	5571, Case, Lockwood & Brainard Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1187	5677, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1187	5404, Nyanza Mills, undated
Map-folder 1187	5574, Western Reserve Cotton Mills (Kent, Ohio), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1188	5583, Androscoggin Mills (Androscoggin, Maine), 1893 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1188	5573, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1188	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1188	5577, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1188	5592, Wm. Beach Pratt (Newtonville, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1188	5563, Wauregan Company (Wauregan, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1189	5584, B.B. & R. Knight Incorporated (Pontiac, Rhode Island), 1922

	Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1189	5588, B.B. & R. Knight Incorporated (River Point, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1189	5587, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1189	5599, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 79
Map-folder 1189	5522, U.S. Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1190	5593, S.M. Ransopher (Planters & Merchants Mills) (New Braunfels, Texas), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1190	2348, Western Felt Company, undated
Map-folder 1191	5595, R.P. Hazzard Company (Gardiner, Maine), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1191	5593, S.M. Ransopher (Planters & Merchants Mills) (New Braunfels, Texas), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1191	5598, Shambow Shuttle Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1192	5597, Franklin Process Company, undated
Map-folder 1192	5600, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 89
Map-folder 1193	5607, Franklin Process Company, undated
Map-folder 1193	5603, Nashua Manufacturing Company(Jackson Mills) (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1194	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1194	5609, Revere Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1196	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 76

Map-folder 1198	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Steel Drawings) (Sanford, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 345
Map-folder 1199	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Steel Drawings) (Sanford, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 165
Map-folder 1202	5613, Bay State Cotton Corporation-International Cotton Mills (Lisbon, Maine), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1202	5625, Bay State Cotton Corporation-International Cotton Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1202	5622, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1202	5617, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1202	5612, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1202	5627, Dr. Piero Pirelli (Milan, Italy), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1202	5623, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1202	5616, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1202	5628, Textile-Finishing Machinery Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1203	5636, Appleton Company, undated
Map-folder 1203	5644, Joseph Bancroft & Sons Company of Pennsylvania, undated
Map-folder 1203	5646, Joseph Bancroft & Sons Company of Pennsylvania, undated
Map-folder 1203	5630, Pacific Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1203	5642, Roxbury Carpet Company, undated
Map-folder 1203	5629, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1204	5648, Beacon Falls Rubber Shoe Company, undated
Map-folder 1204	5550, H.L. Judd Company, undated

Map-folder 1204	5651, H.L. Judd Company, undated
Map-folder 1204	5653, Waregan Company, undated
Map-folder 1206	15181, Bell Company, undated
Map-folder 1206	15129, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1206	5786, Pacific Mills-Lyman, South Carolina, undated
Map-folder 1206	15648, Christian Science Publishing Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1932 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 1207	15072, Lawrence Portland Cement Company (Siegfred, Pennsylvania), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1207	5824, Pacific Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1207	15092, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1208	5684, Barre Wool Combing Company, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1208	5674, Bay State Cotton Corporation International Cotton Mills, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1208	5678, Columbia Narrow Fabric Company (Shannok, Rhode Island), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1208	5685, Cotonficio - Moiganti, 1922
Map-folder 1208	5689, Crompton Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1208	5681, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1208	5691, Rock Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1208	5667, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 1209	5668, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 1209	5704, Franklin Process (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923

	Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1209	5706, Yale Knitting Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1210	65242, Standard Romper, undated
Map-folder 1210	66268, Standard Romper, undated
Map-folder 1213	5699, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1213	574, Faulkner & Colony Manufacturing Company (Keene, New Hampshire), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1213	5701, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1213	5702, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1213	5703, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 72
Map-folder 1214	5725, American Textile Machine Corporation (Italy), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5714, Dennison Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1214	5720, Dennison Manufacturing Company (Roxbury, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5709, Edwards Manufacturing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5707, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1214	5708, Lancaster Mills, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5724, Katiska Pluszova Manufacturing Company (American Textile Machinery Corporation) (Poland), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1214	5713, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1214	5718, Pacific Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1922

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5716, Universal Winding Company (South Auburn, Rhode Island), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1214	5717, Virginia Woolen Company (Winchester, Virginia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1214	5727, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 51
Map-folder 1214	5721, Paul Whitin Manufacturing Company (Northbridge, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1214	5373, American Textile Machine Corporation (Brusadelli of Italy), undated
Map-folder 1215	5733, Eugene Marechal & Fils (American Textile Machinery Corporation) (Venissieux, France), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1215	5744, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1215	5743, N.E. Cotton Buyers Association (Boston, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1215	5738, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1215	5735, Wolfson, J.W. (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1216	5747, Buenaventura Bagaria (American Textile Corporation), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1216	5745, Dingley-Foss Shoe Company (Auburn, Maine), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1216	5748, Star Worsted Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1217	5755, Beadle Company (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1217	5753, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1217	5749, J.F. McElwain (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1922

	Notes: No. of sheets: 16	
Map-folder 1217	5751, Nightingale-Morse Mills, Incorporated (Putnam, Connecticut), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 20	
Map-folder 1217	5750, Pepperell Manufacturing Company, undated	
Map-folder 1218	5759, Cherokee Spinning Company (Knoxville, Tennessee), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 37	
Map-folder 1218	5726, Roubaix Mills, Incorporated (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 34	
Map-folder 1218	5451, Roubaix Mills, Incorporated (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 7	
Map-folder 1220	5771, Clark Thread Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 8	
Map-folder 1220	5772, Finch, Pruyn & Company (Glenn Falls, New York), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 21	
Map-folder 1220	5764, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 8	
Map-folder 1220	5770, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomas, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 15	
Map-folder 1220	5775, C.A. Spencer & Son Company (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 6	
Map-folder 1220	5767, U.S. Tire Corporation, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 15	
Map-folder 1221	5774, Lancaster Mills (Lancaster, South Carolina), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 17	
Map-folder 1221	5776, George C. Whitney & Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 40	
Map-folder 1222	5795, Bay State Cotton Corporation International Cotton Mills, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 3	
Map-folder 1222	5800, Camp McClellan (Huntsville, Alabama), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4	
Map-folder 1222	5801, Franklin Process Company (Denton, England), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1	

Map-folder 1222 5797, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1913 Map-folder 1222 5799, Hoosac Cotton Mills (Edenton, North Carolina), 1913 Map-folder 1222 5791, International Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1913 Map-folder 1222 5791, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923 Map-folder 1222 5798, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Map-folder 1222 5783, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 <t< th=""><th>Map-folder 1222</th><th>5659, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 6</th></t<>	Map-folder 1222	5659, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1222 5791, International Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5791, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2 Map-folder 1222 5789, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5783, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Map-folder 1222 5791, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2 Map-folder 1222 5789, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5783, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5824, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Map-folder 1222 5789, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5783, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5783, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1222 5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3 Map-folder 1222 5779, Pittsfield Mills (Pittsfield, New Hampshire), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 6 Map-folder 1222 5794, Valley Falls Company (Albion, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5806, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Notes: No. of sheets: 7 Map-folder 1222 5817, Draper Corporation (Hopedale, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 5814, H.L. Judd & Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	1923
Notes: No. of sheets: 1 Map-folder 1222 671, Massachusetts Auto Club (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	
Notes: No. of sheets: 9 Map-folder 1222 5824, Pacific Mills (North Andover, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Notes: No. of sheets: 4 Map-folder 1224 5815, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923	Map-folder 1222	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Map-folder 1222	
	Map-folder 1224	

Map-folder 1224	5818, Vickery & Hill Publishing Company-Needlecraft Publishing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1224	5821, White Brothers, Incorporated (East Jaffrey, New Hampshire), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1224	5706, Yale Knitting Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1224	5823, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1225	5846, Earnest Deportee & Sons (Ghent, Belgium), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1225	5831, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1225	5839, Franklin Process Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1225	5827, Lane Company, Incorporated (Alta Vista, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1225	5843, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1225	5847, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1225	5840, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1225	5826, Textile-Finishing Machine Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1225	5827, E, Lane Company, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1226	5856, Insurance Plots, undated
Map-folder 1226	5851, National India Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1226	5853, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 1226	5852, Roubaix Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1226	5857, Standish Worsted Company (Penacook, New Hampshire), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1227	5860, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1227	5861, Oswego Shade Cloth Company (Oswego, New York), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1227	5859, Textile-Finishing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 62
Map-folder 1228	5863, International Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1228	5824, Pacific Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1228	5862, Slater & Sons, Incorporated (Webster, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1228	5865, Town of Wakefield (Wakefield, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1229	5868, International Cotton Mills-H.E. South Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1229	5867, Cyril Johnson Woolen Company (Stafford Springs, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1229	5871, New England Southern Mills (Newburyport, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1230	5876, Slater & Sons, Incorporated (Webster, Massachusetts), 1923-1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 1231	5895, Carolina Company, undated
Map-folder 1231	5877, Everett Mills, undated
Map-folder 1231	5900, E. & F. King & Company, Incorporated-Franklin King Estate, undated
Map-folder 1231	5893, Lawrence Felting Company-U.S. Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1231	5891, Needlecraft Publishing, undated

Map-folder 1231	5881, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1231	5890, Beacon Chocolate Company, undated
Map-folder 1231	5889, Le Blan & Cie, undated
Map-folder 1231	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, 1923-1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 1233	5901, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1234	5902, Ford Motor Company, undated
Map-folder 1234	5912, Henderson Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1234	5913, Winnsboro Mills, undated
Map-folder 1235	5932, Cosmos Cotton Company, Limited, New England Southern Mills (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1235	5941, Detroit Carpet Mills, 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1235	5931, New England Southern Mills (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1235	5935, New England Southern Mills (La Grange, Georgia), undated
Map-folder 1235	5937, New England Southern Mills (Tucapau, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1235	5939, New England Southern Mills (Pelzer, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1235	5944, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1235	5923, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1235	5925, U.S. Bobbin & Shuttle Company (Newtown, Pennsylvania), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 1236	5953, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1236	5958, Brookline Avenue Property (Boston, Massachusetts), 1924

	Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1236	5951, W.H. Cone (Bennington, Vermont), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1237	2315, Kohler Company, undated
Map-folder 1237	3340, Liondale Bleach, Dye & Print Works, undated
Map-folder 1237	3324, Patchogue-Plymouth Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1237	3335, Peerless Plush Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1237	1518, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1237	1519, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1244	7003, American National Fabric Corporation (Niles, Ohio), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1244	9169, Cash Manufacturing Company (Blacksburg, South Carolina), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1244	1537, Clinton Cotton Mills (Clinton, South Carolina), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	3492, Columbia Mills, Incorporated (Minetto, New York), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1244	10009, John Farnum Company (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1244	3391, General Electric Company (Schenectady, New York), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	9195, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company, 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1244	8014, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1244	1539, Langley Mills (Langley, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	3397, Liggett & Meyers Tobacco Company (Toledo, Ohio), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1244	8027, New Hampshire Consistory (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1923

	Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1244	4161, Penman's Limited (Paris, Ontario, Canada), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1244	3405, Princeton Worsted Mills (Trenton, New Jersey), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	11011, South American Job (San Antonio Abar) (Mexico City, Mexico), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	2222, South Bend Woolen Mills (South Bend, Indiana), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1244	1538, Winnsboro Mills, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1244	3404, H.E. Vernon Company (Stamford, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1244	4168, E.F. Ayers (Lachute Mills, Quebec, Canada), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1244	4148, Bear River System (Nova Scotia), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1244	1532, The American Thread Company of Georgia (Dalton, Georgia), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 1246	4147, J.R. Booth, Limited (Ottawa, Canada), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1246	4133, Empire Cotton Mills, Limited (Welland, Ontario, Canada), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1246	4134, Empire Cotton Mills, Limited (Welland, Ontario, Canada), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1246	4146, Great Western Garment Company, Limited (Edmonton, Alabama), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1246	4016, Imperial Cotton Company, Limited-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1246	4129, Montreal Cotton Company, Limited (Valleyfield, Quebec, Canada), 1882-1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1246	4129, Montreal Cotton Company, Limited (Valleyfield, Quebec, Canada), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 34

Map-folder 1246	Chisholm's Mill (Charleston, South Carolina), 1871-1874 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1259	15232, Slatersville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1259	15240, Slatersville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1259	5866, Town of Wakefield, Massachusetts, undated
Map-folder 1262	15290, American Oil Products Company (Somerville, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1262	15276, Scully Company (Arlington, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1262	15271, J.H. McNamara, Incorporated (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1262	15282, Stickney, Tirrell & Company (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1262	15278, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1262	4075, Fraser Companies, Limited (Edmunston, New Brunswick), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1262	2276, Western Shade Cloth Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1263	4090, E. Leonard & Sons, Limited (London, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1263	4033, Thompson & Norris Company of Canada, Limited (Toronto, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1263	4042, H.K. Wampoles, Limited (Perth, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1263	Andrew Jergens Company, Limited (Perth, Ontario, Canada), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1265	15185, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 1265	1574, South Carolina Gas & Electric Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1269	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 1270	5812, Pacific Mills (Duncan, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 1272	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 1272	65160, Blanchard Machine Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1272	50076, Insulating Fabricators of New England (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1950 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1279	64010, Howard D. Johnson Company (Wollaston, Massachusetts), 1965 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 1279	53158, Judson L. Thomson Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1279	57124, Judson L. Thomson Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1958 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1279	53157, Judson L. Thomson Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1280	44091, Swank, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1280	47157, Swank, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1280	66008, Joseph Breck & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1280	65193, Joseph Breck & Sons, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1281	Judson L. Thompson Manufacturing Company (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1953-1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 74
Map-folder 1282	57081, Worsted Knitting Mills (Leicester, Massachusetts), 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1282	60108, Dodge Chemical Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 16

Map-folder 1282	56044, Litton Mills, Incorporated, Manila, Philippines, 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1283	60094, St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), undated
Map-folder 1284	48045, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1284	48075, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1949 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1284	49004, Swank, Incorporated (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1949 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1284	49010, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1949 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1284	56003, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1284	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation (Boston, Massachusetts), 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1284	42032, U.S. Government Lowell Ordnance Plant (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1942 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1284	44007, U.S. Government Lowell Ordnance Plant (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1944 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1285	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1285	50113, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1286	5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1286	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 1289	5883, Multiple Winding Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1289	5875, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1289	5884, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated

Map-folder 1290	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1292	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1293	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1294	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1295	5966, B.F. Perkins & Sons (Williamsett, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1296	5919, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1296	5911, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1297	5961, F. E. Atteaux & Company, undated
Map-folder 1297	5959, General Radio Company, undated
Map-folder 1297	5963, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1297	5962, Magnolia Cotton Compress & Warehouse, undated
Map-folder 1299	5977, Commonwealth of Massachusetts, undated
Map-folder 1299	5967, Nyanza Mills (Masurel), undated
Map-folder 1299	5980, Paco Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1299	5974, Pelzer Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1299	5969, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1299	5976, Warren Belting Company, undated
Map-folder 1299	5979, Seamans & Cobb, undated
Map-folder 1299	5978, Star Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1300	5994, Dwight Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1300	15013, R. Hoe Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1300	15012, W.J. Howland, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 1300	5981, Indian Spinning Mills (South Natick, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1300	5982, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1300	5986, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1300	5985, Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1300	5993, J.B. Martin Company, (Norwich, Connecticut), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1300	15009, J.B. Martin Company, (Norwich, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1300	15021, Commonwealth of Massachusetts-State Prison, (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1300	5992, F.A. Mazzur (Boston, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1300	15020, National Marine Lamp (Bristol, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1300	5999, New England Carpet Lining Company (New London, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1300	15008, New York Insulated Wire Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1300	5988, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1300	15165, York Manufacturing Company, Saco, Maine, 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1300	The Root Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1301	15054, Adams Paper Company (Wells River, Vermont), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1301	15028, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5

Map-folder 1301	15056, Gurney Heater Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1301	15051, Harmony Mills (Cohoes, New York), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1301	15034, J. Levins & Sons, 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1301	15035, Liberty Electric Corporation (Stamford, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1301	15142, Litchfield Shuttle Company (Southbridge, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1301	15027, New York Insulated Wire Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1301	15047, Frank W. Reynolds (Winchester, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1301	15032, S. Slater & Sons, Incorporated (Webster, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1301	15022, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1301	15037, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1301	15045, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1301	15044, Blakesley Novelty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1302	53132, Parker Brothers - Switchboards, undated
Map-folder 1302	52907B, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1032	53019B, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1302	53071, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1302	59075, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1304	5338, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 1305	15583, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1929

	Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 1306	15559, A.C. Gilbert Company, undated
Map-folder 1306	15548, Holyoke Transcript, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1306	15592, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1306	3829, Russian Job, undated
Map-folder 1306	3874, Russian Job, undated
Map-folder 1306	15550, Slatersville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1306	15583, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1306	15497, Kendall Company (Slatersville), undated
Map-folder 1306	15546, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1307	15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1307	5974, Pelzer Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1307	15550, Slatersville Finishing Company-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1308	15529, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 46
Map-folder 1309	15529, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1928-1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1309	15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1310	15586, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1310	15557, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1310	15536, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1310	15575, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1310	15560, Worcester Telegram Publishing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 47

Map-folder 1311	7082, American Oil Pump & Tank Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1311	6017, Eaton Rapids Woolen Mills, undated
Map-folder 1311	3557, Gary Tobacco Company-Liggett & Myers Tobacco Company (Smyrna, Turkey), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1311	6027, Morgan & Wright Company, undated
Map-folder 1311	3532, Stehli Silks Company, undated
Map-folder 1311	6081, Toledo Scale Company (Toledo, Ohio), 1925-1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1312	60060, North American Phillips (Lewiston, Maine), 1962 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1312	62015, Rhode Island Textile Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1962 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1312	61014, Rhode Island Textile Company, undated
Map-folder 1313	15469, Cambridge Street Garage-Charles Street Garage, undated
Map-folder 1313	2418, Gold Dust Corporation (St. Louis, Missouri), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1313	15492, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1313	15474, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1313	15474, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1313	15486, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1313	15483, Underwood Typewriter Company-Underwood Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1313	15472, Wadsworth-Howland Company, undated
Map-folder 1313	15361, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1314	15559, A.C. Gilbert Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1314	15581, New Departure Manufacturing (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929

	Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1315	8092, Harris Forbes Building (Federal Street Building Trust) (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 71
Map-folder 1315	7055, Paterson-Sargent Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1316	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 90
Map-folder 1317	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 1324	15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 1325	15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1326	3393, C.H. Masland & Sons (Carlisle, Pennsylvania), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1327	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1327	15309, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, undated
Map-folder 1331	15068, Arlington Universalist Church, undated
Map-folder 1331	15085, General Radio Company, undated
Map-folder 1331	15079, Masurel Worsted Mills, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1331	15067, New England Southern Mills (Lisbon, Maine), undated
Map-folder 1331	15083, Otis Company, undated
Map-folder 1331	15074, Potter Drug & Chemical Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1331	15071, Mrs. Marie S. Smith, undated
Map-folder 1331	15063, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1331	15075, Success Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1332	15113, Flintcote Company (Rutherford, New Jersey), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4

Map-folder 1332	15085, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1332	15094, Gurney Heater Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1332	15101, International Shoe Company (St. Louis, Missouri), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15098, Kinderhook Knitted Cap Company (Kinderhook, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1332	15096, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1332	15102, Merrill Brothers (Maspeth, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15090, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1332	15108, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15095, S. Slater & Sons, Incorporated, Wuskanut Mills (Farnumville, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15104, Tainter Company (Bayonne, New Jersey), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15115, Wabash Mills (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1332	15097, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1333	15114, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1333	15116, Gurney Heater Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1333	15121, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1333	15118, Rhode Island Plush Mills Company, undated

Map-folder 1333	15122, Geo. C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1335	15134, Joseph Bancroft & Sons Company of Pennsylvania (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1335	15129, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1335	15124, Bachrach, Incorporated (Newton, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1335	15135, Metropolitan Electric Protective Company (New York, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1335	15132, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1335	15144, Winnesboro Mills (Winnesboro, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1336	15147, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Morison, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 1340	5023, Imperial Cotton Company (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1340	5083, Ipswich Mills, undated
Map-folder 1340	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Kendall Company), undated
Map-folder 1343	761, Hartford Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Hartford, Connecticut), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1343	773, Highwood Company (see file 717), undated
Map-folder 1343	5026, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 1343	5133, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1347	717, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1347	65146, Brockton Enterprise (Brockton, Massachusetts), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1347	58063, New England Telephone & Telegraph Company (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1959

	Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1347	63167, Sealtest (East Windsor, Connecticut), 1964 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1351	5062, Bay State Cotton Company (International Cotton Mills), undated
Map-folder 1351	Carolina Mills, 1890
Map-folder 1351	Chisholm's Mills, 1874
Map-folder 1351	926, Lu Fung Spinning Mill-Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1355	726, Acme Wire Company, undated
Map-folder 1355	732, Acme Wire Company, undated
Map-folder 1355	797, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1355	905, Stark Mills-International Cotton Mills (Manchester, Massachusetts), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1356	5151, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1356	737, Woonsocket Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1363	851, Joseph Bancroft & Sons Company, undated
Map-folder 1363	868, Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1363	945, U.S. Rubber Company (New York, New York), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1363	879, La Grange Mills-International Cotton Mills (La Grange, Georgia), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1363	6061, Atwood McManus Box Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1363	M-18 M-21, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1366	15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929

	Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1371	6030, Restrict Lumber Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1371	6032, Restrict Lumber Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1371	6033, Restrict Lumber Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1371	6034, New Fisheries Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1371	6035, Port Crescent Sand and Fuel Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1371	6036, Port Crescent Sand and Fuel Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1372	878, Hogansville Manufacturing Company (International Cotton Mills), undated
Map-folder 4	875, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1372	532, New Bedford Cotton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1373	35108, Sylvania Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1373	63106, Sylvania Corporation (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1963 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1377	62174, General Electric Company (Plainville, Connecticut), 1964 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 1378	15494, Underwood Elliot Fisher Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1378	15595, Technicolor Motion Picture Corporation (Hollywood, California), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1379	15494, Underwood Elliott Fisher Company (Holyoke, Massachusetts, Hartford, Connecticut), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1382	15595, Technicolor Motion Picture Corporation (Hollywood, California), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1383	15548, Holyoke Transcript, Incorporated (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1929

	Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 1385	15548, Holyoke Transcript, Incorporated (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 58
Map-folder 1387	1665, Arnco Mills (Newnan, Georgia), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 1388	15156, Westinghouse Electric Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1389	62121, General Electric Company (Plainville, Connecticut), undated
Map-folder 1390	15004, B.F. Perkins & Sons (Williamsett, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1391	15120, Columbia Mill, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1391	15177, Lawton Spinning Company, undated
Map-folder 1391	15165, York Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1391	16165, Spencer Mills, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1392	15120, Columbia Mills, undated
Map-folder 1393	15184, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1393	15181, The Bell Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1393	15192, Columbia Narrow Fabrics (Shannock, Rhode Island), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1393	15194, Maverick Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1925-1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1393	15188, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island, plans & elevation for new manufacturing building), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1393	13069, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1393	15197, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1393	15162, Flannelette Plant, undated

Map-folder 1393	13057, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1394	15202, P. Alberzonie (Milano, Italy), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1394	15214, Barber Coleman Company of Massachusetts (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 1394	15198, Clifton Manufacturing Company (Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1394	15201, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1394	15199, Prime Tanning Company (Woburn, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1394	15205, Biddle & Smart Company (Amesbury, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1394	15210, City of Flint, Michigan, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1395	15226, Claremont Waste Manufacturing Company (F. Steinfeld) (Claremont, New Hampshire), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1395	16113, Fair Forest Finishing Company (Fair Forest Company) (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1395	15222, Gurney Heater Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1395	15224, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1395	15225, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1395	15587, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1395	15216, New England Vinegar Works, Incorporated (Somerville, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1395	15218, Queen City Cotton Company (Burlington, Vermont), 1925

	N. C. L. C.
	Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1395	15585, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Mapleville, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1396	15244, Cambridge Street Garage (Charles Street Garage Company), undated
Map-folder 1396	15232, Kendall Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1396	15235, Pacific Mills, undated
Map-folder 1396	15243, Richardson Piano Company, undated
Map-folder 1396	15238, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1396	15233, Washington Street Building, undated
Map-folder 1396	15236, New England Southern Mills (Hogansville), undated
Map-folder 1397	15245, Case, Lockwood & Brainerd Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 1397	38078, Case, Lockwood & Brainerd Company (Hartford, Connecticut), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1397	5571, Case, Lockwood & Brainerd Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1398	15259, The Foxboro Company (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1398	15255, (Mattamuskeel, North Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1399	15263, J.C. Cobb, undated
Map-folder 1399	15259, The Foxboro Company (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 46
Map-folder 1399	15262, Richardson Piano Company (Leominster, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1400	15259, The Foxboro Company (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1401	15265, A.D. Ellis Mill, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 50

Map-folder 1402	5698, Monument Mills, undated
Map-folder 1402	15297, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1402	15279, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1403	15289, American Paper Goods Company, undated
Map-folder 1403	15270, Kendall Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1403	15292, Masonic Temple, undated
Map-folder 1403	15288, Raybestos-Manhattan, Incorporated (Formerly Raybestos Company), undated
Map-folder 1403	15296, Slatersville Finishing Company (Boston Office, Kendall Mills), undated
Map-folder 1403	15266, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1403	15269, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1403	15295, Warren Bolting Company, undated
Map-folder 1404	15315, Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1404	15297, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1405	15279, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 57
Map-folder 1405	15500, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1406	15315, Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1407	15300, Albert & J.M. Anderson Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1407	15306, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1407	15279, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1407	15305, Wadsworth, Howland Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1408	15317, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1926

	Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1408	15314, New Jersey Alcohol & Chemical Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1408	15316, Packer Manufacturing Company (Mystic, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1408	15318, Rogers Fibre Company (Kennebunk, Maine), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1408	15312, Geo. C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1409	15315, Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1410	15165, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1413	45165, New England Confectionery Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1413	50046, New England Confectionery Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1413	45063, New England Confectionery Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1414	15058, New England Confectionery Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1414	15059, New England Confectionery Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1414	15058, New England Confectionery Company, undated
Map-folder 1414	878, International Cotton (Hogansville), undated
Map-folder 1414	38007, Liquid Carbonic Corporation (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1938 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1414	46003, Queen Dyeing Company (U.S. Finishing Company) (Providence, Rhode Island), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1414	46003-B, Queen Dyeing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1414	52009, Queen Dyeing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1952

	Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1414	44155, Queen Dyeing Company (Sterling, Connecticut), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1414	44156, Queen Dyeing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1414	46004, Queen Dyeing Company (Sterling, Connecticut), undated
Map-folder 1416	48113, Wm. Skinner & Sons (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1416	49118, Wm. Skinner & Sons (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1950 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1417	47068, Herring Realty Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1417	47036, Renfrew Woolen Mills (M.J. O'Brien, Limited) (Renfrew, Ontario), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1417	45087, Renfrew Woolen Mills (Renfrew, Ontario), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1417	48049, Renfrew Woolen Mills (Renfrew, Ontario), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1418	50064, Utica and Mohawk Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1418	62174, General Electric Company (Plainville, Connecticut), undated
Map-folder 1419	47171, Howard Arthur Manufacturing Company (Fall River, Massachusetts), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1419	48071-B, Howard Arthur Manufacturing Company (Fall River, Massachusetts), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1419	48040, Howard Arthur Manufacturing Company (Fall River, Massachusetts), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1419	59172, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1420	46061, Cranston Print Works (Cranston, Rhode Island), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 39
Map-folder 1420	44124, Louisville Courier Journal(Louisville, Kentucky), 1946

	Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1420	45084, J.W. Wood Elastic Wood Company (Stoughton, Massachusetts), 1935 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1420	46054, Gannett Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1422	5032, Revere Rubber, undated
Map-folder 1422	15491, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1422	15511, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1422	5013, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1422	15487, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1422	15490, Sulloway Mills, undated
Map-folder 1425	6060, Postum Cereal Company (Battle Creek, Michigan), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 47
Map-folder 1425	6084, Postum Cereal Company (Battle Creek, Michigan), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1426	6060, Postum Cereal Company (Battle Creek, Michigan), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 85
Map-folder 1426	6084, Postum Cereal Company (Battle Creek, Michigan), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1427	6084, Postum Cereal Company (Battlecreek, Michigan), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 1428	6083, Iglehart Bros., Incorporated (Evansville, Indiana), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1429	63067, Ford Motor Company, undated
Map-folder 1431	55071, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1431	56001, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1431	56002, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1431	56074, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1433	5267, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated

Map-folder 1433	5272, Hoosac Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1433	5274, Butler Mills, undated
Map-folder 1433	Butler Mills, undated
Map-folder 1433	New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1434	55124, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1434	55130, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1435	55128-A, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1435	55128-B, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1435	55128-C, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1435	55128, Parker Brothers, Incorporated-Warehouse Prints by Ferguson, undated
Map-folder 1435	59074, Parker Brothers, Incorported-Warehouse Prints by Ferguson, undated
Map-folder 1435	53132, Parker Brothers, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1436	56078, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1437	58030, Computer Control (Wellesley, Massachusetts), 1958 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1437	53016, National Spinning Company, 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1438	62083, Standard Romper Company, undated
Map-folder 1438	64025, Standard Romper Company, undated
Map-folder 1438	65093, Standard Romper Company, undated
Map-folder 1440	47114, Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 1440	46045, Monarch Knitting Company, Limited (Toronto, Ontario), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1440	53173, Minnewawa Manufacturing Company (Marlboro, New Hampshire), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 30

Map-folder 1440	48006, Kendall Mills, undated
Map-folder 1440	6010, Baldwin Piano Company, undated
Map-folder 1441	53087, Murdoch Webbing Company (Central Falls, Rhode Island), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1441	6021, Lincoln Highway (Dyer, Indiana), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1441	6029, Lincoln Highway (Fort Wayne, Indiana), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1442	6010, Baldwin Piano Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1442	6056, Baldwin Piano Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1443	7051, Dolomite Products Company, undated
Map-folder 1443	44107, U.S. Finishing Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1944 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1443	44155, U.S. Finishing Company (Sterling, Connecticut), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1443	48070, U.S. Finishing Company, Norwich, Connecticut, plans, 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1443	6043, Liggett & Myers Tobacco Company, undated
Map-folder 1443	6041, Waverly & Oakman Streets Apartments, undated
Map-folder 1443	5902, Ford Motor Company, undated
Map-folder 1443	46153, U.S. Finishing Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1444	54165, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1444	50053, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	51080, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	53011, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated

Map-folder 1444	53012, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	55109, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	59007, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	52082, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	59007-B, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1444	64013, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1445	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1445	57057-C, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1445	54132, Kendall Company, (Bethune, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 1446	50008, Swift & Company, undated
Map-folder 1446	50008, Swift & Company, undated
Map-folder 1446	5382, Cabot Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1447	48123, Boston News Bureau, undated
Map-folder 1447	58019, Boston News Bureau, undated
Map-folder 1447	339, Bradley Car Works, undated
Map-folder 1447	53119,Kennebec Journal(Stewart & Williams), undated
Map-folder 1448	393, Pacific Mills, undated
Map-folder 1448	50076, Insulating Fabricators of N.E., undated
Map-folder 1448	897, Myanza Mills, undated
Map-folder 1449	5252, Jackson Mills, undated
Map-folder 1449	765, Sanford Mills, undated
Map-folder 1449	34027, Holmes Mill-Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1450	54159, Leach & Garner (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 69

Map-folder 1451	48098, Leach & Garner, undated
Map-folder 1451	5358, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1451	5644, Joseph Bancroft & Sons of Pennsylvania, undated
Map-folder 1451	37041, Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1451	Lewis Manufacturing Company Insurance Plates, undated
Map-folder 1451	33082, Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1452	36145, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1452	33060, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1933 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1452	37092, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1937 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1453	5959, General Radio (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 29
Map-folder 1453	B.F. Sturtevant (Hyde Park, Massachusetts), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1453	35108, Hygrade Sylvania Corporation (Salem, Massachusetts), 1936 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1454	52128, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1454	52071, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1454	52108, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1455	44091, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1455	49010, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1949 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1455	10, Saxony Mills (Newton, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1455	47157, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1455	55011, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1455	55050, Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 119
Map-folder 1455	54132, The Kendall Company (Bethune, South Carolina), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1456	6010, Baldwin Piano Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1456	46134, Indianapolis Bleaching Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1456	46024, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meridian, Connecticut), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1457	57026, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1457	62122, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1458	6057, Chamberlain Metal Weatherstrip Company (Peru, Illinois), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1458	6055, Chamberlain Metal Weatherstrip Company (Peru, Illinois), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1458	6053, Toledo Scales, 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1459	56090-A, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1459	56090-B, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1459	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1459	57057-C, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, 1957 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1459	56090, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1460	50039, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	50039-B, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated

Map-folder 1460	46014, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	35079, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	53161, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	53147, Branch River Wool combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	51054, Branch River Wool combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	49094, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	46132, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	50133, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1460	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1461	54185, Loring Air Force Base (Limestone, Maine), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1461	55139,Fitchburg Sentinel, undated
Map-folder 1461	54007, Peter Condakes, undated
Map-folder 1461	54036, The Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1461	54072, The Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1954 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1461	54151, The Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1461	52125-B, The Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1461	53058, Nashua Plastics Company, Incorporated
Map-folder 1461	52047, American Textile Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1952 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1461	53113, V.J. Kenneally, 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1462	6061, Berkey & Gay Furniture Company (Grand Rapids, Michigan), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 1462	6064, Berkey & Gay Furniture Company (Grand Rapids, Michigan), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1462	2363, Berkey & Gay Furniture Company (Grand Rapids, Michigan), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1462	62079-A, Baxter, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1463	15554, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1464	888, Robertson Bleachery & Dye Works, undated
Map-folder 1464	456, Plainfield Mills-Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1465	Sherman Seamless Bag Company, 1891
Map-folder 1465	997, R. Wallace & Sons Company, undated
Map-folder 1465	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1881
Map-folder 1465	Waynesboro Woolen Mills, 1890
Map-folder 1466	Loray Mills, 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1466	Androscoggin Mills, 1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1466	Wanskuck Mill, 1883 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1466	0, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1467	11, Merrimac Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1467	Merrimac Manufacturing Company, 1899
Map-folder 1467	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1468	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1469	453, Ipswich Mills, undated
Map-folder 1469	15648, Christian Science Publishing Company, undated

Map-folder 1469	41057, Christian Science Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1469	33060, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1469	450, Gilmanton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1470	6029, Lincoln Highway (Lake County, Indiana), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1470	6021, Lincoln Highway (Dyer, Indiana), 1921-1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1470	6011, Berry Bros., 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1470	6013, Joseph Joseph Bros. & Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1470	6015, Joseph Joseph Bros. & Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1470	6025, Hamilton Carhartt Cotton Mills, 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1470	6026, Stearns & Foster, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1477	39013, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1939 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1477	5063, Lycoming Rubber Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1477	36056, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1936 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1477	33099, Branch River Wool Combing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1933 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1477	39031, Plymouth Cordage Company (North Plymouth, Massachusetts), 1939 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1477	Circular Hospital, 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1477	40095, Danvers Bleachery, undated

Map-folder 1478	15058, New England Confectionery Company, undated
Map-folder 1479	994, Lycoming Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1479	878, Hogansville Plant (International Cotton Mills), undated
Map-folder 1479	15058, New England Confectionery Company, undated
Map-folder 1479	Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1899-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1479	71, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1901-1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1479	166, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1479	15330, B.F. Perkins & Sons (Willimansett, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1479	278, Standard Spinning Company (Oswego, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1479	16061, Hewitt Rubber Company, 1936 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1480	15400, Columbia Mills (West Pullman, Illinois), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 73
Map-folder 1480	35032, A.T. Howard Company, 1935 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1480	34036, A.T. Howard Company, 1936 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1482	5593, Planters & Merchants Mills, Incorporated (Gingham Mill), undated
Map-folder 1482	2399, Rock River Woolen Mills, undated
Map-folder 1482	2398, Appleton Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1482	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1483	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1484	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 93

Map-folder 1485	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1485	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1485	57057-C, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1485	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1485	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1485	57057, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1486	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1487	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1489	54077, L.G. Hansom Field (Bedford, Massachusetts), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 55
Map-folder 1490	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1491	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1491	62079, New England Telephone & Telegraph, Lawrence, Massachusetts, undated
Map-folder 1492	15309, W.F. Schrafft & Sons, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1493	45064, Cowles Broadcasting Company (Montgomery County, Maryland), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1493	45066, Massachusetts Broadcasting Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1945 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 1493	45134, Massachusetts Broadcasting Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 41
Map-folder 1494	50051, Fairview Mills (Fountain Inn, South Carolina), 1950 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1494	47086, Kingsbury & Davis Machine Company (Contoocook, New Hampshire), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1494	48057, The Bulletin Company, undated
Map-folder 1494	53025, Fram Corporation (East Providence, Rhode Island), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 17

Map-folder 1494	980, Brainerd & Armstrong Company, undated
Map-folder 1494	55175, Stewart & Williams, 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1494	55061, Empire Metal Process Company, undated
Map-folder 1494	46015-B, Town of Groton (Groton, Connecticut), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1495	46073, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 1495	46036, Ware Knitters, undated
Map-folder 1495	54060, Plymouth Cordage Company, undated
Map-folder 1495	51057, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1495	55095, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1495	530443-B, Ware Knitters, undated
Map-folder 1496	49103, Van Duran Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1496	55098, Scott & Williams, undated
Map-folder 1496	55099, Scott & Williams, undated
Map-folder 1496	44126, Dumbarton Woolen Mills, undated
Map-folder 1496	46054-B, Guy Gannett Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1496	46054-C, Guy Gannett Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1497	Billerica Glue Company (Billerica, Massachusetts), 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1497	54141, Dodge Chemical Company, undated
Map-folder 1497	47166, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, undated
Map-folder 1497	46127, Hudson Worsted Company, undated
Map-folder 1497	53005, Hudson Worsted Company (Hudson, Massachusetts), 1953 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1498	55094, A.C. Lawrence Leather Company (Peabody, Massachusetts), 1955

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1498	37040, A.C. Lawrence Leather Company (Peabody, Massachusetts), 1937 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1498	60094, St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1961 Notes: No. of sheets: 59
Map-folder 1499	49033, Wm. Skinner & Sons (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1949 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1499	60694, St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1961 Notes: No. of sheets: 132
Map-folder 1500	Plan of Land of Saxonville Mills and Frank E. Simpson (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1500	739, U.S. Rubber Company (Revere Rubber Company) (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1501	4097, Crompton Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1501	5024, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1919-1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1501	6000, Morgan Wright Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1501	7061, Wittenberg College (Springfield, Ohio), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1501	Plan of land of Albert L. Scott (Wrentham, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1502	9148, New England Southern Mills-Pelzer Mill Wilmont Oil Mill, (Piedmont and Williamston, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1502	Anderson County, undated
Map-folder 1502	Property Survey Piedmont, South Carolina, undated
Map-folder 1502	15618, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated, 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1503	1574, Broad River Power Company, undated

Map-folder 1503	South Carolina Gas & Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1504	15326, Archer Strauss Rubber Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1504	15328, Faulkner & Colony Company (Keene, New Hampshire), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1504	15331, Florence Stove Company (Gardner, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1504	15332, Gurney Heater Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1504	15327, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1504	15333, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1504	15323, Sea Sled Corporation (West Mystic, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1504	15335, Williamsport Wire Rope Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1505	15347, The Bell Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1505	15353, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1505	15339, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Greenville, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1505	15352, Nashua Manufacturing Company, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1505	15340, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1505	15342, Glendale Laundry Systems (Everett, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1505	15341, Henrietta Mills #2 (Caroleen, North Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 8

Map-folder 1505	15351, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1505	15338, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1505	15360, Lancaster Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1506	15363, City of Franklin (Franklin, New Hampshire), undated
Map-folder 1506	15361, Kendall Mills (Lewis Manufacturing Company), undated
Map-folder 1506	15362, Merrow Machine Company, undated
Map-folder 1507	15378, American Oil Products, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1507	15379, The Bell Company, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1507	15371, Friend Brothers, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1507	15365, Germania Mills, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1507	15377, A.C. Gilbert Company, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1507	15373, New Departure Manufacturing Company, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1507	15370, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1507	15380, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1507	1537, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1508	15386, Clifton Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1508	15388, A.C. Gilbert Company, undated
Map-folder 1508	15394, A.C. Gilbert Company, undated

Map-folder 1508	15382, Phoenix Mills, undated
Map-folder 1508	38097, Southbridge Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1508	2097, Concrete Steel Company, undated
Map-folder 1509	15396, Kendall Industrial Building Trust (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1510	15593, Florence Dye Works (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1510	15526, Masonic Hall (Augusta, Maine), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1510	15589, Masonic Hall (Augusta, Maine), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1510	15605, North Station Industrial Building, Incorporated (Boston, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1510	15588, Bethany Congregational Church (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1511	9402, Fort Mill Manufacturing Company (Fort Mill, South Carolina), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1511	3728, Gary Tobacco Company (Smyrna, Turkey), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1512	15601, Alexander Smith & Sons Carpet Company (Yonkers, New York), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1512	15594, Investment Trust Securities Corporation, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1512	15604, Multibestos Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1512	15592, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1512	3829, Russian job, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1512	15599, Woonsocket Chamber of Congress (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 1512	15603, Sulloway Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1516	5929, Libbey Owens Sheet Glass Company (Toledo, Ohio), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1516	2410, undated
Map-folder 1517	15398, Columbia Mills, undated
Map-folder 1517	15400, Columbia Mills, undated
Map-folder 1518	2416, Hartford City Paper (Hartford City, Indiana), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1518	6085, Libbey Owens Sheet Glass Company, undated
Map-folder 1519	15400, Columbia Mills, undated
Map-folder 1519	15058, New England Confectionery Company, undated
Map-folder 1520	60094, St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1520	60094, Maine Seaboard Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1948 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1521	55029, United States Air Force Quatermaster Depot (Natick, Massachusetts), 1952 Notes: No. of sheets: 24
Map-folder 1521	60094, St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 45
Map-folder 1522	Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1895-1987
Map-folder 1523	51002, Canadian Cottons, Limited, undated
Map-folder 1523	2415, Postum Cereal Company, undated
Map-folder 1523	2419, The Meeker Company, undated
Map-folder 1523	Drawings of four story unnamed mill, Providence Office, undated
Map-folder 1523	2403, Bike Webb Manufacturing Company (Kendall Company) Building, undated
Map-folder 1524	2429, Edward Katzinger Company (Baltimore, Maryland), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 22

Map-folder 1525	15547, Ceco Manufacturing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1525	15558, Ceco Manufacturing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1525	15572, The Falls Company (Norwich, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1525	15561, Alfred Hale Rubber Company (Atlantic, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1525	15551, H.L. Judd Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1525	15566, Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1525	15549, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1525	15568, Perkins & Corliss (Gloucester, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1525	15564, Proctor Ellison Company (Elkland, Pennsylvania), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1525	15555, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1525	15487, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Ashaway, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1525	15570, U.S. Rubber Company-Service of Draftsman, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1526	3802, American Electro-Metal Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1526	15506, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Kendall Company), undated
Map-folder 1526	15508, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1526	15509, Pacific Mills, undated
Map-folder 1526	15507, Quinebaug Company, undated
Map-folder 1527	40095, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company, Danvers Bleachery, undated

Map-folder 1527	Eaton Paper Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1527	Federal Jail (Milan, Michigan), 1932 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1528	15463, New England Southern Mills, undated
Map-folder 1528	15520, Worcester Telegram & Gazette, undated
Map-folder 1528	15573, Pacific Mills, undated
Map-folder 1528	15511, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1529	15515, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1530	Graniteville Manufacturing Company, 1900
Map-folder 1530	0, Lockwood Greene & Company, undated
Map-folder 1530	5484, Madison Woolen Mills, undated
Map-folder 1531	15497, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1531	15495, Hygrade Lamp Company (Sylvania Electric Products) (Salem, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1531	15503, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1531	15504, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1531	15580, Hygrade Lamp Company (Sylvania Electric Products), undated
Map-folder 1531	15259, Foxboro Company, undated
Map-folder 1533	15618, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1534	15520, Ashaway Line & Twine Company, undated
Map-folder 1534	15528, Endicott Johnson Corporation (Endicott, New York), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1534	15542, Hewitt Gutta Percha Rubber Company, undated

Map-folder 1534	15532, Hygrade Lamp Company (Sylvania Electric Products) (Salem, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1534	15537, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1534	15516, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15538, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1534	15534, Raytheon Production Corporation, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15522, Stillwater Worsted Mills, 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1534	15527, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1534	15531, Tucapau Mills (New England Southern Mills), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15536, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15543, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15535, R.H. White Company, 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1534	15533, York Manufacturing Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1535	15443, Charles Street Garage Company (Cambridge Street Garage), undated
Map-folder 1535	15432, H.W. Clark Biscuit Company, undated
Map-folder 1535	15451, Columbia Mills, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1535	15447, Cosmos Imperial Mills, Limited, undated
Map-folder 1535	15424, Everett Mills, undated
Map-folder 1535	15442, Firestone Tire & Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1535	15421, Harris Silk Hosiery Company, undated

Map-folder 1535	15444, Multibestos Company, undated
Map-folder 1535	15443, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1535	15429, Albert D. Smith & Company, undated
Map-folder 1535	15425, Winnsboro Mills, undated
Map-folder 1535	15442, Manomet Mill #2 (New Bedford, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1536	15407, Bunge North American Grain Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1536	15410, Mayflower Worsted Company, undated
Map-folder 1536	15409, Moirs Limited, undated
Map-folder 1536	15418, Multibestos Limited, undated
Map-folder 1536	15414, Parsons Paper Company, undated
Map-folder 1536	15401, Slatersville Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1536	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company, undated
Map-folder 1536	15434, Seth Thomas Clock Company, undated
Map-folder 1537	15434, Seth Thomas Clock Company, undated
Map-folder 1537	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company, undated
Map-folder 1538	3769, America Enca Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1538	1634, General Asbestos and Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1538	15455, Rhode Island Plush Company, undated
Map-folder 1539	15448, All Russian Textile Syndicate (Saco-Lowell Shops), undated
Map-folder 1539	15465, General Asbestos & Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1539	15437, City of Lebanon, New Hampshire, undated
Map-folder 1539	15436, Lawton Mills Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1539	15454, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1539	15446, Postum Company, Incorporated (Walter Baker Company), undated

Map-folder 1539	1106, General Asbestos & Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1539	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company, undated
Map-folder 1540	15462, Multibestos Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1540	15460, Wilton Woolen Company (Wilton, Maine), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1541	15460, Wilton Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 1541	66179, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1541	5644, Joseph Bancroft & Sons of Pennsylvania, undated
Map-folder 1541	15648, Christian Science Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1541	65097, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1542	15469, Charles Street Garage (Cambridge Street Garage) (Boston, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1543	15506X, Lewis Manufacturing Company, (Kendall Company), undated
Map-folder 1543	5545, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Kendall Company), undated
Map-folder 1543	15492, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Kendall Company), undated
Map-folder 1544	15610, Multibestos Manufacturing Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1546	15546, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 49
Map-folder 1547	15546, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 1548	15548, Holyoke Transcript, Incorporated (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1549	1106, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1549	1264, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4

Map-folder 1549	1635, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1549	14011, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1549	1067, General Asbestos and Rubber Manufacturing Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1550	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina),1916-1917Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 1551	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford (Sunbury, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1551	15575, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford (Marlborough, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1552	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford (Sudbury, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1552	15575, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford (Sudbury, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 35
Map-folder 1553	5894, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford (Marlborough, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1553	15575, Wayside Inn-Henry Ford, undated
Map-folder 1554	15608, U.S. Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 52
Map-folder 1554	15642, U.S. Rubber Company-Boston Rubber Shoe Company (Malden, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1555	3176, A.C. Gilbert Company, undated
Map-folder 1555	16045, Rock Hill Printing & Finishing Company, undated
Map-folder 5, Drawer 6, Tube 1555	2426, Wayne Knitting Mills, undated
Map-folder 1556	1622, Cherry Cotton Mills (Florence, Alabama), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 4

Map-folder 1556	3702, Proposed 6585 Spindle Mill (Haiti), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1556	1630, Joanna Cotton Mills (Houses) (Goldville, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 44
Map-folder 1556	2343, S.A. Witcher & Company (Quincy, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1556	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1556	3691, W.&J. Sloane Manufacturing Company, 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1557	15560, Worcester Telegram Publishing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 1558	15565, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 1559	15554, Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 1560	15529, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1560	15565, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1561	15565, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 1562	15580, Hygrade Lamp Company, undated
Map-folder 1562	15565, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 18
Map-folder 1563	15567, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1564	15578, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1564	15567, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1564	15604, Multibestos Company, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1564	15596, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1564	15597, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1565	15596, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1929-1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 90
Map-folder 1566	15596, U.S. Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1567	3239, Robert Gair Company (Piermont, New York), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1567	8028, B.B. & R. Knight, Incorporated (West Warwick, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 111
Map-folder 1568	8028, B.B. & R. Knight, Incorporated (West Warwick, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 70
Map-folder 1568	8009, Saco-Lowell Shops, company houses, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1568	5252, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1569	15648, Christian Science Publishing Society (Boston, Massachusetts), 1932 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1570	8083,Cincinnati Enquirer, undated
Map-folder 1571	5763, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1571	5872, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1571	5884, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1571	5919, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1571	5988, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1571	15022, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 1571	15279, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1571	15527, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1571	5616, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1571	5624, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1571	15037, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 1571	15045, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1571	15522, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1572	2306, Eastern Steam Laundry, undated
Map-folder 1572	176, Eastern Steam Laundry
Map-folder 1573	15586, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1574	3956, Danvers Bleachery-Naumkeag Steam Cotton Mills (Peabody, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1574	3990, Danvers Bleachery-Naumkeag Steam Cotton Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1575	4025, Carr-Fastener Company of Canada, Limited (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1577	58033, Dewey & Almy (Owensboro, Kentucky), 1958 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 1578	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1579	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 26

Map-folder 1580	15600, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 1580	46051, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1580	37004, General Radio Company, undated
Map-folder 1581	15609, Charles C. Lewis Company, undated
Map-folder 1581	15610, Multibestos Company, undated
Map-folder 1581	15606, Raybestos - Manhattan, undated
Map-folder 1581	15607, Masury-Young Company, undated
Map-folder 1581	16083, General Fire Extinguisher Company, undated
Map-folder 1582	15612, New England Southern Mills, undated
Map-folder 1582	15618, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1899 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1582	15620, Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 78
Map-folder 1583	66102, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	64160, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	65172, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	65237, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	65205, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	65204, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	65181-C, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1583	64194, National Dairy Products (Sealtest), undated
Map-folder 1583	60128, Microwave Association, undated
Map-folder 1583	61136, Marvellum Company, undated
Map-folder 1584	15629, Merrimac Chemical Company, undated

Map-folder 1584	15526, J. Harold Murray Estate, undated
Map-folder 1584	15622, Raybestos-Manhattan, undated
Map-folder 1584	15628, Stickney & Poor Spice Company, undated
Map-folder 1584	15627, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1585	15629-A, Merrimac Chemical Company, undated
Map-folder 1585	37015, Merrimac Chemical Company, undated
Map-folder 1586	15631, Bethany Congregational Church (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1586	15637, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1586	15635, Proctor Ellison Company (Elkland, Pennsylvania), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1586	15564, Proctor Ellison Company (Elkland, Pennsylvania), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1586	15638, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1586	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1587	15652, First Church of Christ Scientist, undated
Map-folder 1587	15651, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1587	15641, The Union-Leader Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1588	15641, The Union-Leader Publishing Company (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1930-1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1588	15652, Christian Science Publishing Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1588	15126, Rhode Island Humid and Vent Company, 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1589	15638, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated, 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1589	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1589	15645, Florence Dye Works (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1589	15641, The Union-Leader Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1589	15644, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1589	1564, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1589	15642, U.S. Rubber Company (Malden and Melrose, Massachusetts), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1589	15648, Christian Science Publishing Society, undated
Map-folder 1589	15652, Christian Science Publishing Society, undated
Map-folder 1589	15646, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1590	15651, Branch River Wool Combing Company (North Springfield, Rhode Island),1931Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1591	15653, H.H. Brown Shoe Company, Incorporated (North Brookfield, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1591	15654, Florence Dye Works (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1591	15655, Hockanum Mills Company (Rockville, Connecticut), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1591	15660, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1592	15663, American Woolen Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1592	15664, American Briquet Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1592	15665, Hubert, Gaston & Daniel Dufour (Armentieres, France), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 1592	5624, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1592	15661, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1593	15669, Dickerman Box Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1593	15671, First Church of Christ Scientist (Boston, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1593	15674, Hunt Spiller Manufacturing Corporation (Boston, Massachusetts), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1593	15673, Kezar Falls Woolen Company (Kezar Falls, Maine), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1593	15667, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926-1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1593	15668, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 42
Map-folder 1593	15668-A, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1593	15670, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1593	15675, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1931 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1594	4070, Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1594	4029, Beedle, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1594	4054, Belding Corticelli Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1594	4051, Dominion Oil Cloth & Linoleum Company, Limited (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1594	4086, Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, 1920

	Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1594	4103, Crompton Company (Cowansville, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1594	4024, Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1594	4067, Dominion Tire Company, Limited (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1594	4060, Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1595	4095, Canada Iron Foundries, Limited (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1595	4134, Empire Cotton Mills, Limited (Welland, Ontario, Canada), 1912-1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 2 15
Map-folder 1595	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited, Nova Scotia, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1595	4074, T. McAvity & Sons, Limited, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1595	4094, Montreal Cottons, Limited (Valleyfield, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1595	4055, Montreal Shirt and Overall Company (Montreal, Quebec), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1595	4133, Woods Manufacturing Company, Limited, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1595	4140, Toronto Carpet Manufacturing Company of Canada, Limited (Toronto, Ontario, Canada), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1595	4032, Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1595	4115, Lockwood Greene Company, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1596	4091, Islemere Golf and Country Club (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 27

Map-folder 1597	4098, Amherst Woolen Mills, Limited, undated
Map-folder 1597	4028, Dawes Brewery (Lachine, Quebec, Canada), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1597	4038, National Breweries, Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1597	4022, Peabody's, Limited (Walkerville, Ontario), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1598	63099, National Dairy Products (Sealtest), undated
Map-folder 1598	63100, National Dairy Products (Sealtest), undated
Map-folder 1598	63100-C, National Dairy Products (Sealtest), undated
Map-folder 1598	65094, Research & Development Building, undated
Map-folder 1598	66194, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1598	66181, Sealtest Foods, undated
Map-folder 1599	592, Cosmos Cotton Company (International Cotton Mills), Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada, 1912 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1599	4138, International Cotton Mills (Yarmouth, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 1599	4139, Montreal Cottons, Limited (Valleyfield, Quebec, Canada), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 1600	63179, Parker Brothers, undated
Map-folder 1600	61073, Seaman Paper Company, undated
Map-folder 1600	61014, Rhode Island Textile, undated
Map-folder 1600	State Pier, undated
Map-folder 1600	65079, Rhode Island Textile, undated
Map-folder 1601	4048, International Cotton Mills (Hamilton, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1602	4098, Amherst Woolen Mills, Limited (Amherst, Nova Scotia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 1602	4155, Amherst Woolen Mills, Limited (Amherst, Nova Scotia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1602	4168, La Chute Mills (La Chute, Quebec, Canada), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1602	4170, Gold Dust Corporation, Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1602	4006, Thompson & Norris Company of Canada (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1603	4071, La Commission des Eaux Courantes de Quebec (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1604	4000, Lockwood Greene Montreal, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 65
Map-folder 1605	15673, Kezar Falls Woolen Company, undated
Map-folder 1606	New Business (Salem, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1606	32036, Kendall Company, undated
Map-folder 1607	13070, The Arundel Corporation, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1607	13085, The Arundel Corporation, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1607	13062, Lawrence Portland Cement Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1607	13080, The E.L. Patch Company, 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1607	13064, Saxonia Worsted Mills, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1608	13007, Eclipse Fountain Pen and Pencil Company, undated
Map-folder 1608	13115, Chicago Pneumatic Tool Company, undated
Map-folder 1608	13149, The Clayton Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1608	13122, Hamilton Cotton Company, Limited, undated

Map-folder 1608	13175, Hanson Brothers, undated
Map-folder 1608	13000, General Appraisal Department, undated
Map-folder 1608	13146, Frank M. Firor, undated
Map-folder 1608	13086, Great Barrington Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1608	13116, Gold Dust Corporation (Checker Products Corporation), undated
Map-folder 1608	13141, Adolph Goebel, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13098, W.L. Long, undated
Map-folder 1608	13091, Manning Abrasive Company, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13087, Minnesota Mining & Manufacturing Company, undated
Map-folder 1608	13203, North Station Industrial Building, undated
Map-folder 1608	13099, Albert L. Scott, undated
Map-folder 1608	13112, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13137, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13011, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1608	13118, Stillwater Worsted Mills, undated
Map-folder 1608	13117, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13111, L & E Stirn, undated
Map-folder 1608	13138, Toronto Carpet Manufacturing Company, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1608	13130, Tower Canadian, Limited, undated
Map-folder 1608	13176, Charles Warner Company (Warner Company), undated
Map-folder 1609	13183, Auburn Mill property, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13023, Amazon Knitting Company, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1609	13170, Conant Ball Company (Gardner, Massachusetts), 1929

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13204, Conant Ball Company (Gardner, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13174, Firth & Foster Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13000, General Appraisal Department, undated
Map-folder 1609	13140, Adolph Goebel, Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1609	13175, Guelph Carpet & Worsted Spinning Mills (Guelph, Ontario, Canada), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1609	13031, Industrial Survey of Troy (New York, Troy, New York), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 13
Map-folder 1609	13209, International Casement Company, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13061, Lawrence Portland Cement Company (Siegfried, Pennsylvania), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13208, Liondale Bleach, Dye and Print Works, 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1609	13022, National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13050, New Castle Leather Company, 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13203, North Station Industrial Building, undated
Map-folder 1609	13181, Charles Miller Company (North Bergen, New Jersey), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13013, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton, Massachusetts), 1913 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1609	13011, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Ashaway, Rhode Island), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1609	13282, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1932 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1609	13215, Watertown Silk Manufacturing Company, 1929 Page 159 of 372

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13212, Strong, Hewitt & Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13120, Wales Woolen Mills, Incorporated, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13178, Westfield Manufacturing Company (Westfield, Massachusetts), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13207, The United Africa Company, Incorporated (Guttenberg, New Jersey), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13272, Cyrus Currier & Sons (Newark, New Jersey), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13022, Klots Throwing Company, (Moosic, Pennsylvania), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1609	13212, Dunn Worsted Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13174, Joseph R. Foster & Sons (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1609	13174, Valkone Dye & Finishing Works (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1610	8079, Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 104
Map-folder 1611	8026, N.W. Ayer & Son, undated
Map-folder 1611	8119, First National Bank (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1611	8058, A.M. Law, Esquire (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1611	8000, New Business, undated
Map-folder 1611	8066, Manchester Memorial Hospital (South Manchester, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1611	8073, Manchester Memorial Hospital (South Manchester, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 36

Map-folder 1611	14000, Propose Blanket Mill (R.E. Barnwell), undated
Map-folder 1611	3264, L.L. Willard, Esquire (Pelham, New York), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 1611	14000, N.BSpartanburg School, undated
Map-folder 1611	8100, House for Mr. West of Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1611	8092, House for Robert West, Esquire (Clinton, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1611	Office Building for James English Estate (Atlanta, Georgia), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1612	9153, Southern Manufacturer's Club (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 48
Map-folder 1613	8020, Heublein Hotel (Hartford, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 40
Map-folder 1613	7064, Liberty Theatre (Zanesville, Ohio), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 36
Map-folder 1614	American Cigar Company (Havana, Cuba), 1903 Notes: No. of sheets: 30
Map-folder 1614	5290, International Cotton Mills (Lowell-Bay State Cotton) (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 25
Map-folder 1614	Lockwood Company, 1882 Notes: No. of sheets: 19
Map-folder 1614	5440, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1615	8083,Cincinnati EnquirerBuilding, undated
Map-folder 1616	8032, Lockwood Greene layouts of office building, plans, multi-story, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 28
Map-folder 1616	5306, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 81
Map-folder 1617	5024, Lawton Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1918-1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 100

Map-folder 1617	8017, Lawton Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1617	5396, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1618	3134, Chas. A. Masland Company (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1618	8014, Chas. A. Masland Company (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 120
Map-folder 1619	8029, Harris Forbes Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 115
Map-folder 1620	5341, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated
Map-folder 1621	8000, Proposed development, Binghamton, New York, 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1621	8072, American National Bank (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1621	8084, R.E. Barnwell (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1621	8008, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1621	8113, Harris Forbes Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1621	8136, Nonantum Exchange (Newton, Massachusetts), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1621	15000, Boston Office (Boston, Massachusetts), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1621	8120, Philip Katz (Newark, New Jersey), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 27
Map-folder 1621	8009, Saco-Lowell Shops (Needham, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1621	8086, Summit Realty Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1621	8112, Southern State Life Insurance Company, 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 10

Map-folder 1621	8090, Shoreham Hotel (Washington, D.C.), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1621	1621, Map-Boston, Massachusetts, 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1621	5148, Harris Forbes Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 1622	8010, Androscoggin Mills, undated
Map-folder 1622	8016, Androscoggin Mills, undated
Map-folder 1622	6010, Baldwin Piano Company, undated
Map-folder 1622	5252, Nashua Manufacturing Company-Jackson Mills Company, undated
Map-folder 1622	8051, Plainfield Church, undated
Map-folder 1622	8061, Wateree Mills, Addison Schools, undated
Map-folder 1622	8067, Wilkes Apartment House (Benjamin Renwick Wilkes), undated
Map-folder 1623	8052, Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 92
Map-folder 1624	5383, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 20
Map-folder 1624	5294, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett, Connecticut), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1624	1519, Hogansville (International Cotton Mills) (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1624	5812, Pacific Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 81
Map-folder 1624	8054, Property for Pacific Mills, 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1625	8083,Cincinnati Enquirer, undated
Map-folder 1625	8101,Cincinnati Enquirer, undated
Map-folder 1625	66129,The Times Argus(Barre, Vermont), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 3

Map-folder 1625	65076, Greenfield Recorder Gazette (Franklin County Publishing Company), undated
Map-folder 1625	52097, Parker Brothers, undated
Map-folder 1626	8029, Harris Forbes Building (Federal Street Building Trust) (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921-1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 43
Map-folder 1627	11010, Arica Hotel (Chile), undated
Map-folder 1627	8000, General, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1627	5403, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 54
Map-folder 1628	8052, Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1629	1644, Atlanta Coca Cola Bottling Company (Atlanta, Georgia), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1629	6056, The Baldwin Company, undated
Map-folder 1629	3238, Robert Gair Company (Montville, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1629	3239, Robert Gair Company, undated
Map-folder 1629	8000, General, undated
Map-folder 1629	8076, Gray Candy Store Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1629	8012, Greek School, undated
Map-folder 1629	1519, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1629	5360, Winchester Repeating Arms Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1629	8085, Hotel for the Perfetti Beach Front Corporation, 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1630	8083,Cincinnati EnquirerBuilding, undated
Map-folder 1630	8101,Cincinnati EnquirerBuilding, undated

Map-folder 1630	46016, Radio Station WTAG (Worcester Telegram), undated
Map-folder 1630	50105, Sulloway Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1950 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1630	46075-B, Thayer Academy, undated
Map-folder 1630	46127, Hudson Worsted Company, undated
Map-folder 1630	8000, General, undated
Map-folder 1630	48106,Bangor Daily News, undated
Map-folder 1630	49040, Eagle Publishing Company, undated
Map-folder 1631	6029, Lincoln Highway-Gas Station, undated
Map-folder 1631	5083, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 8
Map-folder 1631	5252, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 61
Map-folder 1631	46127, Hudson Worsted, undated
Map-folder 1632	8071, Frank Evans High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder xx	5290, International Cotton Mills, undated
Map-folder 1632	45145, Parker Bros., Incorporated, undated
Map-folder 1633	5290, International Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1919-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 60
Map-folder 1634	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated
Map-folder 1634	9246, Charlotte Observer (The Observer Company), undated
Map-folder 1634	9269, Charlotte Observer (The Observer Company), undated
Map-folder 1634	9208, Electric Supply & Equipment Company, undated
Map-folder 1634	15149, W.C. Higgins, undated
Map-folder 1634	8003, Home Finance Corporation, undated
Map-folder 1635	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), undated

Map-folder 1635	8054, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 1636	8027, New Hampshire Consistory (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 38
Map-folder 1637	8135, City Lease & Building Corporation (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1637	8028, B.B. & R. Knight Company, Westcott & Riverpoint Housing Developments, 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 26
Map-folder 1637	7056, First National Bank of Zanesville (Zanesville, Ohio), 1925-1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 63
Map-folder 1638	8002, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1638	8013, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 143
Map-folder 1638	9202, Whitman-Douglas Company, undated
Map-folder 1639	7056, First National Bank of Zanesville (Zanesville, Ohio), undated
Map-folder 1639	54114, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1639	51028, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1639	51027, General Electric Company, undated
Map-folder 1640	8079, Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 59
Map-folder 1640	5290, Bay State Cotton Mills (International Cotton Mills), undated
Map-folder 1641	8093, Ulster Springs Hotel (Highland-on-Hudson, New York), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 77
Map-folder 1642	8014, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 82
Map-folder 1643	8024, Lancaster Mills, undated
Map-folder 1643	375, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1643	5024, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), circa 1920

	Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1643	8017, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 50
Map-folder 1643	8023, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 32
Map-folder 1643	8035, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 10
Map-folder 1643	8036, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 9
Map-folder 1643	8037, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 15
Map-folder 1643	8057, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1643	Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 37
Map-folder 1644	8015, Bay State Cotton Corporation (International Cotton Mills), undated
Map-folder 1644	5289, Crompton & Knowles Machine Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 17
Map-folder 1644	5437, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 22
Map-folder 1644	1037, Charles McAllister Company, undated
Map-folder 1644	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 16
Map-folder 1644	Proposed Masonic Building (Troy, New York), circa 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 33
Map-folder 1644	995, Queen City Cotton Company (Burlington, Vermont), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1644	5393, Queen City Cotton Company (Burlington, Vermont), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 34
Map-folder 1644	802, Wellesley College (Wellesley, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 5

Map-folder 1645	5382, Cabot Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1645	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1645	8004, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1645	45057, Sherman Paper Products Corporation, undated				
Map-folder 1645	5244, Nonotuck Silk Company, undated				
Map-folder 1645	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Mill, undated				
Map-folder 1646	8060, Montgomery Building Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1646	62027, Kendall Mills, undated				
Map-folder 1646	65041, Kendall Mills, undated				
Map-folder 1647	64195, Fitchburg Paper Company (Westminster, Massachusetts), 1965 Notes: No. of sheets: 6				
Map-folder 1647	66044, Murdock Webbing (Central Falls, Rhode Island), circa 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 3				
Map-folder 1647	Miscellaneous Jobs, 1961-1963 Notes: No. of sheets: 9				
Map-folder 1647	66019, NECCO, undated				
Map-folder 1648	51002, Canadian Cottons, Limited, undated				
Map-folder 1648	45066, Massachusetts Broadcasting Company (Boston, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1				
Map-folder 1649	15648, Christian Science Publishing Society, undated				
Map-folder 1649	15648, Christian Science Publishing Society, undated				
Map-folder 1649	453, Ipswich Mills, undated				
Map-folder 1649	888, Robertson Bleachery & Dye Works, undated				
Map-folder 1650	15648, Christian Science Publishing Society (Boston, Massachusetts), 1932-1933 Notes: No. of sheets: 127				
Map-folder 1651	8001, Converse Building (L.G. & Company, Incorporated) (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921				

	Notes: No. of sheets: 99			
Map-folder 1652	8082, Aug. W. Smith Department Store (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 53			
Map-folder 1653	8074, Yarmouth Hospital (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 24			
Map-folder 1654	8001, Converse Building (L.G. & Company, Incorporated) (Boston, Massachusetts), 1897 Notes: No. of sheets: 127			
Map-folder 1655	8070, Dr. L.J. Blake Residence (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 35			
Map-folder 1656	8074, Saxonville School (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 38			
Map-folder 1659	Monroe, New York-High School (Monroe, New York), undated			
Map-folder 1659	Merrimac Manufacturing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1659	42032, United States Government Lowell Ordnance Plant, undated			
Map-folder 1659	44007, United States Government Lowell Ordnance Plant, undated			
Map-folder 1660	8042, Newton Theological Institute (Newton Centre, Massachusetts), 1921 Notes: No. of sheets: 41			
Map-folder 1661	6004, Morgan & Wright Company (U.S. Rubber Company) (Detroit, Michigan), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 72			
Map-folder 1661	437, Martinsville Cotton Mills Company, Incorporated, undated			
Map-folder 1662	393, Pacific Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1662	5253, Roxbury Carpet Company, undated			
Map-folder 1662	15565, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1663	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 92			
Map-folder 1664	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 40			
Map-folder 1665	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts), undated			

	Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 1666	Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1894-1895 Notes: No. of sheets: 21
Map-folder 1666	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 14
Map-folder 1666	1261, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 1666	1264, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 1666	1667, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (North Charleston, South Carolina), 1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1666	14011, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (North Charleston, South Carolina),1925Notes: No. of sheets: 6
Map-folder 1666	1060, Williamsburg Knitting Mills, undated
Map-folder 1667	433, International Silver Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1909 Notes: No. of sheets: 23
Map-folder 1667	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 51
Map-folder 1668	366, Hydroelectric Power Development Company (Helena, Montana), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 12
Map-folder 1668	201, Rockingham Power Company (Bennettsville, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 11
Map-folder 1669	345, Greenville Realty & Trust (Greenville, South Carolina), 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1669	201, Rockingham Power Company (Bennettsville, South Carolina), 1907 Notes: No. of sheets: 31
Map-folder 1670	Atlanta Cotton Factory Company, undated
Map-folder 1670	201, Rockingham Power Company, undated
Map-folder 1671	15602, U.S. Rubber Company (Malden, Massachusetts), undated

Map-folder 1672	2954, Griffith Institute, undated			
Map-folder 1672	32036, International Agriculture Corporation (Woburn, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1			
Map-folder 1672	13229, Weldon Roberts Rubber Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1930 Notes: No. of sheets: 3			
Map-folder 1673	32029, The Cleveland Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 5			
Map-folder 1673	13197, LaSalle & Koch Company (Toledo, Ohio), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 25			
Map-folder 1673	2954, Griffith Institute (Springville, New York), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 15			
Map-folder 1674	13035, Chandler & Company, Incorporated (Boston, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 55			
Map-folder 1674	5443, Thornhill Wagon Company, undated			
Map-folder 1675	13243, Goshen, New York-High School (Goshen, New York), 1910 Notes: No. of sheets: 20			
Map-folder 1675	Elmira, New York - Theatre (Elmira, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 13			
Map-folder 1675	32041, John J. Hassett (Elmira, New York), 1929 Notes: No. of sheets: 4			
Map-folder 1675	43029, John J. Hassett, undated			
Map-folder 1676	32002, City of Canton Pennsylvania School Board Directors (Canton, Pennsylvania), undated			
Map-folder 1676	968, Ipswich Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1676	48035-B, James Lawrence, Jr. Architect-John E. Lawrence Residence, undated			
Map-folder 1676	51080, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island, undated			
Map-folder 1676	52082, Providence Journal Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated			
Map-folder 1677	58058, New England Confectionery Company, 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 7			
Map-folder 1678	51002, Canadian Cottons, Limited, undated			

Map-folder 1678	51022, Canadian Cottons, Limited (Cornwall, Ontario, Canada), 1936 Notes: No. of sheets: 4				
Map-folder 1678	51056, Canadian Cottons, Limited (Montreal, Quebec), 1951 Notes: No. of sheets: 4				
Map-folder 1679	15129, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1679	5341, Saco-Lowell Shops, undated				
Map-folder 1679	338, Saco-Pettee Machine Shops (Saco-Lowell Shops), undated				
Map-folder 1679	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants, Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1680	60109, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Portland, Maine), 1960 Notes: No. of sheets: 2				
Map-folder 1680	58063, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Portland, Maine), 1958-1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 29				
Map-folder 1680	62077, Standard Romper Company, undated				
Map-folder 1680	65103, Standard Romper Company (Danville, Virginia), 1965 Notes: No. of sheets: 9				
Map-folder 1681	15648, Christian Science Publishing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1681	412, Curtis & Marble, undated				
Map-folder 1681	64010, Howard Johnson, undated				
Map-folder 1681	67072, Peter J, Kanovas, undated				
Map-folder 1682	Indian Head Mills of Alabama (Cordova, Alabama), 1896 Notes: No. of sheets: 76				
Map-folder 1683	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 86				
Map-folder 1684	5702, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated				
Map-folder 1685	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated				
Map-folder 1686	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1686	Cold Springs Bleaching & Finishing Works, 1900				

Map-folder 1686	Graniteville Manufacturing Company, 1889			
Map-folder 1687	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 50			
Map-folder 1688	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 36			
Map-folder 1689	393, Pacific Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1690	53119, Stewart & Williams, undated			
Map-folder 1690	55175, Stewart & Williams, undated			
Map-folder 1690	393, Pacific Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1690	149, Bradford Dyeing Associates, undated			
Map-folder 1690	091, Brown Brothers, Limited, undated			
Map-folder 1690	055, Collateral Loan Company, undated			
Map-folder 1690	1035, Governor Dale Mill, undated			
Map-folder 1690	48035-A, Roger Halowell Residence (James Lawrence, Jr., architect), undated			
Map-folder 1690	51035, Iselin-Jefferson Company, Incorporated (Governor Dale Mill), undated			
Map-folder 1690	55175,Kennbec Journal-Stewart & Williams, undated			
Map-folder 1690	58120, M.S. Company, undated			
Map-folder 1691	Newberry Cotton Mills (Details), 1883-1894			
Map-folder 1691	46135, Amos Abbott & Company, undated			
Map-folder 1691	50129, Beaunit Mills, Incorporated, undated			
Map-folder 1691	45044, Manville Jenckes Corporation, undated			
Map-folder 1691	Roll Storage Corporation-New Business, undated			
Map-folder 1692	5597, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), undated			
Map-folder 1692	5600, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1692	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated			

Map-folder 1692	55057, Boston News Bureau, Incorporated (Dow, Jones & Company, Incorporated), undated				
Map-folder 1692	45126, United Carr-Fastener Corporation-Temple & Crane, Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1692	46162, Cincinnati Enquirer (Enquirer Building Company), undated				
Map-folder 1692	46154, Eagle Knitting Mills-Federal Engineering Company, undated				
Map-folder 1692	54155, Franklin Woolen Mills, Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1692	44160, Pratt & Whitney Aircraft Company (United States Government), undated				
Map-folder 1692	46144, Prince & Tibbo, Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1692	50048, United Carr-Fastener-Temple & Crane, Incorporated, undated				
Map-folder 1693	912, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 18				
Map-folder 1693	825, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 1				
Map-folder 1693	5387, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 13				
Map-folder 1693	5252, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 6				
Map-folder 1694	55175, Stewart & Williams, undated				
Map-folder 1694	5778, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 42				
Map-folder 1697	5338, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922-1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 69				
Map-folder 1698	Newberry Cotton Mills, 1894				
Map-folder 1699	37077, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1699	37097, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1699	37115, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1699	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated				

Map-folder 1699	Goodall Worsted Company, undated			
Map-folder 1700	8095, Boardwalk National Bank & Associates, undated			
Map-folder 1700	51031, General Electric Company, undated			
Map-folder 1700	51097, General Electric Company, undated			
Map-folder 1700	51108, General Electric Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	15651, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	37038, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	36144, New Departure Manufacturing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	35079, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1701	37018, Kendall Mills, undated			
Map-folder 1702	37041, The Kendall Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), undated			
Map-folder 1702	15648, Christian Science Publishing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1702	51002, Canadian Cottons, Limited, undated			
Map-folder 1702	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, undated			
Map-folder 1702	5449, Revere Rubber Company (U.S. Rubber Company), undated			
Map-folder 1702	42030, Stickney & Poor Spice Company, undated			
Map-folder 1702	45093, Worcester Dusting Mills, Incorporated, undated			
Map-folder 1703	56070, Canadian Cottons, 1956 Notes: No. of sheets: 1			
Map-folder 1703	40079, Pacific Mills, 1940 Notes: No. of sheets: 4			
Map-folder 1703	5032, Revere Rubber Company-U.S. Rubber Company, undated			

Map-folder 1703	Pepperell Manufacturing Company (Biddeford, Maine), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 12				
Map-folder 1703	5859, Textile Finishing Machinery Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 7				
Map-folder 1703	61080, Portland Press Herald Building (Portland, Maine), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 8				
Map-folder 1704	Plymouth Cordage Company, 1885				
Map-folder 1704	969, Lewis Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1704	61042, Saybridge Manufacturing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1704	65168, U.S. Rubber, undated				
Map-folder 1704	66113, Vermont Printing, undated				
Map-folder 1705	58063, New England Telephone & Telegraph, undated				
Map-folder 1705	54112, Dow Air Force Base, undated				
Map-folder 1706	54027, Santee River Wool Combing Plant (Jamestown, South Carolina), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 4				
Map-folder 1707	53175, Wellman Combing Company, undated				
Map-folder 1707	53157, J.L. Thompson (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1927 Notes: No. of sheets: 11				
Map-folder 1707	63129, Sears Auto, undated				
Map-folder 1708	55008, Swift & Company, undated				
Map-folder 1709	54112, Dow Air Force Base (Bangor, Maine), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 52				
Map-folder 1709	62080, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1962 Notes: No. of sheets: 5				
Map-folder 1709	59025, New England Telephone & Telegraph (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1959 Notes: No. of sheets: 6				
Map-folder 1710	53158, J.L. Thompson (Waltham, Massachusetts), 1947 Notes: No. of sheets: 13				

Map-folder 1710	58063, New England Telephone & Telegraph, undated			
Map-folder 1710	58063, New England Telephone & Telegraph, undated			
Map-folder 1711	61080, Guy Gannett (Portland, Maine), 1961 Notes: No. of sheets: 7			
Map-folder 1711	52108, General Electric, undated			
Map-folder 1712	823, Rubber Regenerating Company (Naugatuck, Massachusetts), 1915 Notes: No. of sheets: 11			
Map-folder 1713	Ames Building, Boston, Massachusetts, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 12			
Map-folder 1714	5470, Cranston Print Works (Cranston, Rhode Island), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 35			
Map-folder 1715	5694, Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922-1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 26			
Map-folder 1716	66230, Fitchburg Paper Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 29			
Map-folder 1717	5410, Baxter Building (Portland, Maine), 1955 Notes: No. of sheets: 60			
Map-folder 1718	837, Morgan & Wright (Detroit, Michigan), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 5			
Map-folder 1719	67083, James Hunter Machine Company (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1967 Notes: No. of sheets: 10			
Map-folder 1720	66055, The Book Press, Incorporated (Brattleboro, Vermont), 1966 Notes: No. of sheets: 36			
Map-folder 1721	984, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1916-1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 10			
Map-folder 1722	2417, Appleton Coated Paper Company (Appleton, Wisconsin), 1928 Notes: No. of sheets: 12			
Map-folder 1723	5603, Jackson Mills (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 8			
Map-folder 1724	Miscellaneous projects, not recorded in original Lockwood Greene inventory. No complete sets, drawings may be identified by name, job number, or both. See listing following entry for Folder 1725.			

	Notes:	No. of sheets: 152		
Map-folder 1725	Miscellaneous in the sorting p	drawings unmarked in any way as to name or job number, uncovered process. No. of sheets: 72		
Map-folder 1725	Drawings in folder, 1724			
Map-folder 44183	Lexington, Mas Notes:	ssachusetts, 1945 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 162	Unidentified, u Notes:	ndated No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 4036	Unidentified, u Notes:	ndated No. of sheets: 4		
Map-folder 4036	5 Roll calendar Notes:	r, undated No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 4106	Allis-Chalmers Notes:	, Town of Granby (Granby, Massachusetts), 1920 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 4106	American Soda Notes:	a Fountain Company, 1897 No. of sheets: 3		
Map-folder 4106	Anchor Webbir Notes:	ng Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1910 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 15256	Anchor Webbir Notes:	ng (Valley Falls, Rhode Island), 1910-1925 No. of sheets: 10		
Map-folder 15256	B.F. Sturtevant Notes:	t Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1917 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 15256	B&A R.R. Wes Notes:	et Springfield Shops (West Springfield, Massachusetts), 1894 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 15256	Baker Perkins Notes:	Company, Incorporated, undated No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 2446	Bauer & Black Notes:	Company (Chicago, Illinois), undated No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 5277	Beedle Compa Notes:	nny (California), 1919 No. of sheets: 1		
Map-folder 5277	Blackstone We	ebbing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1909		

	Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5277	Boston Woven Hose & Rubber Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5277	Boston Gear Works (Boston, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 5277	Boston University (Boston, Massachusetts), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5277	Builders Iron Foundry (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919-1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 5277	C.S. Bott (Gloucester, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 40505	Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, Limited (St. Jerome, Quebec, Canada), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 7357	Canadian Manhasset Manufacturing Company (St. Hyacinthe, Quebec, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 4093	Canadian Consolidated Rubber Company, Limited (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 4093	Carleton Woolen Mills, Incorporated (Rochdale, Massachusetts), 1946 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 5450	Charlottesville Woolen Mills (Charlottesville, Virginia), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 6	Charleston Mill (Charleston, South Carolina), 1881
Map-folder 5197	Connecticut Mills (Danielson, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5197	Continuous cocoa bean roaster, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15211	Craig & Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5452	Cynthia Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 2

Map-folder 5452	Davis Cotton Mills (North Augusta, South Carolina), 1904 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15212	Denver Chemical Manufacturing Company, New York, New York, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15212	Development of River Falls, Haw River, 1908 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15212	Dickson Cotton Mill (Laurinburg, North Carolina), 1901 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15249	Dodge Manufacturing Company (Oneida, New York), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15249	Doliber-Goodale Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1891 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 4061	Dominion Rubber Company, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 287	Dunn & McCarty (Auburn, New York), 1906 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 287	E.V. Bates Machine Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 287	Empire State Power Company (Amsterdam, New York), 1902 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15254	Franklin Waterworks System (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 5107	G.M.R. Shoe Company (Naugatuck, Connecticut), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5107	Gallup & Houghton's Beaver Mill Property (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1879 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5107	George W. Swift, Jr., Incorporated (Bordentown, New Jersey), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 810	Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (Naugatuck, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 810	Hardie Manufacturing Company (Hudson, Michigan), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 5015	Hope Webbing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 15190	Huckins & Temple (Milford, Massachusetts), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5954	Imperial Cotton Mill (Los Angeles, California), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5954	Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5954	Johnson & Bassett (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1905 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15252	Layout of Rayon Plant, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 954	Manufacturers Power Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15254	Map, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 751	Mechanical Rubber Company (Cleveland, Ohio), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5044	Mechanical Rubber Company (Cleveland, Ohio), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 5044	Metropolitan Coal Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15253	New England Southern Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1925-1926 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 5003	New Departure Manufacturing Company (Naugatuck, Connecticut), 1916 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5123	New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 1524	Newberry Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina), 1923-1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 1524	Odenheimer Mill (New Orleans, Louisiana), 1898 Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 1524	Pacific Mills Print Works (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 7
Map-folder 15182	Pacific Mills, 1922 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 2074	Paramount Knitting Company (Waupun, Wisconsin), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 7055	Patterson-Sargent Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1925 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 7055	Pawtuxet Baptist Society (Pawtuxet, Rhode Island), 1876 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 7055	Philip Carey Manufacturing Company, City of Hamilton, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 7055	Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills, 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 7055	Robert Meyer (Lyons, France), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 3
Map-folder 5058	Rubber Regenerating Company (Naugatuck, Rhode Island), 1917 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 5947	S. Slater & Sons (Webster, Massachusetts), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 5947	Saxonville Woolen Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1918 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5947	Scotland Cotton Mill (Laurinburg, South Carolina), 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5947	Springfield Printing & Binding (Springfield, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 4096	St. Jerome Dam (St. Jerome, Quebec, Canada), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5457	Stillwater Worsted (Burrillville, Rhode Island), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 3857	Survey, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1

Map-folder 3857	Dunnell Manufacturing Company (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), 1892 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15020	Root Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1924 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 15020	Totokett Mills (Norwich, Connecticut), 1914 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 5880	Tucapau Mill, Pacific Mills, 1923 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 585	Utica Willowvale Bleaching Company, 1911 Notes: No. of sheets: 2
Map-folder 585	Water mangle, undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 585	West Boylston Manufacturing Company (West Boylston, Massachusetts), undated Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 585	Westboro Insane Hospital, 1900 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 585	Westboro Weaving Company (Westboro, Massachusetts), 1919 Notes: No. of sheets: 4
Map-folder 585	Wilcox Crittendon Company (Portland, Connecticut), 1920 Notes: No. of sheets: 5
Map-folder 585	Wild Manufacturing Company (Valatie, New York), 1894 Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 585	Wool switch Notes: No. of sheets: 1
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	8061, Addison Mills, 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	8016, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1920
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	250, Boott Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1906
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	369, 1304, Columbus Manufacturing (Columbus, Georgia), 1910-1919

Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	9224, First National Bank (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1925
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	Georgia School of Technology, 1898
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	5142, Heng Yuen Textile Company (Tientsin, China), 1918-1919
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	16011, Johnston Building (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1928
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	69235, Kohler (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1969
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	8051, Plainfield Church (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1922
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	8067, Renwick-Wilkes (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	Spartan Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1899
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	9343, The Charlotte Laundry (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1927
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	16011, Van Ness Automobile Service Building (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1928
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	66113, Vermont Printing (Brattleboro, Vermont), 1966
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	8061, Waterlee Mills (Camden, South Carolina), 1921
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	6041, Waverly & Oakman (Detroit, Michigan), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 1	9174, Wilson Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	Atlantic Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1883
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	9323, B.D. Heath Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1928

Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	1644, Coca Cola Bottling Company (Atlanta, Georgia), 1924-1926
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	130, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1903-1906
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	5902, Ford Motor Company, Detroit, Michigan, 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	16046, Hudson Silk Hosiery (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1928
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	456, Plainfield Mills (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1911
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	9211, Hillcrest Silk Mills (High Point, North Carolina), 1925
Map-folder 6, Drawer 2	5083, Ipswich Mills (Ipswich, Massachusetts), 1918
Map-folder 6, Drawer 3	Mississippi Mills (Wesson, Mississippi), 1899
Map-folder 6, Drawer 3	88, Mollohon Manufacturing (Newberry, South Carolina), 1901-1903
Map-folder 6, Drawer 3	3041, The Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, Michigan), 1916
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	American Spinning Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1900
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	15120, 503, Columbia Mills (Minetto, New York), 1911-1925
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	Darlington Manufacturing (Darlington, South Carolina), 1884
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	Frederick T. Kellogg (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1903
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	Lockwood Company (Waterville, Maine), 1881
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	15629, Merrimac(k) Chemical (Everett, Massachusetts), 1930

Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	16166, Roper Hospital (Charleston, South Carolina), 1930
Map-folder 6, Drawer 4	Whitney Manufacturing (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1888-1896
Map-folder 6, Drawer 5	Downtown Mall, undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 5	8071, Frank Evans High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 5	1040, Greers Manufacturing (Greer, South Carolina), 1911-12
Map-folder 6, Drawer 5	503, 710, Mt. Vernon-Woodbury Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1910
Map-folder 6, Drawer 5	Pelzer Manufacturing (Pelzer, South Carolina), 1894-95
Map-folder 6, Drawer 6	Cochran Cotton Mill (Cochran, Georgia), 1900
Map-folder 6, Drawer 6	Exposition Cotton Mills (Atlanta, Georgia), 1894-96
Map-folder 6, Drawer 6	5032, Revere Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1917
Map-folder 6, Drawer 6	163, The Autocar Company, Incorporated (Ardmore, Pennsylvania), 1904
Map-folder 6, Drawer 6	9328, 62027, 66255, The Kendall Company (Augusta, Georgia; Walpole, Massachusetts; Newberry, South Carolina; Paw Creek, North Carolina), 1962-1967
Map-folder 6, Drawer 7	1362, Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Rome and Lindale, Georgia), 1895-1921
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	15448, All Russian Textile Syndicate, 1927
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Benjamin & Allen, undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	C.B. Cottrell & Sons, 1889

Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	46162, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1947
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	9175-A, Gloria Textile Company (Johnson City, Tennessee), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Hale and Kilburn Manufacturing (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1904
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	1001, La Grange Mills (La Grange, Georgia), 1914
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Lonsdale Company, undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	42032, Lowell Ordnance Plant (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1942-1943
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	5962, Magnolia Cotton Compress & Warehouse (Harrisburg, Texas), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	487, Maxwell-Briscoe Motor Car Company (Auburn, Rhode Island), 1910
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Merrimack Manufacturing (Huntsville, Alabama), 1903
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	9317, 9330, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1926
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Plymouth Cordage Company (Plymouth, Massachusetts), undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	46054, Press Herald Building (Portland, Maine), 1947
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Riverside Worsted Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1894-1896
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	182, Springfield Gaslight Company (Springfield, Massachusetts), 1905
Map-folder 6, Drawer 8	Stickney & Poor Spice Company (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1899-1904
Map-folder 6, Drawer 9	52018, General Electric Realty Corporation (Johnson City, New York), 1953

Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	1208, 1230, Camp Gordon (Atlanta, Georgia), 1917
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	Chase Sanborn (Boston, Massachusetts), 1902
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, Clipper Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1912-1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	710, Columbia Mill (Columbia, South Carolina), 1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company (Danville, Virginia), 1903
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	710, 503, Druid Mills (Baltimore, Maryland), 1912-1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, International Cotton Mills Corporation (Baltimore, Maryland; Laurel, Maryland; Mt. Washington; Maryland, Phoenix, Maryland), 1912
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, 710, Laurel Mill (Laurel, Maryland), undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	8073, Manchester Memorial Hospital (South Manchester, Connecticut), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	710, Meadow Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	710, Mt. Vernon Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, Park Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1912
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, Phoenix Mill (Phoenix, Maryland), 1920
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	710, Tallassee Falls Manufacturing (Tallassee, Alabama), 1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 10	503, 710, Woodberry Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1912-1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 11	1198, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1917-1918

Map-case 6, Drawer 12	231, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	1619, Healey Building (Atlanta, Georgia), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	9234, Piedmont Building (Charlotte, North Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	16166, Roper Hospital (Charleston, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	16036, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	16037, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	16186, Methodist Church (Lyman, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	40041, Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	1576,The Atlanta Constitution(Atlanta, Georgia), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	41098, Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	49060, Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-case 6, Drawer 12	47096, Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 13	1062, Crystal Springs Bleachery (Chickamauga, Georgia), 1912-1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 13	Sherman Seamless Bag Mill (Sherman, Texas), 1891-1912
Map-folder 6, Drawer 13	Waverly Woolen (Pittsfield, Maine), 1892
Map-folder 6, Drawer 14	6010, 6056, Baldwin (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1920

Map-folder 6, Drawer 14	15400, Columbia Mills (West Pullman, Illinois), 1927
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Alexander City Mills (Alexander City, Alabama), 1900
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	487, American Rubber Shoe Company (South Auburn, Rhode Island), 1903
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Atlanta Cotton (Atlanta, Georgia), undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Dallas Manufacturing (Huntsville, Alabama), 1900-1902
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	476, Liquid Carbonic Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Lockhart Mills (Lockhart, South Carolina), 1904
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	454, Locomobile Company of America (Bridgeport, Connecticut), 1909
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	9337, Odom Alexander, Esq. New Store & Service Building (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1926
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	47051, Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1950-1951
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Washington Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1880-1886
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	5360, Winchester Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1919-1920
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	503, 710, Mt. Washington Mill (Mt. Washington, Maryland), 1910-1913
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	1619, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	6010, Baldwin Piano Company (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1920
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	8058, House for Mr. A.M. Law (Tryon, North Carolina), 1924

Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	8073, Manchester Memorial Hospital (South Manchester, Connecticut), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1924
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Spartan Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	9234, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	16036, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1928
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	16036, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1928
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	16186, Methodist Church (Lyman, South Carolina), 1930
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	40041, Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1940-1941
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	40041, Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1940-1941
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1946-1950
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1946-1950
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1946-1950
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1949
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1949
Map-folder 6, Drawer 15	Pelzer Manufacturing Company (Pelzer, South Carolina), 1891
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	1208, Camp Gordon (Atlanta, Georgia), 1917
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	5812, 9330; Pacific Mills (Duncan, South Carolina), 1923

Map-case 8, Drawer 9	6040, Restrick Lumber Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1924
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	6041-E, Illinois system of vapor heating for store and apartment building, undated
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	14000, New school building for Saxon Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1927
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	14000, Spartanburg Country Club (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	53058, Nashua Plastics Corporation, 1953
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	Roanoke Mills Company (Roanoke Rapids, North Carolina), 1894-1896
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	Building for Mr. English (Atlanta, Georgia), 1928
Map-case 8, Drawer 9	Drawings, blueprints, and renderings, 1881-1924, undated
Map-folder 229, Drawer 2	163, Autocar Company, Incorporated; The (Ardmore, Pennsylvania), 1904
Map-folder 229, Drawer 3	503, Mount Vernon-Woodberry Cotton Duck Company, Meadow Mill (Baltimore, Maryland), 1913
Map-folder 229, Drawer 4	Winnsboro Hospital (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Map-folder 229, Drawer 4	1432, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1922
Map-folder 229, Drawer 5	8000, Hotel at Washington, D.C. (Washington, D.C.), undated
Map-folder 229, Drawer 6	8026, N.W. Ayer & Sons, Merchants National Bank Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921
Map-folder 229, Drawer 7	9040, Southern Worsted Company (Greenville, South Carolina), undated
Map-folder 229, Drawer 8	Pelzer Manufacturing Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1881
Map-folder 229, Drawer 9	Spartan Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1896
Map-folder 229, Drawer 10	C.J. Adams office building (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1924
Map-folder 229, Drawer 11	Proposed office building (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1924

Map-folder 229, Drawer 12	Sketch for Boston area for skating, undated
Map-folder 229, Drawer 13	Unidentified projects, undated
Map-folder 231, Drawer 2	Blueprints of foundry and manufacturing buildings, H.H. Robinson Company (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1920
Map-folder 231, Drawer 3	46061, rendering, Cranston Print Works Company (Rhode Island), undated
Map-folder 231, Drawer 3	Oversized drawings, 1899-1945, undated
Map-folder A	40041 Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1941;, 44130-J, Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924-1945;, Belton Mills (Belton, South Carolina), 1899;, Machinery layout, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Photographs and Slides, , 1881-2001, undated, undated

Subseries 2.1: Photo albums, , 1906-1934, undated, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 2.1: Photo Albums, 1906-1934, undated, is arranged alphabetically by subject and contains photographic albums created by Lockwood Greene. The albums organize photographs by building typology, project name, or the originating branch office within the company. Linenbacked photographic prints depict interior and exterior views of industrial buildings, offices, workers' housing, and other structures designed by the firm, as well as views of machinery and laborers at work. Items are occasionally accompanied by narrative text, statistics, or job cost data. Two albums contain pages from promotional calendars that were distributed to clients and field offices. Researchers searching for specific companies, projects or sites are advised that material may be found in multiple albums. Of particular note are four albums from the Architectural Department at Lockwood Greene containing photographic reproductions of architectural renderings, including work by renowned illustrator Hugh Ferriss. The covers for the photograph albums have been retained; see Series 2, Subseries 2.9.

Subseries 2.1: Automobile Buildings, 1919, undated

Box 62	B.D. Heath Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	16044, Burwell-Harris Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	Enfield-Norfleet Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	9121, Etheredge Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	9357, Republic Truck Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	Wilson Motor Company [Location unknown]
Box 62	1652, [Unidentified Mack truck factory branch, location unknown], 1919

Subseries 2.1: Commercial Buildings, etc., undated

Box 62	9137, Carl Stohn, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	9082, H.M. Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	Joseph Sykes Brothers (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 62	Mary Black Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 62	Textile Mill Supply Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)

Box 62	Wilson Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
--------	---

Subseries 2.1: Cotton Mills, 1924, undated

Box 62	Drayton Mill (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 62	[Job no. unknown, unidentified]
Box 62	Unidentified Volume [Cotton Mills], 1924, undated
Box 62	9123, Cascade Mills (Mooresville, North Carolina)
Box 62	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 62	9096, Gibson Manufacturing Company (Concord, North Carolina)
Box 62	Hobarton Manufacturing Company (Conrad, North Carolina)
Box 62	9090, Mansfield Mills, Incorporated (Lumberton, North Carolina)
Box 62	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 62	9130, New England Southern Mills, Tucapau Mills (Tucapau, South Carolina), 1924

Subseries 2.1: Charlotte Office Work (Book No. 1), 1925-1926, undated

Box 63	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee), 1926
Box 63	9176, Gloria Textile Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 63	9191, Hanes Dyes & Finishing Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 63	9183, Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1925
Box 63	Powell Knitting Company [Location unknown]
Box 63	9175, [Unidentified]

Subseries 2.1: Charlotte Office Work [Unidentified Volume], 1923-1924, undated

Box 64

Box 64	9137, Carl Stohn, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9123, Cascade Mills (Mooresville, North Carolina), 1924

Box 64	9056, Charlotte Manufacturing Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9136, Charlotte Supply Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9105, Chatham Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9096, Gibson Manufacturing Company (Concord, North Carolina), 1924
Box 64	9082, H.M. Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9121, Lane Etheredge Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9090, Mansfield Mills (Lumberton, North Carolina)
Box 64	9120, Rockfish Mills (Hope Mills, North Carolina), 1923
Box 64	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 64	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 64	9039, Vance Cotton Mill (Salisbury, North Carolina)
Box 64	9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 64	9035, [Unidentified]
Box 64	9038, [Unidentified]
Box 64	9103, [Unidentified]
Box 64	9155, [Unidentified]

Subseries 2.1: Detailed Photographic Description of the Conveying System in the Jackson Mills, 1921

Subseries 2.1: Dye Houses and Bleacheries (Book No. 1), 1919-1924, undated

Box 66	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 66	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 66	1532, American Thread Company of Georgia (Dalton, Georgia)

Box 66	5290, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 66	3427, Bellman Brook Bleachery Company (Fairview, New Jersey), 1924
Box 66	Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine)
Box 66	Goodyear Clearwater Mills (Cedarton, Georgia)
Box 66	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire)
Box 66	9191, Hanes Dye & Finishing Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 66	2065, Holeproof Hosiery Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 66	International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 66	949, Ipswitch Mills (Gloucester, Massachusetts)
Box 66	5252, Jackson Mills, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920-21
Box 66	7021, Jamestown Worsted Mills (Jamestown, New York)
Box 66	794, Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts)
Box 66	1518, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 66	989, Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 66	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 66	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1924
Box 66	Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 66	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 66	2308, Real Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 66	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 66	2135, Samuel Fox's Sons (Laporte, Indiana), 1920
Box 66	5303, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1920
Box 66	2150, Van Dyke Knitting Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1919

Box 66	2276, Western Shade Cloth Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 66	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 66	Worumbo Manufacturing Company

Subseries 2.1: Dye Houses and Bleacheries [Unidentified Volume], 1919-1924, undated

Box 67	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 67	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 67	3427, Bellman Brook Bleachery Company (Fairview, New Jersey), 1924
Box 67	9191, Hanes Dye & Finishing Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 67	2065, Holeproof Hosiery Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 67	949, Ipswitch Mills (Gloucester, Massachusetts)
Box 67	7021, Jamestown Worsted Mills (Jamestown, New York)
Box 67	989, Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 67	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 67	2308, Real Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 67	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 67	5303, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1920
Box 67	2150, Van Dyke Knitting Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 67	2276, Western Shade Cloth Company (Chicago, Illinois)

Subseries 2.1: Food, Candies & Chemicals (Book No. 1), 1910-1917, undated

Box 68	2257, Binney & Smith Company (Easton, Pennsylvania)
Box 68	1644, Coca-Cola Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 68	1480, Coca-Cola Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 68	3041, Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, Michigan)

Box 68	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 68	3516, Gold Dust Corporation (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 68	3450, Houbigant, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 68	3003, Huyler's (Chicago, Illinois), 1913
Box 68	552, Larkin Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 68	476, Liquid Carbide Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910
Box 68	3159, Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, New York)
Box 68	2159, Monroe Drug Company (Quincy, Illinois)
Box 68	2336, Palmolive Company; Delaware Corporation (Edgewater, Maryland)
Box 68	5727, Wadsworth, Howland & Company, Incorporated (Maldern, Massachusetts)

Subseries 2.1: Food, Candies & Chemicals [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1917, undated

Box 68	2257, Binney & Smith Company (Easton, Pennsylvania)
Box 68	1644, Coca-Cola Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 68	1480, Coca-Cola Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 68	3041, Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, Michigan)
Box 68	3038; Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company, The (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 68	3450, Houbigant, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 68	552, Larkin Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 68	476, Liquid Carbide Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910
Box 68	3159, Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, New York)
Box 68	2159, Monroe Drug Company (Quincy, Illinois)
Box 68	2336; Palmolive Company; Delaware Corporation (Edgewater, Maryland)

7025, Fatterson-Sargent Company, The Chicago, minor	Box 68	7025, Patterson-Sargent Company, The (Chicago, II	linois)
---	--------	---	---------

	Food, Candies & Chemicals [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1917, undated
Box 69	2257, Binney & Smith Company (Easton, Pennsylvania)
Box 69	1644, Coca-Cola Company, The (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 69	1480, Coca-Cola Company, The (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 69	3041, Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, Michigan)
Box 69	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company, The (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-17
Box 69	3516, Gold Dust Corporation (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 69	3450, Houbigant, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 69	3003, Huyler's (Chicago, Illinois), 1913
Box 69	552, Larkin Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 69	476, Liquid Carbide Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1910
Box 69	3159, Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, New York)
Box 69	2159, Monroe Drug Company (Quincy, Illinois)
Box 69	2336, Palmolive Company, Delaware Corporation (Edgewater, Maryland)
Box 70	H.H. Robertson Company, 1920
Box 70	H.H. Robertson Company (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1920
Box 70	H.H. Robertson Company, 1920
Box 70	H.H. Robertson Company (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1920
Box 70	H.M. Rogers, Jr., undated
Box 70	Allied Chemical and Dye Corporation (Hopewell, Virginia)
Box 70	American Cynamid Company (Pensacola, Florida)
Box 70	Amerotron Corporation (Barnwell, South Carolina)

Box 70	Bigelow Sanford Carpet Company, Incorporated; Rocky River Mills (Calhoun Falls, South Carolina)
Box 70	Campbell Soup Company (Napoleon, Ohio)
Box 70	Chemstrand Corporation (Decatur, Alabama)
Box 70	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 70	Columbia Broadcasting System, Station WLBS (New Rochelle, New York)
Box 70	Hanes Hosiery Mill Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 70	James F. Byrnes High School (Duncan, South Carolina)
Box 70	Kendall Mills (Bethune, South Carolina)
Box 70	Kohler Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 70	L.O.F. Glass Fibers Company (Laurens, South Carolina)
Box 70	Landrum Mills (Landrum, South Carolina)
Box 70	Liberty Life Insurance Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 70	Mallory-Schwarzkopf Metals, Incorporated (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 70	P. Lorillard Company (Greensboro, North Carolina)
Box 70	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 70	Saco-Lowell Research and Development Center (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 70	Saco Lowell Shops [Location unknown]
Box 70	Santee River Wool Combing Company (Jamestown, South Carolina)
Box 70	Sonoco Products Company (Hartsville, South Carolina)
Box 70	Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 70	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 70	Union Underwear Company (Campbellsville, Kentucky)
Box 70	United States Marine Corps, Marine Corps Recruit Depot (Parris Island, South Carolina)

Box 70	United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 70	Wellman Combing Company (Johnsonville, South Carolina)
Box 70	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Athens, Georgia)
Box 70	6127, Hudson Worsted Company (Hudson, Massachusetts)
Box 71	Housing (Book No. 1), 1916-1924, undated
Box 71	5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 71	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 71	3086, Fairview Realty Company; Yorkship Village (Camden, New Jersey), 1918
Box 71	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina); 1916-17, 1920
Box 71	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 71	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 71	1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 71	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 71	1565, Joanna Cotton Mills (Goldville, South Carolina), 1924
Box 71	1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 71	9130, New England Southern Mills, Tucapau Mills (Tucapau, South Carolina), 1924
Box 71	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 71	1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), 1923-1924
Box 71	3304, Paul Guenther, Incorporated (Dover, New Jersey)
Box 71	9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 71	Roxbury Carpet Company [Location unknown]
Box 71	Saco-Lowell Shops (Needham, Massachusetts)
Box 71	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919

Box 71 9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1924 Box 71 [Job no. unknown, unidentified] (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada) Box 72 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1924, undated Box 72 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 72 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 72 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1219, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company (Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919		
Box 72 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1924, undated Box 72 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 72 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 72 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 73 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 71	9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1924
Box 72 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 72 3086, Fairview Realty Company (Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1219, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 73 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 1306, Fairview Realty Company (Forkship Village) (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 71	[Job no. unknown, unidentified] (Kitchener, Ontario, Canada)
Box 72 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 72 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1924, undated
Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 72 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920 Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 72 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918
Box 72 1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919 Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Box 72 1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia) Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 72 1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia) Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 72 1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24 Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 72 1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919 Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 72 1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina) Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 72 5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24 Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 72 9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925 Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina)
Box 72 1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919 Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24
Box 73 Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 73 5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920 Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 72	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919
Box 73 1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia) Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 73	Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1928, undated
Box 73 3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918 Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 73	5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 73 1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920	Box 73	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
1916-17, 1920	Box 73	3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918
Box 73 1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919	Box 73	
	Box 73	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919

Box 73	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 73	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 73	1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 73	1565, 16027; Joanna Cotton Mills (Goldville, South Carolina), 1924-1928
Box 73	1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 73	9130, New England Southern Mills, Tucapau Mills (Tucapau, South Carolina), 1924
Box 73	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 73	1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina)
Box 73	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24
Box 73	9248, Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 73	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919
Box 73	9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 74	Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1924, undated
Box 74	5267, Bristol Realty Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 74	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 74	3086, Fairview Realty Company [Yorkship Village] (Camden, New Jersey), 1918
Box 74	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920
Box 74	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 74	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 74	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 74	1519, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 74	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 74	1275, Pacific Mills (Columbia, South Carolina)

Box 74	3304, Paul Guenther, Incorporated (Dover, New Jersey)
Box 74	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919
Box 74	9157, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 75	Housing [Unidentified Volume], 1920-1928, undated
Box 75	[Job no. unknown], Drayton Mill Houses (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 75	1565, 1630, 16027; Joanna Cotton Mills (Goldville, South Carolina), 1925, 1928, 1924
Box 75	[Job no. unknown], Kendall Company (Edgefield, South Carolina)
Box 75	[Job no. unknown], Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1920
Box 75	[Job no. unknown], [Unidentified houses for workers], [undated]
Box 75	[Job no. unknown], [Unidentified houses for overseers], [undated]
Box 76	[Unidentified Volume, Housing-Roofing], 1922-1929, undated
Box 76	1781, Eli Atwood residence (Lebanon, Pennsylvania)
Box 76	3769, G.P. Baccelli residence (Albany, New York)
Box 76	3812, Dr. F.C. Chevatal residence; Frank J. Hronek, architect (Cleveland, Ohio), 1927
Box 76	3266, Colonel John C. Coolidge residence (Plymouth, Vermont)
Box 76	2746, G. Fred Dahlberg residence (Campello, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 76	2841, Ralph Frey residence (Ambler, Pennsylvania)
Box 76	3426, Garland residence; Oscar Martin, architect (Chalfonte, Pennsylvania)
Box 76	[Job no. unknown], J.M. Hatch residence; J.R. Waddell, architect (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 76	3942, Charles Hoff, residence (Ambler, Pennsylvania), 1927
Box 76	3937, Dr. S. Hamill Horne residence (Bryn Mawr, Pennsylvania), 1929
Box 76	3904, J.M. Law residence; E.J. Andrews, architect (Bradford, Rhode Island), 1926

Box 76	3074, Dr. R.V. Maltison residence (Newport, Rhode Island), 1924
Box 76	2771, McClure-Halley residence; Thos. P. Lippincott, architect (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 76	2824, Dr. L.T. Salmon residence; Wm. A. Kleman, architect (New Hope, Pennsylvania)
Box 76	3909, E. M. Seely residence (Broad Axe, Pennsylvania), 1929
Box 76	3765, W.G. Sesser residence (Mount Pocono, Pennsylvania), 1928
Box 76	3377, Reverend William C. Stiner residence (Ambler, Pennsylvania)
Box 76	2978, [unidentified house]
Box 76	3556, [unidentified house]
Box 76	3908, [unidentified house], 1929
Box 77	[Unidentified Volume, Housing], 1916-1920, undated
Box 77	Addison Mills (Edgefield, South Carolina)
Box 77	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 77	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920
Box 77	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 77	1359, Holston Manufacturing Company (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 77	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 77	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 77	Merrimack Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 77	1265, Miller Cotton Mills (Waco, Texas)
Box 77	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 77	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 77	Tire Duck Corporation (unknown city, North Carolina)
Box 77	6002, United States Rubber Company, Morgan & Wright (Detroit, Michigan), 1920

Box 77	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919
Box 77	[Unidentified rendering]
Box 77	[Unidentified rendering]
Box 77	[Unidentified Volume, Housing], 1916-1920, undated
Box 77	Addison Mills (Edgefield, South Carolina)
Box 77	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 77	1309, Dixie Mercerizing Company (Chattanooga, Tennessee)
Box 77	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17, 1920
Box 77	1257, Hanes Rubber Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina), 1919
Box 77	1359, Holston Manufacturing Company (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 77	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama), 1919
Box 77	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 77	1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 77	Merrimack Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 77	1265, Miller Cotton Mills (Waco, Texas)
Box 77	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 77	Tire Duck Corporation (unknown city, North Carolina)
Box 77	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919
Box 78	Knit Goods (Book No. 1), 1916-1923, undated
Box 78	2256, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Kenosha, Wisconsin)
Box 78	2057, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Sheboygan, Wisconsin), 1916-17
Box 78	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)

Box 78	5706, Cub Knitting Mills, formerly Yale Knitting Company (Malden, Massachusetts)
Box 78	1608, Davenport Hosiery Mills (Chattanooga, Tennessee)
Box 78	2065, Holeproof Hosiery Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 78	4019, Holeproof Hosiery Company (London, Ontario, Canada)
Box 78	1359, Holston Manufacturing Company (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 78	949, Ipswitch Mills (Gloucester, Massachusetts)
Box 78	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 78	2037, Paramount Knitting Company (Kankakee, Illinois)
Box 78	2045, Paramount Knitting Company (Waupun, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 78	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1923
Box 78	2227, 2308; Real Silk Hosiery Mills (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 78	1058, Rockwood Mills (Rockwood, Tennessee)
Box 78	2313, Rollins Hosiery Mills (Des Moines, Iowa)
Box 78	2052, Stephenson Underwear Mills (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 78	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire)
Box 78	2123, Thieme Bros. Company (Fort Wayne, Indiana), 1919
Box 78	2265, Theme Hosiery Company (Los Angeles, California)
Box 78	2250, Wayne Knitting Mills (Fort Wayne, Indiana)
Box 79	Knit Goods [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1925, undated
Box 79	2256, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Kenosha, Wisconsin)
Box 79	2057, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Sheboygan, Wisconsin), 1916-17
Box 79	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)

Box 79	1098, Anniston Knitting Mills (Anniston, Alabama)
Box 79	5706, Cub Knitting Mills, formerly Yale Knitting Company (Malden, Massachusetts)
Box 79	1608, Davenport Hosiery Mills (Chattanooga, Tennessee)
Box 79	2065, Holeproof Hosiery Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 79	4019, Holeproof Hosiery Company (London, Ontario, Canada)
Box 79	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)
Box 79	1286, P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 79	2037, Paramount Knitting Company (Kankakee, Illinois)
Box 79	2045, Paramount Knitting Company (Waupun, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 79	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1923
Box 79	2313, Rollins Hosiery Mills (Des Moines, Iowa)
Box 79	2052, Stephenson Underwear Mills (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 79	2123, Thieme Bros. Company (Fort Wayne, Indiana), 1919
Box 79	2265, Theme Hosiery Company (Los Angeles, California)
Box 79	2250, Wayne Knitting Mills (Fort Wayne, Indiana)
Box 79	Knitting Mills (Book No. 1), undated
Box 79	[Job no. unknown], Bossong Hosiery Mills (Asheboro, Georgia)
Box 79	[Job no. unknown], Fleetwood Hosiery Mills (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 79	9201, Hanes Hosiery Mills (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 79	[Job no. unknown], Hudson Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 79	9391, Phenix Mills (Statesville, North Carolina)
Box 79	[Job no. unknown], Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 79	16020, Westcott Hosiery Mills (Dalton, Georgia)

Box 79	[Job no. unknown], Wiscassett Mills (Albemarle, North Carolina)
Box 80	Metal Working Plants (Book No. 1), 1910-1920, undated
Box 80	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 80	2059, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1916-17
Box 80	2116, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 80	2126, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Manitowac, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 80	3145, Art Metal Construction Company (Jamestown, New York), 1920
Box 80	15214, Barber-Colman Company of Massachusetts (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 80	5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 80	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 80	7041, Champion Hardware Company (Geneva, Ohio)
Box 80	7042, Columbus Bolt Works Company (Columbus, Ohio)
Box 80	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 80	2290, Davis Welding & Manufacturing Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 80	3090, Driver-Harris Company (Harrison, New Jersey), 1918
Box 80	9208, Electric Supply & Equipment Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 80	7057, F.E. Myers & Brothers Company (Ashland, Ohio)
Box 80	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada (Montreal, Quebec, Canada)
Box 80	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915
Box 80	3054, Henry G. Thompson & Son Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917
Box 80	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1922
Box 80	3348, Jenkins Brothers (Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 80	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1911
Box 80	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)

Box 80	7040, Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 80	1260, Murray Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 80	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 80	5847, Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut)
Box 80	2154, Paramount Metal Forum Drying Company (Waupun, Wisconsin)
Box 80	2325, Plibrico Jointless Firebrick Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 80	5318, 5341; Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1912
Box 80	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 80	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 80	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 80	1297, Southern Spring Bed Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 80	3070, 3099; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York), 1919
Box 80	3060, 3100; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1918
Box 80	3385, Tottenville Copper Company (Tottenville, New York)
Box 80	500, United States Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910
Box 80	446, Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont)
Box 81	Metal Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1920, undated
Box 81	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 81	2059, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1916-17
Box 81	2116, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 81	2126, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Manitowac, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 81	3145, Art Metal Construction Company (Jamestown, New York), 1920
Box 81	15214, Barber-Colman Company of Massachusetts (Framingham, Massachusetts)

Box 81	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 81	7041, Champion Hardware Company (Geneva, Ohio)
Box 81	7042, Columbus Bolt Works Company (Columbus, Ohio)
Box 81	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 81	2290, Davis Welding & Manufacturing Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 81	3090, Driver-Harris Company (Harrison, New Jersey), 1918
Box 81	9208, Electric Supply & Equipment Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 81	7057, F.E. Myers & Brothers Company (Ashland, Ohio)
Box 81	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada (Montreal, Quebec, Canada)
Box 81	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915
Box 81	3054, Henry G. Thompson & Son Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917
Box 81	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1922
Box 81	3348, Jenkins Brothers (Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 81	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1911
Box 81	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 81	7040, Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 81	1260, Murray Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 81	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 81	5847, Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut)
Box 81	2154, Paramount Metal Forum Drying Company (Waupun, Wisconsin)
Box 81	2325, Plibrico Jointless Firebrick Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 81	5318, 5341; Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1912
Box 81	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 81	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)

Box 81	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 81	1297, Southern Spring Bed Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 81	3070, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York), 1919
Box 81	3060, 3100; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1918
Box 81	3385, Tottenville Copper Company (Tottenville, New York)
Box 81	446, Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont)
Box 82	Metal Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1920, undated
Box 82	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 82	2116, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 82	2126, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Manitowac, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 82	3145, Art Metal Construction Company (Jamestown, New York), 1920
Box 82	15214, Barber-Colman Company of Massachusetts (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 82	5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 82	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 82	7041, Champion Hardware Company (Geneva, Ohio)
Box 82	7042, Columbus Bolt Works Company (Columbus, Ohio)
Box 82	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 82	5317, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 82	2290, Davis Welding & Manufacturing Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 82	3090, Driver-Harris Company (Harrison, New Jersey), 1918
Box 82	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada (Montreal, Quebec, Canada)
Box 82	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915
Box 82	3054, Henry G. Thompson & Son Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917
Box 82	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1922

Box 82	3348, Jenkins Brothers (Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 82	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1911
Box 82	7040, Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 82	1260, Murray Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 82	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 82	5847, Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut)
Box 82	2154, Paramount Metal Forum Drying Company (Waupun, Wisconsin)
Box 82	2325, Plibrico Jointless Firebrick Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 82	5318, 5341; Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1912
Box 82	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 82	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 82	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 82	1297, Southern Spring Bed Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 82	3070, 3099; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York), 1919
Box 82	3060, 3100; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1918
Box 82	3385, Tottenville Copper Company (Tottenville, New York)
Box 82	446, Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont)
Box 83	Metal Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1920, undated
Box 83	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 83	2059, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Newark, New Jersey), 1916-17
Box 83	2116, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 83	2126, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Manitowac, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 83	3145, Art Metal Construction Company (Jamestown, New York), 1920

Box 83	15214, Barber-Colman Company of Massachusetts (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 83	5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 83	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 83	7041, Champion Hardware Company (Geneva, Ohio)
Box 83	7042, Columbus Bolt Works Company (Columbus, Ohio)
Box 83	5289, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 83	5317, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 83	2290, Davis Welding & Manufacturing Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 83	3090, Driver-Harris Company (Harrison, New Jersey), 1918
Box 83	9208, Electric Supply & Equipment Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 83	7057, F.E. Myers & Brothers Company (Ashland, Ohio)
Box 83	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada (Montreal, Quebec, Canada)
Box 83	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915
Box 83	3054, Henry G. Thompson & Son Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1917
Box 83	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1922
Box 83	3348, Jenkins Brothers (Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 83	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1911
Box 83	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 83	7040, Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 83	1260, Murray Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 83	5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 83	5847, Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut)
Box 83	2154, Paramount Metal Forum Drying Company (Waupun, Wisconsin)
Box 83	2325, Plibrico Jointless Firebrick Company (Chicago, Illinois)

Box 83	5318, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1912
Box 83	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 83	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 83	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 83	1297, Southern Spring Bed Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 83	3070, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York), 1919
Box 83	3060, 3100; Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1918
Box 83	3385, Tottenville Copper Company (Tottenville, New York)
Box 84	Miscellaneous [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1921, undated
Box 84	3161, Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 84	9136, Charlotte Supply Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 84	3131, G.W. Van Slyke & Horton (Albany, New York), 1920
Box 84	15085, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 84	15312, George C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 84	9082, H.M. Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 84	6054, Hartford City Paper Company (Hartford City, Indiana)
Box 84	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1921
Box 84	5929, Libbey-Owens Sheet Glass Company (Toledo, Ohio)
Box 84	6021, Lincoln Highway Association (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 84	3390, McCall Company (Dayton, Ohio)
Box 84	5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1920
Box 84	5219, Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 84	5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 84	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)

Box 84	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1915
Box 84	5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Jersey)
Box 84	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St John, New Brunswick, Canada), 1911
Box 84	500, United States Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910
Box 84	Miscellaneous [Unidentified Volume], 1910-1921, undated
Box 84	3161, Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 84	9136, Charlotte Supply Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 84	15085, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 84	15312, George C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 84	9082, H.M. Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 84	6054, Hartford City Paper Company (Hartford City, Indiana)
Box 84	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company, The (Cleveland, Ohio), 1921
Box 84	5929, Libbey-Owens Sheet Glass Company, The (Toledo, Ohio)
Box 84	6021, Lincoln Highway Association (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 84	3390, McCall Company (Dayton, Ohio)
Box 84	5692, Needlecraft & Publishing Company (formerly Vickery & Hill) (Augusta, Maine)
Box 84	3301,New-York Tribune (New York, New York)
Box 84	5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1920
Box 84	5219; Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 84	5158; Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts)
Box 84	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1915
Box 84	5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Jersey)
Box 84	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St John, New Brunswick, Canada), 1911
Box 84	500, United States Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910

Box 84	5727, Wadsworth, Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts)
Box 85	Newspapers (Book No. 2, 8-21-30), 1922-1929, undated
Box 85	American Metal Market(Somerset County, New Jersey)
Box 85	3720,Bridgeport Post-Telegram(Bridgeport, Connecticut), 1928
Box 85	Brooklyn News(Brooklyn, New York), 1926
Box 85	16042, Charlotte News (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1929
Box 85	9269, The Charlotte Observer (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1927
Box 85	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1924
Box 85	3589, Daily News (New York, New York), 1926
Box 85	3797,The Day(New York, New York)1929
Box 85	Framingham News(Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 85	15548, Holyoke Transcript (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1929
Box 85	3685,Knickerbocker Press(Albany, New York), 1928
Box 85	[Job no. unknown, unidentified,] (Lancaster, Pennsylvania)
Box 85	The Ledger[Location unknown]
Box 85	3681,Long Island Daily Star(Long Island City, New York), 1928
Box 85	Memphis Publishing Company (Memphis, Tennessee)
Box 85	Mercury-News(San Jose, California)
Box 85	
DOX 00	[Job no. unknown, unidentified]
Box 85	[Job no. unknown, unidentified] 3754,New Haven Register(New Haven, Connecticut), 1928-29
Box 85	3754,New Haven Register(New Haven, Connecticut), 1928-29
Box 85	3754,New Haven Register(New Haven, Connecticut), 1928-29 3301, 3773;New York Herald Tribune(New York, New York), 1929, 1922

Box 85	Springfield Newspapers, The (Springfield, Illinois)
Box 85	16006, Staff-News Chronicle (Johnson City, Tennessee), 1928
Box 85	Times-Union, Knickerbocker News, Union Star; Capital Newspapers/Hearst Group (Albany, New York)
Box 85	Union-Leader(Manchester, New Hampshire)
Box 85	Union News Republican, Newhouse Newspapers (Springfield, Massachusetts)
Box 85	Union Sun and Journal(Lockport, New York)
Box 85	3841,The Wall Street Journal(New York, New York), 1929-30
Box 85	3379, 3396; Waterbury Republican & American (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1924-26
Box 85	Union-Leader(Manchester, New Hampshire)
Box 86	Offices, Welfare Buildings, etc. (Book No. 1), 1912-1925, undated
Box 86	618, Andrew McLean Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1912
Box 86	1592, A.W. Rosenthal (Atlanta, Georgia), 1925
Box 86	8052; Central Building; Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 86	9035, Central High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 86	9105, Chatham Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 86	1396, Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama), 1921
Box 86	3041, Dry Milk Company (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1916-17
Box 86	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 86	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-1917
Box 86	3536, Hudson Charlton Corporation (New York, New York)
Box 86	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1919
Box 86	5252; Jackson Mills; Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1921

Box 86	3348, Jenkins Brothers (Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 86	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 86	8047, Junior High School (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 86	2048, Malleable Iron Range Company (Beaver Dam, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 86	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 86	2148, Mechanical Rubber Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 86	8060, Montgomery Building, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924-25
Box 86	2169, Montgomery Ward & Company (St. Paul, Minnesota), 1921
Box 86	946, Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 86	5293, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts)
Box 86	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-1924
Box 86	9182, Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 86	2004, Prest-O-Lite Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1913
Box 86	1601, Ruralist Press, Incorporated (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 86	St. James Episcopal Church (Winsted, Connecticut)
Box 86	3099, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York)
Box 86	9203, Thomas Griffith; Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 86	5360, Winchester Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 87	Offices, Welfare Buildings, etc. [Unidentified Volume], 1912-1925, undated
Box 87	618, Andrew McLean Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1912
Box 87	1592, A.W. Rosenthal (Atlanta, Georgia), 1925
Box 87	8052, Central Building; Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 87	9035, Central High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)

Box 87	9105, Chatham Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 87	1396, Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama), 1921
Box 87	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 87	1176, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1916-17
Box 87	3131, G.W. Van Slyke & Horton (Albany, New York), 1920
Box 87	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 87	8047, Junior High School (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 87	2048, Malleable Iron Range Company (Beaver Dam, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 87	2148, Mechanical Rubber Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 87	2169, Montgomery Ward & Company (St. Paul, Minnesota), 1921
Box 87	946, Otis Company; Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 87	5293, Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts)
Box 87	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-1924
Box 87	9182, Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 87	2004, Prest-O-Lite Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1912
Box 87	1601, Ruralist Press, Incorporated (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 87	St. James Episcopal Church (Winsted, Connecticut)
Box 87	3099, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York)
Box 87	5360, Winchester Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 88	Power (Book No. 1), 1909-1934, undated
Box 88	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 88	3255, Barber Asphalt Company (Maurer, New Hampshire)
Box 88	5290, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920

Day 00	5000 Dranch Diver Weel Combine Common Incompared (North Craithfield
Box 88	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island)
Box 88	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 88	1619, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1926
Box 88	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 88	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey) 1916-1917
Box 88	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 88	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1921
Box 88	4147, J.R. Booth, Limited (Ottawa, Ontario, Canada)
Box 88	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 88	456, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut) 1909
Box 88	7002, Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), 1920
Box 88	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 88	5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1920
Box 88	5812, Pacific Mills, (Lyman, South Carolina), 1934
Box 88	2038, Palmolive Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1915
Box 88	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Company (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 88	5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 88	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 88	5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire)
Box 88	3061, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1917
Box 88	[Unidentified project, undated]
Box 88	Power [Unidentified Volume], 1909-1934, undated
Box 88	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)

Box 88	1290, Anchor Duck Mills (Rome, Georgia), 1920
Box 88	5290, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 88	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island)
Box 88	1619, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1926
Box 88	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 88	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 88	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 88	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1921
Box 88	[Job no. unknown], Holt Laundry ([Location unknown])
Box 88	4147, J.R. Booth, Limited (Ottawa, Ontario, Canada)
Box 88	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 88	456, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1909
Box 88	7002, Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), 1920
Box 88	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut)
Box 88	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1934
Box 88	2038, Palmolive Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1915
Box 88	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Company (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 88	3061, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1917
Box 89	Power [Unidentified Volume], 1909-1934, undated
Box 89	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 89	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 89	1290, Anchor Duck Mills (Rome, Georgia)

Box 89	3255, Barber Asphalt Company (Maurer, New Hampshire)
Box 89	5290, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 89	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island)
Box 89	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 89	1619, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1926
Box 89	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Georgia), 1920
Box 89	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 89	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 89	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1921
Box 89	4147, J.R. Booth, Limited (Ottawa, Ontario, Canada)
Box 89	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 89	456, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1909
Box 89	7002, Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), 1920
Box 89	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 89	5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1920
Box 89	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1934
Box 89	2038, Palmolive Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1915
Box 89	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Company (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 89	5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 89	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 89	3061, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1917
Box 89	Power [Unidentified Volume], 1909-1926, undated

Box 89	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 89	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 89	1290, Anchor Duck Mills (Rome, Georgia)
Box 89	3255, Barber Asphalt Company (Maurer, New Hampshire)
Box 89	5290, Bay State Cotton Corporation (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 89	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island)
Box 89	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 89	1619, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1926
Box 89	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 89	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey), 1916-1917
Box 89	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 89	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1921
Box 89	4147, J.R. Booth, Limited (Ottawa, Ontario, Canada)
Box 89	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 89	456, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1909
Box 89	7002, Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), 1920
Box 89	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 89	5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1920
Box 89	2038, Palmolive Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1915
Box 89	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Company (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 89	5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 89	5239, Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)

Box 89	3061, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Port Richmond, New York), 1917
Box 89	Printing Plants, undated
Box 89	[Job no. unknown], Appalachian Publishers, Incorporated (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 89	[Job no. unknown], The Charlotte Observer (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 90	Rubber and Leather (Book No. 1), 1913-1921, undated
Box 90	2292, Amity Leather Products Company (West Bend, Wisconsin)
Box 90	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 90	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 90	693, Hewitt Rubber Company (Buffalo, New York), 1913
Box 90	2148, Mechanical Rubber Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 90	3167, Mechanical Rubber Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 90	3452, Melville Shoe Corporation (New York, New York)
Box 90	3048, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1917
Box 90	6002, United States Rubber Company, Morgan & Wright (Detroit, Michigan), 1920
Box 91	Rubber and Leather [Unidentified Volume], 1913-1921, undated
Box 91	2292, Amity Leather Products Company (West Bend, Wisconsin)
Box 91	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 91	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 91	693, Hewitt Rubber Company (Buffalo, New York), 1913
Box 91	3048, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1917
Box 91	6002, United States Rubber Company, Morgan & Wright (Detroit, Michigan), 1920
Box 91	Rubber and Leather [Unidentified Volume], 1906-1921, undated
Box 91	2292, Amity Leather Products Company (West Bend, Wisconsin)

Box 91	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 91	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 91	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 91	36, 187, 240; Glenwood Mills (Easley, South Carolina)
Box 91	3167, Mechanical Rubber Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920
Box 91	3452, Melville Shoe Corporation (New York, New York)
Box 91	3048, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1917
Box 91	6002, United States Rubber Company, Morgan & Wright (Detroit, Michigan), 1920
Box 91	Rubber and Leather [Unidentified Volume], undated
Box 91	2292, Amity Leather Products Company (West Bend, Wisconsin)
Box 91	3452, Melville Shoe Corporation (New York, New York)
Box 92	Schools, 1923-1924, undated
Box 92	9035, Central High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 92	[Job no. unknown], Joanne School (Goldville, South Carolina)
Box 92	8047, Junior High School (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 92	5812, Pacific Mills School (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24
Box 92	9183, Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 92	[Job no. unknown], School of the American Thread Company (Dalton Georgia)
Box 92	Silk (Book No. 1), 1918-1925, undated
Box 92	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 92	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 92	3547, Connellsville Silk Company, Incorporated (Connellsville, Pennsylvania)
Box 92	3051, Duplan Silk Corporation (Hazleton, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 92	3551, Edcele Realty Company, American Silk Mills (Long Branch, New Jersey)

Box 92	3155, General Silk Importing Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 92	2443, 3494; H.E. Verran Company (Stamford, Connecticut), 1924-25
Box 92	3172, H.R. Mallinson & Company (Astoria, New York), 1919-20
Box 92	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)
Box 92	3149, National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 92	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts)
Box 92	2094, Oscar Heineman Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 92	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Mills (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1922-24
Box 92	3538, Sadonia Mills, Incorporated (Mystic, Connecticut)
Box 92	3532, Stehli Silks Corporation (Waynesboro, Virginia)
Box 93	Silk [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1925, undated
Box 93	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 93	3547, Connellsville Silk Company, Incorporated (Connellsville, Pennsylvania)
Box 93	3051, Duplan Silk Corporation (Hazleton, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 93	3551, Edcele Realty Company, American Silk Mills (Long Branch, New Jersey)
Box 93	3155, General Silk Importing Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 93	2443, 3494; H.E. Verran Company (Stamford, Connecticut), 1924-25
Box 93	3172, H.R. Mallinson & Company (Astoria, New York), 1919-20
Box 93	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)
Box 93	3149, National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 93	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts)
Box 93	2094, Oscar Heineman Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 93	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Mills (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1922-24
Box 93	3538, Sadonia Mills, Incorporated (Mystic, Connecticut)

Box 93	3532, Stehli Silks Corporation (Waynesboro, Virginia)
Box 93	Silk [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1925, undated
Box 93	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 93	3547, Connellsville Silk Company, Incorporated (Connellsville, Pennsylvania)
Box 93	3051, Duplan Silk Corporation (Hazleton, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 93	3551, Edcele Realty Company, American Silk Mills (Long Branch, New Jersey)
Box 93	3155, General Silk Importing Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 93	2443, 3494; H.E. Verran Company (Stamford, Connecticut), 1924-25
Box 93	3172, H.R. Mallinson & Company (Astoria, New York), 1919-20
Box 93	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)
Box 93	3149, National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 93	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts)
Box 93	2094, Oscar Heineman Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 93	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Mills (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1922-24
Box 93	3538, Sadonia Mills, Incorporated (Mystic, Connecticut)
Box 93	3532, Stehli Silks Corporation (Waynesboro, Virginia)
Box 94	Silk [Unidentified Volume], 1918-1925, undated
Box 94	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 94	3547, Connellsville Silk Company, Incorporated (Connellsville, Pennsylvania)
Box 94	3051, Duplan Silk Corporation (Hazleton, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 94	3155, General Silk Importing Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 94	2443, 3494; H.E. Verran Company (Stamford, Connecticut), 1924-25
Box 94	3172, H.R. Mallinson & Company (Astoria, New York), 1919-20
Box 94	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)

Box 94	3149, National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 94	5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts)
Box 94	2094, Oscar Heineman Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1920
Box 94	2227, Real Silk Hosiery Mills (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1922-24
Box 94	3538, Sadonia Mills, Incorporated (Mystic, Connecticut)
Box 94	3532, Stehli Silks Corporation (Waynesboro, Virginia)
Box 94	3099, Staten Island Shipbuilding Company (Mariners Harbor, New York), 1917
Box 95	Wood Working Plants (Book No. 1), 1908-1921, undated
Box 95	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 95	2068, Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 95	3145, Art Metal Construction Company (Jamestown, New York)
Box 95	384, Atwood & McManus (Chelsea, Massachusetts)
Box 95	6010, Baldwin Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 95	3161, Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 95	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 95	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 95	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 95	2055, Diamond Match Company (Oshkosh, Wisconsin), 1916-17
Box 95	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 95	2131, Eggers Veneer Seating Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin)
Box 95	3131, G.W. Van Slyke & Horton (Albany, New York), 1920
Box 7	2034, Hamilton Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 7	870, Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1915

Box 7	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama)
Box 7	3563, J.L. Witz Furniture Corporation (Stanton, Virginia)
Box 7	2118, Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1920-21
Box 7	576, Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1911
Box 7	2048, Malleable Iron Range Company (Beaver Dam, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 7	2169, Montgomery Ward & Company (St. Paul, Minnesota), 1921
Box 7	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 7	3045, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1920
Box 7	393, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1908-09
Box 7	2087, Peter Schultler Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1917
Box 7	2004, Prest-O-Lite Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1912
Box 7	5305, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1920
Box 7	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1915
Box 7	1297, Southern Spring Bed Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 7	3276, Standard Red Cedar Chest Company (Altavista, Virginia), 1921
Box 7	581, T.S. Simms & Company (St. John, New Brunswick, Canada), 1911
Box 7	Wood Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1921, undated
Box 7	384, Atwood & McManus (Chelsea, Massachusetts)
Box 7	6010, Baldwin Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 7	2055, Diamond Match Company (Oshkosh, Wisconsin), 1916-17
Box 7	2034, Hamilton Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 7	3563, J.L. Witz Furniture Corporation (Stanton, Virginia)
Box 7	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 7	2087, Peter Schultler Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1917

Box 7	3276, Standard Red Cedar Chest Company (Altavista, Virginia), 1921
Box 7	3531, W & J Sloane Manufacturing Company (Flushing, New York)
Box 7	Wood Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1921, undated
Box 7	384, Atwood & McManus (Chelsea, Massachusetts)
Box 7	6010, Baldwin Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 7	2055, Diamond Match Company (Oshkosh, Wisconsin), 1916-1917
Box 7	2131, Eggers Veneer Seating Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin)
Box 7	2034, Hamilton Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 7	3563, J.L. Witz Furniture Corporation (Stanton, Virginia)
Box 7	2087, Peter Schultler Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1917
Box 7	3276, Standard Red Cedar Chest Company (Altavista, Virginia), 1921
Box 96	Wood Working Plants [Unidentified Volume], 1916-1921, undated
Box 96	6010, Baldwin Company (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 96	2055, Diamond Match Company (Oshkosh, Wisconsin), 1916-1917
Box 96	2131, Eggers Veneer Seating Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin)
Box 96	2133, Hamilton Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 96	3563, J.L. Witz Furniture Corporation (Stanton, Virginia)
Box 96	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 96	2087, Peter Schultler Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1917
Box 96	3276, Standard Red Cedar Chest Company (Altavista, Virginia), 1921
Box 97	Wool (Book No. 1), 1920-1921, undated
Box 97	5472, Barre Wool Combing Company (South Barre, Massachusetts), 1920-21
Box 97	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island)
Box 97	3134, 3375; C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)

Box 97	3342, Firth Carpet Company (Auburn, New York)
Box 97	7021, Jamestown Worsted Mills (Jamestown, New York)
Box 97	5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut)
Box 97	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 97	2135, Samuel Fox's Sons (LaPorte, Indiana), 1920
Box 97	3015, Samuel Hird & Sons, Incorporated (Garfield, New Jersey)
Box 97	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 97	5748, Star Worsted Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts)
Box 97	2052, Stephenson Underwear Mills (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 97	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire)
Box 97	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing (Lisbon Falls, Maine)
Box 97	Wool [Unidentified Volume], 1920-1921, undated
Box 97	5472, Barre Wool Combing Company (South Barre, Massachusetts), 1920-21
Box 97	3134, 3375; C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 97	3342, Firth Carpet Company (Auburn, New York)
Box 97	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine)
Box 97	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 97	2135, Samuel Fox's Sons (LaPorte, Indiana), 1920
Box 97	3015, Samuel Hird & Sons, Incorporated (Garfield, New Jersey)
Box 97	2052, Stephenson Underwear Mills (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 97	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire)
Box 97	3316, William Crabtree & Sons (Newburgh, New York)
Box 97	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing (Lisbon Falls, Maine)
Box 98	Company calendars, 1908-1915 [Structures built between 1898-1914, undated]

Box 98	Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut)
Box 98	Albany Cotton Mills (Albany, Georgia)
Box 98	Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York)
Box 98	American Cigar Company (Richmond, Virginia) [1902]
Box 98	Ansonia O. & C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut)
Box 98	Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut)
Box 98	Atlas Truck Company (Fairhaven, Massachusetts) [1901]
Box 98	Blackstone Manufacturing Company (North Smithfield, Rhode Island) [1904]
Box 98	Central Georgia Power Company (Jackson, Georgia) [1914]
Box 98	Cosmos Cotton Company (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada)
Box 98	Crystal Springs Bleachery Company (Chickamauga, Georgia)
Box 98	Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama) [1901]
Box 98	Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia) [1903]
Box 98	Dan River Power and Manufacturing Company (Danville, Virginia) [1903]
Box 98	Dennison Manufacturing Company (South Framingham, Massachusetts) [1896-1906]
Box 98	Diamond Match Company (Oshkosh, Wisconsin)
Box 98	Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama)
Box 98	Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada, Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada)
Box 98	Greenville-Carolina Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina) [1908]
Box 98	Hale & Kilburn Manufacturing Company (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania) [1903]
Box 98	Hamilton Manufacturing Company (Two Rivers, Wisconsin)
Box 98	Havana Tobacco Company (Havana, Cuba) [1903]
Box 98	Heald Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)

Box 98	Hewitt Rubber Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 98	James Pyle & Sons (Edgewater, New Jersey), 1906
Box 98	Lamson Consolidated Store Service Company (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Landers, Frary & Clark (New Britain, Connecticut)
Box 98	Larkin Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 98	Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut) [1906]
Box 98	Liquid Carbonic Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Locomobile Company of America (Bridgeport, Connecticut), 1901-1907
Box 98	Locomobile Company of America (New York, New York)
Box 98	Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island)
Box 98	Lowell Textile School (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1901-1903
Box 98	Manufacturers' Power Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island)
Box 98	Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Massachusetts Mills in Georgia (Lindale, Georgia) [1902-03], 1902-1903
Box 98	Massee & Felton Lumber Company (Macon, Georgia), 1907
Box 98	Maverick Mills (East Boston, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Maxwell-Briscoe Motor Company (New Castle, Indiana), 1907
Box 98	New England Waste Company (Revere, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island)
Box 98	Oakland Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina)
Box 98	Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire)
Box 98	Pacific Mills Print Works (Lawrence, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Pacolet Manufacturing Company (New Holland, Georgia)
Box 98	Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina) [1907]

Box 98	Palmer Mills; Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Pepperell Manufacturing Company (Biddeford, Maine)
Box 98	Pierce-Arrow Motor Car Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 98	Prest-O-Lite Company, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 98	Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 98	Rockwood Mills (Rockwood, Tennessee)
Box 98	Shawmut Mill, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama)
Box 98	Springfield Gas Light Company (Springfield, Massachusetts) [1905]
Box 98	Studebaker Corporation (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 98	Studebaker Corporation (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 98	T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St. John, New Brunswick, Canada)
Box 98	United States Cartridge Company (Maurer, New Jersey)
Box 98	United States Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey)
Box 98	Utica Steam and Mohawk Valley Cotton Mills (Utica, New York) [1906]
Box 98	Whitney Manufacturing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 98	Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont)
Box 98	Woncalet Company (Nashua, New Hampshire)
Box 98	Yadkin River Power Company (Blewett Falls, North Carolina)
Box 98	Yale & Towne Manufacturing Company (Stamford, Connecticut) [1906]
Box 99	Company calendars, 1926-1931 [Structures built between 1922-1930, undated]
Box 99	American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 99	American Chatillon Corporation (Rome, Georgia)
Box 99	American Glanztoff Corporation (Elizabethtown, Tennessee)
Box 99	American Thread Company of Georgia (Dalton, Georgia)

Box 99	Archer Hosiery Mills (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 99	B.F. Perkins & Sons, Incorporated (Willimansett, Maine)
Box 99	Berkey & Gay Furniture Company (Grand Rapids, Michigan)
Box 99	Bolling Jones Building (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 99	Burwell Harris Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 99	Central Building (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 99	Convention Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 99	Fairforest Finishing Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 99	Firestone Tire and Rubber Company (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania)
Box 99	Firth Carpet Company (Firthcliffe, New York)
Box 99	First Presbyterian Church (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 99	Gold Dust Corporation (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 99	Gary Tobacco Company (Smyrna, Turkey)
Box 99	H.E. Verran Company, Incorporated (Stamford, Connecticut)
Box 99	H.W. Wilson Company (New York, New York)
Box 99	Houbigant, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 99	Joanna Cotton Mills; Stewart Hartshorn Company (Goldville, South Carolina)
Box 99	Kendall Company; Lewis Manufacturing Company (Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 99	Libbey-Owens Sheet Glass Company (Toldeo, Ohio)
Box 99	Mary Black Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 99	McCall Company (Dayton, Ohio)
Box 99	McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 99	Meeker Company (Joplin, Missouri)
Box 99	Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)

Box 99	New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut)
Box 99	New England Confectionary Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 99	New York Herald-Tribune(New York, New York), 1922-1930
Box 99	Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 99	Plibrico Jointless Fireback Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 99	Real Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 99	Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire)
Box 99	Sparks Withington Company (Jackson, Michigan)
Box 99	Trenton Potteries Company (Trenton, New Jersey)
Box 99	United States Hoffman Machinery Company (Syracuse, New York)
Box 99	United States Rubber Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 99	W.F. Schrafft and Sons Corporation (Boston, Massachusetts)
Box 99	W.J. Gamble Corporation (Allentown, Pennsylvania)
Box 99	W & J Sloane Manufacturing Company (Trenton, New Jersey)
Box 99	Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 99	Wilson Motor Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 203	Photo album [Photographic Reproductions of Architectural Renderings]: Architects in Federal Street, Boston, 1920, undated
Box 203, Folder 1	Charlottesville Woolen Mills (Charlottesville, Virginia)
Box 203, Folder 1	General Silk Importing Company (Passaic, New Jersey)
Box 203, Folder 1	Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine)
Box 203, Folder 1	J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey)
Box 203, Folder 1	United States Rubber Company, Tire Division; Morgan & Wright Plant (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 203, Folder 1	Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina)

Box 203, Folder 2	Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 203, Folder 2	H.R. Mallinson & Company, Incorporated (Astoria, New York)
Box 203, Folder 2	Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 203, Folder 2	Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine)
Box 203, Folder 3	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina), 1920
Box 203, Box 3	Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Jersey)
Box 203, Folder 3	Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, NewYork)
Box 203, Folder 3	National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 203, Folder 3	[Unidentified project]
Box 203	Photo album [Photographic Reproductions of Architectural Renderings]: Architectural Department; Lockwood, Greene & Company, Engineers; Boston, Mass., 1922-1927, undated
Box 203, Folder 4	First National Bank (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 203, Folder 4	First National Bank (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 203, Folder 4	Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 203, Folder 4	[Unidentified project]
Box 203, Folder 5	Boardwalk National Arcade & Roof Garden; Boardwalk National Bank (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1926
Box 203, Folder 5	Union Station, proposed (Raleigh, North Carolina), 1926
Box 203, Folder 6	Atlantic City Conventional Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey) [Photographs of plaster model]
Box 203, Folder 6	Bucknell University; Proposed Mathewson Memorial (Lewisburg, Pennsylvania)
Box 203, Folder 6	Bucknell University, Girls Dormitory (Lewisburg, Pennsylvania)
Box 203, Folder 6	Saxonville School (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 203, Folder 7	Atlantic City Conventional Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey) [Photographs of plaster model]

Box 203, Folder 7	High School (Stockton, Illinois), 1922
Box 203, Folder 7	Seaside Hotel, The (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 203, Folder 7	[Unidentified oceanfront hotel]
Box 203, Folder 8	First National Bank (Zanesville, Ohio), 1925
Box 203, Folder 8	Shop Wyck Farms Corporation, proposed hotel (Highland, New York)
Box 203, Folder 8	W.F. Schrafft & Sons Corporation (Charlestown, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 203, Folder 8	Muskegon Chronicle(Muskegon, Michigan), 1927
Box 203, Folder 8	[Unidentified commercial building]
Box 203	The Cincinnati Enquirer(Cincinnati, Ohio), 1925
Box 203	Hotel on the Boardwalk (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 203	Photographic reproduction of an unidentified rendering by Hugh Ferriss
Box 203	Photographic reproduction of an unidentified rendering by Hugh Ferriss
Box 203	Photo album [Photographic Reproductions of Architectural Renderings]: Atlantic City Convention Hall, undated
Box 203	Atlantic City Conventional Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey) [Photographic reproductions of plans, sections, and rendering by Hugh Ferriss]
Box 203	Atlantic City Conventional Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey) [Photographic reproductions of plans and sections]
Box 203	[Architectural renderings by Ewing Campbell, Hugh Ferriss, O.R. Frozman, W. R. Freeman, Chester B. Price]
Box 203	Photo album: [Unidentified Volume,] undated
Box 203	The Cincinnati Enquirer(Cincinnati, Ohio), undated

Subseries 2.2: Photographic files, , 1881-1956, undated, undated

Scope and Contents:

This series contains photographs from Lockwood Greene's Boston and New York branch offices that are organized into two groupings; the main photographic files followed by loose photographs. Both groups are arranged alphabetically by project title. Prints depict interior and exterior views of industrial buildings, offices, workers' housing, and other structures designed by the firm, as well as detailed views of machinery and laborers at work. A wide range of photographic processes

are represented. Thorough photographic documentation and rich visual evidence exist for many projects, including the New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol and Meriden, Connecticut), The Otis Company's Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), and the Saco-Lowell Shops (various locations).

Subseries 2.2: A.C. to Atlas, 1896-1936, undated

Box 100	15559, A.C. Gilbert Company (Bigelow Company) (New Haven, Connecticut), 1929
Box 100	732, Acme Wire Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1913
Box 100	Albany Cotton Mills (Albany, Georgia)
Box 100	5417, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1920-21
Box 100	2126, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company (Manitowac, Wisconsin), 1919
Box 100	American Cigar Company (Richmond, Virginia), 1902
Box 100	Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1896
Box 100	45192, Ansonia O. & C. Company (Ansonia, Connecticut), 1914
Box 100	5401, Appleton Cotton Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 100	396, 5294; Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut)
Box 100	4977, 8080; Atlantic City Convention Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey); 1925-29, 1936
Box 100	8, Atlas Tack Company (Fairhaven, Massachusetts)

Subseries 2.2: B.F. to Butler, 1925-1941, undated

Box 101	15004, B.F. Perkins & Sons, Incorporated (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 101	15214, Barber-Colman Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 101	7, B.F. Sturdevant (Reedville, Massachusetts)
Box 101	5472, Barre Wool Combing Company (South Barre, Massachusetts), 1921-22
Box 101	5608, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine)
Box 101	5062, Bay State Cotton Company (Newburyport, Massachusetts)
Box 101	5290, Bay State Cotton Company (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920

Box 101	Bethany Congregational Church (Foxboro, Massachusetts)
Box 101	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island); 1924-25, 1936, 1941
Box 101	Bristol Realty Company
Box 101	799, Buffalo Meter Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 101	48057, Bulletin Company (Norwich, Connecticut)
Box 101	5274, Butler Mills (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1919

Subseries 2.2: Cabot to Curtis, 1914-1939, undated

Box 102	5426, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1921
Box 102	Cambridge Street Garage [Location unknown]
Box 102	Canadian Cotton, Limited (Cornwall, Ontario, Canada)
Box 102	15245, Case Lockwood & Brainard Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1926
Box 102	Central Georgia Power Company (Jackson, Georgia), 1914
Box 102	5450, Charlottesville Woolen Mills (Charlottesville, Virginia)
Box 102	Chatham Manufacturing Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 102	5759, Cherokee Spinning Company (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 102	Chicopee Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts)
Box 102	15648, Christian Science Church (Boston, Massachusetts), 1931
Box 102	The Citadel; The Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina), 1939
Box 102	15764, Columbia Duck Mills (Columbia, South Carolina)
Box 102	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 102	Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 102	Cosmos Cotton Company (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada)

Box 102	45064, Cowles Broadcasting Company, WOL (Montgomery County, Maryland)
Box 102	5082, 5289, 5317; Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1919-20
Box 102	Cranston Print Works Company (Cranston, Rhode Island)
Box 102	5706, Cub Knitting Mills, formerly Yale Knitting Mills (Malden, Massachusetts)
Box 102	412, Curtis & Marble Machine Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)

Subseries 2.2: Dan to Graphic, 1901-1955, undated

Box 103	Dan River Power & Manufacturing Company (Danville, Virginia)
Box 103	55176, Datamatic Corporation (Newton, Massachusetts), 1955
Box 103	45-1, Draycott Mills (New Hartford, Connecticut)
Box 103	Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1946
Box 103	Dwight Manufacturing Company (Alabama City, Alabama)
Box 103	Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicago Falls, Massachusetts)
Box 103	Edwards Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 103	5856, Eureka Mills (Chester, South Carolina), 1923
Box 103	F.W. Poe Manufacturing Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 103	15259, Foxboro Company (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 103	5405, Franklin Process Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 103	1688, Gainsville Cotton Mill (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1927, 1901
Box 103	46054, Gannett Company (Portland, Maine), 1947-48
Box 103	General Electric Realty Corporation (Schenectady, New York)
Box 103	5959, 15085, 156001, 46051; General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 103	15122, 15312; George C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts)

Box 103	547, Gillette Safety Razor Company of Canada, Limited (Montreal, Quebec, Canada), 1914
Box 103	36, Glenwood Mills (Easley, South Carolina), 1909
Box 103	5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine)
Box 103	5115, Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (Nagatuck, Connecticut), 1918-19
Box 103	5316, Goodyear Textile Company [Location unknown]
Box 103	15315, Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Incorporated (Cedarton, Georgia)
Box 103	5039, Graniteville Manufacturing Company (Graniteville, South Carolina)
Box 103	Graphic Arts Building [Location unknown]

Subseries 2.2: Great to Hill, 1914-1922, undated

Box 104	5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somerworth, New Hampshire)
Box 104	189, Greenville-Carolina Power Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 104	5651, H.L. Judd Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1922
Box 104	3759, H.W. Wilson Company (New York, New York)
Box 104	Harris Silk Hosiery Company (Springfield, Massachusetts)
Box 104	120723, Hartford Rubber Company (Hartford, Connecticut)
Box 104	5328, Hartford Rubber Works (Hartford, Connecticut)
Box 104	693, Hewitt Rubber Company (Buffalo, New York), 1914-16
Box 104	Hickman Mills (Graniteville, South Carolina)
Box 104	732, Highwood Company (Hamden, Connecticut)
Box 104	81, Hill Manufacturing Company (Lemston, Maine)

Subseries 2.2: Holeproof to Kingsbury, 1909-1937, undated

Box 105 4019, Holeproof Hosiery Mill (London, Ontario, Canada, 1919

Box 105	15548, Holyoke Transcript Building (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1930
Box 105	52, Hope Mills Manufacturing Company (Hope Mills, North Carolina), 1909
Box 105	6127, Hudson Worsted Company (Hudson, Massachusetts)
Box 105	Hygrade Sylvania Corporation (Salem, Massachusetts)
Box 105	1219, International Cotton Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 105	International Silver Company [Location unknown]
Box 105	1149, 5244, 5252; Jackson Mills, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1919
Box 105	7021, Jamestown Worsted Mills (Jamestown, New York)
Box 105	1565, 37011; Joanna Cotton Mills (Goldville, South Carolina); 1924. 1937
Box 105	Judson Mills (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 105	2118; Joseph & Feiss Company (Cleveland, Ohio), 1921
Box 105	Kazar Woolen Mills (Kazar Falls, Maine), 1929
Box 105	47086, Kingsbury & Davis Machine Company (Contoocook, New Hampshire)

Subseries 2.2: Lancaster to Lowell, 1898-1951, undated

Box 106	5318, 5358, 11262; Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1919-20
Box 106	5856, Lancaster Mills (Lancaster, South Carolina), 1923
Box 106	226, 456; Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1916
Box 106	Leech & Gardner [Location unknown]
Box 106	15506; Lewis Manufacturing Company; Kendall Company (Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 106	476, Liquid Carbonic Company (Cambridgeport, Massachusetts)
Box 106	Lockwood Mills
Box 106	614, 5049; Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1913

Box 106	162, Loray Mills (Gastonia, North Carolina), 1898, 1951
Box 106	Louisville Textile (Louisville, Kentucky)
Box 106	16, Lowell Textile School (Lowell, Massachusetts); 1902-07

Subseries 2.2: Ludlow to Multiple, 1907-1946, undated

Box 107	703, Ludlow Manufacturing Association (Ludlow, Massachusetts), 1914
Box 107	994, 5056, 5130; Lycoming Rubber Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 107	5184, Lynchburg Cotton Mills (Lynchburg, Virginia)
Box 107	5484, Madison Woolen Company (Location unknown), 1920-22
Box 107	5657, 112422; Maine Spinning Company (Skowhegan, Maine)
Box 107	15526, Maine School of Commerce
Box 107	8073, Manchester Memorial Hospital (Manchester, Connecticut)
Box 107	15641, Manchester Union-Leader (Manchester, Connecticut), 1931-32
Box 107	5228, Mason Cotton Fabrics (Kent, Ohio), 1920
Box 107	45134; Massachusetts Broadcasting Corporation, WCOP (Lexington, Massachusetts), 1946
Box 107	406, 416, 485; Massachusetts Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1909
Box 107	267, Massee & Felton Lumber Company (Macon, Pennsylvania)
Box 107	Maverick Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1910
Box 107	7050; McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 107	15629, Merrimac Chemical Company (Location unknown), 1931
Box 107	9174, Milton McIntosh (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 107	15407, Moirs, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1927
Box 107	19, Mollahan Manufacturing Company; Kendall Company (Newberry, South Carolina), 1901

Box 107	2169, Montgomery Ward & Company (St. Paul, Minnesota), 1921
Box 107	5883, Multiple Winding Company [Location unknown]

Subseries 2.2: National to New Departure, 1915-1956, undated

Box 108	934, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1916
Box 108	794, 47166; Naumkeag Steam Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts); 1915-6, 1919
Box 108	5692, Needlecraft & Publishing Company, formerly Vickery & Hill Publishing Company (Augusta, Maine)
Box 108	975, 5248, 5276, 5335, 5337, 15297; New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1919-1930
Box 108	5343, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Elmwood, Connecticut)
Box 108	5336, 15546; New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1922-1929
	New Departure to Oldtown, 1887-1956, undated

Box 109	5337, 5901, 15552, 15565, 15567, 15578, 56078; New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920-1956
Box 109	2823, 15058; New England Confectionary Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 109	3048, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1917
Box 109	3301,New-York Tribune(New York, New York), 1922
Box 109	343, Newberry Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina)
Box 109	Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island);
Box 109	5047, Oldtown Woolen Company (Oldtown, Maine), 1887

Subseries 2.2: Pacific to Queen, 1881-1954, undated

Box 110	405, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire)
Box 110	393, 5483; Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1913-21

Box 110	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 110	401, 946, 989, 5085, 5219; Palmer Mills, Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 110	81, 300; Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina)
Box 110	462, Panola Mill (Greenville, South Carolina), 1912
Box 110	2037, Paramount Knitting Company (Kankakee, Illinois)
Box 110	5694, 5974; Pelzer Manufacturing Company, 1881-1939
Box 110	54007, Peter Condrakes Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1954
Box 110	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 110	262, Pickens Mills (Pickens, South Carolina), 1906
Box 110	5693, Pitman Manufacturing Company
Box 110	5593, Planters & Merchants Mills
Box 110	164, Plymouth Cordage Company (Plymouth, Massachusetts)
Box 110	224, Plymouth Cordage Company (Welland, Ontario, Canada)
Box 110	Portland Press Herald (Portland, Maine)
Box 110	Providence Journal Company, The (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 110	995, Queen City Cotton Company (Burlington, Vermont), 1920

Subseries 2.2: Riverside to Seth, 1916-1951, undated

Box 111	5362, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 111	Riverside Bleachery [Location unknown]
Box 111	2089, Rock River Mills (Goshen, Indiana), 1918
Box 111	Rollman & Sons (Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 111	Rosenthal School (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1951
Box 111	122823, Roubaix Mills, Incorporated (Clinton, Massachusetts)

Box 111	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company [Location unknown,] 1920
Box 111	5254, 5825; Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine)
Box 111	9045, Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 111	5318, 5341; Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 111	Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 111	5303, Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine), 1920
Box 111	Santee River Wool Combing Company (Jamestown, South Carolina)
Box 111	15764, Saxon Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 111	933, Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1916
Box 111	5239, 15554, 15620; Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 111	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut)

Subseries 2.2: Shambow to Swank, 1916-1928, undated

Box 112	5598, 5607; Shambow Shuttle Company (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1921-22
Box 112	5876, Slater Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 112	3, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 112	Spartan Mills [Location unknown]
Box 112	5856, Springstein Mills (Chester, South Carolina), 1923
Box 112	5746, Star Worsted Mills (Fitchburg, Massachusetts)
Box 112	503, 5291; Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1922
Box 112	114, Suburban Gas & Electric (Revere, Massachusetts)
Box 112	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire), 1917
Box 112	113, 15434; Swank, Incorporated (Attleboro, Massachusetts); 1916-17, 1928

Subseries 2.2: Thomas to Windsor, 1913-1953, undated

Box 113	9208, Thomas Griffith (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 113	110222, Talbot Mills (North Billerica, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 113	567, Touraine Mills (New Hartford, Connecticut)
Box 113	15494; Underwood, Elliott & Fisher Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1929
Box 113	3889, Underwood, Elliott & Fisher Company (Burlington, New Jersey), 1930
Box 113	United States Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 113	Vancluse Mills (Vancluse, South Carolina)
Box 113	5292, Vickery & Hill Publishing Company
Box 113	1127, 15208; W.F. Schrafft and Sons Corporation (Charleston, Massachusetts), 1927-28
Box 113	46016, WTAG-FM (Paxton, Massachusetts), 1948
Box 113	W.W. Wilson Company (New York, New York)
Box 113	908, Wah Sing Textile Company (Tientsin, China), 1916-18
Box 113	33160, Ware Knitters, Incorporated (Calais, Maine), 1953
Box 113	162, Warwick Mills (Centreville, Rhode Island)
Box 113	523; Wauregan Company (Wauregan, Connecticut)
Box 113	West Point Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 113	589, Whitney Manufacturing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 113	814, William H. Walker & Company (Buffalo, New York), 1916
Box 113	48113, William Skinner & Sons (Holyoke, Massachusetts), 1949
Box 113	446, Windsor Machine Company (Windsor, Vermont)

Subseries 2.2: Wonalancet to York, 1912-1921, undated

Box 114 332, Wonalancet Company (Nashua, New Hampshire)

Box 114	8052, Worcester Investment Trust Building (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 114	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company (Lisbon Falls, Maine), 1920-21
Box 114	543, Yadkin River Power Company (Blewett Falls, North Carolina), 1912
Box 114	305; Yale & Towne Manufacturing Company, 1908
Box 114	908, Yu Yuen Textile Company (Tientsin, China)
Box 114	5911, 15165; York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine)

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: Addison to Columbus, 1916-1941, undated

Box 115	1231, Addison Mills (Edgefield, South Carolina), 1919
Box 115	2057; Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Sheboygan, Wisconsin)
Box 115	2068; Allen A. Company, formerly Black Cat Textiles Company (Bennington, Vermont)
Box 115	9080, Altavista Cotton Mills (Altavista, Virginia), 1923
Box 115	9245, American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee), 1927
Box 115	American Motors Export Company (Jacksonville, Florida)
Box 115	1532, American Thread Company of Georgia (Dalton, Georgia), 1924
Box 115	1290, Anchor Duck Mills (Rome, Georgia)
Box 115	Anderson, Meyer & Company, Limited ([Unknown city,] China)
Box 115	1098, Anniston Knitting Mills (Anniston, Alabama)
Box 115	9101, Arcadia Mills (Arcadia, South Carolina), 1923
Box 115	16062, Archer Hosiery Mills [Location unknown]
Box 115	384, Atwood & McManus (Chelsea, Massachusetts)
Box 115	2038, 16900; B.J. Johnson Soap Company (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1916
Box 115	6010; Baldwin Company, The (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1921

Box 115	5644, Bancroft Mills [Wilmington, Delaware?] 1922
Box 115	3161, Bemis Brothers Bag Company (Brooklyn, New York), 1920
Box 115	5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts)
Box 115	1236, Bona Allen, Incorporated (Buford, Georgia), 1919
Box 115	16024, Bossong Hosiery Mills (Asheboro, North Carolina)
Box 115	Bridgeport Post-Telegram(Bridgeport, Connecticut)
Box 115	Burwell-Harris Motor Company [Location unknown]
Box 115	Callaway Mills (La Grange, Georgia), 1941
Box 115	Casa Loma (Toronto, Canada)
Box 115	9123, Cascade Mills, Incorporated (Mooresville, North Carolina), 1924
Box 115	7041, Champion Hardware Company (Geneva, Ohio)
Box 115	Charlotte Supply Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 115	9417, Chatham Manufacturing Company (Elkin, North Carolina)
Box 115	Citizens Savings and Loan Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 115	1644, Coca-Cola Bottling Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 115	Cohoes Rolling [Location unknown]
Box 115	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia)

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: Dallas to Lydia, 1900-1924, undated

Box 116	1332, Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 116	Daniel Brothers (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 116	Duke Power Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	1274, Eagle & Phenix Mills (Columbus, Ohio)
Box 116	3551, Edcele Realty Company (American Silk Mills) (Long Branch, New Jersey)

Box 116	3038, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company (Kearney, New Jersey)
Box 116	9208, Electric Supply & Equipment Company (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	4134, Empire Cotton Mills, Limited (Welland, Ontario, Canada)
Box 116	Etheridge Motor Sales Company
Box 116	Film Building; Universal, Warner Bros., and First National Pictures, lessees (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	First National Bank Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	2117, G & J Tire Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1921
Box 116	3131, G.W. Van Slyke & Horton (Albany, New York), 1920
Box 116	9096, Gibson Manufacturing Company (Concord, North Carolina), 1924
Box 116	9082, H.M. Wade Loft Building (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	H.R. Mallinson & Company (Astoria, New York)
Box 116	9201, Hanes Hosiery Mills (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 116	Harris Forbes & Company, Incorporated[Location unknown,] 1909
Box 116	6054, Hartford City Paper Company (Hartford City, Indiana)
Box 116	4122, Hillis & Sons, Limited (Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1922
Box 116	3536, Hudson Charlton Corporation (New York, New York)
Box 116	16046, Hudson Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 116	1259, Indian Head Mills (Cordova, Alabama)
Box 116	1217, International Cotton Mills (Hogansville, Georgia)
Box 116	5291, International Cotton Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire), 1920
Box 116	International Harvester Company (Fort Wayne, Indiana), 1920
Box 116	3087, International Motor Company (Plainfield, New Jersey), 1920
Box 116	949, Ipswitch Mills (Gloucester, Massachusetts)

Box 116	1571, Ivy Street Corporation (Atlanta, Georgia), 1924
Box 116	J.A. Migel, Incorporated (North Bergen, New Jersey), 1919
Box 116	5244, Jackson Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1919
Box 116	7021, Jamestown Worsted Mills (Jamestown, New York)
Box 116	Kendall Company (Edgefield, South Carolina)
Box 116	226, 456; Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut)
Box 116	5929, Libbey-Owens Sheet Glass Company (Toldeo, Ohio)
Box 116	5021, Lincoln Highway Association (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 116	L-29, 303, 425, 454, 613, 3109, 3112, 3347; Locomobile Company of America (Bridgeport, Connecticut); 1900-1, 1909-10, 1918, 1916
Box 116	Lonsdale Company (Lonsdale, Rhode Island), 1909
Box 116	[Job no. unknown,] Ludlow Manufacturing Associates (Ludlow, Massachusetts)
Box 116	Lydia Cotton Mills (Clinton, South Carolina)
Subseries 2 2: Loose	e photographs: Manchester to Mosaic, 1909-1941, undated

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: Manchester to Mosaic, 1909-1941, undated

Box 117	9090, Mansfield Mills, Incorporated (Lumberton, North Carolina)
Box 117	Mary Black Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 117	418, Matthews Cotton Mill (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1941
Box 117	3390, McCall Company (Dayton, Ohio)
Box 117	7050, McCaskey Register Company (Alliance, Ohio)
Box 117	3223, McCawley & Company (Baltimore, Maryland), 1920
Box 117	Merrimack Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 117	Mill Rock Mills (Mill Rock, Rhode Island)
Box 117	1265, Miller Cotton Mills (Waco, Texas)
Box 117	3159, Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, NewYork)

Box 117	8060, Montgomery Building, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 117	7040, Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs, Nashua to Nyanza, 1912-1930, undated

Box 118	Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire)
Box 118	National Spun Silk Company (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 118	794, Naumkeag Steam Power Cotton Company (Salem, Massachusetts); 1916-17, 1920
Box 118	5692, Needlecraft & Publishing Company, formerly Vickery & Hill Publishing Company (Augusta, Maine)
Box 118	975, 5248, 5335, 5337, 15297, 15552, 15565, 15587; New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut); 1916, 1919-20, 1930
Box 118	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 118	5343, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Elmwood, Connecticut), 1920
Box 118	1518, New England Southern Mills, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 118	9130, New England Southern Mills, Tucapau Mills (Tucapau, South Carolina), 1924
Box 118	3045, New York Belting & Packing Company (Passaic, New Jersey), 1919-1920
Box 118	3301,New York Tribune(New York, New York)
Box 118	343, Newberry Cotton Mills (Newberry, South Carolina)
Box 118	455, 897, 5402, 5403; Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1920, 1912, 1917

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: Oakland to Pacific, 1912-1924, undated

Box 119	Oakland Cotton Mill [Location unknown]
Box 119	941, 5332, 5847; Oakville Company (Oakville, Connecticut), 1920, 1924
Box 119	Ohio Cotton Company (Kent, Ohio)
Box 119	1296, Opelika Cotton Mills (Opelika, Alabama)

Box 121

Box 119	397, 946, 989, 5219, 5359; Otis Company, The; Palmer Mill (Three Rivers,
	Massachusetts), 1920
Box 119	458, 5158; Otis Company (Ware, Massachusetts), 1916-17
Box 119	393, 396; Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts); 1912-14, 1918
Box 119	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-24
Subseries 2.2: Loos	se photographs: Pacific Mills, 1923-1952, undated
Box 120	5812, Pacific Mills (Lyman, South Carolina), 1923-1952
Subseries 2.2: Loos	se photographs: Pacolet to Roxbury, 1906-1925, undated
Box 121	300, Pacolet Manufacturing Company (Pacolet, South Carolina)
Box 121	2037, Paramount Knitting Company (Kankakee, Illinois)
Box 121	2087, Peter Schuttler Wagon Company (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 121	9376, Phenix Hosiery Mills (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 121	2220, Phenix Knitting Works (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 121	637, Pierce-Arrow Motor Car Company (Buffalo, New York); 1906-7, 1909-1910
Box 121	9248, 9422; Powell Knitting Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 121	2004, Prest-O-Lite Company (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1912
Box 121	Providence Steam Mill, formerly Nottingham Mill (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 121	Queen City Printing Company (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 121	R.D. Cole Manufacturing Company (Newnan, Georgia)
Box 121	2308, 2357; Real Silk Hosiery Mills, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 121	5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 121	[Job no. unknown,] Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia)

Rock Hill Packing & Finishing Company (Rock Hill, South Carolina)

Box 121	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1920

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: Saco-Lowell to Tire, 1909-1923, undated

Box 122	635, 5318, 5341; Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts)
Box 122	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts)
Box 122	Saco-Lowell Shops (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 122	635, Saco & Pettee Machine Shop (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 122	3015, Samuel Hird & Sons, Incorporated (Garfield, New Jersey)
Box 122	Sanford Mills (Sanford, Maine)
Box 122	1167, 5239, 51220; Scott & Williams (Lakeport, New Hampshire)
Box 122	933, Scott & Williams, Incorporated (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1917
Box 122	848, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1915
Box 122	Shawmut Mill, West Point Manufacturing Company (Langdale, Alabama)
Box 122	3, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1909
Box 122	5856, Springstein Mills (Chester, South Carolina), 1923
Box 122	1518, Stark Mills (Hogansville, Georgia), 1923-24
Box 122	5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire)
Box 122	2052, Stephenson Underwear Mills (South Bend, Indiana)
Box 122	2007, Studebaker Corporation (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 122	2001, Studebaker Corporation (South Bend, Indiana), 1911
Box 122	881, Sulloway Mills (Franklin, New Hampshire)
Box 122	581, T.S. Simms & Company, Limited (St. John, New Brunswick, Canada), 1911
Box 122	9203, Thomas Griffith (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 122	1346, Tire Duck Corporation (Whitmire, South Carolina)

Subseries 2.2: Loose photographs: United States to Worumbo, unidentified and oversized photographs, 1882-1924, undated

Box 123	500, United States Cartridge Company (Perth Amboy, New Jersey), 1910
Box 123	3207, United Tractors Corporation (Frankfort, New York), 1920-21
Box 123	3531, W & J Sloane Manufacturing Company (Flushing, New York)
Box 123	495, Wade Manufacturing Company (Wadesboro, North Carolina)
Box 123	5727, Wadsworth Howland & Company, Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 480, Watts Mills (Laurens, South Carolina)
Box 123	320, West Point Manufacturing Company (Location unknown)
Box 123	2276, Western Shade Cloth Company, The (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 123	589, Whitney Manufacturing Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 123	Whitney Mills [Location unknown]
Box 123	814, William H. Walker & Company (Buffalo, New York)
Box 123	5360, Winchester Company, The (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 123	1303, 9157; Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919, 1924
Box 123	16075, Wiscassett Mills (Location unknown)
Box 123	16020, Wiscott Hosiery Mill (Dalton, Georgia)
Box 123	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company (Lisbon Falls, Maine), 1920, 1882
Box 123	Unidentified photographs
Box 123	Oversized photographs, 1903-1946, undated
Box 204	Atlantic City Convention Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey); photomechanical reproduction of a rendering by Hugh Ferriss., undated
Box 204	7, B.F. Sturdevant (Reedville, Massachusetts)
Box 204	5899, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated (North Smithfield, Rhode Island); 1924-25
Box 204	Central Georgia Power Company (Jackson, Georgia), 1914

Box 204	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina), 1920
Box 204	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 204	Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 204	Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1905
Box 204	Dan River Power and Manufacturing Company (Danville, Virginia), 1903
Box 204	General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 204	Glenwood Cotton Mill (Easley, South Carolina), 1939, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts)
Box 204	Hanes Hosiery Mills Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 204	Harris Forbes & Company, Incorporated (Boston, Massachusetts)
Box 204	Harris Silk Hosiery Company (Springfield, Massachusetts)
Box 204	Havana Tobacco Company, H. De Cabanas Y Carbajal (Havana, Cuba), 1902-03, James Pyle & Sons (Edgewater, New Jersey), 1906
Box 204	5252; Jackson Mills, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Jackson, Tennessee)
Box 204	Kendall Company (Bethune, South Carolina)
Box 204	456, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1916
Box 204	Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1906-39, Utica Steam and Mohawk Valley Cotton Mills (Utica, New York), 1906
Box 204	45134; Massachusetts Broadcasting Corporation, WCOP (Lexington, Massachusetts), 1946
Box 204	5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1922
Box 204	405, Pacific Mills (Dover, New Hampshire)
Box 204	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 204	Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1912
Box 204	Rock Hill Printing & Finishing Company (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 204	Rocky River Mills (Calhoun Falls, South Carolina)

Box 204	635, Saco & Pettee Machine Shop (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 204	635, Saco & Pettee Machine Shop (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 204	635, Saco & Pettee Machine Shop (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1913
Box 204	3, Soule Mill (New Bedford, Massachusetts)
Box 204	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 204	8052, Worcester Investment Trust Building (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 204	46016, WTAG-FM (Paxton, Massachusetts), 1948
Box 204	Unidentified factory
Box 204	Unidentified military air facility, undated
Box 204	Unidentified photographs, undated
Box 231	7002 Mullins Body Corporation (Salem, Ohio), 1920
Box 231	Oversized Photostats, undated (alphabetically by project name)
Box 205	American Bemberg Corporation (Johnson City, Tennessee)
Box 205	American Thread Company (Dalton, Georgia)
Box 205	Boardwalk National Arcade (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 205	Christy Mathewson Memorial, Bucknell University (Lewisburg, Pennsylvania)
Box 205	Cincinnati Enquirer(Cincinnati, Ohio)
Box 205	City Central Building (Worcester, Massachusetts)
Box 205	City Hall (Newton, Massachusetts)
Box 205	Atlantic City Convention Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 205	First Presbyterian Church (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 205	Frank Evans High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 205	Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine)
Box 205	Harris Forbes Building (Boston, Massachusetts)

Box 205	Ivy Street Garage (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 205	Mary Black Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 205	Mint Products Company, Incorporated (Port Chester, New York)
Box 205	Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 205	Morgan & Wright Company (Detroit, Michigan)
Box 205	Mosaic Tile Company (Zanesville, Ohio)
Box 205	Muskegon Chronicle(Muskegon, Michigan)
Box 205	New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut)
Box 205	New York Tribune(New York, New York)
Box 205	Real Silk Hosiery Company (Indianapolis, Indiana)
Box 205	Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey)
Box 205	Shop Wyck Farms Hotel (Highland, New York)
Box 205	Southern States Life Insurance Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 205	William A. White Building (New York, New York)

Subseries 2.3: Spartanburg office photographic file, 1948-1974, 1942-2000, undated

Scope and Contents:

This subseries is organized into two groupings; the main photographic files followed by loose photographs. Both are arranged alphabetically by project title. Prints depict interior and exterior views of structures designed by the firm, laborers at work, architectural models, and photographic reproductions of architectural renderings. The items carefully document Lockwood Greene's involvement with the industrial growth of the Piedmont region, especially as it relates to textile manufacture and pharmaceutical research, in addition to the firm's numerous municipal, civic, and educational commissions for the county of Spartanburg, South Carolina. Of particular note are photographs of the corporate headquarters designed by architect Paul Rudolph for Burroughs Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Research Triangle Park, North Carolina). Researchers should not overlook Lockwood Greene's various designs for port facilities along the East Coast and the Gulf of Mexico. Many of the photographic prints have corresponding negatives in Series 2, Subseries 2.5.

Subseries 2.3: Abbeville to Belton-Honea, 1969-1970, undated

Box 124 Abbeville County Memorial Hospital (Abbeville, South Carolina)

Box 124	Abbott Laboratories (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 124	Abbott Laboratories (Laurinburg, North Carolina)
Box 124	Alamo Industries, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 124	Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation, National Aniline Division (Chesterfield, Virginia)
Box 124	Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation, National Aniline Division (Hopewell, Virginia)
Box 124	Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation, Fibers Division (Moncure, Virginia)
Box 124	American Cyanimad (Pensacola, Florida)
Box 124	American Thread Company (Rossman, North Carolina)
Box 124	Amerotron Corporation (Barnwell, South Carolina)
Box 124	Arkwright Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 124	Armour-Dial, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 124	Atlanta Newspapers, Incorporated (Atlanta, Georgia), 1969-70
Box 124	Avondale Mills (Sylacauga, Alabama)
Box 124	Barr Street School (Lancaster, South Carolina)
Box 124	Beaunit Mills (Childersburg, Alabama)
Box 124	Beech-Nut Life Savers, Incorporated (Holland, Michigan)
Box 124	Beaunit Mills (Hamilton, North Carolina)
Box 124	Belton-Honea Path Water Authority [Location unknown]

Subseries 2.3: Bibb to Chamber, 1948, undated

Box 125	Bibb Manufacturing Company (Macon, Georgia)
Box 125	Bigelow-Canada, Limited (Sainte Agathe, Quebec, Canada)
Box 125	Bishopville Finishing Company, Reeves Brothers, Incorporated (Bishopville, South Carolina)
Box 125	Blue Ridge Manufacturing Company, Incorporated (Lynchburg, Virginia)

Box 125	Borg Fabrics (Rossville, Georgia)
Box 125	Brockington Elementary School (Darlington, South Carolina)
Box 125	Burma, Government of (Rangoon, Burma [Myanmar]), 1948
Box 125	Burroughs Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Greenville, North Carolina)
Box 125	Burroughs Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Research Triangle Park, North Carolina) [Designed by Paul Rudolph, architect]
Box 125	Burroughs Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Tuckahoe, New York)
Box 125	Callaway Mills Company (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 125	Camac Corporation (Bristol, Virginia)
Box 125	Camp Shelby Water Treatment Facility (Hattiesburg, Mississippi)
Box 125	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Napoleon, Ohio)
Box 125	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Paris, Texas)
Box 125	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Sumter, South Carolina)
Box 125	Cannon Mills [Location unknown]
Box 125	Canton Bridge (Canton, North Carolina)
Box 125	Carey Moving & Storage, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 125	Carleton Woolen Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 125	Carolina Mills, Incorporated (Maiden, North Carolina)
Box 125	Central Electric Power Corporation, Incorporated (Conway, South Carolina)
Box 125	Chamber of Commerce (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 126	Chemstrand to Clark Gum, 1958-1966, undated
Box 126	Chemstrand Corporation (Decatur, Alabama)
Box 126	Chester Metropolitan District, water treatment plant (Chester, South Carolina), 1965-66

Box 126	Chevron Chemical Company (Dayton, Tennessee)
Box 126	Chicopee Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 126	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina), 1958-1962
Box 126	Citizens & Southern National Bank of South Carolina (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 126	Citizens & Southern National Bank of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 126	Clark Controller Company, A.O. Smith Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 126	Clark Gum; Philip Morris, Incorporated (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 127	Clemson to Crescent, undated
Box 127	Clemson College (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 127	Clinton Mills [Location unknown]
Box 127	Coca-Cola Company (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 127	Coca-Cola Company (Beaverton, Oregon)
Box 127	Collins & Aikman Corporation (Albemarle, North Carolina)
Box 127	Colonels Island Railroad (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 127	Cone Mills (San Marcos, Texas)
Box 127	Continental Baking Company, Incorporated (East Brunswick, New Jersey)
Box 127	Continental Baking Company, Incorporated (Natick, Massachusetts)
Box 127	Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 127	Crescent Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 128	Dan to Fruehauf, 1957-1965, undated
Box 128	Dan River Cotton Company (Danville, Virginia)
Box 128	Dan River Mills (Danville, Virginia)
Box 128	Dominion Textiles (Beauharnois, Quebec, Canada)

Box 128	Dorman High School [Location unknown]
Box 128	Dow Badische Company (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 128	Draper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1957
Box 128	Duke Power Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 128	Dunbar High School (Lexington, North Carolina)
Box 128	Elk-Eastern Cotton Mills (Hope Mills, North Carolina)
Box 128	Ellen Sagar Nursing Home [Location unknown]
Box 128	Erwin Mills, Incorporated (Durham, North Carolina)
Box 128	Erwin Mills, Incorporated (Stonewall, Mississippi)
Box 128	Fabric Services, Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 128	Fairforest High School (Fairforest, South Carolina)
Box 128	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Salisbury, North Carolina)
Box 128	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Shelby, North Carolina), 1965
Box 128	Fiber Industries, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 128	Fibers International (Guayama, Puerto Rico)
Box 128	Finney Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 128	Fitchburg Paper Company (Westminister, Massachusetts), 1961
Box 128	Ford Motor Company (Valencia, Venezuela)
Box 128	Ford Precision Products, Incorporated (Loiza, Puerto Rico)
Box 128	Fruehauf Corporation (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 129	Garden to Inman, undated
Box 129	Garden State Paper Company (Garfield, New Jersey)
Box 129	Geer Drug Company (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 129	Geer Drug Company (Greenville, South Carolina)

Box 129	Geigy Chemical Corporation (Suffern, New York)
Box 129	General Electric Company (Asheboro, North Carolina)
Box 129	General Electric Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 129	General Electric Company (Lynchburg, Virginia)
Box 129	General Electric Company [Location unknown]
Box 129	Georgetown Steel Corporation (Georgetown, South Carolina)
Box 129	Georgia Ports Authority (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 129	Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 129	Georgia Power Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 129	Global Container Services, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 129	Gold Kist Peanuts (Ashburn, Georgia)
Box 129	Greenwood Building [Location unknown]
Box 129	Greenwood Mills, Incorporated (Ninety Six, South Carolina)
Box 129	Greer Commission of Public Works (Greer, South Carolina)
Box 129	H.J. Theiler Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 129	Hadley Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 129	Hanes Corporation (Davie County, North Carolina)
Box 129	Hanes Corporation of New Mexico (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 129	Hanes Hosiery Mills (Galax, Virginia)
Box 129	Hanes Hosiery Mills (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 129	Hanes Hosiery Mills [Location unknown]
Box 129	House of Fabrics of South Carolina, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 129	I-T-E Imperial Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 129	Imperial Shirt Company [Location unknown]

Box 129	Inman-Campobello Water District (Inman, South Carolina)
Box 130	International to Kershaw, 1953, undated
Box 130	International Paper Company (Ticonderoga, New York)
Box 130	Interstate Bakeries Corporation (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 130	J.P. Stevens & Company, Incorporated (Piedmont, South Carolina)
Box 130	James F. Byrnes High School (Duncan, South Carolina)
Box 130	James Bell [Location unknown]
Box 130	Jeffries Steam Plant (Moncks Corner, South Carolina)
Box 130	Joanna Mills (Joanna, South Carolina)
Box 130	John H. Montgomery Mill (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 130	Johnston Manufacturing Company (Mineral Springs, North Carolina)
Box 130	Judson Mills (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 130	Kendall Company (Albertville, Alabama)
Box 130	Kendall Company (Athens, Georgia)
Box 130	Kendall Company (Augusta, Georgia)
Box 130	Kendall Company (Lexington, North Carolina)
Box 130	Kendall Company (Oakdale, North Carolina)
Box 130	Kendall Mills; Kendall Company (Bethune, South Carolina)
Box 130	Kershaw County Hospital (Camden, South Carolina), 1953
Box 131	Kilburn to Liberty, 1953-1956, undated
Box 131	Kilburn Mill (Tryon, North Carolina), 1953
Box 131	King Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 131	Kohler of Kohler Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1956
Box 131	Kroger Company (Houston, Texas)

Box 131	L.O.F. Glass Fibers Company (Laurens, South Carolina)
Box 131	LaFrance Industries (LaFrance, South Carolina)
Box 131	Lancaster Schools (Lancaster, South Carolina), 1954
Box 131	Lando Elementary School (Lando, South Carolina)
Box 131	Landrum Mills, Bigelow Sanford Carpet Company (Landrum, South Carolina)
Box 131	Lexington Senior High School (Lexington, North Carolina)
Box 131	Liberty-Chesnee-Fingerville Water District (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 131	Liberty Life Insurance Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1953
Box 132	Lydia to Oneita, 1959-1960, undated
Box 132	Lydia Cotton Mills [Location unknown]
Box 132	Lyman Printing & Finishing Company (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 132	Lyman Waste Treatment Facility (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 132	Mac Andrews & Forbes Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 132	Magnavox Company of Tennessee (Greenville, Tennessee)
Box 132	Mallory-Schwarzkopf Metals, Incorporated (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 132	Maryland Cup Corporation (Owings Mills, Maryland)
Box 132	McConnellsville Elementary School [Location unknown]
Box 132	Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Company (Boston, Massachusetts)
Box 132	Mission Valley Mills, Incorporated (Iselin, New Jersey)
Box 132	Mississippi State Ports, Gulfport State Port Authority, Mississippi Agricultural & Industrial Board (Gulfport, Mississippi)
Box 132	Morton-Norwich Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 132	Norwich Pharmaceutical (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 132	Ocoma Foods Company; Consolidated Foods, Incorporated (Newberry, South Carolina)

Box 132	Oconee Memorial Hospital (Seneca, South Carolina)
Box 132	Olin Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 132	Olympia Mills (Columbia, South Carolina), 1959
Box 132	Oneita Knitting Mills (Andrews, South Carolina), 1960
Box 133	P.H. Hanes to Riegel, 1961, undated
Box 133	P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 133	P. Lorrilard Company (Greensboro, North Carolina)
Box 133	Pabst Brewing Company (Newark, New Jersey)
Box 133	Parke, Davis & Company (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1961
Box 133	Parks Cramer Company [Location unknown]
Box 133	Pauline Glenn Springs Elementary School (Pauline, South Carolina)
Box 133	Philip Morris Research Center (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 133	Pine Street Elementary School (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 133	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Cumberland, Maryland)
Box 133	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 133	Polymer Industries, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 133	Postex Cotton Mills, Incorporated (Post, Texas)
Box 133	Providence Gravure, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 133	Richelieu Fabrics, Limited (St. Jean, Quebec, Canada)
Box 133	Riegel Textile Corporation (Alto, Georgia)
Box 133	Riegel Textile Corporation (Johnston, South Carolina)
Box 134	Rock to Saco-Lowell, undated
Box 134	Rock Hill Printing & Finishing Company (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 134	Rocky River Mills (Calhoun Falls, South Carolina)

Box 134	Roebuck Elementary School (Roebuck, South Carolina)
Box 134	Roper Hospital [Location unknown]
Box 134	Ross Laboratories (Altavista, Virginia)
Box 134	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Clarksville, Virginia)
Box 134	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Marion, South Carolina)
Box 134	Saco-Lowell Research & Development Center (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 135	Saco-Lowell to Sonoco, 1957-1961, undated
Box 135	Saco-Lowell Shops (Easley, South Carolina)
Box 135	St. John's Elementary School (Darlington, South Carolina)
Box 135	St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine), 1961
Box 135	Santee Wool Combing Company (Jamestown, South Carolina)
Box 135	Saxon Mills [Location unknown]
Box 135	Scharer [Location unknown]
Box 135	Sealtest Foods, National Dairy Products (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 135	Sealtest Foods, National Dairy Products (Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 135	Sherman Fairchild Technology Center (Germantown, Maryland)
Box 135	Sherman Manufacturing Company (Sherman, Texas)
Box 135	68230, Signal Knitting Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 135	Sonoco Products Company (Hartsville, South Carolina), 1957
Box 136	South Carolina to Spartanburg General, 1959, undated
Box 136	South Carolina School for the Deaf & Blind [Location unknown]
Box 136	South Carolina State Ports Authority (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 136	Southern Latex [Location unknown]
Box 136	Southern Mercerizing Company (Tryon, North Carolina)

Box 136	Southern Worsted Mills (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 136	Spartanburg County Technical Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 136	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1959, undated
Box 137	Spartanburg General to Surry, 1951-1959, undated
Box 137	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1959, undated
Box 137	Spartanburg Housing Authority (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 137	Spartanburg Junior College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 137	Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1951
Box 137	Springfield Newspapers (Springfield, Massachusetts)
Box 137	Standard-Coosa-Thatcher Company [Location unknown]
Box 137	Startex-Jackson-Wellford-Duncan Water District (Wellford, South Carolina)
Box 137	Stevens Hosiery (Redlands, California)
Box 137	Stonecutter Mills Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 137	Sulzer (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 137	Surry Industries, Incorporated (Pilot Mount, North Carolina)
Box 138	Swift to Union Bag-Camp, 1959-1967, undated
Box 138	Swift & Company [Location unknown]
Box 138	Swift Manufacturing Company (Phenix City, Alabama)
Box 138	Swift Spinning Mills, Incorporated (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 138	Synthetic Fiber Plant [Location unknown]
Box 138	Tampax, Incorporated (Claremont, New Hampshire)
Box 138	Telares de Palo Grande (Caracas, Venezuela)
Box 138	Tennessee Eastman Chemical Products, Incorporated [Location unknown,] 1967
Box 138	Tennessee Eastman Company (Kingsport, Tennessee)

Box 138	Textile Mill, 2000
Box 138	Textile Plant, general
Box 138	Thiokal Chemical [Location unknown,] 1959
Box 138	Timken Roller Bearing Company (Gaffney, South Carolina)
Box 138	Trend Mills, Incorporated (Trend Industries) (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 138	Uniglass Industries, United Merchants and Manufacturers, Incorporated (Statesville, North Carolina)
Box 138	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 138	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 139	Union Camp to Utica, 1942-1969, undated
Box 139	Union Camp Corporation (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 139	Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois)
Box 139	Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee)
Box 139	Union Camp Corporation (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 139	Union Carbide (Simpsonville, South Carolina)
Box 139	Union City Hall (Union, South Carolina)
Box 139	Union Underwear Company (Bowling Green, Kentucky)
Box 139	Union Underwear Company (Campbellsville, Kentucky)
Box 139	Union Underwear Company (Frankfort, Kentucky)
Box 139	Union Underwear Company, Imperial Shirt Corporation (LaFollette, Tennessee)
Box 139	United States Air Force [Unknown Air Force Base], 1951
Box 139	United States Marine Corps (Beaufort, South Carolina)
Box 139	United States Marine Corps (Parris Island, South Carolina)
Box 139	United States Navy (Brooklyn, New York), 1942-1947

Box 139	United States Navy, Polaris Missile Facility (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 139	United States Navy (Wallington, New Jersey)
Box 139	United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 139	United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 139	University of Georgia (Athens, Georgia)
Box 139	University of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1969
Box 139	Utica Mohawk Mills (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 140	Virginia to Westinghouse, 1955-1974, undated
Box 140	Virginia State Ports Authority (Norfolk, Virginia), 1962
Box 140	W.R. Grace & Company, Cryovac Division (Iowa Park, Texas), 1974
Box 140	Wamsutta Mills (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 140	Wamsutta Mills (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 140	Wamsutta Mills (Salem, South Carolina)
Box 140	33160, 33231; Ware Knitters, Incorporated (Calais, Maine)
Box 140	Washington Mills Company [Location unknown,] 1961
Box 140	Wellman Combing Company (Johnsonville, South Carolina), 1959
Box 140	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (Huguely, Alabama), 1969
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (Brooklyn, New York)
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (Detroit, Michigan) [Empty folder]
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (Long Island, New York), 1955
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (San Leandro, California)
Box 140	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (Solon, Ohio)
Box 140	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Athens, Georgia)

Box 140	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (South Boston, Virginia)
Box 141	Wildwood to York, undated
Box 141	Wildwood Corporation (Winchester, Tennessee)
Box 141	William Underwood Company (Hannibal, Missouri)
Box 141	Wise Potato Chip Company; Borden Company (St. Augustine, Florida)
Box 141	Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 141	Woodland Heights Elementary School (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 141	Woodside Mills (Mauldin, South Carolina)
Box 141	Woodside Mills (Fountain Inn, South Carolina)
Box 141	Wunda Weave Carpets; Dan River Mills, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 141	Yarmouth Industrial Fabrics, Limited (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada)
Box 141	York Comprehensive High School (York, South Carolina)
Box 141	York County Hospital (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 141	Spartanburg office photographic file, loose photographs, 1949-1973, undated
Box 142	Aiken to County, 1949-1972, undated
Box 142	Aiken County Technological Education Center (Aiken, South Carolina), 1972
Box 142	Alamo Industries, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 142	Alitalia Airlines, Compagnia Aerea Italiana S.p.A (New York, New York)
Box 142	American Airlines (New York, New York)
Box 142	Amerotron Corporation (Barnwell, South Carolina), 1956
Box 142	Amherst College (Amherst, Massachusetts), circa 1951 [Rendering by McKim, Mead, and White, architects]
Box 142	Arkwright Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 142	Beaunit Mills (Childersburg, Alabama), 1949

Box 142	Beaunit Mills (Hamilton, North Carolina)
Box 142	Beech-Nut Life Savers, Incorporated (Holland, Michigan)
Box 142	Bekaert Steel Wire Corporation (Rome, Georgia)
Box 142	Bigelow-Canada, Limited [Location unknown]
Box 142	Blue Ridge Manufacturing Company, Incorporated (Lynchburg, Virginia)
Box 142	Borg Fabrics (Rossville, Georgia)
Box 142	Brian Luttle, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 142	Burrough Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Research Triangle Park, North Carolina)
Box 142	C.W. Anderson Hosiery Corporation, Collins & Aikman Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 142	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Napoleon, Ohio)
Box 142	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Paris, Texas)
Box 142	Capital Newspapers/Hearst Group (Albany, New York)
Box 142	Carey Moving & Storage, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 142	Carrion Court Condominium (Santurce, Puerto Rico)
Box 142	Central Electric Power Cooperative (Conway, South Carolina)
Box 142	Chemstrand Corporation (Decatur, Alabama), 1952
Box 142	Chevron Chemical Company (Dayton, Tennessee)
Box 142	Chrislon Corporation (Asheboro, North Carolina)
Box 142	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina), 1956
Box 142	Citizens & Southern National Bank of South Carolina (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 142	Clark Controller Company, A.O. Smith Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 142	Clemson University (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 142	Clinton Cotton Mills (Clinton, South Carolina)

Box 142	Coca-Cola Company (Beaverton, Oregon)
Box 142	Colonial Life & Accidental Insurance Company (Columbia, South Carolina)
Box 142	Colonial Office Park [Location unknown]
Box 142	Continental Baking Company, Incorporated (Natick, Massachusetts)
Box 142	Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 142	County Bank [Location unknown]
Box 143	Dan to Lyman, 1953-1970, undated
Box 143	Dan River Cotton Company (Danville, Virginia)
Box 143	Dan River Mills, Incorporated (Danville, Virginia)
Box 143	Doelcam Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 143	Dolphus M. Grainger Steam-Electric Generating Plant (Conway, South Carolina)
Box 143	Dorman High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Dow Badische Company (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 143	Draper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Duke Power Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Eastman Kodak Company (Gates, New York)
Box 143	Elk-Eastern Cotton Mill (Hope Mills, North Carolina)
Box 143	Erwin Mills, Incorporated (Durham, North Carolina)
Box 143	F.W. Woolworth Company [Location unknown]
Box 143	Fabric Services, Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Fairforest High School (Fairforest, South Carolina)
Box 143	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Salisbury, North Carolina)
Box 143	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 143	Fibers International (Guayama, Puerto Rico)

Box 143	Framingham News(Framingham, Massachusetts)
Box 143	General Electric Company (Asheboro, South Carolina)
Box 143	General Electric Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1970
Box 143	General Electric Company (Lynchburg, Virginia)
Box 143	Georgetown Steel Corporation (Georgetown, South Carolina)
Box 143	Georgia Ports Authority (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 143	Georgia Ports Authority, Colonels Island Railroad (Myd Harris, Georgia)
Box 143	Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 143	H.J. Thieler Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Hanes Corporation (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 143	Hanes Hosiery Mills Company (Winston-Salem, North Carolina)
Box 143	House of Fabrics of South Carolina, Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge (Hollywood Beach, California)
Box 143	I-T-E Imperial Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 143	Imperial Shirt Corporation (LaFollette, Tennessee)
Box 143	International Paper Company [Location unknown]
Box 143	International Tel. & Tel. Corporation (San Diego, California)
Box 143	Interstate Bakeries Corporation, Dolly Madison Cakes [Location unknown]
Box 143	J.P. Stevens & Company, Incorporated (Piedmont, South Carolina)
Box 143	James F. Byrnes High School (Duncan, South Carolina)
Box 143	Joe King Oldsmobile (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	John H. Montgomery Mill (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 143	Kendall Company (Athens, Georgia)
Box 143	Kendall Company [Location unknown]

Box 143	Kershaw County Hospital (Camden, South Carolina), 1953
Box 143	Kohler Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 143	Liberty Life Insurance Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1953
Box 143	Live Oaks Nursing Home (Miami, Florida)
Box 143	Lockheed Aircraft Service Company (New York, New York)
Box 143	Lyman Printing & Finishing Company (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 143	Lyman Waste Treatment Facility (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 144	Magnavox to York, 1956-1973, undated
Box 144	Magnavox Company of Tennessee (Greenville, Tennessee)
Box 144	Mallory-Schwarzkopf Metals, Incorporated (Huntsville, Alabama)
Box 144	Martin Mills, Incorporated (St. Martinsville, Louisiana)
Box 144	Mission Valley Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 144	North American Life Assurance Building (Kingston, Jamaica)
Box 144	Ocoma Foods Company; Consolidated Foods, Incorporated
Box 144	Oconee Memorial Hospital (Seneca, South Carolina), 1960-62
Box 144	P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 144	Pabst Brewing Company (Newark, New Jersey)
Box 144	Parke-Davis & Company (Greenwood, South Carolina)
Box 144	Piedmont Technology Education Center (Greenwood, South Carolina)
Box 144	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 144	Polymer Industries, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 144	Precision Cutting & Winding, Incorporated (Kinston, North Carolina)
Box 144	Project Dixie [Location unknown]
Box 144	Project Indian (Okmulgee, Oklahoma)

Box 144	Riegel Textile Corporation (Alto, Georgia)
Box 144	Riegel Textile Corporation (Johnston, South Carolina)
Box 144	Roper Hospital (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 144	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 144	SC Johnson Wax [Location unknown]
Box 144	Saco-Lowell Research & Development Center [Location unknown]
Box 144	Saco-Lowell Shops (Pickens, South Carolina), 1956
Box 144	St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine)
Box 144	San Jose Mercury News(San Jose, California)
Box 144	Sealtest Foods, National Dairy Products Corporation (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 144	Sonoco Products Company (Hartsville, South Carolina)
Box 144	South Carolina Public Service Authority (Moncks Corner, South Carolina)
Box 144	South Carolina State Ports Authority (Charleston, South Carolina), 1966-1968
Box 144	Spartanburg downtown mall (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 144	Sweetwater Rug Corporation (Ringgold, Georgia)
Box 144	Swift Spinning Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 144	Texfi-K, Incorporated; Texfi Industries (Rocky Mount, North Carolina)
Box 144	Trend Mills, Incorporated (Rome, Georgia)
Box 144	Tubbs Cordage Company (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 144	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 144	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 144	Union-News Republican, Newhouse Newspapers (Springfield, Massachusetts)
Box 144	
DOX 144	Virginia State Ports Authority (Norfolk, Virginia), 1962

Box 144	The Wall Street Journal; Dow Jones & Company, Incorporated (South Brunswick, New Jersey)
Box 144	The Wall Street Journal; Dow Jones Corporation, The (New York, New York)
Box 144	Wamsutta Mills [Location unknown]
Box 144	Washington Mills Company (Marion, North Carolina)
Box 144	Wateree Textile Corporation, Marubeni America Corporation (Camden, South Carolina), 1973
Box 144	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (Huguely, Alabama)
Box 144	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (King of Prussia, Pennsylvania)
Box 144	Western Electric Company, Incorporated (San Leandro, California)
Box 144	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Athens, Georgia)
Box 144	York Comprehensive High School (York, South Carolina)
Box 144	York County Hospital (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 144	Spartanburg office photographic file, oversized photographs, 1959, undated
Box 206	Abney to Riegel, undated
Box 206	Abney Mills (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Alamo Industries, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 206	Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation, National Aniline Division [Location unknown]
Box 206	American Thread Company (Rossman, North Carolina)
Box 206	Belton-Honea Path Water Authority [Location unknown]
Box 206	Bibb Manufacturing Company (Macon, Georgia)
Box 206	Bigelow-Canada, Limited (Sainte Agathe, Quebec, Canada)
Box 206	Borg Fabrics (Rossville, Georgia)
Box 206	Brian Luttle, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 206	Callaway Mills Company (LaGrange, Georgia)

Box 206	Cannon Mills [Location unknown]
Box 206	Carey Moving & Storage, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 206	Carleton Woolen Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 206	Chester Metropolitan District, water treatment plant (Chester, South Carolina), 1965-66
Box 206	Chevron Chemical Company (Dayton, Tennessee)
Box 206	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Seraph Memorial) (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 206	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 206	Citizens & Southern National Bank of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 206	Coca-Cola Company (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 206	Dow Badische Company (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 206	Duke Power Company [Location unknown]
Box 206	Fairforest High School (Fairforest, South Carolina)
Box 206	Firestone Synthetic Fibers and Textiles Company (Bowling Green, Kentucky)
Box 206	Geer Drug Company (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 206	Geer Drug Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	General Electric Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Georgia Ports Authority (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 206	Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 206	Gold Kist Peanuts (Ashburn, Georgia)
Box 206	Hanes Corporation (Davie County, North Carolina)
Box 206	Hanes Corporation of New Mexico (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 206	Hanes Hosiery Mills (Galax, Virginia)
Box 206	Hanes Hosiery Mills [Location unknown]

Box 206	House of Fabrics of South Carolina, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Imperial Shirt Company [Location unknown]
Box 206	Interstate Bakeries Corporation (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 206	J.P. Stevens & Company, Incorporated (Piedmont, South Carolina)
Box 206	James Bell [Location unknown]
Box 206	Jeffries Steam Plant (Moncks Corner, South Carolina)
Box 206	John H. Montgomery Mill (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 206	Kemet Capacitor Plant (Simpsonville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Kendall Company (Augusta, Georgia)
Box 206	Kimberly-Stevens Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 206	LaFrance Industries (LaFrance, South Carolina)
Box 206	Louis Allis Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 206	M & M Mars (Spindale, North Carolina)
Box 206	Mac Andrews & Forbes Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 206	Magnavox Company of Tennessee (Greenville, Tennessee)
Box 206	Mission Valley Mills, Incorporated (Iselin, New Jersey)
Box 206	Ocoma Foods Company; Consolidated Foods, Incorporated (Newberry, South Carolina)
Box 206	Oconee Memorial Hospital (Seneca, South Carolina)
Box 206	Opp & Micolas Mills [Location unknown]
Box 206	Phillips Fibers (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Polymer Industries, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 206	Project Dixie (Location unknown]
Box 206	Richelieu Fabrics, Limited (St. Jean, Quebec, Canada)

Box 206	Riegel Textile Corporation (Alto, Georgia)
Box 207	Russell to Yancey, 1959, undated
Box 207	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Clarksville, Virginia)
Box 207	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Marion, South Carolina)
Box 207	Schneider Mill [Location unknown]
Box 207	Seminole County Port Authority (Sanford, Florida)
Box 207	South Carolina State Ports Authority (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 207	Southern Laminated Plastic Plant [Location unknown]
Box 207	Spartanburg Chamber of Commerce (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 207	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1959
Box 207	Spartanburg Junior College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 207	Spartanburg Technical Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 207	Stonecutter Mills Corporation (Mill Spring, North Carolina)
Box 207	Sulzer (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 207	Sulzer Brothers, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 207	Sweetwater Rug Corporation (Ringgold, Georgia)
Box 207	Swift Manufacturing Company (Phenix City, Alabama)
Box 207	Tennessee Eastman Company [Location unknown]
Box 207	Texfi [Location unknown]
Box 207	Textile Mill, year 2000
Box 207	Trend Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 207	Twin City Packing Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 207	Uniglass Industries, United Merchants and Manufacturers, Incorporated (Statesville, North Carolina)

Box 207	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 207	Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois)
Box 207	Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee)
Box 207	Union Underwear Company (Winfield, Alabama)
Box 207	Union Underwear Company (Campbellsville, Kentucky)
Box 207	Union Underwear Company (Frankfort, Kentucky)
Box 207	United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 207	Washington Mills Company (Marion, North Carolina)
Box 207	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (West Point, Georgia)
Box 207	West View Elementary School [Location unknown]
Box 207	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (South Boston, Virginia)
Box 207	Woodside Finishing (Converse, South Carolina)
Box 207	Woodside Mills (Fountain Inn, South Carolina)
Box 207	Yancey Brothers Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 207	[Unidentified projects]
Box 207	[Unidentified projects]

Subseries 2.4: Spartanburg office photographic file, , 1919-1999, undated, undated

Scope and Contents:

This subseries follows original order, and is distinct from the previous sub-series. It is organized into four groupings: project files, corporate photography, additional photographs, and unidentified projects, all arranged alphabetically by project title or subject for those items that are not identified. Individual project files illustrate interior and exterior views of structures designed by the firm, laborers at work, architectural models, and photographic reproductions of architectural renderings. Corporate photographs include views of Lockwood Greene employees, branch offices, and photographic material used for company displays and newsletters. One set of prints documents the introduction of computer-aided design programs at Lockwood Greene. Additional photographs are those that the firm organized by building typology or subject, such as bakeries, educational facilities, and so on. One box contains photographs for projects that are unidentified. Researchers will note that the original order has been maintained and that project files may contain material of diverse photographic formats, for example photographic prints, contact sheets, slides, and negatives.

Box 146	Ambrosia to Asbury Park, undated
Box 146	504, Ambrosia Chocolates (Milwaukee, Wisconsin)
Box 146	107, 550; American Airlines (Dallas, Texas)
Box 146	97, American Airlines (Fort Worth, Texas)
Box 146	American Airlines (New York, New York)
Box 146	479, American Airlines (Tulsa, Oklahoma), [Includes material that relates to award given by American Airlines to Lockwood Greene for this project]
Box 146	467, American Foods, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 146	American Grillon (Sumter, South Carolina), 1985
Box 146	458, Anheuser-Busch, Incorporated (Tampa Bay, Florida)
Box 146	Anheuser-Busch Gardens Amusement Park (Tampa Bay, Florida)
Box 146	385, Armco Steel Corporation (AK Steel) (Middletown, Ohio)
Box 146	391, Asbury Park Press (Asbury Park, New Jersey)
Box 147	Atlanta Gas Light to Boeing, 1987-1993, undated
Box 147	Atlanta Gas Light (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 147	The Atlanta Journal; The Atlanta Constitution; Cox Enterprises, Incorporated (Norcross, Georgia)
Box 147	Atlanta office building [First Union Building] (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 147	Atlanta Office, Environmental Lab (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 147	Atenco [Location unknown]
Box 147	BASF Corporation (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 147	520, B.J. Workman Hospital (Woodruff, South Carolina)
Box 147	184, BMW (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1993-94
Box 147	Badische Port Facility [Location unknown]
Box 147	Baylor University (Waco, Texas), 1987

Box 147	Bama Foods (Tulsa, Oklahoma)
Box 147	577, Barnwell County Hospital (Barnwell, South Carolina)
Box 147	Bayer AG (Clayton, North Carolina)
Box 147	328, Bayer AG (West Haven, Connecticut)
Box 147	953, Bayou Steel Corporation (LaPlace, Georgia)
Box 147	189, Beaufort Waterfront Redevelopment (Beaufort, South Carolina)
Box 147	Bemra, Limited (Dublin, Ireland)
Box 147	284, Berlex Laboratories [Location unknown]
Box 147	46, Birmingham Steel (Jackson, Michigan)
Box 147	526, Blue Cross/Blue Shield (Jacksonville, Florida), 1991
Box 147	207, Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Mukilteo, Washington)
Box 147	403, 517; Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 147	203, Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Everett, Washington), 1992
Box 147	553, Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (SeaTac Airport, Washington), 1992-1993
Box 147	558, Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Seattle, Washington)
Box 148	Bose to Cannon, 1984-1991, undated
Box 148	Bose Corporation (Columbia, South Carolina)
Box 148	Bowater, Incorporated (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 148	531, Boy Scouts of America (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 148	532, Boy Scouts of America (Dallas, Texas)
Box 148	452, 654; Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations, LLC (LaVergne, Tennessee), 1989-1991
Box 148	Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations, LLC (Morrison, Tennessee), 1991
Box 148	Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations, LLC (Hamburg, Germany)

Box 148	Brookhaven College (Dallas, Texas)
Box 148	561, Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation (Macon, Georgia)
Box 148	484, Bunge [Location unknown]
Box 148	10, Burroughs Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Research Triangle Park, North Carolina), 1972-1982
Box 148	C & S Bank (Citizens & Southern National Bank of South Carolina) (Atlanta, Georgia), 1984
Box 148	CBS Records [Location unknown]
Box 148	Camp LeJeune Naval Hospital (Wilmington, North Carolina)
Box 148	507, 566; Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Paris, Texas)
Box 148	250, Cannon Air Force Base (Clovis, New Mexico)
Box 149	Cargill to Dr. Pepper, 1919-1996, undated
Box 149	176, Cargill, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 149	411, Carlisle SynTec Systems (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 149	Carolina Panthers Stadium (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 149	Chase Brass & Copper Company, LLC (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 149	541, Cherry Point [Naval Air Depot] Blade Shop (Cherry Point, North Carolina), 1987
Box 149	88225, Chrysler Corporation; Acustar, Incorporated (Huntsville, Alabama), 1988-89
Box 149	211; Cisco Systems, Incorporated; Collins International Service Company; United States Air Force Mess Facility [Location unknown]
Box 149	Citadel, The; Military College of South Carolina, The (Charleston, South Carolina), 1919-20
Box 149	Clean Room Model [Location unknown]
Box 149	69, Coca-Cola Company, The [Location unknown]
Box 149	470, Collins & Aikman Corporation (Southfield, Michigan)

Box 149	315; Colonial Oil Industries, Colonial Group, Incorporated (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 149	74,694, 953; Colorado Fuel & Iron Company (Pueblo, Colorado)
Box 149	Colt Industries, Crucible Materials Corporation (Syracuse, New York)
Box 149	431, Connecticut Steel Corporation (Wallingford, Connecticut)
Box 149	94165, Conoco, Incorporated; LOHC Project (Lake Charles, Louisiana), 1996
Box 149	365, Courtaulds Fibers, Incorporated (Axis, Alabama)
Box 149	Dallas Chamber of Commerce (Dallas, Texas)
Box 149	53, Dallas/Fort Worth Airport (Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas)
Box 149	Dartco, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 149	65, Delta Air Lines, Incorporated (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 149	545, Detroit Newspaper Agency (Detroit, Michigan), 1992
Box 149	57, Dobbins Air Force Base (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 149	Dr. Pepper Snapple Group [Location unknown]
Box 150	Duke to Geneva, 1972-1991, undated
Box 150	Duke University (Durham, North Carolina)
Box 150	206, Dundee Mills, Incorporated (Griffin, Georgia)
Box 150	Dundee Mills, Incorporated (Hartwell, Georgia)
Box 150	489, DuPont (E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company) (Duluth, Georgia)
Box 150	East Carolina University (Greenville, North Carolina)
Box 150	Engelhard Corporation (Seneca, South Carolina)
Box 150	493, Enkei America, Incorporated (Columbus, Indiana)
Box 150	108, Ethicon, Incorporated (Cornelia, Georgia)
Box 150	FMC Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 150	469, Fabriyz [Location unknown]

Box 150	125, Firestone Synthetic Fibers and Textiles Company (Hopewell, Virginia)
Box 150	Firestone Synthetic Fibers and Textiles Company (Wilson, North Carolina)
Box 150	First Christian Church (Maryville, Tennessee)
Box 150	First Methodist Church (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 150	First Presbyterian Church (Spartanburg, North Carolina)
Box 150	Florida Crushed Stone Company (Center Hill, Florida), 1986
Box 150	361, Florida Steel Corporation (Tampa, Florida)
Box 150	GATX (General American Transportation Corporation) (Waycross, Georgia), 1993
Box 150	GLG project, World Trade Center [Guitierrez Cortina Arquitectos] (Mexico City, Mexico), 1972
Box 150	112, Genentech (San Francisco, California)
Box 150	216, 443; General Dynamics (Forth Worth, Texas)
Box 150	529, General Electric Company [Location unknown]
Box 150	463, General Mills (Covington, Georgia), 1991
Box 150	551, Geneva Steel (Vineyard, Utah)
Box 151	Georgetown to Glaxo, 1984-1999, undated
Box 151	694, Georgetown Steel Corporation (Georgetown, South Carolina)
Box 151	Georgia Air National Guard [Location unknown]
Box 151	466, Georgia Marble Company (Atlanta, Georgia), 1988
Box 151	392, Georgia Ports Authority (Brunswick, Georgia), 1984
Box 151	274, 292; Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 151	Georgia Power (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 151	German ambassador's residence (Washington, D.C.)
Box 151	Givaudan-Roure (East Hanover, New Jersey), 1999

Box 151	Glaxo SmithKline (Glaxo, Incorporated) (Zebulon, North Carolina), 1985
Box 152	Glenwood to Hylsa, 1985-1999, undated
Box 152	584, Glenwood Elementary School (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 152	"Government collider/atom splitter" [Superconducting Super Collider Laboratory] (Waxahachie, Texas), undated
Box 152	91, 99; Government (Voice of America) (Selebi-Phikwe, Botswana)
Box 152	Greenwood Mills, Incorporated (Greenwood, South Carolina)
Box 152	Greggory's [Location unknown]
Box 152	111, 953; Gulf States Steel, Incorporated (Gadsden, Alabama), 1992
Box 152	301, Gulfstream Aerospace Corporation (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 152	86, H.B. Fuller Company (St. Paul, Minnesota)
Box 152	28, Hakushika Sake USA (Golden, Colorado), 1992
Box 152	Hamilton Standard (Mesa, Arizona)
Box 152	549, Hillsborough Company, Tampa Airport (Tampa, Florida)
Box 152	Hitachi, Limited (Norcross, Georgia)
Box 152	418, Hoechst AG [Location unknown,] 1992
Box 152	Hooker Chemical (Dallas, Texas), 1985
Box 152	Hurricane Hugo (Charleston, South Carolina), 1989
Box 152	Hylsa (Hojalata y Laminas S.A.) (Monterrey, Mexico), 1999
Box 153	IBIS to Jeddah, 1985-1995, undated
Box 153	554, IBIS Technology Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 153	527, IBM (International Business Machines) (Boulder, Colorado), 1991
Box 153	IBM (International Business Machines) (East Fishkill, New York)
Box 153	528, IBM (International Business Machines) (Somer, New York), 1991

Box 153	IBM architectural presentation, 1985, Contact sheets of various Lockwood Greene projects, 1985
Box 153	IMEC [Location unknown]
Box 153	IPSCO Steel, Incorporated (Montpelier, Iowa), 1995
Box 153	Intel Corporation [Location unknown], 1989-1995
Box 153	305, Intermarine (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 153	380, Intermedics, Incorporated (Angleton, Texas)
Box 153	266, International Auto Processing (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 153	J.C. Penney (Harrisonburg, Virginia)
Box 153	JWP, Incorporated (Shirley, Massachusetts)
Box 153	174, Jeddah Airport (Jeddah, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia), 1990
Box 154	Kaiser to Lyman, 1985-1990, undated
Box 154	384, Kaiser Aluminum (Trentwood, Washington)
Box 154	397, Kelly Air Force Base (San Antonio, Texas)
Box 154	589, Kemira, Incorporated (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 154	Kendall Company (Bethune, South Carolina)
Box 154	497, 953; Keystone Steel & Wire Company (Peoria, Illinois)
Box 154	457, Kings Bay Naval Submarine Base/Trident Site (Kings Bay, Georgia), 1987
Box 154	249, Kmart (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 154	Kodak (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 154	192, Kroger Company (Bowling Green, Ohio)
Box 154	450, Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania)
Box 154	Leesburg Yarn Mills (Leesburg, Alabama)
Box 154	Lever Brothers (Unilever) [Location unknown]

Box 154	448, Liqui-Dri Foods, Incorporated (Quaker Oats Company) [Location unknown]
Box 154	426, Lockheed Martin (Sunnyvale, California), 1990
Box 154	Lucent Technologies (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 154	99, Luis Muñoz Marín International Airport (Carolina, Puerto Rico)
Box 154	Lyman Finishing Company (Lyman, South Carolina), 1985
Box 154	Lyman Waste Treatment Facility (Lyman, South Carolina), undated
Box 155	MEMC to Mitsubishi, 1986-1998, undated
Box 155	MEMC [Location unknown]
Box 155	MIPSA (Mobile, Alabama), 1998
Box 155	Magirus Feuerwehrwerke Ulm (Ulm, Germany)
Box 155	202, Mallinckrodt, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 155	Mallinckrodt, Incorporated (St. Louis, Missouri)
Box 155	542, Manheim Auto Auctions (Norcross, Georgia)
Box 155	Marion Manufacturing Company, Incorporated (Cheshire, Connecticut)
Box 155	88, Martin Marietta (Orlando, Florida), 1986
Box 155	593, Master Builder (Houston, Texas)
Box 155	Matsushita Refrigeration Company of America (MARCA) (Tellico, Tennessee)
Box 155	486, Matsushita Refrigeration Company of America (MARCA) (Vernore, Texas)
Box 155	222, Matsushita Semiconductor of America (MASCA) (Puyallup, Washington)
Box 155	548, McGhee Tyson Airport (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 155	599, Monsanto Electronic Materials Company (MEMC)
Box 155	434, Merrico Bakeries (Little Rock, Arkansas)
Box 155	Michelin (Manufacture Française des Pneumatiques Michelin) (Laurens, South Carolina)

Box 155	436, Micro Turbo (Grand Prairie, Texas)
Box 155	64, Midrix DRI (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 155	Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut)
Box 155	495, Mitsubishi Semiconductor [Location unknown]
Box 156	Mobil to Nucor, 1991-1997, undated
Box 156	Mobil Labs (Dallas, Texas)
Box 156	Motorola [Location unknown]
Box 156	478, Mutec (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 156	473, National Hand Tool [Location unknown]
Box 156	Naval Regional Medical Center [Location unknown]
Box 156	178,New York News(New York Daily News) (New York, New York)
Box 156	The New York Times Company, (New York, New York)
Box 156	525, Newport Steel (Newport, Kentucky)
Box 156	205, Nicolon Corporation (Prendergrass, Georgia)
Box 156	502, 583; Nippondenso Company, Limited [Location unknown]
Box 156	406, Noramco, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 156	North Carolina Department of Transportation (Manns Harbor, North Carolina)
Box 156	246, Northstar BHP Steel (Monroe, Michigan), 1991
Box 156	Northstar BHP Steel (Dalton, Ohio), 1995
Box 156	Nuclear Fuel Services (Erwin, Tennessee)
Box 156	953, Nucor Corporation [Location unknown], 1991
Box 157	Ocean State to Phillips, 1985, undated
Box 157	Ocean State Steel, Incorporated (Rumford, Rhode Island)
Box 157	Offshore Power Systems (Jacksonville, Florida)

Box 157	Okonite [Empty folder]
Box 157	31; Olin Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 157	255; Olin Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 157	Omni International Hotels (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 157	565, Onkyo USA (Columbus, Indiana)
Box 157	247, Organon BioSciences [Location unknown]
Box 157	524, PMX Industries, Incorporated (Cedar Rapids, Iowa)
Box 157	PPG Industries (Carlisle, Pennsylvania)
Box 157	Pabst Brewing Company [Location unknown]
Box 157	598, Panasonic [Location unknown]
Box 157	Park Centre (Atlanta, Georgia), 1985
Box 157	563, Peachtree City Hall/Library (Peachtree City, Georgia)
Box 157	538, Pepsi (Austin, Indiana)
Box 157	524, Pfizer Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown]
Box 157	289, Pfizer Pharmaceuticals (Dalian, China)
Box 157	Phillips Petroleum Company (Conoco-Phillips, Incorporated) (Bartlesville, Oklahoma)
Box 157	480, Phillips Petroleum Company (Conoco-Phillips, Incorporated) (Borger, Texas)
Box 158	Pichiacia to Purolator, 1986-1987, undated
Box 158	Pichiacia, Roy; model maker
Box 158	539, Pilkington USA [Location unknown]
Box 158	Polaroid Corporation (Cambridge, Massachusetts)
Box 158	535, Polysar, Incorporated (Decatur, Alabama)
Box 158	Polaris Missile Facility Atlantic (POMFLANT) (Charleston, South Carolina)

Box 158	Pomflant [Location unknown]
Box 158	533,Poughkeepsie Journal(Poughkeepsie, New York)
Box 158	Pratt & Whitney (Columbus, Georgia), 1987
Box 158	332, Pratt & Whitney (West Palm Beach, Florida), 1987
Box 158	539, 595; Proctor & Gamble Company (Jackson, Tennessee)
Box 158	336, 453; The Providence Journal Company, (Providence, Rhode Island)
Box 158	Puralator [Location unknown], 1986
Box 159	Qualitech to Schwarz, 1985-1987
Box 159	Qualitech Steel Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 159	79, Raychem [Location unknown]
Box 159	582, Refined Sugars, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 159	505, Robins Air Force Base (Macon, Georgia)
Box 159	358, Rockwell International (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 159	Rockwell International (Fletcher, North Carolina)
Box 159	236, Rouge Steel Company (Dearborn, Michigan)
Box 159	592, Royan Labs [Location unknown]
Box 159	430, SMI Steel, Incorporated (Magnolia, Arkansas)
Box 159	Samsung (Austin, Texas)
Box 159	540,San Antonio News(San Antonio, Texas)
Box 159	514, San Francisco Newspaper Agency (San Francisco, California)
Box 159	Sandoz [Location unknown], 1985-1987
Box 159	Sangamo Weston, Incorporated (Pickens, South Carolina)
Box 159	Schering-Plough Corporation (Kenilworth, New Jersey)
Box 159	Schwarz Pharma [Location unknown]

Box 160	Searle to Spartanburg, 1986, undated
Box 160	109, 515; Searle [Location unknown]
Box 160	Sebring Utilities (Sebring, Florida)
Box 160	The Sentinel-Star[Location unknown], 1986
Box 160	201, Sherman-Williams Company [Location unknown]
Box 160	Siemens [Location unknown]
Box 160	382, Siemens Allis (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 160	Sikorsky [Location unknown],1986
Box 160	Sola Barnes Hinds [Location unknown]
Box 160	293, South Carolina State Ports Authority (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 160	308, South Carolina State Ports Authority, Koch Fuel (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 160	Southeast Fisheries [Location unknown]
Box 160	Southeastern Regional Medical Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 160	523, Southwestern Analytical Chemicals (Austin, Texas)
Box 160	597, Spartan Food Tower (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 160	Spartan Mills (Dover, Georgia)
Box 160	396, 950; Spartan Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 160	Spartanburg Regional (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 161	Steel Dynamic to Times, 1986-1995, undated
Box 161	Steel Dynamics, Incorporated (Maumee, Ohio), 1995
Box 161	429, Steris Laboratories, Incorporated [Location unknown], 1986-87
Box 161	474, Stevco Knit Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 161	Sulzer [Location unknown]

Box 161	Sumimoto Electric Industries, Incorporated (Triangle Research Park, North Carolina)
Box 161	Sumimoto Sitix (Phoenix, Arizona)
Box 161	488, Suntory Water Group [Location unknown]
Box 161	Swift Textiles (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 161	490, Syntex [Location unknown]
Box 161	Syntex (Puerto Rico), 1992
Box 161	102, 590; TRW, Incorporated (Mexico)
Box 161	TSC (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 161	116, TVA Steel [Location unknown]
Box 161	395, Teledyne Allvac [Location unknown]
Box 161	Tennessee Valley Authority (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 161	Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) (Knoxville, Tennessee)
Box 161	Tetra Pak (Brik Pak) (Dallas, Texas)
Box 161	Texaco Industries, Incorporated (Guaynabo, Puerto Rico)
Box 161	379, Texas Department of Mental Health [Location unknown]
Box 161	Texas Instruments (Lewisville, Texas)
Box 161	547, Textron [Location unknown]
Box 161	181, Thiokal Chemical (Brigham City, Utah), 1993
Box 161	449,Times-Journal[Location unknown]
Box 162	Toloran to Tuscaloosa, 1992-1998, undated
Box 162	Toloran [Location unknown]
Box 162	378, 562; Toyota Motor Company (Ann Arbor, Michigan), 1992
Box 162	Toyota Motor Company (Torrance, California), 1992

Box 162	Trico Steel Company (Decatur, Alabama), 1996
Box 162	188, Trigen-Nassar [Location unknown]
Box 162	537, Tuff Torq [Location unknown]
Box 162	Tuscaloosa Steel (Mobile, Alabama)
Box 162	Tuscaloosa Steel (Tuscaloosa, Alabama), 1998
Box 163	Unical to United States Navy, 1985-1988, undated
Box 163	291, Unical (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 163	United States Army Corps of Engineers (Cannon Air Force Base, New Mexico)
Box 163	27, United States Army Corps of Engineers (Fort Drum, New York)
Box 163	United States Army Corps of Engineers (Mobile, Alabama)
Box 163	United States Coast Guard (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 163	United States Coast Guard (Freeport, Texas)
Box 163	320, United States Coast Guard [Location unknown]
Box 163	United States Department of Energy (Los Alamos, New Mexico)
Box 163	234, United States Department of Energy (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 163	United States Department of Energy, Sandia Laboratories (Shenandoah, Georgia)
Box 163	United States Department of Energy (Rocky Flats, Colorado)
Box 163	238, United States Department of Energy [Location unknown]
Box 163	260, United States Marine Corps [Location unknown]
Box 163	United States Navy, Officer in Charge of Construction, Mediterranean, Spain [Model of submarine berthing pier] (OICC-MED, Spain) (Naples, Italy), 1985
Box 163	United States Navy (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 163	United States Navy (Galveston, Texas), 1988
Box 163	United States Navy (Pearl Harbor, Hawaii)

Box 164	United States Postal Service to Xerox, undated
Box 164	87, United States Postal Service (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 164	543, United States Postal Service (New York, New York)
Box 164	314, 343; United States Postal Service [Location unknown]
Box 164	University of Georgia (Athens, Georgia)
Box 164	University of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 164	Upjohn Company [Location unknown]
Box 164	Vermont Marble [Location unknown]
Box 164	518, Virginia Electric and Power Company (VEPCO) [Location unknown]
Box 164	Walten Mills (Monroe, Georgia)
Box 164	Warner Communications [Location unknown]
Box 164	The Washington Post Company (Washington, D.C.)
Box 164	115, WelGen Manufacturing, Incorporated (West Greenwich, Rhode Island)
Box 164	Western Electric Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 164	288, 398; Westinghouse Electric Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 164	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Concordville, Pennsylvania)
Box 164	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Greenwood, South Carolina)
Box 164	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Pendleton, South Carolina)
Box 164	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (South Boston, Virginia)
Box 164	501, Willow Brook Farm [Location unknown]
Box 164	World Trade Center (Mexico City, Mexico)
Box 164	Xerox Corporation (Location unknown)
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated corporate photographs, 1983-1997, undated

Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Dallas, Texas), 1989
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Indianapolis, Indiana), 1997
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Long Beach, California)
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Nashville, Tennessee), 1997
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Raleigh, North Carolina)
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (San Juan, Puerto Rico), 1997
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1983, undated
Box 165	Lockwood Greene Technologies office (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 165	PSP Lockwood Greene GmBH (Baesweiler, Germany), undated
Box 166	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated corporate photographs, circa 1920-1997, undated
Box 166	Staff photographs, undated [circa 1910-1921], Photograph of engineers at knit goods industry exhibition (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), circa 1920-1921;, Photograph of engineers and staff of Spartanburg office (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated, Photographs of unidentified engineers in the field (Rome, Georgia), undated
Box 166	Photographs of the grave of David Whitney, undated
Box 166	Photographic material for displays and panel exhibitions, 1988, undated, New York City office display, 1988, Trade show display [Location unknown], Mobile airport display (Mobile, Alabama), 1997, Spartanburg airport display (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 166	Photographic material for company newsletters, 1986-1987, undated, Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, newsletter, 1987, Alcoa, Incorporated [Location unknown];, Allied-Signal [Location unknown];, Dow Badische Company [Location unknown];, General Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown];, Lockheed Aircraft Service Company [Location unknown];, Mall at Oak Ridge [Location unknown];, Martin Marietta [Location unknown];, The Times-Journal Company [Location unknown];, United States Army Corps of Engineers (Fort Drum, New York);, United States Postal Service (Knoxville, Tennessee);, [Unidentified project,] 1986
Box 166	Chart of manufacturing facilities, undated

Box 166	Poster designs, undated
Box 166	Photographs that document the introduction of computer-aided design (CAD) programs at Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, undated
Box 166	Awards received by Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, 1973-1994, undated
Box 167	Additional photographs, 1982-1986, undated
Box 167	Bakeries, undated
Box 167	Computer 3D modeling, undated
Box 167	Computer services, 1985-1989, undated
Box 167	Control systems engineering, various, 1985-1986
Box 167	Control systems laboratories, 1986, undated, Carter & Crawley, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina), 1982-1986
Box 167	Construction management, undated
Box 167	Educational facilities, undated, The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina);, Clemson University (Clemson, South Carolina);, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, Dorman High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, James F. Burns High School (Duncan, South Carolina)
Box 167	Environmental, undated
Box 168	Additional photographs, 1981, undated
Box 168	Product photographs, undated
Box 168	Processes, undated, Ross Laboratories (Altavista, Virginia)
Box 168	472, Confidential client (Terize) [Location unknown]
Box 168	Slater Mill (Pawtucket, Rhode Island), photographic reproduction of drawing, undated
Box 168	Jones, J.A.; photographs, undated, Aramco Community Support Facilities (Ras Tanura, Saudi Arabia);, Embassy of Japan (Washington, D.C.);, Embassy of the United States (Bogota, Colombia);, Medical Support Facilities (Jidda, Tabuk, and Khamis-Mushayt, Saudi Arabia);, Officers' Club (Riyadh, Saudi Arabia);, Youth Hostels (Dammam, Jidda, and Ryadh, Saudi Arabia)

Box 168	McIntyre, Ted S.; photographs, undated, ACCOD (Oak Ridge, Tennessee);, Alcoa, Incorporated [Location unknown], Alumax [Location unknown];, Australian Newsprint Mills, Limited (Boyer, Tasmania);, Bayou Steel Corporation [Location unknown];, Beaufort Waterfront (Beaufort, South Carolina);, Fairchild (Maryland);, First Christian Church (Maryville, Tennessee);, First Methodist Church (Oak Ridge, Tennessee);, Geneva Steel [Location unknown];, Greggory's [Location unknown];, Illinois Water Treatment Company (Illinois);, James Island Facility (Charleston, South Carolina);, Jeddah Port Facility (Jeddah, Saudi Arabia);, MSC (Oak Ridge, Tennessee);, Newport News Facility (Newport News, Virginia);, OCP Group [Location unknown];, Pabst Brewing Company [Location unknown];, Penfield Liquid Treatment Systems;, Pepsi [Location unknown];, Schlumberger [Location unknown];, United States Coast Guard [Location unknown];, United Technologies, Sikorsky Aircraft (Tallassee, Alabama);, Western Electric Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 168	Philipp Holzmann AG; photographs, 1981, General Electric Company (Greenville, South Carolina);, Lockwood Greene headquarters (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, Olin Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina);, Spartanburg city, aerial photograph (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 169	Unidentified photography, undated
Box 169	Photographs of unidentified architectural models, undated
Box 169	Photographs of unidentified renderings and drawings, undated
Box 169	Photographs of unidentified structures and interiors, undated
Box 169	Oversized photographs: Spartanburg office photographic file, part two, 1971-1995
Box 205	Alcoa, Incorporated (Neu-Isenburg, Germany), 1994-1995
Box 205	American Airlines (Dallas, Texas), 1992
Box 205	American Airlines [Location unknown]
Box 205	BeMRA (Ireland), 1993
Box 205	Bausch & Lomb (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 205	Bridgestone Corporation (Hamburg, Germany), 1989
Box 205	Busch Gardens (Williamsburg, Virginia)
Box 205	Lockwood Greene office, architectural model of (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 205	Mallinckrodt Medical (Ireland)

Box 205	PMX Industries (Cedar Rapids, Iowa), 1971
Box 205	Philipp Holtzmann AG; photographs, 1981, Brown & Williamson (Macon, Georgia)
Box 205	Philipp Holtzmann AG; photographs, 1981, Brown & Williamson (Macon, Georgia)
Box 205	Philipp Holtzmann AG; photographs, 1981, C.B.S. Tape Factory (Carroltown, Georgia);, Florida Power & Light Company (Palaka, Florida);, Offshore Power Systems (Jacksonville, Florida);, Pabst Brewing Company (Perry. Georgia);, Sanedia National Laboratories (Newman, Georgia)
Box 205	TRW, Incorporated (Mexico)
Box 205	Tennessee Valley Authority [Location unknown]
Box 205	United States Air Force Space Shuttle Electronic Systems (Vandenburg Air Force Base, California, and Cape Canaveral, Florida)
Box 205	United States Department of Energy, CAPCA Project (Oak Ridge, Tennessee)
Box 205	University of Barcelona Research & Development Laboratory (Barcelona, Spain)
Box 205	Photograph of an unidentified person wearing a surgical mask
Box 145	ALG to Allied-Signal, 1993-1994, undated
Box 145	ALG (Argentina)
Box 145	ALG (Colonia, Uruguay)
Box 145	571, AMEC (Troy, Ohio)
Box 145	512, AT&T (Madrid, Spain)
Box 145	475, Abbott Laboratories [Location unknown]
Box 145	Acustar Chrysler [Location unknown]
Box 145	256, 602; Alcoa, Incorporated (Soest, Germany), 1993-1994
Box 145	Alice Manufacturing Company, Incorporated (Easley, South Carolina)
Box 145	394, Alkaril Chemicals, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 145	2, Allegheny Ludlem (Brackenridge, Pennsylvania)
Box 145	306, Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation [Location unknown]

Box 145	271, 491; Allied-Signal (Columbia, Maryland)
Box 145	390, Allied-Signal (New York, New York)
Box 145	Allied-Signal Training Center [Location unknown]

Subseries 2.5: Project Negatives and Transparencies, 1956-1970, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 2.5: Project Negatives and Transparencies, 1956-1970, undated, follows original order. This subseries is organized into two groupings that are arranged alphabetically by project title or subject for those items that are not identified. They contain project negatives and transparencies that illustrate structures designed by Lockwood Greene. While much of this material corresponds to prints which can be found in Series 2, Subseries 2.3, researchers are cautioned that this collection does contain negatives for which original prints are not extant.

Box 170	Abney to Fruehauf Corporation, undated
Box 170	Abney Mills [Location unknown]
Box 170	Alamo Industries, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Allied Chemical & Dye Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 170	Arkwright Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Bibb Manufacturing Company (Macon, Georgia)
Box 170	Borg Fabrics (Rossville, Georgia)
Box 170	C.H. Patrick and Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 170	Carey Moving & Storage, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Carleton Woolen Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 170	Cannon Mills [Location unknown]
Box 170	Central Electric Power Cooperative (Conway, South Carolina)
Box 170	Chevron Chemical Company (Dayton, Tennessee)
Box 170	Coca-Cola Company [Location known]
Box 170	Coca-Cola Company (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 170	Delaware River Port Authority (Wilmington, Delaware)

Box 170	Dominion Textiles (Beauharnois, Quebec, Canada)
Box 170	Dow Badische Company (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 170	Eastman Kodak Company (Gates, New York)
Box 170	Elk-Eastern Cotton Mills (Hope Mills, North Carolina)
Box 170	Episcopal church [Location unknown]
Box 170	Erwin Mills, Incorporated (Durham, North Carolina)
Box 170	Evening Herald[Location unknown]
Box 170	Excelsior Mills, Incorporated (Hartwell, Georgia)
Box 170	Fabric Services, Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Salisbury, North Carolina)
Box 170	Fiber Industries, Incorporated (Shelby, North Carolina), 1965
Box 170	Fiber Industries, Incorporated "Project 3080" [Location unknown]
Box 170	Fibers International (Guayama, Puerto Rico)
Box 170	Fibers International "Project 55 Fiber" [Location unknown]
Box 170	Finney Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Firestone Synthetic Fibers and Textiles Company (Bowling Green, Kentucky)
Box 170	Firestone Synthetic Fibers and Textiles Company; Project Able (Bowling Green, Kentucky)
Box 170	First National Bank (Athens, Georgia)
Box 170	First Presbyterian Church (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 170	Fruehauf Corporation (Charlotte, North Carolina)
Box 171	Garden State to I-T-E Imperial, undated
Box 171	Garden State Paper Company (Garfield, New Jersey)
Box 171	Geer Drug Company (Charleston, South Carolina)

Box 171	Geer Drug Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 171	General Electric Company (Asheboro, North Carolina)
Box 171	General Electric Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 171	General Electric Company (Lynchburg, Virginia)
Box 171	General Electric Company [Location unknown]
Box 171	Georgetown Steam Electric Company (Georgetown, South Carolina)
Box 171	Georgetown Steel Corporation (Georgetown, South Carolina)
Box 171	Georgetown Texas Steel Corporation (Georgetown, Texas)
Box 171	Georgia Ports Authority (Brunswick, Georgia)
Box 171	Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia)
Box 171	Global Container Services, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 171	Gold Kist Peanuts (Ashburn, Georgia)
Box 171	Greenwood Building [Location unknown]
Box 171	Greer Commission of Public Works (Greer, South Carolina)
Box 171	Gulfport State Port Authority, Mississippi Agricultural & Industrial Board (Gulfport, Mississippi)
Box 171	Hanes Corporation of New Mexico (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 171	Hanes Hosiery Mills (Davie County, North Carolina)
Box 171	Hanes Hosiery Mills (Galax, Virginia)
Box 171	Hanes Hosiery Mills [Location unknown]
Box 171	Hartwell Water Intake (Hartwell, Georgia)
Box 171	House of Fabrics of South Carolina, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 171	Imperial Shirt Company [Location unknown]
Box 171	Indiana Port Commission (Burns Harbor, Indiana)

Box 171	Ingolstadt [Location unknown]
Box 171	Inman-Campobello Water District (Inman, South Carolina)
Box 171	International Paper Company (Ticonderoga, New York)
Box 171	I-T-E Imperial Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 172	J.P. King to Lyman, undated
Box 172	J.P. King Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 172	James Bell Company [Location unknown]
Box 172	Jeffries Steam Plant (Moncks Corner, South Carolina)
Box 172	Joe King Oldsmobile (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 172	John H. Montgomery Mill (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 172	Johnston Manufacturing Company (Mineral Springs, North Carolina)
Box 172	Kemet Capacitor Plant (Simpsonville, South Carolina)
Box 172	KEMFAB project [Location unknown]
Box 172	Kendall Company (Aliceville, Alabama)
Box 172	Kendall Company (Athens, Georgia)
Box 172	Kendall Company (Augusta, Georgia)
Box 172	Kendall Company (Bethune, South Carolina)
Box 172	Kendall Company [Location unknown]
Box 172	Kershaw County Hospital (Camden, South Carolina)
Box 172	Kimberly-Stevens Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 172	Kohler of Kohler Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 172	Kroger Company (Houston, Texas)
Box 172	LaFrance Industries (LaFrance, South Carolina)
Box 172	Lexington Senior High School (Lexington, North Carolina)

Box 172	Liberty-Chesnee-Fingerville Water District (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 172	Liberty Life Insurance Company (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 172	Linclay Corporation (St. Louis, Missouri)
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, employee of; Evans, John
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, employee of; Poser, Henningfrity
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, employees
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, advertisement, 1832
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, award given to; Good Neighbor Award, 1973
Box 172	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, exhibition materials at industrial fair
Box 172	Loper [Location unknown]
Box 172	Louis Allis Manufacturing Company [Location unknown]
Box 172	Love & Cobb Building [Location unknown]
Box 172	Lowenstein "Mill of the Future" [Location unknown]
Box 172	Lyman Waste Treatment Facility (Lyman, South Carolina)
Box 173	M & M Mars to Russell Stover, undated
Box 173	M & M Mars (Spindale, North Carolina)
Box 173	Mac Andrews & Forbes Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 173	Magnavox Company of Tennessee, The (Greenville, Tennessee)
Box 173	Mallinckrodt Chemical Works (Raleigh, North Carolina)
Box 173	Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals (St. Louis, Missouri)
Box 173	Martin Mills, Incorporated (St. Martinsville, Louisiana)
Box 173	Maryland Cup Corporation (Owings Mills, Maryland)

Box 173	73299.01, Mayfair Mill [Location unknown]
Box 173	Medical University of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 173	Mill of 2000 [Location unknown]
Box 173	Mill of the Future [Location unknown]
Box 173	Mission Valley Mills, Incorporated (Iselin, New Jersey)
Box 173	Mission Valley Mills, Incorporated (New Braunfels, Texas)
Box 173	Monsanto [Location unknown]
Box 173	Montgomery Building, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 173	Munsingwear, Incorporated (Pawnee, Oklahoma)
Box 173	Nolen Building [Location unknown]
Box 173	Noxon Carpets (Dalton, Georgia)
Box 173	Ocoma Foods Company; Consolidated Foods, Incorporated (Newberry, South Carolina)
Box 173	Oconee Memorial Hospital (Seneca, South Carolina)
Box 173	Olin Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 173	Opp & Micolas Mills [Location unknown]
Box 173	Oxnard Plant (Location unknown]
Box 173	P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Davie County, North Carolina)
Box 173	P.H. Hanes Knitting Company (Las Cruces, New Mexico)
Box 173	Paceco Corporation, Fruehauf (Gulfport, Mississippi)
Box 173	Pacific Mills [Location unknown]
Box 173	Parke-Davis & Company (Greenwood, South Carolina)
Box 173	Parking garage [Location unknown]
Box 173	Peachtree 25th Building [Location unknown]

Box 173	Pert Knitting Mills [Location unknown]
Box 173	Philip Morris [Location unknown]
Box 173	Phillips Fibers Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 173	Piedmont Technology Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 173	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company [Location unknown]
Box 173	Plant X [Location unknown]
Box 173	Polymer Industries, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 173	Project Dixie [Location unknown]
Box 173	Project Indian (Okmulgee, Oklahoma)
Box 173	68048-A, Project M [Location unknown]
Box 173	Project Z [Location unknown]
Box 173	Property at North Church and Centennial Streets (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 173	Renfrew Bleachery (Traveler's Rest, South Carolina)
Box 173	Rhodhiss Wastewater Treatment Plant (Rhodhiss, North Carolina)
Box 173	Richelieu Fabrics, Limited (St. Jean, Quebec, Canada)
Box 173	Riegel Textile Corporation (Alto, Georgia)
Box 173	Rock Hill Finishing Company (Rock Hill, South Carolina)
Box 173	Roper Hospital [Location unknown]
Box 173	Ruff, C. J., electric motor of
Box 173	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Clarksville, Virginia)
Box 173	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated (Marion, South Carolina)
Box 174	Schalge to Yancey Brothers, undated
Box 174	Schlage Lock Company (Rocky Mount, North Carolina)
Box 174	Signal Knitting Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)

Box 174	South Carolina School for the Deaf & Blind (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	South Carolina State Ports Authority (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 174	Southern Industries Laminating Plant [Location unknown]
Box 174	Spartanburg Chamber of Commerce (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Spartanburg Housing Authority (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Spartanburg Memorial Auditorium (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Spartanburg County Technical Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Stevens Hosiery; J. P. Stevens & Company, Incorporated (Redlands, California)
Box 174	Stonecutter Mills Corporation [Location unknown]
Box 174	Sulzer (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Surry Industries, Incorporated (Pilot Mount, North Carolina)
Box 174	Sweetwater Rug Corporation (Ringgold, Georgia)
Box 174	Tennessee Eastman Company [Location unknown]
Box 174	Trend Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 174	Twin City Packing Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 174	Uniglass Industries, United Merchants and Manufacturers, Incorporated (Statesville, North Carolina)
Box 174	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 174	Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois)
Box 174	Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee)
Box 174	Union Underwear Company (Winfield, Alabama)
Box 174	United States Navy (Jacksonville, North Carolina)
Box 174	United States Navy (Brooklyn, New York)

Day 174	United States Dukhar Commons (Winnshare Couth Coroline)
Box 174	United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
Box 174	University of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 174	Virginia State Ports Authority (Norfolk, Virginia)
Box 174	W.R. Grace & Company (Iowa Park, Texas)
Box 174	Wamsutta Mills [Location unknown]
Box 174	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (Huguely, Alabama)
Box 174	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (South Boston, Virginia)
Box 174	Woodside Finishing Company [Location unknown]
Box 174	Wunda Weave Carpets; Dan River Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 174	Yancey Brothers Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 174	Unidentified projects [Locations unknown]
Box 174	Unidentified architectural models
Box 174	Charter of the Fleet Reserve Association, 1956
Box 175	Negatives: Abbeville to Carolina Mills, undated
Box 175	Abbeville County Memorial Hospital (Abbeville, South Carolina)
Box 175	Abbott Laboratories (Laurinburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	Abney Mills (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 175	AIA Competition [Location unknown]
Box 175	Aircraft Maintenance Hangar (Beaufort, South Carolia)
Box 175	Alamo Industries, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	Allied Chemical Corporation (Hopewell, Virginia)
Box 175	American Cotton Growers [Location unknown]
Box 175	Arkwright Camp Craft [Location unknown]
Box 175	Arkwright Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina)

Box 175	Bank Building [Location unknown]
Box 175	Beaunit Mills (Hamilton, North Carolina)
Box 175	Beech-Nut Lifesavers, Incorporated (Holland, Michigan)
Box 175	Belton-Honea Path Water Authority (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	Bibb Manufacturing Company (Macon, Georgia)
Box 175	Bigelow Sanford (Rocky River Mills) (Calhoun Falls, South Carolina)
Box 175	Bishopville Finishing Company [Location unknown]
Box 175	Borg Fabrics (Rossville, Georgia)
Box 175	Brandon [Location unknown]
Box 175	Brian Luttle, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	19942, Burns & Roe [Location unknown]
Box 175	Burris, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	Burroughs, Wellcome & Company, Incorporated (Greenville, North Carolina)
Box 175	C & S National Bank of South Carolina [Location unknown]
Box 175	C.W. Anderson Hosiery Corporation (Collins & Aikman Corporation) (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 175	Calloway Mills Company, Incorporated (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 175	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Napoleon, Ohio)
Box 175	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Paris, Texas)
Box 175	Camperdown Mill [Location unknown]
Box 175	Cannon Mills [Location unknown]
Box 175	Canton Bridge [Location unknown]
Box 175	Carey Moving & Storage, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 175	Carolina Mills, Incorporated (Maiden, North Carolina)

Box 176	Negatives: Carleton to Dominion, undated
Box 176	Carleton Woolen Mills, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 176	Central Electric Power Corporation, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 176	Chamber of Commerce (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 176	Chesnee-Eingerville-Wellford Water District (Chesnee, South Carolina)
Box 176	Chester Metropolitan District [Location unknown]
Box 176	Chevron Chemical Company (Dayton, Tennessee)
Box 176	Chevron Chemical Company (San Francisco, California)
Box 176	Chicopee [Location unknown]
Box 176	The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 176	Clark Controller Company (A.O. Smith Corporation)
Box 176	City of Clemson Sewage Disposal Plant (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 176	Clemson College (Clemson, South Carolina)
Box 176	Clinton Cotton Mills [Location unknown]
Box 176	Coca Cola Company (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 176	Collins & Ackerman [Location unknown]
Box 176	Columbus Lines, Incorporated (New York, New York)
Box 176	Community Cash [Location unknown]
Box 176	Community of Public Works Building (Greer, South Carolina)
Box 176	Concord Fabrics, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 176	Cone Mills [Location unknown]
Box 176	Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 176	Continental Baking Company, Incorporated (Natick, Massachusetts)
Box 176	Crompton Shenandoah Company, Incorporated (Leesburg, Alabama)

Box 176	Dairubo America Company (Texas)
Box 176	Dan River Mills, Incorporated (Danville, Virginia)
Box 176	Dominion Textiles [Location unknown]
Box 177	Negatives: Dow Anderson to Southern, 1956-1970, undated
Box 177	Dow Anderson [Location unknown]
Box 177	Dow Badische Company (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 177	Downtown Mall (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 177	Drexel [Hildenbrand?] [Location unknown]
Box 177	Duke Power [Location unknown]
Box 177	Ellen Sagar Nursing Home [Location unknown]
Box 177	F.W. Woolworth Company [Location unknown]
Box 177	Fabric Services, Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 177	Fairforest High School (Fairforest, South Carolina)
Box 177	Greenwood Mills, Incorporated (Ninety-six, South Carolina)
Box 177	Hadley Corporation [Location unknown,] 1956
Box 177	Imperial Shirt Corporation (Union Underwear) (LaFollette, Tennessee). 1963
Box 177	Interstate Bakeries Corporation (Columbus, Georgia)
Box 177	J.P. Stevens Company, Incorporated (Piedmont, South Carolina)
Box 177	Kolher of Kolher Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 177	L.O.F. Glass Fibers Company (Laurens, South Carolina)
Box 177	Magnavox Company (Greenville, Tennessee)
Box 177	National Dairy Products Corporation (Sealtest Foods) (Baltimore, Maryland)
Box 177	National Dairy Products Corporation (Sealtest Foods) (Framingham, Massachusetts)

Box 177	Pittsburgh Plate Glass Company (Shelby, North Carolina)
Box 177	71015, Project Alamo [Location unknown]
Box 177	Project Dixie [Location unknown]
Box 177	S.U.R.C. [Location unknown]
Box 177	Saco Lowell Research Center (Clemson, South Carolina), 1960
Box 177	Saco Lowell (Easley, South Carolina)
Box 177	Saganamo Electric Company (Pickens, South Carolina), 1970
Box 177	St. Regis Paper Company (Bucksport, Maine)
Box 177	Schlage Lock Company (Rocky Mount, North Carolina)
Box 177	Schneider Mill [Location unknown]
Box 177	Seminole County Port Authority (Sanford, Florida)
Box 177	Sharer Building [Location unknown]
Box 177	Signal Knitting Mills (LaGrange, Georgia)
Box 177	Sonoco Paper Mill (Darlington, South Carolina)
Box 177	South Carolina Penitentiary [Location unknown]
Box 177	South Carolina Public Service Authority (Moncks Corner, South Carolina)
Box 177	South Carolina School for the Deaf & Blind (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 177	South Carolina Wildlife Commission (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 177	Southern Athletics [Location unknown]
Box 177	Southern Industrial Laminating Plant [Location unknown]
Box 178	Negatives: Spartanburg to Twin City, undated
Box 178	Spartanburg County Technical Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 178	Spartanburg General Hospital (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 178	Spartanburg Junior College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)

Box 178	Spring Mills, Incorporated (Fort Mill, South Carolina)
Box 178	Standard Coosa Thatcher Company (Washington, Georgia)
Box 178	Startex-Jackson-Wellford-Duncan Water District [Location unknown]
Box 178	Stevens Hosiery (Redlands, California)
Box 178	Stevens Hosiery (Hickory, [State unknown])
Box 178	Stonecutter Mills Corporation (Mill Spring, North Carolina)
Box 178	Sulzer Brothers, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 178	Superior Knits (Clinton Mills) (Greensboro, North Carolina)
Box 178	Surry Industries, Incorporated (Pilot Mount, North Carolina)
Box 178	Sweetwater Rug Corporation (Ringgold, Georgia)
Box 178	Swift Spinning Mill, Incorporated (Phenix City, Alabama)
Box 178	Swift Manufacturing Company (Phenix City, Alabama)
Box 178	Sylvan (American Thread Company) (Rosman, North Carolina)
Box 178	Tennessee Eastman Company [Location unknown]
Box 178	Textile Beaming Plant [Location unknown]
Box 178	Textured Fibre, Incorporated (Lumberton, North Carolina)
Box 178	Texize Chemical Company (Maudlin, South Carolina)
Box 178	Timkin Roller Bearing Company [Location unknown]
Box 178	Trend Industries [Location unknown]
Box 178	Trend Mills, Incorporated (Georgia)
Box 178	Tubbs Cordage Company (Orange, California)
Box 178	Twin City Packing Company, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 179	Negatives: Uniglass to Woodland, 1970, undated

Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Atlanta, Georgia) Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Kalamazoo, Michigan) Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina) Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois) Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Uniglass Industries (United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated) (Statesville, South Carolina)
Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina) Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois) Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 179 Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois) Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Kalamazoo, Michigan)
Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee) Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois) Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 179 Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois) Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Richmond, Virginia)
Box 179 Union Carbide [Location unknown] Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Camp Corporation (Morristown, Tennessee)
Box 179 Union City Hall [Location unknown] Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Camp Corporation (Des Plaines, Illinois)
Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Carbide [Location unknown]
Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 G7097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union City Hall [Location unknown]
Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 G7097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Bowling Green, Kentucky)
Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 G7097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Campbellsville, Kentucky)
Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Martin Mills, Incorporated) (St. Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 G7097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Fayette Cotton Mills) (Fayette, Alabama)
Martinsville, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Jeanerette Manufacturing) (Jeanerette, Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 67097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Frankfort, Kentucky)
Louisiana) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma) Box 179 Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama) Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 67097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 G7097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	, , , ,
Box 179 United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 179 67097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Oklahoma)
Box 179 67097, United States Navy [Location unknown] Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	Union Underwear Company, Incorporated (Winfield, Alabama)
Box 179 United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina) Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	United Merchants & Manufacturers, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 179 United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)	Box 179	67097, United States Navy [Location unknown]
	Box 179	United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina)
Box 179 University of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)	Box 179	United States Rubber Company (Winnsboro, South Carolina)
	Box 179	University of South Carolina (Spartanburg, South Carolina)

Box 179	Vocational High School, District No. 7 [Location unknown]
Box 179	W.R. Grace & Company, Cryovac Division
Box 179	WSPA building (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 179	Walten Mills (Monroe, Georgia)
Box 179	Wamsutta Mills (Anderson, South Carolina)
Box 179	Washington Mills Company (Marion, North Carolina)
Box 179	Werthan Bag Corporation (Nashville, Tennessee)
Box 179	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (Hughley, Alabama)
Box 179	West Point-Pepperell, Incorporated (West Point, Georgia)
Box 179	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (Athens, Georgia)
Box 179	Westinghouse Electric Corporation (South Boston, Virginia), 1970
Box 179	Wilmington Port Authority (Wilmington, South Carolina)
Box 179	Wise Potato Chip Company (St. Augustine, Florida)
Box 179	Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 179	Woodland Heights Elementary School [Location unknown]
Box 180	Negatives: Woodside to York, undated
Box 180	Woodside Finishing Company (Converse, South Carolina)
Box 180	Woodside Mills (Beattie Plant) (Fountain Inn, South Carolina)
Box 180	Woodside Mills (Furman Plant) (Fountain Inn, South Carolina)
Box 180	Wunda Weave Carpet Company, Incorporated (Greenville, South Carolina)
Box 180	Yancey Brothers Company (Atlanta, Georgia)
Box 180	Yarmouth Industrial Fabrics, Limited (Yarmouth, Nova Scotia, Canada)
Box 180	York City Hospital (York, South Carolina)
Box 180	York County Technical (York Technical College) (Rock Hill, South Carolina)

Box 180	York Comprehensive High School (York, South Carolina)
Box 180	Additional projects, undated
Box 180	Newspapers, undated, The Charlotte Observer (Charlotte, North Carolina);, New York Herald Tribune (New York, New York);, New York Tribune (New York, New York);, Transcript Building [Location unknown]
Box 180	Schools, display posters, undated, The Citadel; Military College of South Carolina (Charleston, South Carolina);, Clemson University (Clemson, South Carolina);, Converse College (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, Dorman High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, James F. Byrnes High School (Duncan, South Carolina);, Spartanburg Junior College (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, Spartanburg Technical Education Center (Spartanburg, South Carolina);, Vocational High School, Districts 3 and 7, West View Elementary School, District 6
Box 180	Sewage display, undated
Box 180	Steak house, undated
Box 180	Proposed textile plant, undated
Box 180	Spindle mill, undated
Box 180	Textile mill of the future, undated
Box 180	Topographical map, undated
Box 180	Negatives for Mr. McCarthy, undated, Draper Corporation [Location unknown];, Mallory Schwarzkopf Metals, Incorporated (Huntsville, Alabama);, Minneapolis Honeywell Regulator Company (Boston, Massachusetts);, Saco-Lowell Shops (Easley, South Carolina);, Unidentified projects
Box 180	Mr. St. John, undated
Box 180	Unidentified projects, undated

Subseries 2.6: Project Slides and Transparencies, 1985-2001

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 2.6: Project Slides and Transparencies, 1985-2001, is arranged alphabetically by project title. Slides depict interior and exterior views of industrial buildings and port facilities, Lockwood Greene branch offices, and other structures designed by the firm, as well as detailed views of machinery, equipment, and laborers at work.

Box 181	Air Liquide to Bayer AG, 1994-2001
Box 181	Air Liquide, Incorporated (Geismar, Louisiana), 1999

Box 181	Alcon Labs (Dallas, Texas), 1994
Box 181	Alumax Mill [Location unknown], 1995
Box 181	Art Lucent (Phoenix, Arizona), 1998
Box 181	Atlantic Electric [Location unknown], 1996
Box 181	905, Atlantic Enviro Lab [Location unknown]
Box 181	Axzo-Nobel (Berkley, Georgia), 1999
Box 181	BASF Corporation (Freeport, Texas), 1999
Box 181	BASF Corporation (Geismar, Louisiana), 1999
Box 181	BFGSI [Location unknown], 2000
Box 181	Baxter Labs [Location unknown], 1999
Box 181	Bayer AG (Clayton, North Carolina), 1998-2000
Box 181	Bespak (Raleigh, North Carolina), 1999
Box 181	Bio-Matrix [Location unknown], 1999
Box 181	Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Auburn, Washington), 1994
Box 181	Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Dallas, Texas), 1994
Box 181	Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1999
Box 181	Boeing Commercial Airplane Group (St. Louis, Missouri), 2001
Box 181	Boeing Commercial Airplane Group [Location unknown], 1994
Box 181	Cambalache Power (Cambalache, Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 181	Caterpillar (Griffin, Georgia), 1998
Box 181	Central Services [Location unknown], 1998
Box 181	Chesapeake Biological Labs (Baltimore, Maryland), 1998
Box 181	Clariant [Location unknown], 2000
Box 181	Colonial Industries [Location unknown], 1998

Box 181	Conoco, Incorporated [Location unknown], 1997
Box 181	DSM-Chip (Augusta, Georgia), 2000
Box 181	DSM-Evergreen (Augusta, Georgia), 2000
Box 181	Davidson College (Davidson, North Carolina), 1999
Box 181	Denso [Location unknown], 1998
Box 181	DuPont Pharmaceuticals (Manati, Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 182	EMC Chemie to Iron Dynamics, 1997-2001
Box 182	EMC Chemie (Sumter, South Carolina), 2000
Box 182	Eclipse Aviation (Albuquerque, New Mexico), 2001
Box 182	Enron (Houston, Texas), 2000
Box 182	FedEx Corporation (New York, New York), 1997
Box 182	FedEx Corporation (Phoenix, Arizona), 2000
Box 182	Florida Power & Light Company (Fort Myers, Florida), 2000-2001
Box 182	Florida Power & Light Company (Intercession City, Florida), 2001
Box 182	Fuji Photo Film Company, Limited [Location unknown], 1998
Box 182	Gallaudet University (Washington, D.C.), 1999
Box 182	Gatorade SE [Location unknown], 1997
Box 182	Georgia Ports Authority (Mayor's Point, Georgia), 1998
Box 182	Georgia Ports Authority (Savannah, Georgia), 1998
Box 182	Givaudan-Roure [Location unknown], 1998
Box 182	Globitech (Sherman, Texas), 2001
Box 182	Great Lakes Chemical [Location unknown], 1997-1999
Box 182	Hewlett-Packard Company (Richardson, Texas), 2001
Box 182	Hitachi, Limited (Ghent, Kentucky), 1997

Box 182	Hoeganaes Steel (Gallatin, Texas), 2000
Box 182	Hunt Wesson [Location unknown], 1998
Box 182	Hunt Wesson (Waterloo, Iowa), 1998
Box 182	IPR Pharmaceuticals (Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 182	Iron Dynamics (Butler, Indiana), 1999
Box 183	J.C. Penney to NAVFAC, 1996-2001
Box 183	J.C. Penney (Alliance, Texas), 1999
Box 183	Janelia Farm Executive Park (Reston, Virginia), 2000
Box 183	KI [Location unknown], 2000
Box 183	Kendall Company [Location unknown], 1998
Box 183	Lansing State Journal(Lansing, Michigan), 2001
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1987
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Augusta office (Augusta, Georgia), 1998-2000
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Austin office (Austin, Texas), 1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Dallas office (Dallas, Texas), 1986
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Indiana office (Indiana), 1999
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Knoxville office (Knoxville, Tennessee), 1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Mobile office (Mobile, Alabama), 1997-1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineering, Incorporated, Nashville office (Nashville, Tennessee), 1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Nevada office (Nevada), 2000
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, New York office (New York, New York), 1986

Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Phoenix office (Phoenix, Arizona), 1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Pittsburgh office (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1995
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Raleigh office (Raleigh, North Carolina), 1998-1999
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Spartanburg office (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1998
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, cost reduction award, 1997
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, copies of historical photographs
Box 183	Lockwood Greene Technologies (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1997
Box 183	Lucent Technologies (Atlanta, Georgia), 2001
Box 183	MEMC [Location unknown], 1998
Box 183	Mallinckrodt Pharmaceuticals (Ireland), 1998
Box 183	Medeva Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1998-1999
Box 183	Mitsubishi Polycrystalline Silicon Ameri (MIPSA) [Location unknown], 1998
Box 183	Mobil Labs (Dallas, Texas), 1996
Box 183	Molten Metals (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1997
Box 183	Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas), 1998
Box 183	NAVFAC (Beaufort, South Carolina), 2001
Box 184	NEO to Panasonic, 1997-1999
Box 184	NEO Corporation [Location unknown], 1998
Box 184	NMMC [Location unknown], 1997
Box 184	Navy (United States Navy) [Location unknown], 1998
Box 184	Nissan (Dechard, Tennessee), 1998
Box 184	Nucor Corporation [Location unknown], 1999

Box 184	Oak Ridge bandshell (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1997
Box 184	PBR Automotive [Location unknown], 1998
Box 184	Pacesetter (Mesa, Arizona), 1998
Box 184	Panasonic [Location unknown], 1998
Box 185	PVS Chemicals to Proctor & Gamble, 1996-1999
Box 185	PVS Chemicals (South Holland, Illinois), 1998
Box 185	Pepsi (Denver, Colorado), 1996
Box 185	Pepsi (Valhalla, New York), 1997
Box 185	Phillips Petroleum Company (Guayami, Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 185	Pittsburgh Tube (Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania), 1999
Box 185	Polygram [Location unknown], 1999
Box 185	Preston Medical Center [Location unknown], 1998
Box 185	Proctor & Gamble Company (Greensboro, North Carolina), 1999
Box 185	Proctor & Gamble Company (Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 186	Qualitec to Searle, 1997-2001
Box 186	Qualitec Steel Corporation [Location unknown], 1999
Box 186	RF Micro Devices (Greensboro, North Carolina), 2000-2001
Box 186	R.R. Donnelly (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1997
Box 186	Rütger Organization [Location unknown], 2000
Box 186	Safety Stock (Construction Safety People) [Location unknown], 2000
Box 186	Samsung (Austin, Texas), 1998
Box 186	Sandia Laboratories (Albuquerque, New Mexico), 1998-2000
Box 186	Savannah Electric (Savannah, Georgia), 1998
Box 186	Seafab Metals (Casa Mesa, Arizona), 1998

Box 186	Searle (Barceloneta, Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 187	SEI to Stock Slides, 1987-2000
Box 187	SEI (Bosque County, Texas), 2000
Box 187	Searle (Augusta, Georgia), 2000
Box 187	Splitrock (Houston, Texas), 2000
Box 187	Sprint (Phoenix, Arizona), 1998
Box 187	Steel Dynamics, Incorporated (Butler, Indiana), 1997-1999
Box 187	Steuben Glass (Corning, New York), 1997
Box 187	Stock Slides, 1997-1999, Construction, 1997;, Fort Myers (Fort Myers, Florida), 1997-1998;, Ports, 1997-1999, The Washington Post Company (Springfield, Virginia), 1997
Box 188	Sumitomo Sitix to University of New Mexico, 1997-2001
Box 188	Sumimoto Sitix (Phoenix, Arizona), 1997
Box 188	State University of New York (SUNY) (Albany, New York), 2000
Box 188	TRW, Incorporated (Mexico), 2000
Box 188	Technology 2028 [Location unknown], 1998
Box 188	Toloran [Location unknown], 1998
Box 188	Trico Steel Company (Decatur, Alabama), 1998
Box 188	Triquint [Location unknown], 2001
Box 188	Tybec Pier [Location unknown], 1998
Box 188	United States Customs Service (Phoenix, Arizona), 2000
Box 188	United States Marine Corps (Albany, Georgia), 2001
Box 188	United States Post Office (New York, New York), 2000
Box 188	University of New Mexico (UNM) (Albuquerque, New Mexico), 2001
Box 189	U.S. West to Zeeland, 1996-2000

Box 189	U.S. West (Mesa, Arizona), 1998
Box 189	UT International House [Location unknown], 1998, Union Camp [Location unknown]
Box 189	United States Tobacco (Nashville, Tennessee), 1998
Box 189	Voice Stream (Phoenix, Arizona), 2000
Box 189	Voice Stream (Tucson, Arizona), 2000
Box 189	Volvo-General Motors (Dublin, Virginia), 1996
Box 189	The Washington Post Company (College Park, Maryland), 1997
Box 189	The Washington Post Company (Springfield, Virginia), 1997
Box 189	Western Wireless (APS Power) (Phoenix, Arizona), 1996
Box 189	Virginia Power (Mount Storm, West Virginia)1996
Box 189	Zeeland Chemicals (Zeeland, Michigan), 1997

Subseries 2.8: Project Slides and Transparencies, Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated corporate photography, 1976-1998, undated

Scope and Contents:	Subseries 2.8: Project Slides and Transparencies, Corporate Photography, 1976-1998, undated, is arranged alphabetically and then chronologically by subject following original order. It contains 35mm slides that depict Lockwood Greene employees at work, office computers and equipment, and exterior and interior views of the company's branch offices.
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, architectural department, 1976
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, computers and electronic equipment, 1985
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, computers and electronic equipment, 1985
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, security and personnel, 1988
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, security laboratory, culls, undated
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office, 1989
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office, 1992
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, New York office, 1989

Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Spartanburg office, 1984
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Spartanburg office, 1989
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Spartanburg office, 1998
Box 201	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Montgomery Building, undated

Subseries 2.7: Project Slides and Transparencies, culls, 1974-2001, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 2.7: Project Slides and Transparencies, Culls, 1974-2001, undated, is arranged alphabetically by project title. Slides depict interior and exterior views of industrial buildings and other structures designed by the firm, as well as detailed views of machinery, equipment, and laborers at work.

Box 190	Abbott to Armour Dial, 1986-1999, undated
Box 190	Abbott Laboratories (North Chicago, Illinois), 1989
Box 190	Abbott Laboratories (Chicago, Illinois)
Box 190	Acustar, Incorporated/ Chrysler Corporation [Location unknown], 1989
Box 190	Air Liquide (Geismar, Louisiana), 1999
Box 190	Alcon Labs [Location unknown], 1994
Box 190	Allied-Signal Training Center [Location unknown], 1986
Box 190	504, Ambrosia Chocolates (Milwaukee, Wisconsin), 1993
Box 190	576, American Airlines (Dallas, Texas), 1993
Box 190	97, American Airlines (Fort Worth, Texas), 1993
Box 190	American Airlines (New York, New York), 1987
Box 190	Anheuser-Busch, Incorporated [Location unknown], 1987
Box 190	Anvil Knit (Kings Mountain, North Carolina), 1990
Box 190	Armour-Dial, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 191	Asbury Park to Beech Nut, Incorporated, 1986-2000, undated
Box 191	297, AT&T Technologies (Western Electric) (Orlando, Florida)

Box 191	377, AT&T Technologies (Western Electric) [Location unknown]
Box 191	379, ATI Waste Incinerator [Location unknown]
Box 191	Asbury Park Press (Asbury Park, New Jersey), 1986
Box 191	309, Ashland Chemical (Dallas, Texas), 1986
Box 191	Atlanta Gas Light (Atlanta, Georgia), 1989-1991
Box 191	The Atlanta Journal(Atlanta, Georgia), 1987
Box 191	The Atlanta Constitution(Atlanta, Georgia), 1986
Box 191	Atlantic Electric [Location unknown], 1996
Box 191	235, Avondale Mills [Location unknown]
Box 191	338, Badische Port Facility (Freeport, Texas), 1986
Box 191	577, Barnwell County Hospital (Barnwell, South Carolina), 1992
Box 191	Bayer AG (Clayton, North Carolina), 2000
Box 191	Bayou Steel (LaPlace, Louisiana), 1989
Box 191	189, Beaufort Waterfront Development (Beaufort, South Carolina)
Box 191	7, Beech-Nut Life Savers, Incorporated (Holland, Michigan)
Box 192	BMW to Bunge, 1989-2000
Box 192	BMW (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1992
Box 192	268, Bell Operations Corporation (BOC) (Isfahan, Iran), 1989
Box 192	351, Bike Athletic [Location unknown], 1985
Box 192	Bio-Matrix (Ridgefield, New Jersey), 1998-1999
Box 192	Birmingham Steel [Location unknown]
Box 192	557, Bridgestone Americas Tire Operations, LLC (Morristown, Tennessee), 1991-1992
Box 192	218, 561; Brown & Williamson (Macon, Georgia), 1991

Box 192	Browning-Ferris Gas Service [Location unknown], 2000
Box 192	245, Brushy Mountain Prison (Petros, Tennessee), 1992
Box 192	484, Bunge (Kankakee, Illinois), 1989
Box 193	Campbell to Dr. Pepper, 1985-1992, undated
Box 193	Campbell Soup Company, Incorporated (Paris, Texas), 1991-1992
Box 193	Carolina Country Club [Location unknown], 1987
Box 193	Chrysler Corporation (Huntsville, Alabama), 1988
Box 193	569, Chrysler Technologies (Waco, Texas), 1992
Box 193	Colgate-Palmolive Company (Burlington, New Jersey), 1989
Box 193	Colgate-Palmolive Company (Piscataway, New Jersey), 1989
Box 193	Computer-Assisted Design (CAD) [Lockwood Greene Engineering, Incorporated], 1985
Box 193	903, Computer Systems [Location unknown], 1992
Box 193	352, Cone Mills (Greensboro, North Carolina). 1985
Box 193	Connecticut Steel Corporation (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1989
Box 193	Cryovac [Location unknown]
Box 193	Dr. Pepper Snapple Group (Dallas, Texas)
Box 193	Dr. Pepper Snapple Group (Houston, Texas)
Box 194	DHL Labs to DuPont Pharmaceuticals, 1986-2000, undated
Box 194	DHL Labs (Union, South Carolina), 1989
Box 194	DOE (United States Department of Energy) [Location unknown]
Box 194	DOE (United States Department of Energy) (Sandia Laboratories) (Los Alamos, New Mexico), 1986
Box 194	DOE (United States Department of Energy) Solar Energy [Location unknown]
Box 194	DSM-Chip (Augusta, Georgia), 2000

Box 194	DSM-Evergreen (Augusta, Georgia), 2000
Box 194	Dallas 911 facility (Dallas, Texas), 1989
Box 194	Dallas/Fort Worth Airport (Dallas, Texas), 1993
Box 194	Dartco, Incorporated [Location unknown], 1987-1988
Box 194	Detroit Newspaper Agency (Detroit, Michigan), 1993
Box 194	Dundee Mills, Incorporated (Hartwell, Georgia), 1993
Box 194	DuPont Pharmaceuticals (Manati, Puerto Rico), 1999
Box 195	Ethicon to Genentech, 1993-2001, undated
Box 195	108, Ethicon, Incorporated (San Lorenzo, Puerto Rico), 1993
Box 195	206, Fayetteville Junior High School (Fayetteville, Tennessee)
Box 195	207, Fayetteville High School (Fayetteville, Tennessee)
Box 195	FedEx Corporation (Phoenix, Arizona), 2000
Box 195	Florida Power & Light Company (Fort Myers, Florida), 2001
Box 195	FMC, undated
Box 195	Fort Drum (United States Army Corps of Engineers) (Fort Drum, New York), 1993
Box 195	248, Fort Johnson (Wilmington, North Carolina)
Box 195	182, Fort Sumter (Charleston, South Carolina)
Box 195	Gallaudet University (Washington, D.C.), 1999
Box 195	112, Genentech [Location unknown], 1990
Box 196	Glidden to Kroger, 1984-2001, undated
Box 196	Glidden Paints (Gainesville, Georgia), 1987-1988
Box 196	Glaxo SmithKline [Location unknown], 1989
Box 196	Hewlett-Packard Company (Richardson, Texas), 2001
Box 196	Hoeganaes Steel (Gallatin, Tennessee), 2000

Box 196 IBM (International Business Machines) [Location unknown], 1984-1990 Box 196 IBM (International Business Machines) (Boulder, Colorado), 1991 Box 196 IPR Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1991 Box 196 International Light Metals (Torrence, California), 1987 Box 196 Janelia Farm Executive Park (Reston, Virginia), 2000 Box 196 Kroger Company (Pontiac, South Carolina), 1985 Box 197 Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (Location unknown), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994 Box 198 Northstar BHP Steel (Delta, Ohio), 1997		
Box 196 IPR Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1991 Box 196 International Light Metals (Torrence, California), 1987 Box 196 Janelia Farm Executive Park (Reston, Virginia), 2000 Box 196 Kroger Company (Pontiac, South Carolina), 1985 Box 197 Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 Go4, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 196	IBM (International Business Machines) [Location unknown], 1984-1990
Box 196 International Light Metals (Torrence, California), 1987 Box 196 Janelia Farm Executive Park (Reston, Virginia), 2000 Box 196 Kroger Company (Pontiac, South Carolina), 1985 Box 197 Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Milles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Milles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 196	IBM (International Business Machines) (Boulder, Colorado), 1991
Box 196	Box 196	IPR Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1991
Box 196 Kroger Company (Pontiac, South Carolina), 1985 Box 197 Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 196	International Light Metals (Torrence, California), 1987
Box 197 Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 S64, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 196	Janelia Farm Executive Park (Reston, Virginia), 2000
Box 197 Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988 Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 196	Kroger Company (Pontiac, South Carolina), 1985
Box 197 Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987 Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Lancaster to Motorola, 1974-1999, undated
Box 197 Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992 Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Lancaster Newspapers, Incorporated (Lancaster, Pennsylvania), 1987-1988
Box 197 M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988 Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Lockheed Martin [Location unknown], 1987
Box 197 Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974 Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, Atlanta office (Atlanta, Georgia), 1992
Box 197 Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown] Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	M & M Mars (Waco, Texas), 1988
Box 197 Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999 Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Mallinckrodt Chemical Works [Location unknown], 1974
Box 197 Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988 Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Mary Kay, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 197 564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Medeus Pharmaceuticals (Rochester, New York), 1998-1999
Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988 Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Merillat (Mount Jackson, Virginia), 1988
Box 197 Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990 Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	564, Michelin (Laurens, South Carolina), 1991
Box 197 572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991 Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Miles Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1988
Box 197 Motorola [Location unknown], 1994 Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Miles Pharmaceuticals (West Haven, Connecticut), 1990
Box 197 Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas) Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	572, Mississippi Baptist Medical Center (Jackson, Mississippi), 1991
Box 198 National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Motorola [Location unknown], 1994
Box 198 604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994	Box 197	Motorola (Fort Worth, Texas)
	Box 198	National to Russell Stover, 1985-1999, undated
Box 198 Northstar BHP Steel (Delta, Ohio), 1997	Box 198	604, National Semiconductor (Portland, Maine), 1994
	Box 198	Northstar BHP Steel (Delta, Ohio), 1997

Box 198	237, Nuclear Fuel Services (Erwin, Tennessee), 1989
Box 198	140, Nuclear Power Products Company (Panama City, Florida)
Box 198	324, Parke-Davis & Company (Greenwood, South Carolina), 1989
Box 198	538, Pepsi (Austin, Indiana), 1991
Box 198	354, Pfizer Pharmaceuticals [Location unknown], 1992
Box 198	472, Phillips Petroleum Company (Bartlesville, Oklahoma), 1992
Box 198	480, Phillips Petroleum Company (Borger, Texas), 1993
Box 198	Pittsburg Tube (Moon Township, Pennsylvania), 1999
Box 198	Polaroid Corporation [Location unknown], 1985
Box 198	Preston Medical Center (Knoxville, Tennessee), 1998
Box 198	539, Proctor & Gamble Company (Jackson, Tennessee), 1990-1991
Box 198	582, Refined Sugars, Incorporated (Yonkers, New York)
Box 198	Russell Stover Candies, Incorporated [Location unknown]
Box 199	Sandia Laboratories to Texas Instruments, 1986-1998, undated
Box 199	Sandia Laboratories [Location unknown], 1997
Box 199	109, Searle (Caguas, Puerto Rico), 1993
Box 199	515, Searle (Skokie, Illinois), 1992
Map-folder 199	Southwestern Analytical Chemicals (Austin, Texas), 1991
Box 199	Stevco Knit Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1998
Box 199	Stevcoknit Fabrics Company, Incorporated (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1989
Box 199	Suntory Water Group (Orlando, Florida), 1990-1991
Box 199	68, Swift Textiles (Columbus, Georgia), 1988-1989
Box 199	Teledyne Allvac [Location unknown], 1993
Box 199	Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) (Bull Run, Tennessee)

Box 199	Texas Department of Mental Health (Austin, Texas), 1992
Box 199	Texas Instruments (Dallas, Texas), 1986
Box 199	Texas Instruments (Lewisville, Texas), 1986
Box 200	B.J. Workman to Zeeland, 1990-2001, undated
Box 200	520, B.J. Workman Memorial Hospital (Woodruff, South Carolina), 1993
Box 200	116, TVA Steel (Harrison, Tennessee), 1993
Box 200	Thiokol Materials, 1992
Box 200	229, Tuscaloosa Steel [Location unknown], 1997
Box 200	Tuskegee Institute (Tuskegee, Alabama)
Box 200	320, United States Coast Guard (Freeport, Texas), 1992
Box 200	United States Marine Corps (Albany, Georgia), 2001
Box 200	Vermont Marble (Florence, Vermont)
Box 200	Volvo-GM (Dublin, Virginia), 1996-1997
Box 200	Western Wireless (Phoenix, Arizona), 1998
Box 200	501, Willow Brook School (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1990
Box 200	500, Woodland Elementary School (Oak Ridge, Tennessee), 1990
Box 200	Zeeland Chemicals, Incorporated (Zeeland, Michigan), 1997

Subseries 2.9: Photograph Album Covers, 1920, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 2.9: Photograph Album Covers, 1920, undated, contain leather covers and leather-covered boards for the photographic albums found in Series 2, Subseries 2.1; see Series 2, Subseries 2.1. The first section of this subseries is arranged alphabetically by title. Boxes 219-222 contain covers arranged by size for ease of storage and are most often duplicates of the covers found in the alphabetical portion of the series.

Box 60	Automobile Buildings, undated
Box 60	Commercial Buildings, Etcetera, undated
Box 60	Cotton Mills, undated

Box 60	H.H. Robertson Co., 1920
Box 60	Houses, undated
Box 60	Knitting Mills, undated
Box 60	Printing Plants, undated
Box 60	Schools, undated
Box 60	Photo album cover, generic, undated
Box 219	Photo album covers, undated
Box 220	Photo album covers
Box 221	Photo album covers
Box 222	Photo album covers

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Job Files, 1872-1969, 1872-1969, undated

Subseries 3.1: Specifications, 1913-1942, 1913-1942, undated

Scope and Contents:	Subseries 3.1: Specifications, 1913-1942, undated. This subseries is arranged numerically by job number and contains specifications written by Lockwood Greene tailored to the needs of each particular job.
Box 1	E-1289, The Citadel (Charleston, South Carolina), 1920
Box 1	E-5016, Boston Rubber Shoe Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1917
Box 1	E-5019, Saco-Lowell Ships (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1917
Box 1	E-5024, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1918-1921
Box 1	E-5026, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1917-1918
Box 1	E-5027, W. H. McElwain Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1917
Box 1	E-5032, Revere Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1918
Box 1	E-5052, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1917
Box 1	E-5066, Suncook Mills (Suncook, New Hampshire), 1917
Box 1	E-5069, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1917
Box 1	E-5081, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1917
Box 1	E-5104, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1917
Box 2	E-5109, Hartford Rubber Works Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1917
Box 2	E-5115, Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (Naugatuck, Connecticut), 1917-1918
Box 2	E-5130, Lycoming Rubber Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 2	E-5135, American Rubber Company (East Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1918
Box 2	E-5142, Heng Yuen Textile Company (Tientsin, China), 1918-1919
Box 2	E-5147, Lewis Manufacturing Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1918
Box 2	E-5228, Mason Cotton Fabrics (Kent, Ohio), 1919

Box 2	E-5151, Saco-Lowell Ships (Biddeford, Maine), 1918
Box 3	E-5154, United States Rubber Company (New Haven, Connecticut), 1918
Box 3	E-5155, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1918
Box 3	E-5187, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1918
Box 3	E-5189, Lycoming Rubber Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1918-1919
Box 3	E-5130, Lycoming Rubber Company (Williamsport, Pennsylvania), 1918
Box 3	E-5204, Goodyear Metallic Rubber Shoe Company (St. Louis, Missouri), 1918-1919
Box 3	E-5193, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1919
Box 3	E-5211, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919
Box 3	E-5219, Palmer Mills (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1918
Box 3	E-5228, Mason Cotton Fabrics Company (Kent, Ohio), 1919
Box 3	E-5234, Hartford Rubber Works (Hartford, Connecticut), 1919
Box 3	E-5239, Scott & Williams Incorporated (Lakeport, New Hampshire), 1919
Box 3	E-5243, Pacific Mills (South Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 3	E-5248, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1919
Box 3	E-5252, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1919-1920
Box 3	E-5272, Hoosac Cotton Mills (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 4	E-5274, Butler Mills (New Bedford, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 4	E-5279, Goodall Worsted Company (Sanford, Maine), 1919-1922
Box 4	E-5286, Free Hospital for Women (Brookline, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 4	E-5294, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1919
Box 4	E-5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company (Lisbon Falls, Maine), 1919-1920
Box 5	E-5298, Roxbury Carpet Company (Saxonville, Massachusetts), 1919-1920
Box 5	E-5302, Nonotuck Silk Company (Florence, Massachusetts), 1919

Box 5	E-5303, Sanford Mill (Sanford, Maine), 1919-1920
Box 5	E-5305, Revere Rubber Company, United States Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919-1920
Box 5	E-5312, Revere Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 5	E-5318, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 5	E-5326, Pacific Mills Cocheco Department (Dover, New Hampshire), 1920
Box 5	E-5328, The Hartford Rubber Works Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1920
Box 6	E-5332, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1919
Box 6	E-5335, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1920
Box 6	E-5336, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 6	E-5337, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1919-1920
Box 6	E-5340, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1919
Box 7	E-5341, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton Upper Falls, Massachusetts), 1919-1920, undated
Box 7	E-5343, New Departure Manufacturing Company (West Hartford, Connecticut), 1919-1920
Box 7	E-5353, Crosby Steam Gauge & Valve Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 7	E-5354, Saco-Lowell Shops (Biddeford, Maine), 1920
Box 7	E-5359, Palmer Mill of the Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 7	E-5362, Riverside and Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1920
Box 7	5374, Crompton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 7	E-5380, Goodyear Cotton Mills Incorporated (Goodyear, Connecticut), 1920
Box 8	E-5384, Farrel Foundry and Machine Company (Buffalo, New York), 1920
Box 8	E-5386, Goodyear Cotton Mills (Goodyear, Connecticut), 1920

Box 8	E-5440, Nyanza Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1920-1921
Box 8	E-5405, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920, undated
Box 8	E-5414, Quinebaug Company (Danielson, Connecticut), 1920
Box 8	E-5415, Great Falls Manufacturing Company (Somersworth, New Hampshire), 1920
Box 9	E-5417, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1920
Box 9	E-5423, Ashland Cotton Company (Jewett City, Connecticut), 1921
Box 9	E-5425, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1920-1921
Box 9	E-5435, Compton & Knowles Loom Works (Providence, Rhode Island), 1921
Box 9	E-5437, Nashua Manufacturing Company (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1920
Box 9	E-5440, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 9	E-5449, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 9	E-5454, Walker & Pratt Manufacturing Company (Watertown, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 9	E-5465, Oakland Mills (Taunton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 9	E-5472, Barre Wool Combing Company, Limited (Barre, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 9	E-5484, Revere Rubber Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1920
Box 9	E-5484, Madison Woolen Company (Madison, Maine), 1920
Box 10	5538, Otis Company (Three Rivers, Massachusetts), 1921
Box 10	E-5573, Cabot Manufacturing Company (Brunswick, Maine), 1921
Box 10	E-5595, R.P. Hazzard Company (Gardiner, Maine), 1921
Box 10	E-5599, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922
Box 10	E-5600, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1921
Box 10	E-5607, Franklin Process Company (Greenville, South Carolina), 1921
Box 10	E-5609, Revere Rubber Company (Chelsea, Massachusetts), 1921
Box 10	E-5628, Textile Finishing Machinery Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1921

Box 10	5629, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1921
Box 10	5639, General Asbestos & Rubber Company (Charleston, South Carolina), 1921
Box 10	E-5644, Joseph Bancroft & Sons Company of Pennsylvania (Reading, Pennsylvania), 1922
Box 10	5651, H.L. Judd Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1922
Box 10	5657, Maine Spinning Company (Skowhegan, Maine), 1922
Box 10	E-5667, Talbot Mills (North Billenca, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 10	5668, Bates Manufacturing Company (Lewiston, Maine), 1922-1923
Box 10	E-5678, Columbia Narrow Fabric Company (Shannock, Rhode Island), 1922
Box 11	5692, Vickery & Hill Publishing Company (Augusta, Maine), 1922
Box 11	E-5693, Pitman Manufacturing Company (Laconia, New Hampshire), 1922
Box 11	5694, Riverside & Dan River Cotton Mills (Danville, Virginia), 1922
Box 11	5706, Yale Knitting Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 11	5727, Wadsworth, Howland & Company Incorporated (Malden, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 11	5731, Goodyear India Rubber Glove Manufacturing Company (Naugatuck, Connecticut), 1922
Box 11	5748E, Star Worsted Company (Fitchburg, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 11	5749, J.F. McEllwan Company, undated
Box 11	5751, Nightingale-Morse Mills Incorporated, Powhattan Mills (Putnam, Connecticut), 1922
Box 11	5759 Cherokee Spinning Company (Knoxville, Tennessee), 1922
Box 11	E-5762, Roubaix Mills Incorporated (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 11	E-5770, Seth Thomas Clock Company (Thomaston, Connecticut), 1923
Box 11	E-5789, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923
Box 11	E-5812, Pacific Mills (South Carolina), 1923

Box 12	5814, H.L. Judd Company (Wallingford, Connecticut), 1923
Box 12	5825, Saco-Lowell Shops (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	E-5826, Textile Finishing Machinery Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923
Box 12	E-5827, Lane Company, Incorporated, The (Alta Vista, Virginia), 1923
Box 12	5831, Franklin Process Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923
Box 12	E-5847, Oakville Company (Waterbury, Connecticut), 1923
Box 12	E-5850, Bird Machine Company (South Walpole, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	E-5851, National India Rubber Company (Bristol, Rhode Island), 1923
Box 12	A-5859, Textile Finishing Machinery Company (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923-1924
Box 12	E-5865, Town of Wakefield (Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	5867, Textile Finishing Company, The (Providence, Rhode Island), 1923
Box 12	E-5876, S. Slater and Sons Company Incorporated (Webster, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	5881, Scott & Williams Incorporated (Concord Junction, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	E-5883, Multiple Winding Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 12	5901-E, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1923
Box 12	5902, Ford Motor Company (Detroit, Michigan), 1924
Box 12	5911, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1924
Box 13	5929, Libbey-Owens Sheet Glass (Toledo, Ohio), 1924
Box 13	5959-E, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1924
Box 13	5966, B.F. Perkins & Son (Willimansett, Massachusetts), 1924
Box 14	E-5977, Commonwealth of Massachusetts (Massachusetts), 1924
Box 14	7056, First National Bank (Zanesville, Ohio) 1926
Box 15	7064, Theatre (Zanesville, Ohio), 1926

Box 15	E-8002, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 15	E-8003, Home Finance Corporation (Meriden, Connecticut), 1920
Box 16	E-8004, Worumbo Manufacturing Company (Lisbon Falls, Maine), 1920
Box 16	8005, Sanford Hotel (Sanford, Maine), 1920
Box 16	E-8008, Dwight Manufacturing Company (Chicopee, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 16	E-8009, Saco-Lowell Shops (Newton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 16	8010, Androscoggin Mills (Lewiston, Maine), 1920
Box 16	8011, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 16	E-8012, The Greek School, The Hellenic Association (Boston, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 16	E-8013, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920
Box 16	E-8014, Lancaster Mills (Clinton, Massachusetts), 1920-1921
Box 17	8015, Bay State Cotton Company (Lisbon, Maine), 1920
Box 17	E-8017, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1920
Box 17	E-8019, Boardco Realty Corporation (Piermont, NewYork), 1920
Box 17	E-8020, Heublein Hotel (Hartford, Connecticut), 1920
Box 17	E-8027, New Hampshire Consistory (Nashua, New Hampshire), 1923
Box 18	E-8028, B.B. & R. Knight Company (West Warwick, Rhode Island), 1921
Box 18	E-8029, Federal Street Building Trust (Boston, Massachusetts), 1921
Box 18	E-8030, Chapman Realty Trust (Indian Orchard, Massachusetts), 1921
Box 18	E-8034, Residence for Aldrich Taylor (Newton, Massachusetts), 1921
Box 19	E-8035, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921
Box 19	E-8036, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921
Box 19	E-8037, Lawton Mills Corporation (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1921

D 40	E 2000 O 1 O 1 1 1 1 O 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Box 19	E-8039, Greater Gardiner Housing Company (Gardiner, Maine), 1921
Box 19	E-8047, Saxonville School (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1922
Box 19	E-8051, Church (Plainfield, Connecticut), 1922
Box 19	E-8052, Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1922, undated
Box 20	8052, Worcester Investment Trust (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1922, undated
Box 20	8058, A.M. Law House (Tryon, North Carolina), undated
Box 20	8060, Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1923-1924, undated
Box 21	8060, Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1923-1924, undated
Box 21	8062, Mary Black Clinic (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924, undated
Box 21	8063, First Presbyterian Church (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924
Box 21	8068, J.A. Chapman (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Box 21	8069, R.H.F. Chapman (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Box 21	8070, Dr. L.J. Blake Residence (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Box 22	8071, Frank Evans High School (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1926
Box 22	8072, American National Bank (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1924, undated
Box 22	8073, Manchester Memorial Hospital (South Manchester, Connecticut), 1924
Box 22	8074, Yarmouth Hospital (Yarmouth North, Nova Scotia, Canada), 1924
Box 22	8076, Gray's Incorporated (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1924
Box 23	8079, F.P. Cook's Sons (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1926
Box 23	8079, Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1926-1927, undated
Box 24	8079, Seaside Hotel (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1926, undated
Box 24	8082, August W. Smith Company (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925, undated
Box 24	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1924-1927, undated
Box 25	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1922-1928, undated

Box 26	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1926-1928
Box 26	8084, Residence for R.E. Barnwell (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925
Box 26	8086, Apartment House (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1925, undated
Box 26	8093, Ulster Springs Hotel (Highland-on-Hudson, New York), 1926-1927
Box 26	8098, Girl's Dormitory, Bucknell University (Lewisburg, Pennsylvania), 1927
Box 26	8101, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1926-1928, undated
Box 26	8104, Hilda Karlson's Bathing Establishment (Atlantic City, New Jersey), undated
Box 26	8113, Federal Street Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1927
Box 26	8130, Harris Forbes Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1928
Box 26	8133, Atlantic City Convention Hall (Atlantic City, New Jersey), 1928
Box 27	9035, Central High School (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1921
Box 27	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation (Greenville, South Carolina), 1923
Box 27	9183, Piedmont Junior High School (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1924
Box 27	9224, First National Bank (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1925-1927
Box 28	9277, Charlotte Board of School Commissioners, Central High School (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1921
Box 28	15004, B.F. Perkins & Son, Incorporated (Willimansett, Massachusetts), 1924-1925
Box 28	15027, Polyphase Induction Motors, 1924
Box 28	15032, S. Slater & Sons (Webster, Massachusetts), 1924
Box 28	15037, Stillwater Worsted Company (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1924
Box 28	15058, New England Confectionary Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1924-1927
Box 29	15058, New England Confectionary Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1925-1926
Box 29	15068, First Universalist Society (Arlington, Massachusetts), 1925

Box 29	15079, Masurel Worsted Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1924
Box 29	15085, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 29	15114, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1925
Box 29	15116, Gurney Heater Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 29	15120, Columbia Mills Incorporated (Minetto, New York), 1925
Box 29	15122, George C. Whitney Company (Worcester, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 29	15132, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 29	15147, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 29	15149, Branch River Wool Combing (North Smithfield, Rhode Island), 1925
Box 29	15156, Westinghouse (South Boston, Virginia), 1925
Box 30	15165, York Manufacturing Company (Saco, Maine), 1925
Box 30	15188, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1925
Box 30	15194, Maverick Mills (Boston, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 30	15198, Clifton Manufacturing Company (Jamaica Plain, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 30	15214, Barber-Colman Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 30	15216, New England Vinegar Works (Somerville, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 30	15235, Pacific Mills (Lawrence, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 30	15245, Case, Lockwood & Brainard Company (Hartford, Connecticut), 1925-1926
Box 30	15259, Foxboro Company (Foxboro, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 30	15265, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 30	15266, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1925
Box 30	15279, Stillwater Worsted Mills (Harrisville, Rhode Island), 1926
Box 30	15290, American Oil Products (Somerville, Massachusetts), 1926

Box 30	15297, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1925-1926
Box 30	15305, Wadsworth, Howland & Company (Malden, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 30	15306, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 31	15600, General Radio Company (Cambridge, Massachusetts), 1930
Box 31	15114, Albany Felt Company (Albany, New York), 1925
Box 31	15116, Gurney Heater Manufacturing Company (Framingham, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 31	15262, Richardson Piano Case Company (Leominster, Massachusetts), 1925
Box 31	15265, A.D. Ellis Mills, Incorporated (Monson, Massachusetts), 1926
Box 31	15529, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1928-1929
Box 31	15546, New Departure Manufacturing Company (Bristol, Connecticut), 1929
Box 31	15629, Merrimac Chemical Company (Everett, Massachusetts), 1930
Box 31	15639, Sayles Finishing Plants Incorporated (Saylesville, Rhode Island), 1930
Box 31	36145, General Motors Corporation (Bristol, Connecticut), 1937, undated
Box 32, Folder 35	50051, Fairview Mills (Fountain Inn, South Carolina), 1950-08-11
Box 32	Lowell Ordnance Plant (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1942
Box 43	General specifications, 1913-1914
Box 43	Clearance diagram, standard electric monorail hoists, undated
Box 43	Site signage, undated

Subseries 3.2: Rendering, List of Drawings, 1872-1951, undate1872-1951, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 3.2: List of Drawings, 1872-1951, undated. This subseries is arranged chronologically. The series contains internal lists and indices of drawings prepared in support of each job. The indices and lists utilize project number, project name, or a combination of the two for record-keeping purposes.

Box 33	Drawings in tubes, 1872-1915
Box 33	Drawings in tubes, 1872-1915

Box 34	List of drawings, 1896-1903
Box 34	List of drawings, 1896-1903
Box 35	List of drawings, 1904-1908
Box 35	List of drawings, 1904-1908
Box 36	List of drawings, A-G, 1874-1903, undated
Box 36	List of drawings, H-O, 1874-1903, undated
Box 36	List of drawings, P-Z, 1874-1903, undated
Box 36	List of drawings, 15418-36061, 1927-1936
Box 36	Index of drawings, 15620-15673, 33060-33099, 1930-1933
Box 36	Index of drawings, 44091-50129, 1944, undated
Box 36	Electric drawings, 15004-15648, 1924-1930
Box 36	List of plans filed in Spartanburg office, 1951
Map-folder B	Watercolor rendering, The Citadel, Spartanburg, South Carolina, undated

Subseries 3.3: Project Files, 1901-1989, 1919-1969, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 3.3: Project Files, 1919-1969, undated. This subseries is arranged numerically by job number and then chronologically for those jobs without job numbers. For years when there are more than one job they are arranged alphabetically. The series contains files generated during the life of a job, management proposals, qualifications for work, and brochures prepared exclusively for specific clients.

Box 224	Monoghan Mills (Greenville, South Carolina), record of construction, 1901
Box 37	3321, J.B. Williams Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1923
Box 37	5301, Waltham Bleachery & Dye Works (Waltham, Massachusetts), plan for machine shop I beams, 1919
Box 37	5303, Turner Construction Company (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919
Box 37	6043, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1924
Box 37	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1925-1928

Box 38	8083, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1925-1928
Box 38	8083, 8107, Cincinnati Enquirer (Cincinnati, Ohio), 1926-1928
Box 38	8083, 8101, Cincinnati Enquirer(Cincinnati, Ohio), 1926-1927
Box 38	15499, Pacific Mills (Dover, Delaware), 1928
Box 38	16011, Automobile service building (Charlotte, North Carolina), 1928
Box 38	16036, Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina) 1928
Box 38	44130J Wofford College (Spartanburg, South Carolina)
Box 38	46122, Standard brick manhole, undated
Box 38	49060, Montgomery Building (Spartanburg, South Carolina), undated
Box 38	52127, Southern Worsted Corporation, 1953-1954
Box 42	Pacific Mills, 1926
Box 42	Drayton Mills (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1949
Box 42	United States Plywood Corporation (Orangeburg, South Carolina), 1949
Box 42	Sonoco Products Company (Hartsville, South Carolina), 1957
Box 42	Convair Wizard Program, management proposal (San Diego, California), 1958
Box 42	Qualifications for Department of the Navy (Washington, D.C.), 1959
Box 42	Qualifications for Polaris submarine overhaul facility (Charleston, South Carolina), 1959
Box 42	Union Bag-Camp Paper Corporation (Spartanburg, South Carolina), 1959
Box 42	Qualifications for design of health and tourist center (Hot Springs, North Carolina), 1963
Box 42	Architectural presentation, Westinghouse (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1968
Box 42	Qualifications for Westinghouse presentation (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania), 1968
Box 42	Brochure for General Electric (Schenectady, New York), 1969
Box 42	Qualifications for Phillips Petroleum Company, nylon plant, undated

Box 42	Qualifications for ship terminals, undated
Box 42	Timken Company (Gaffney), undated
Box 228	Design proposal for U.S. Memories, 1989

Subseries 3.4: Reports, 1913-1969

Scope and Contents:	Subseries 3.4: Reports, 1913-1969. This subseries is arranged numerically by job number. It contains various types of reports, appraisals, valuations, and surveys done for a variety of clients.	
Box 39	M-1 Completion Report, Lowell Ordnance Plant (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1942	
Box 39	1673, Industrial Sites in the State of Georgia, 1926	
Box 39	3321, Valuation, J.B. Williams Company, 1913	
Box 39	13212, Appraisal, Strong, Hewat & Company, Incorporated (North Adams, Massachusetts), 1929	
Box 40	13281, Appraisal, R.H. Macy & Company, Incorporated (New York, New York), 1931	
Box 40	15118, Appraisal, Rhode Island Plush Mills (Woonsocket, Rhode Island), 1925	
Box 40	40058, Appraisal, Town of Arlington, Massachusetts, 1940	
Box 40	57093, The Citadel, cost breakdown, 1958	
Box 40	62113, The Citadel, cost estimate, 1963	
Box 40	63089, Greenwood Mills, 1963	
Box 40	65161, Georgia Ports Authority, 1968	
Box 40	63170, Fabric Services Incorporated (Orangeburg, South Carolina), 1964	
Box 40	65185, LaFrance Textiles (Canada), 1965	
Box 40	69055A, Bickford's Incorporated (Long Island City, New York), 1969	

Subseries 3.5: Job Cost Record, 1913-1957, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 3.5: Job Cost Records, 1913-1957, undated. This subseries is arranged numerically by job number. Other job cost materials are at the end of the series. It contains job cost data for specific jobs and other materials used in costing out jobs.

Box 41 Job cost data, 1913-1928

Box 41	1265, Miller Cotton Mills (Waco, Texas), 1919-1920
Box 41	1288, Waco Twine Company (Waco, Texas), 1919-1920
Box 41	1303, Winnsboro Mills (Winnsboro, South Carolina), 1919-1920
Box 41	1304, Columbus Manufacturing Company (Columbus, Georgia), 1919-1920
Box 41	1480, Coca-Cola Company (Chicago, Illinois), 1923
Box 41	1518, 5291, Stark Mills (Manchester, New Hampshire and Hogansville, Georgia), 1919-1920
Box 41	1532, The American Thread Company (Dalton, Georgia), 1924
Box 41	1576,Atlanta Constitution(Atlanta, Georgia), 1924
Box 41	1592, A.W. Rosenfeld (Atlanta, Georgia), 1925
Box 41	1601, Ruralist Press Incorporated, undated
Box 41	1608, Davenport Hosiery Mills, 1925
Box 41	1630, Joanna Cotton Mills, 1926
Box 41	1644, Atlanta Coca-Cola Bottling Company, 1925-1926
Box 41	1648, Monticello Cotton Mills, 1926
Box 41	1652, C.L. & Odom Alexander & H.M. Wade, 1926
Box 41	1655, Industrial Realty Company, 1926
Box 41	1665, 1725, Arnco Mills, 1926-1927
Box 41	1675, General Outdoor Advertising, 1926
Box 41	2116, 2255, 2352, Aluminum Goods Manufacturing Company, 1919-1926
Box 41	2117, G & J Tire Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	2123, Thieme Brothers Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	2144, Oscar Heineman Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	2154, Paramount Hosiery Form Drying Company, 1919-1920

Box 41	2159, Monroe Drug Company, 1923
Box 41	2202, 2376 Miller-Bryant-Pierce Company, 1921-1927
Box 41	2220, Phoenix Knitting Works, 1922-1923
Box 41	2227, 2357, 2368, Real Silk Hosiery Mills, 1922-1926
Box 41	2265, Theme Hosiery Company, 1923-1924
Box 41	2290, Davis Welding & Manufacturing Company, 1924
Box 41	2308, Real Silk Hosiery Mills, 1924-1925
Box 41	2313, 2351, Rollins Hosiery Mills, 1925-1927
Box 41	2325, Plibrico Jointless Fire Brick Company, 1926
Box 41	2327, Kahlenberg Brothers Company, 1925
Box 41	2363, 2370, The Hamilton Manufacturing Company, 1926-1927
Box 41	2373, 3331, Egyptian Lacquer Manufacturing Company, 1922-1927
Box 41	2378, Kraft Cheese Company, 1926
Box 41	2380, E.L. Mansure Company, 1926
Box 41	2414, 2433, Dura Building Company, 1928
Box 41	2415, Postum Company, Incorporated, undated
Box 41	2416, The Hartford City Paper Company, 1928
Box 41	2419, Meeker Company, undated
Box 41	2426, Wayne Knitting Mills, 1930
Box 41	2429, Edward Katzinger, 1929
Box 41	2436, South Carolina Johnson & Son, 1929
Box 41	2438, Rockford Drop Forge Company, 1929
Box 41	3045, N.Y. Belt & Packing Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	3134, C.H. Masland & Sons, Incorporated, 1919-1920

Box 41	3145, Art Metal Construction Company, 1919-1921
Box 41	3149, National Spun Silk Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	3155, General Silk Importing Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	3161, Bemis Brothers Bag Company, 1920-1921
Box 41	3169, J.A. Migel, Incorporated, 1919-1920
Box 41	3172, 3188, H.R. Mallinson & Company, Incorporated, 1920-1921
Box 41	3267, Borgenicht & Sons Company, Incorporated, 1921
Box 41	3276, Standard Red Cedar Chest Company, Incorporated, 1921-1922
Box 41	3301,New York Tribune, Incorporated, 1922-1923
Box 41	3316, William Crabtree & Sons, 1922-1923
Box 41	3348 Jenkins Brothers, 1923-1924
Box 41	3357, Binney & Smith Company, 1923
Box 41	3385, Nassau Smelting & Refining Works, Limited, 1923-1924
Box 41	3390, McCall Company, 1923-1924
Box 41	4021, 4078, Dominion Tire Factory, 1920-1921
Box 41	4134, Empire Cotton Mills, 1922-1923
Box 41	5151, 5825, Saco Lowell, 1918-1923
Box 41	5239, 15554, Scott & Williams, Incorporated, 1919-1929
Box 41	5274, Butler Mills, 1919-1920
Box 41	5279, Goodall Worsted Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	5294, Ashland Cotton Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	5297, Worumbo Manufacturing Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	5298, Roxbury Carpet Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	5319, Edwards Manufacturing Company, 1919

Box 41	5337, 5343, 15515, 15529, 15546, 15552, New Departure Manufacturing Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	5358, Lancaster Mills, 1919-1920
Box 41	5359, Palmer Mills, 1919-1920
Box 41	5362, 5694, Riverside and Dan River, 1920-1923
Box 41	5414, Quinebaug Company, 1920
Box 41	5417, Albany Felt Company, 1920-1921
Box 41	5454, Walker & Pratt Manufacturing Company, 1920
Box 41	5598, Shambow Shuttle Company, 1921
Box 41	5607 Franklin Process Company, 1921
Box 41	5651, H.L. Judd Company, 1922
Box 41	5657, Maine Spinning Company, 1922
Box 41	5667, Talbot Mills, 1922-1923
Box 41	5706, Yale Knitting Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	5727, Wadsworth-Howland Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	5731, 5746, 15583, United States Rubber Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	5748, Star Worsted Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	5759, Cherokee Spinning Company, 1923
Box 41	5762, Roubaix Mills, Incorporated, 1922-1923
Box 41	5812, Pacific Mills, 1923
Box 41	5847, Oakville Company, 1923
Box 41	5850, Bird Machine Company, 1923
Box 41	5883, Multiple Winding Company, 1923-1924
Box 41	5911, York Manufacturing Company, 1924

Box 41	5959, 46051, General Radio Company, 1924-1946
Box 41	5966, 15004, 15330, B.F. Perkins & Son, Incorporated, 1924-1926
Box 41	6002, Morgan & Wright Plant, 1919-1920
Box 41	7001, Arco Company, 1919-1920
Box 41	7025, Patterson Sargent Company, 1922-1923
Box 41	7040, The Mosaic Tile Company, 1924
Box 41	7041, Champion Hardware Company, 1924
Box 41	7050, The McCaskey Register Company, 1925
Box 41	7057, F.E. Myers & Bro. Company, 1925-1926
Box 41	8373, Mills Mill Number 2, 1927
Box 41	9040, Southern Worsted Corporation, 1923-1924
Box 41	9082, H.M. Wade, Esquire, 1923-1924
Box 41	9090, Mansfield Mills, 1923
Box 41	9096, Gibson Manufacturing Company, 1923-1924
Box 41	9101, Arcadia Mills Number 2, 1924
Box 41	9130, Tucapau Mills, 1924
Box 41	9136, Charlotte Supply Company, 1924
Box 41	9155, County Moore Mills, Incorporated, 1924-1925
Box 41	9175, Johnson City Industrial Corporation, 1924
Box 41	9191, Hanes Dye & Finishing Company, 1924-1925
Box 41	9201, Hanes Hosiery Mills Company, 1925-1926
Box 41	9202, Electric Supply & Equipment Company, 1925
Box 41	9203, Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, 1925
Box 41	9211, Hillcrest Silk Mills, 1926

Box 41	9250, C.E. Barker, 1925
Box 41	9260, Joseph Sykes Brothers, 1926
Box 41	9269, Charlotte Observer, 1926-1927
Box 41	9323, B.D. Heath Motor Company, 1926-1927
Box 41	9343, Charlotte Laundry, 1927
Box 41	15058, New England Confectionary Company, 1925-1926
Box 41	15214, Barber-Colman Company, 1925-1926
Box 41	15245, Case, Lockwood & Brainard Company, 1926-1927
Box 41	15259, The Foxboro Company, 1926-1927
Box 41	15308, W.F. Schrafft & Sons Corporation, 1926-1927
Box 41	15361, Lewis Manufacturing, 1926
Box 41	15421, Harris Silk Hosiery Company, 1927
Box 41	15434, Seth Thomas Clock Company, 1928
Box 41	15455, Rhode Island Plush Mills, 1927
Box 41	15460, Wilton Woolen Company, 1927
Box 41	15548, Holyoke Transcript Company, 1929
Box 41	15550, Slatersville Finishing Company, 1929-1930
Box 41	15651, 35079, Branch River Wool Combing Company, Incorporated, 1931
Box 41	44091, 48045, 55050, Swank, Incorporated, 1945-1955
Box 41	46016B, WTAG FM and Television Station, 1947-1948
Box 41	46127, Hudson Worsted Company, 1947
Box 41	48098, Leach & Gardner Company, 1948
Box 41	48113, William Skinner & Sons, 1957
Box 41	51002, Canadian Cotton Limited, 1951-1952

Box 41	5304B, Ware Knitters, Incorporated, undated
Box 41	55087, United Carr Fastener, 1955-1956
Box 41	New York Herald Tribune, 1929
Box 43	Index of construction costs, 1914-1933
Box 43	Job cost records for various projects, 1919-1926
Box 229	Job cost records for various projects, including reinforced concrete projects, 1920-1921
Box 224	Job cost data, 1921
Box 224	Fluctuation in carload prices of metals, 1921
Box 43	Engineering Newscost data, 1944-1948
Box 43	Northrop loom shuttles, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Corporate Records and History, 1891-2004, undated

Subseries 4.1: Meeting Minutes, 1913-1995

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 4.1: Meeting Minutes, 1913-1995. This subseries is arranged according to types of minutes and contains directors' and stockholders' meeting minutes for Lockwood Greene as well as directors', board, and shareholders' meeting minutes for Lockwood Greene Canada. There is also one folder of revised by-laws and building engineers' minutes.

Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1946-1953
Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1954-1960
Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1961-1965
Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1966-1969
Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1970-1974
Box 44	Directors' meeting minutes, 1975-1977
Box 45	Directors' meeting minutes, 1978-1982
Box 45	Directors' meeting minutes, 1983-1985
Box 45	Directors' meeting minutes, 1985-1986
Box 45	Directors' meeting minutes, 1986-1991
Box 45	Directors' meeting minutes, 1992-1995
Box 46	Stockholders' meeting minutes, 1928-1948
Box 46	Stockholders' meeting minutes, 1948-1969
Box 46	Stockholders' meeting minutes, 1970-1983
Box 46	Stockholders' meeting minutes, 1984-1994
Box 46	Revised by-laws, building engineers minutes, minutes, 1928-1949
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, directors' minutes, 1913-1949
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, directors' minutes, 1950-1984
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, board minutes, 1985-1990

Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, shareholders' meetings, 1970-1979
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, shareholders' meetings, 1980-1988
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, stockholders' meetings, 1913-1968
Box 47	Lockwood Greene Canada, stockholders' meetings, 1969-1985
Box 223	Minute book covers, undated

Subseries 4.2: Corporate Files, 1891-2004, undated

Scop	эе	ar	ld
Cont	ter	nts	:

Subseries 4.2: Corporate Files, 1891-2004, undated. This subseries is arranged chronologically. It contains a variety of corporate files and material including stock certificates, cash and stock ledgers, journals, payroll books, corporate tax documents, accounts ledgers, organizational files, profit and loss statements, and general office files. This series also includes collected news articles about the company and its services, advertising tear sheets from periodicals and other publications.

Box 6	Insurance maps and surveys, 1890-1935, Boott Cotton Mills (Lowell, Massachusetts), 1901;, Columbia Mills, Incorporated (Minetto, New York), 1924;, Kendall Company (Walpole, Massachusetts), 1935;, Pacolet Manufacturing Company (No. 3 Mill) (Pacolet, South Carolina), 1902; Riverside & Worsted (Oswego) Mills (Providence, Rhode Island), 1890
Box 59	Cost statement for the Dallas Manufacturing Company (Huntsville, Alabama), 1891-1900
Box 48	Belton Mills fire insurance documents (Belton, South Carolina), 1899
Box 48	Bankers and Manufacturers Real Estate Trust, notes receivable, 1910-1920
Box 224	Corporate tax documents, 1910-1927
Box 208	Stock Certificates, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1913-1941
Box 213	Journal, 1914-1917
Box 213	Cash Book, 1914-1919
Box 211	Ledger E, Executive Office Book, 1915
Box 214	Cancelled Stock Certificate Books, 1915-1922
Box 48	Petition to the Massachusetts legislature, 1916
Box 48	Corporate tax documents, 1916

Box 216	Accounts Receivable Ledger, 1916-1925
Box 217	Accounts Ledger, 1916-1925
Box 209	Journal 1, 1916-1920
Box 48	Corporate tax documents, 1917
Box 48	H.M. Rogers, clipping file, 1917-1967, undated
Box 48	Corporate tax documents, 1918
Box 59	Consolidated income tax return with schedules, 1918
Box 59	Insurance documents, 1918-1920
Box 59	Stockholder's agreement and by-laws, 1918-1921
Box 59	Deeds, 1919
Box 48	French joint stock corporation, 1919
Box 48	Converse Building, Bankers and Manufacturers Trust, 1919-1920
Box 59	Lease Parker Building (Boston, Massachusetts), 1919-1920
Box 218	Cash Disbursements Ledger, 1919-1922
Box 48	American Tulle Company, promissory notes, 1919-1922
Box 48	C.W. Whittier & Bro., 1919-1924
Box 59	Corporate documents, 1919-1925
Box 59	Corporate tax documents, 1919-1927
Box 59	European textile syndicate, 1920
Box 59	Chicago ordinance tables, 1920
Box 48	Preferred stock, Greenlock Company, 1920
Box 48	Agreement European Textile Company, 1920-1921
Box 48	Bankers and Manufacturers Trust miscellaneous, 1920-1921
Box 48	Bankers and Manufacturers Trust, mortgage notes, 1920-1924

Box 208	Journal, 1920-1925
Box 59	Frank W. Reynolds, power of attorney, 1921
Box 59	Building statistics, 1921
Box 59	Cost data, 1921, undated
Box 48	Corporate tax documents, 1921-1928
Box 48	Cancelled stock certificates, 1922
Box 48	Options, Roxbury property, 1922-1923
Box 48	Ledger, 1922-1923
Box 208	B Stock Transfer Register, 1922-1923
Box 218	Cash disbursements ledger, 1922-1926
Box 48	Stock certificates, 1922-1929
Box 48	Business papers, 1922-1958
Box 59	Reorganization data, 1923
Box 59	Estate of Amory Appleton Lawrence, 1923
Box 210	Co-operative Thrift Fund Ledger, 1924-1929
Box 210	Co-operative Thrift Fund Ledger, 1924-1929
Box 48	Report to stockholders, 1925-1928
Box 48	Western Union, 1926-1928
Box 59	Extension of agreement, 1926
Box 49	George P. McClenaghan, notebook, 1925-1939, undated
Box 49	Payroll book, 1927-1928
Box 59	Agreement with New England Southern Mills, 1927
Box 212	Cash disbursements ledger, 1927
Box 212	Expense analysis ledger, 1927-1928

Box 209 Management cash book receipts, 1927-1928 Box 215 Cancelled stock certificate book, 1927-1929 Box 49 Notebook, 1927-1943, undated Box 49 Paid bills, 1928 Box 59 Articles of organization, 1928-1988 Box 208 Stock ledger, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1941-1980 Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957 Box 59 News clippings, 1957-1982, undated
Box 49 Notebook, 1927-1943, undated Box 49 Paid bills, 1928 Box 59 Articles of organization, 1928-1988 Box 208 Stock ledger, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1941-1980 Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 49 Paid bills, 1928 Box 59 Articles of organization, 1928-1988 Box 208 Stock ledger, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1941-1980 Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 59 Articles of organization, 1928-1988 Box 208 Stock ledger, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1941-1980 Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 208 Stock ledger, Lockwood Greene Canada, 1941-1980 Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 224 Profit and loss statements, 1943-1976 Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 224 Fortune[magazine] advertisement for Lockwood Greene, 1949 Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 224 Fees reported not earned, 1950-1966 Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 49 Corporate advertising tear sheets and article reprints, 1952-2004 Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 49 News releases, 1953 Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
Box 49 Lockwood Greene firm data, 1957
·
Box 59 News clippings, 1957-1982, undated
Box 49 Lockwood Greene, firm data, Spartanburg office, 1958
Box 50 South Carolina Society of Professional Engineers, 1958-1963
Box 50 Lockwood Greene, firm data, Spartanburg office, 1959
Box 50 New York office space, 1959-1963
Box 50 H.M. Rogers, 1962
Box 50 H. Morgan Rogers, Radio Free Europe, 1962-1963
Box 50 Stock, 1962-1964
Box 50 Lockwood Greene Organization and Operation, Spartanburg office, 1964
Box 50 Brochure, 1965
Box 50 News articles and publicity, 1968-1978, undated
Box 50 Greenwood Mills Sloan Plant news releases, 1969

Box 50	Advertisement, 1970
Box 50	Newspoint I press kit (Long Island, New York), 1970
Box 50	Corporate papers, 1976-1978
Box 50	Rules of Order, 1980
Box 50	By-laws revised, 1981
Box 50	Classification of accounts, 1984
Box 61	National publicity article reprints, 1984-1989
Box 50	IBM architecture presentation, 1985
Box 50	Publication,El Dorado"Lost City of Gold", 1987
Box 50	American Airlines (Tulsa, Oklahoma), 1990
Box 50	Spartanburg airport display, 1997-2003
Box 51	Closing documents, Lockwood Greene, J.A. Jones Technologies division consolidation, 2000
Box 51	Corporate advertising, undated
Box 51	Cover and address label examples, undated
Box 51	Empty job envelopes, undated
Box 51	Endorsed promissory notes, undated
Box 51	Letterhead, undated
Box 51	Definition of terms, building construction, undated
Box 51	Tanks steel plate, Pittsburgh Des Moines Steel Company, undated
Box 51	Presentation script, undated

Subseries 4.3: Historical Research and Reference Files and Photographs, 1881-1998, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 4.3: Historical Research and Reference Files and Photographs, 1881-1983, undated. This subseries is arranged chronologically. This series contains historical files created during the writing of the Lockwood Greene histories. The majority of this series are the files and material collected by Samuel B. Lincoln in support of the writing of his various histories of Lockwood Greene.

It contains copies of draft chapters written by Lincoln as well as various versions of the corporations' history. The series includes a number of historical photographs gathered presumably by Lincoln.

Box 51	Canoe River Mills, contract and specifications with notes, 1881-1882
Box 51	Poe Mill papers, 1895-1971
Box 51	Samuel Lincoln, history file, 1899-1957, undated
Box 51	Photographs included in history, 1913, undated
Box 224	Lockwood Greene annual conference, photograph, 1913
Box 51	Other key personnel, 1913-1949
Box 224	Lockwood Greene & Company 5th Annual Dinner, photograph, 1916
Box 51	A Century of Lockwood Greene & Company,1827-1931, 1931
Box 51	Engineers of a Century, 1932
Box 51	Engineers of a Century, 1827-1932, 1932
Box 52	Engineers of a Century,1827-1932, 1932
Box 52	Engineers of a Century,1827-1932, annotated copy, 1932
Box 52	Early Incidents in the Life of Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, 1934
Box 52	Engineers of a Century,1827-1932, annotated copy, 1934
Box 52	Lockwood Greene Engineers Incorporated,1827-1934, 1934
Box 52	Lockwood Greene Engineers Incorporated,1827-1934, annotated copy, 1934
Box 52	Samuel B. Lincoln, 1948-1968, undated
Box 52	Samuel B. Lincoln, American Society of Mechanical Engineers papers, 1957-1963
Box 52	History, chapter 7, 1970, undated
Box 52	History, chapter 6, photos, charts, and SBL photograph, 1974, undated
Box 52	David Whitman cemetery, 1975-1978
Box 52	Samuel Lincoln, notes, correspondence, drafts for Lockwood Greene history, 1982
Box 53	Samuel Lincoln, Lockwood Greene history file, 1982-1983

Box 53	Samuel Lincoln, notes, drafts, and correspondence for Lockwood Greene history, 1982-1983
Box 53	Correspondence, 1998
Box 53	Lockwood Greene history, 1983, undated
Box 53	The Lockwood Greene Story, draft, undated
Box 53	The Lockwood Greene Story, undated
Box 202	Zachariah Allen, undated
Box 202	Leonard Goodwin, undated
Box 202	Samuel B. Lincoln and others, undated
Box 202	Amos D. Lockwood, undated
Box 202	David Whitman, undated
Box 202	History chapter 8, photographs, undated
Box 53	History chapter 8, photographs and charts, undated
Box 53	History chapter 9, pictures Boston office, undated
Box 53	History chapter 10, pictures and chart Atlanta office, undated
Box 53	History chapter 14, pictures, undated
Box 53	Gleanings from History, undated
Box 224	Barnwell, William, photograph by Willis, undated
Box 224	Unidentified buildings, photographs, undated
Box 53	Samuel Lincoln, photograph by Fabian Bachrach, undated
Box 53	J. Robert Potter, photograph by Fabian Bachrach, undated
Box 53	H.M. Rogers, photograph, undated
Box 53	Unidentified, photograph by Mills Steele, undated

Subseries 4.4: Corporate Publications, 1917-2001, undated

Scope and Contents:

Subseries 4.4: Corporate Publications, 1917-2001, undated. This subseries is arranged chronologically and then alphabetically for those titles with no date. It contains in-house Lockwood Greene-generated pamphlets, brochures, and promotional literature detailing the company and its services. These materials are mostly written and targeted for specific industries both domestically and worldwide. They were individually designed to highlight the diverse services offered by Lockwood Greene. This subseries also includes directories of work generated by Lockwood Greene.

Box 53	Storage Buildings, 1917
Box 53	Knit Goods, 1926, 1919
Box 53	Industrial Housing, 1920
Box 53	Woolen and Worsted Mills, 1922
Box 53	Industrial Power Plants, 1924
Box 53	Appraisal department publications, 1924-1939
Box 53	Serving the Textile Industry in the South, 1925
Box 53	Engineer, 1927
Box 53	Engineer, 1928
Box 53	The Engineer, 1929
Box 54	Building with Foresight, 1929
Box 54	The Engineer, 1930
Box 54	The Engineer, 1938
Box 54	Typical Projects Designed by Lockwood Greene, 1954
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1927-1961
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1961-1962
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1966-1969
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1978
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1979
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1980

Box 54	Directory of Work, 1981
Box 54	Directory of Work, 1982
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1983
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1984
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1985
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1986
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1987
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1988
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1989
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1990
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1991
Box 55	Directory of Work, 1992
Box 55	Strategic View, brochure and floppy disc, 1997
Box 55	Serving the Pharmaceutical &; Biotechnology Industry, DVD, 2000
Box 55	Strategic View, brochure and floppy disc, 2000-2001
Box 55	Strategic View Pharmaceutical, brochure and compact disc, 2001
Box 55	Automation Systems, undated
Box 55	Bridgestone Tire Manufacturing Facility (Morrison, Tennessee), undated
Box 55	Cogeneration, undated
Box 55	Competitive Advantage for Economic Development, undated
Box 55	Consulting, undated
Box 55	Construction Overview, undated
Box 55	Control Systems Engineering, undated
Box 55	Corporate Overview Perfil de la Corporacion, undated

Box 55	Dye Houses and Finishing Plants, undated
Box 55	Energy Systems and Engineering, undated
Box 55	IHR Weltweiter Geschaftspartner in Europa, undated
Box 55	Industrieanlagen in Europa, undated
Box 55	Industrial plant design brochure, undated
Box 56	Life Cycle, Strategic View, J.A. Jones, undated
Box 56	Location and Site Analysis, undated
Box 56	Lockwood Greene Architects, undated
Box 56	Manufacturing Excellence Through Continuous Maintenance Improvement, undated
Box 56	Modern Hosiery and Underwear Plants, undated
Box 56	Outcomes by Design, undated
Box 56	Packaging Engineering, undated
Box 225	Outcomes by Design poster, undated
Box 226	Access,Speed poster, undated
Box 227	Value,Flexibility poster, undated
Box 56	Perfil de la Corporacion,undated
Box 56	Planning, Design, and Construction Management of Your Food and Beverage Plant, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design for the Health Care Industry, undated
Box 56	Planning, Design, and Management Services, undated
Box 56	Planning, Design, and Management Services for Your Aviation Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning, Design, and Management of Your Facilities in Ireland, undated
Box 56	Plant Services for Your Manufacturing and Process Operations, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design for Marine Services, undated

Box 56	Planning and Design of Microelectronics Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design for Municipal Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design of Newspaper Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design Services for the Nuclear Technologies, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design of Pharmaceutical and Biotechnology Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design of Printing and Publishing Facilities, undated
Box 56	Planning and Design of Steelmaking & Finishing Facilities, undated
Box 56	Promotional publications, newspaper and printing, undated
Box 56	Pulp and paper, undated
Box 56	Resources for the Aluminum Industry: Growth and Globalization, undated
Box 56	Security Systems, undated
Box 56	Southwest Advantage Solutions, undated
Box 56	Southwest Design Services, undated
Box 56	Strategic View Food & Beverages, DVD, undated
Box 56	Strategic View Government, brochure and floppy disc, undated
Box 56	Strategic View, Power, undated
Box 56	Warehousing and Distribution Solutions, undated
Box 56	Your Global Business Partner in Asia, undated
Box 230	Heiser, William J.Lockwood Greene,1958-1968, Another Period in the History of an Engineering Business. Lockwood Greene Engineers, Incorporated, 1970.
Box 230	Lincoln, Samuel B.Lockwood Greene: The History of an Engineering Business,1832-1958.Brattleboro, Vermont: The Stephen Greene Press, 1960
Box 232, Folder 1	Typical Projects Designed by Lockwood Greene, publication, 1954
Box 232, Folder 2	"Systems of Numbering Jobs and Drawings From the Time of Amos Lockwood to the Present-1963", informational, 1963

Box 232, Folder 3	Revised List of Jobs Filed in Tubes, 1932-1963
Box 232, Folder 4	Inventory of Drawings, 1933
Box 232, Folder 5	Alphabetical Listing of Clients, undated
Box 232, Folder 6	Directory of Work, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Non-Lockwood Greene Publications, 1910-1984, 1910-1984, undated

Scope and Contents:

Series 5: Non-Lockwood Greene Publications, 1910-1984, undated. This series is arranged alphabetically by publication title. It contains advertisements, publications, and magazines produced by companies, authors, and entities other than Lockwood Greene.

Box 59	Ambler Asbestos Products, 1929
Box 57	Ambler Asbestos Products, 1929, undated
Box 57	America's Textile Reporter, 1968
Box 57	Babcock & Wilcox Annual Report, 1971
Box 57	Brownbilt, 1971-1973
Box 57	Builder's Magazine, 1921-1925
Box 57	Engineering News-Record, 1973
Box 57	Engineering News Record Construction Costs, 1910-1929
Box 57	First-Wichita National Bank Annual Report, 1971
Box 57	Joint convention program, Georgia Society of Professional Engineers and South Carolina Society of Professional Engineers, 1969
Box 57	The Great Mackenzie Basin, 1910
Box 58	Industrial Appraisal and Insurance, 1915
Box 58	Mill Industries,Incorporated, undated
Box 58	Protection from Fire and Panic, 1965
Box 58	South Carolina National Bank Annual Report, 1971
Box 58	Standard Building Clearances for Whiting Overhead Electric Travelling Cranes, 1926
Box 58	Textile Highlights, 1971
Box 58	Toytila World, 1062
	Textile World, 1963
Box 58	IBM, undated

Box 58	LGM, Incorporated, 1984
Box 58	Liberty Life Insurance Company, 1953-1955, undated
Box 58	Robbins & Myers, Incorporated, undated
Box 59	Present Day Trends in Food Factory Construction, 1929
Box 58	Textile Industries, undated
Box 58	Welcome to WGAN, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Audiovisual Materials, 1964

Scope and Contents:

Series 6: Audiovisual Materials, 1964. This series contains one non-Lockwood Greene-produced film, *A Yarn About Yarn*, 1964, a film detailing the journey of yarn from cotton plant to finished

product.

Reel OF 1113.1 A Yarn About Yarn, 1964

Notes: Format of archival original: 16mm color composite optical

track print, 500 feet, 13 minutes, *Creator information*: Producer: Frank Willard Productions for Swift Spinning Mills of Columbus, Georgia, *Performers*: Narrator: Ned Lukens, *Content*: A film detailing

the journey of yarn from cotton plant to finished product.

Return to Table of Contents